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From the CMD’s Desk
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19 31T 2011

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors and the Management Team of IDBI Bank
are privileged to present the Bank’s Annual Report for the Financial
Year 2010-2011. | am extremely happy to state that we have been
able to exhibit robust financial performance during last financial
year. | attribute this success to the stellar efforts of our employees
in delivering impeccable banking service to your Bank’s customers.
This Annual Report takes you through the odyssey of your Bank
during the previous financial year and presents before you the
fruits of this journey. Also, | am grateful to all the stakeholders for
extending support and co-operation to me during first year of my
tenure as CMD of your Bank.

As rightly stated by our Hon’ble Union Finance Minister Shri
Pranab Mukherjee, Indian banking sector is one of the most secured
in the world. Good economic growth, favourable demographics
and under-penetration is benefiting the growth of banking sector
in the country. Indian economy grew by 8.5% last fiscal and all of
us expect the growth momentum to continue this year as well. To
capitalize on this, your Bank will continue providing a delightful
experience to its customers across all branches in the country. We
remain focused on partnering India’s growth for the long-term and
also are expanding the Bank’s branch network in a bid to promote
financial inclusion in the country.

Banking operations have become very customer centric in India.
With phenomenal rise in the country’s young population and
increased demand for banking services, speed, service quality and
customer satisfaction have become key parameters to succeed in the
Indian banking sector. The presence of foreign and new-generation
private banks in India, and the paradigm shift in management style
of state-owned banks in the country have stressed the strategic
importance of satisfaction, quality and loyalty for winning consumer
preferences and maintaining sustainable competitive advantages.
Your Bank is fully prepared to meet the competition. IDBI Bank
believes in customer delight that reiterates the philosophy of
Mahatma Gandhi: “A customer is the most important visitor on our
premises; he is not dependent on us. We are dependent on him.
He is not an interruption in our work. He is the purpose of it. He is
not an outsider in our business. He is part of it. We are not doing
him a favor by serving him. He is doing us a favor by giving us an
opportunity to do so.”

In the years to come, your Bank’s focus on growth in retail business
would continue, without compromising its pre-eminent position in
the corporate banking business. IDBI Bank today rides on the back
of a robust business strategy, highly skilled, dedicated and young
but experienced workforce and efficient organization structure.
Your Bank is taking all the necessary steps to be an effective partner
to every Indian in fulfiling their dreams and aspirations.

With best wishes to each one of you and your family members.

Yours sincerely,

Laettalla

R. M. Malla

April 19, 2011 Chairman & Managing Director
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frevment & fae : 2010-11

3N S o 9T Tl #I 31 A 2011 F FH faxir a9 &
T YT S % FHRISR T IR 1% 37T faid g et
T YT ATE T

ferier & 2010-11 % S 3T9F S & TREEH H Seete
Tfa <@ TE. 9w Sifa § uftadd S, e S W e
FHfad e qen fafere GeMe 9 Sea¥ ¥aE YA S Sl
TR & FRISR T ATTged gadis | 3ha g8, e T
ST ST H =TI Uiad @ S € SR 6 & SR A
T 3T SR F Jawl & e & ST Ures, S e
fere Ty 3ifeeh qoora €, 3 T Jg | wes fiel. 31 urd
2011 & ATTF I I Fef SRS FT AT Aferert Foer:
T 1,80,485.8 TS AT 1,57,098.1 FUS T&. THIETHI 37afy
o ST ST Sl 3 12l FToTe] 3 g ferorerTe aTfetent 1 7 <7

o e faf=

fordr o 310eT 2010 - A 2011 % SR 300 S 51T AT
ToheT M T 20,6845 S Tal, fFT9H T 18,600.8 FRIS & &1
AT FATT 2,083.7 TS &l 317 377 2NFHA ©. faxiig o 2010-
11 F AT 14,271.9 FE & ST &I T 2,254.7 TS &
TR 4 & Felcl T & SAThHR S Pl BIeHL Fel A
% 16,526.6 IS Y&, 9 G F A FA T 2,507.6 TS F
M o T, T ereier wd gt i &) e & fog
1650.1 FUS, T GREE & AT % 122.6 FUE, AHE
Rt & fore gfesia TFF T 104.2 HS a1
F & T ? 630.7 TS IAAE.

feretier & 2010-11 % SR 3MGF Sk T FL-Jd 1 T 2281.0
FUE TEl. FE & < X 630.7 FUS H JagH i & a5
FI-TEA A X 1650.3 AU Tel. F9m Hedl ST STHifad

Y T AT 1 fafrT aiferent 2 & fear T 2.
dferent 1 : faxi fagmard TATfeTent 2 : oW ot Taf=mT
foao R FR) R )
af & A 2009-10|  2010-11 faawor 2009-10|  2010-11
LGl 7249] 9546 o 3 fore et aam / (=ifY) 10311 1,650.3
7d 37T ATREy 9,438.4| 13,582.0
SO 1,67,667.1] 1,80,485.8 3T AT TR T / (Bif) /1.2 470.4
I fert 47,709.5|  51,569.6 faframT & fore 3uatey @y 1,102.3 2,120.7
‘ 8,032.9 6,754.8
3T TS 3R IS fafarT
et T 2,33,572.8| 2,53,376.8 : —
T 3T ReeTs o ¥ T 9 13,903.5| 19,559.0 gifaferes et 7 st 258.0 413.0
bt 3 TG DY AT T AT 3T 679.4 1,207.0 it fisrd o sfafed - 1.5
ﬁéﬂiz{ﬁzw 3 esac93 g fisrd 7 ofaftd 100.0 600.0
arfom fere 1,38,201.8| 1,57,098.1 TR SAMTTA, 1961 FH &R 25.0 100.0
ST 3R 3 R 74426 7,435 36(1) (vii) % 3 YT o
e R 2,33,572.8| 2,53,376.8 SFgfere fere frd o offeq
R~ 2009-10|  2010-11 i
EL . -
FT 3T 17,563.0|  20,684.5 - Sl 9 2174 344.6
FA T (TTHH BISHL) 14,836.6 16,526.6 —_ SIS T T 31.5 55.3
T (F BISHL) 1,681.7 1,876.9 S — 4704 606.3
T T 1,044.7]  2,281.0 T
FT 3 oI Qe+ 13.6 630.7 T % R T 10 3ifhd ToT & TS 9 & foe ufq 9w 3
FETTE A 1,031.1 1,650.3 ($9eH) T 18.4 T& A A 2011 F 3id H Ufd R 581 4o
S % 128.4 @1, feeml 7 fawia aw 2010-11 & fae Qfa: gea

STl Gt UX 359% T il FARieT 1 €.




3T <o TR - 1| AT © AT sHfere S iq ufgufaa

AT H TST o ST (FISTTAR) Sl TTOT AT 7d s
TR 59 Gy 1 feife et & SI9R 31 S 8. %0 Sired
T TI0MT & T Hfeblehel SIEepIOT STTHTAT STl &, ST SHiEs
&1 i ardiEd e 3 eaft Tsfa  fFr S el
GREATTT SR 30 T Ja Hohald Siaehiol TX SEIRT
2. foxi af 2010-11 % T 9T THR 7 T 3119.04 TS
F1 7% sfFadl geil o, o aRummEEEy W 2011 & ofd |
TP I ST i TR 65.13% 7 7. fiTd 9 s/ et
GIRTaTR & fore i 9% M qe WeRusiR % fe 6% &
TGS I T H ST Soh &1 ot YRR H1 2011 F 37
H 8.03% o 1A% | HIHTRESTR & 91 13.64% .

HIER T

S ¥ HE MR A Yag T S [l aret Yiede gt
F HI AHHE IO YR, T M Rt SR %
37Tl 31§ Stk AT 2  fore 9% 3 3 g @
T GHARIT FA o AT F=2 3G FGH 33T, AT F 0T Fal
I AGE A o T ok Treifiiehell oTee & 3 0l 0% S 34
Tl FLARE-NEE F0 o IS H G- HL bl AT a1 Tal
. fer ST W PreiRey ST e, o Yok S a1
T H oo G TE. a¥ & SR 3 e WA
F ToRaE ] IEdT HHGs! § G 5aT 3 FRISK HHss! #
Tl 3, Frey S HiISTar SENT AHee! T @ 3 T ©.

T TG Uge i

ferirer o o SR R TS TE R YA g 39 S
e TTET 1 Hod & GiaeT IaH FHAT, Hae5 T UIe w1 a2
3T S Pl STCTGHT T o T2 T SR 3 o o< g
e BIRAS T 1. qIRAIT ST ST 3 2010-11 &7 fa<ie
T 59 S & foIT F1% T@N ST 6 39 S T 370 e
3 ¥ fore v SR et ST @it o @elt 7ot & gad
fea. SO 9% 1 97 AreMTe o Wit % gerEer fafers
T TE. ST HEAT T AT S 1 PRIER TR T G S
e Az o s S H FereraT el &.

S T 31 2fae el % ST E-aimd oF-aT % fae o o
T i off ye FI. dfeet el & e foaes &9 9 o6
3T & S92 IS IE Rl TR TSl i 2 FIE &1 37T
T F fore Trefed &3 91 ofie § 2fae #1E % 3T 1 e
e Aot o ST TS, Fafrs g o e fafu et
it A 2fee S IT TR eI S At o T,

e TS o SNfier w Y g ot 3 fret 31 wet at fori
TRl 3UAH FIH F Hg H FLHR il Jec &l el o &
T e Wfceres: € 371 STfeTe 59 311 & Troy-9rey orady Fefit
T 3T o [T ST YEH ASHT (S2TT) ol LRI hl. S8t
forir gEaeH & f< oMTs S 3 TR TR & e
ferehrg fereamTT 3 Grer AEiar A0 W SRR {5 § 9o $9 @K
T GEHRT F 7 O & R & fofe yore e o T €. S 7
R FafoT TEaH W (FMES3TE) & ISl & &9
1 A F T o T IO TR SRR e €

3T S THCHTHE TTeshi 1 Al Sretdt 1 guer & oY
5% T A I TE AISHTE 97 i34 % foAe TeF I @ &,
foirer o 2010-11 F SR M9F S T THEGEHE F fore ST
yREiE / Uil & god Sae B Hui 98 0 e IE
F1. THEAE TS AR 3N g2 Ao Ff IE I TE MG
THEHEHE 3T FRIGRT AGH H AT 337 Heh. SHh STeAmal
3T S T I9T F FR T K0T AIIIHAA B T
T F o AT S o 57 % 1 1T “FoIeianR e #e”
AT 1 A1 . WS Td Bd Sel @l e # e &
3R Y M o 7 AT TR F oo $ieqe ace e
SIS (SNSRI ), JOUT & WY TS o, Sk it
T URASHIE A & o o @ TR SR I¥ O %0 Yieae
TR F TS

ST AT TR §F 7 THUGEAE el H STH ST &
ek e T T 3 & fole o 33E €. 34T I &
TEASTY T THIHTHS 0T AT ST S & 61T 370 o o
fagal & Ty FfeT OTedl &1 THOHTRS SHEAl & S [
F fore fgeI =raen 1 2. JRed § 9% A 10 Fa i
IEHASTE, SE, =, FRISRR, fooell, SR, TR, T,
RRAIAT 31 TSRIE F fofe enfl, a1e § 5§ [ 297 7 o] fem
ST

FIRATE B T aTel FAe H G o, T G &1 ST e ofiX
e wfearert # Jfaem Fard Iuctsy HI % fore o & <RH
P2 78 Tect IE I TE / 7€ TSI Frifad 1 . S F R
ST T T SSHT T AHT JOIClT I o TE. 55
S T T ofT oy iR 3T STCTeaT SIX 3% R & 9
SIS ST U T Fehl.

ITF S 7 vraret # ferprad e gay (demed) & fag
TiF2 R o A, BTEH AT o dad caiid Hars aee]
fafifa &1 T2, foraeh g1 foredt foremrerd ot fem feiffca amer 6 9
T T 3Y ST HETE & [T HIARE FEAd & UTed Ferad]
F% T St R ST e




S 7 eIrERl & fore fawite someife Toet &1 o 7€ gumelr
Y AT & GT-T1 TSI B ATE H It 1T oA H e
foer

AT S 7T Goll T =] & forT SEagat 9001 :2008
THIUH U1 {7 . el O 2 4 =% @iell 17, f1 fiyera
AT ek H FHILN =] 1 G Tel ©: B T .

e T ST T HET RO Afat (V) F o sguwel
9001:2008 U I oW, 31U halhd UR=TeH, Hid
TG} 3 G F e smEwwsi 9001:2008 TV e ST
T ESHERTE S ot SfT % T wimrert & fae srdegel
9001:2008 JAIUH THATCT 32T s o T 8. S 3Tel
TESTNE Seh 7 9 Hkighe] TR & fore o fgerg fam
st i ] AT . % 3T TTeshi 1 JfaE ST e ard
ST HLH & e Sieh ST 1 77 e feroTy et 2.

fde 3 Uehfadr ¥ & & d9gd &9 & Hedel qel
IMESEIRTE dF T MESEIRTE T FeAy fafies % faorg o
F FeTeaET FHA ol TG 58 U H @ g 3N 9 o 3R-
feTifeRe =¥ent & waler o fore faferss Siteaee e &, s9 e 9
S 1 I ATE T H A feradl T Fars I H g
fererr.

TSR HT&HT

3N S ¥ FISATCHS FLT 1 G3g T T SR T ST ¥,
ST e UTesh W I & ST o X WM S . dJaggR
U §F FATH F “Ueh  GH=d afdwha” Hisd & e
e %, S Sed¥ JaTe Geo 30 | JaT 2. 59 Hisdl J e
Tueh ey S, 0T fad¥u H QYR A 3 SUEd 9 e
FIRIETR T 3T A 3 H FEeaqul FherdT el 2.

forer g 2010-11 % < fa9i SiaRe erarRt |fed 107 78
TRETS @Al T8 {5798 31 A 201 1 1 <20 SIRaret & 9 815
T o TS, S TGl SIEUwY, S8 § U faael o 4 &,
<37 9TRET Jead T 238 HEHTRIF RATE, 307 e YA, 184
37~ 91T SIS e 86 TE0T SIRATS SMfHet &, afemer & &
TUR GAPaa w1 & f Fe hal i SmEre 4 afterd &
T8 3R 5 T S ol 37T VTR il IXE A ®F o & fore
ST A FISTSST &l TE. S 31T 9T A2aeh bl ag & folg
TAT &7 Y JARI €, s G EY J 7T TTeeh TR 79
T, TTeh YT § UK A ST F0 GTaH S 31 01T
T T ST G, S & oIy ivaRe o 3ik fiee ©g
o S 0 ORI e I & AR,

3T e & Freers Hea | fafi= e o ufaffuca & s sga
TS Seberd] faferre Sfafam, 1949, U ifafrm, 1956 31X
S & G ST § SNEd o € 3 T8 Wik TS &
1T GRSl T | afoid HiTURE SRITE sl 3TUEIST bl T2
AT 8. NS T 3 e oh Hecarqut href &=t I¥ Ak & < &
fore a1E 91 fafir=r wfafaar & arm T e HEar .

31 1 2011 F A2 H 10 v o, 58 @ Frfges fFeems
(3T Efed), W TP (e i ©: @dy v
. FrfUTCd 3Teey & ¥ § ST 3. TH. Ao, 3eTel O Jay
FeroTeR : quldhIfcreh frereras o =0 o o7 o1, 1. s, 30 vy feems;
TR e Femnt & &9 7 o Teher e 377 & e, . fife,
% YRR F PR T AT v & ®9 7 & 3ersid
e, el e RSt gmaren, o &, TRawe 1fd, of 3. <.
Syeetr, S e g sl <. 4. . s e # i &,

T S o IS e A Fem 9o & a1 & T o e
Y ol 1 = § gas e .
O |t

IS T et 37T T 7T FrdTeieh i, Tiean e 9,
YIRS / v formd farer afufq, e e
3 st gfafa €.

HIURE AeTET

AT S HURE AMTIMET & &F § A Tsfad 79
¥ fofe ufqes ©. 39 d% &1 I 7 © 6 3faa s
e fad T SrUTe T STavamdaT A TE § afcsh
IR g # 9 % foIe o g o 7. 3 §F
T STYATE ST &l HRARS e ysfaat & faegd faasor 59
qifter foard & e fora=mr o favaisor & faiq oF o ©s
& ® Y TR,

HUT ST, 1956 T €RT 217 (2T) & SaTid &

T IS I T2 T A 1 T H T T R R 60 TG 31
Aftien afefies oTe gan <. 9% 3ifafiad, % 37 Jar & o Fr
ot atiferen srafer & fere ar i Ffeies 8 o o o 1 e
37afey o S WfqATE 3 5 TG I 3feres i T g,

Zotl TTRIOT 3 WENTeAT SToe & Haferd stfufrem 7 ey 217
(1) () % T 39 Sk T AT & 2 &
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i, O AR FA § AN CRgiaH T & Yo R T
2. & Aifcash ®Y § SR 7 3 T A § 3
TSR T AT B

i, o O o At S © ST 3% gETd §1
Y 7 e € e S fof foe u srgem o € 5 sfra
31 foraeryut &, iR o o o i 7 3Tuek o A Roifq 3w
1 37afey 7 ST S o A STaT a1 31 e o 3T T
EISOESIRC

i) fRem 3 oM §F 1 it # gRer qun A
e 3 AT & Ve A TR I T & g
fafame: et & STER At o Rere! & T@-1@E &
o 3t 3 e e ST 2.

iv)  FIomR 3 e Hee & SR W o T R €

SR

TG S 1 9T Hee HIid GLah, 9o s o (e
S), e yfaafa o fafme 9 (@6, S s o
foer IRIeRTT (eI K o= el wifafyss / faframs
IO S 3% TgHeT TednT ST ATfesid % foe T a1eT
& T Bk G=IaTG &l 2. Fvms Ao Tsg TR 3K 311
ST / e Sensi & o 39 ST & T wedT ST gerdd
% fore S Har =, fers ved fafu— Sgueie geensl e
ST et / Feensh § Goa-g9 IX fiet FeanT qer gaefq
o o7 3% g=IaTe ST ©. SIS 379 T DI 37 Uredh
o o o S 39 S 3 T FeAT & forT gas ST © 3
3 arey st 8 off 3T Faw TeaT &1 3 X . fairg o
o S S 1 SifehTT & B e 3 foTe g Sl R
T §C . S & FATH Bl A T o fore g 1 gefy Tt
/ TG B ST R, T Tt 370 YA W s fsarget
A TRt YarsT 31 Te Tl © 37 3T sieh o e -frqred

H R A H ST TS 1 T HT 2.
WM gas 3. TH. Heedl
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Directors’ Report : 2010-11

The Board of Directors of your Bank takes pleasure
in presenting its Report, reflecting the business and
operations of your Bank for the financial year ended
March 31, 2011.

During the financial year 2010-11, the operations of your
Bank witnessed considerable progress driven by strategic
policy realignments, focus on customer delight, superior
product characteristics, service delivery among others,
which consequentially led to improvement in business
and key profitability indicators. The approach per se
reflects a paradigm shift in banking space, enabling your
Bank to expand its products and services range, availed by
increased number of customers which we value the most.
As on March 31, 2011 aggregate deposits and advances of
your Bank reached ¥ 1,80,485.8 crore and ¥ 1,57,098.1

crore respectively.

Bank for the period under

Performance highlights

of your

review are presented

in Table 1.
Table 1 : Financial Highlights

Particulars ® crore)
As at year-end 2009-10 2010-11
Capital 724.9 984.6
Reserves & Surplus 9,438.4 13,582.0
Deposits 1,67,667.1| 1,80,485.8
Borrowings 47,709.5 51,569.6
Other Liabilities & Provisions 8,032.9 6,754.8
Total Liabilities 2,33,572.8| 2,53,376.8
Cash & Balances with RBI 13,903.5 19,559.0
Balances with Banks and Money 679.4 1,207.0
at Call & Short Notice

Investments 73,345.5 68,269.2
Advances 1,38,201.8| 1,57,098.1
Fixed & Other Assets 7,442.6 7,243.5
Total Assets 2,33,572.8| 2,53,376.8
For the period 2009-10 2010-11
Total Income 17,563.0 20,684.5
Total Expenses 14,836.6 16,526.6
(other than provisions)

Provisions (other than tax) 1,681.7 1,876.9
Profit Before Tax 1,044.7 2,281.0
Provision for Tax* 13.6 630.7
Profit After Tax 1,031.1 1,650.3

*Net of Current Income Tax and Deferred Income Tax

Profit and Appropriations

During the financial year April 2010 - March 2011, total
income of your Bank increased to ¥ 20,684.5 crore with
the contribution of interest income at ¥ 18,600.8 crore
and other income at ¥ 2,083.7 crore. Interest expenses of
3 14,271.9 crore and operational expenses of ¥ 2,254.7
crore, led to total expenditure, excluding provisions and
contingencies, 0of¥16,526.6 crore during FY 2010-11. Total
provisions during the period remained at ¥ 2,507.6 crore,
comprising ¥ 1650.1 crore towards bad & doubtful debts
and investments, ¥ 122.6 crore towards restructured assets,
3 104.2 crore towards incremental prudential provisions
for standard assets, and T 630.7 crore towards tax.

Profit Before Tax (PBT) of your Bank during the FY 2010-11
came to¥ 2281.0 crore. After making a provision of ¥ 630.7
crore towards taxation, Profit After Tax (PAT) amounted to
$.1650.3 crore. Appropriation of PAT as approved by the
Board of Directors is given in Table 2.

Table 2 : Appropriation of Profits

 crore)
Particulars 2009-10 2010-11
Net Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,031.1 1,650.3
Profit/(Loss) brought forward 71.2 470.4
Profit available for 1,102.3 2,120.7
appropriations
Appropriations
Transferred to Statutory Reserve 258.0 413.0
Transferred to Capital Reserve - 1.5
Transferred to General Reserve 100.0 600.0
Transferred to Special Reserve 25.0 100.0
created and maintained u/s
36(1)(viii) of IT Act, 1961
Dividend
- Equity Shares 217.4 344.6
- Tax on Dividend 31.5 55.3
Balance of Profit carried to 470.4 606.3
Balance Sheet

For each share with face value of ¥ 10, Earning Per Share
(EPS) during the year stood at ¥ 18.4 and Book Value Per
Share stood at¥ 128.4 as at end-March 2011. The Directors




have pleasure in recommending dividend at 35% on the
fully paid-up equity capital for the financial year 2010-11.

Capital Adequacy

Your Bank is Basel-1l compliant and the Capital to Risk-
weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is computed in adherence
to norms prescribed by RBI in this regard. Credit Risk is
computed using the Standardized Approach, Market Risk
is arrived by using Duration Method of Standardized
Approach and Operational Risk exposure is based on Basic
Indicator Approach. During FY 2010-11, Government of
India infused fresh equity capital to the extent of ¥3119.04
crore, thereby increasing its equity holding to 65.13% as
at end-March 2011. Against the stipulated RBI norm of 9%
for total CRAR and 6% for core CRAR, your Bank’s total
CRAR worked out to 13.64% with Tier-l CRAR of 8.03% as
at end-March 2011.

Business Strategy

The Bank’s strategy covered a very aggressive scale up
of relationship base and product offerings with elevated
features. Suitable measures have been undertaken along
with infrastructure repositioning, so as to realize more
amounts of CASA and other retail deposits. The Bank, in
its quest to granularize its loan book, plans to build priority
sector lending and improve upon composition of corporate-
retail loans. Investment Banking continued to be a focus
area which contributed significantly to growth in fee based
income. Your Bank’s strategy during the year resulted in
improving its profitability parameters and consolidating its
business parameters so as to bring them more in line with
the prevailing industry benchmarks.

New Business Initiatives

Fresh business efforts undertaken during the fiscal principally
aim to impart value and comfort to our increasing clientele,
derive associated benefits and realize the strategic vision
of escalating your Bank to a sustainable growth path. The
financial year 2010-11, would be remembered in the Indian
Banking space wherein your Bank, in its quest “delight for
its customers” freed all charges on CASA and retail deposit
accounts. This shows improved product characteristics
of the Bank’s deposit products over its competitors. The
measure empowers your Bank to optimize its risk-return
matrices associated with its business portfolio.

The Bank has also provided facility of making on-line
payments for e-commerce transactions though its debit
card. A new variant debit card was launched exclusively
for women customers. In order to encourage customers
with regard to usage of debit card, a cash back scheme for
debit card usage was also offered. Within the regulatory
framework, cash withdrawal was allowed on debit card at
various merchant establishments.

The Bank is increasingly committed to support government
initiatives offering financial services to Economically
Weaker Sections (EWSs) and Lower Income Groups (LIG) of
society and accordingly offered, along with others, Interest
Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor (ISHUP). In its
efforts to ensure improved financial inclusion, your Bank
has signed MOU with Tribal Development Department,
Government of Gujarat and is exploring similar partnership
with other State Governments. The Bank has also signed
MOU with Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI)
for acting as a registrar.

Your Bank understands various needs of the MSME clients
and is always on the lookout to offer new products that are
customized to take care of such needs. During FY2010-11,
your Bank launched ‘Loan Against Property’ for the MSMEs
to unlock value of their assets/properties. ‘SME Smart Line
of Credit’ was also introduced so that MSMEs could take
advantage of emerging business opportunities. In addition,
your Bank implemented the “Artisan Credit Card” scheme
of Indian Banks’ Association (IBA) to take care of the credit
needs of the artisan community of the nation. With a view
to move towards cleaner and green energy sources, your
Bank joined hands with World Resource Institute (WRI),
USA, one of the top international research institutes on
a non-exclusive basis in developing a loan product for
implementation of Energy Saving projects.

Apart from these, your Bank has taken steps to offer tailor-
made, faster solutions to the MSME clients. In this spirit,
and to further enrich the MSME loan basket, your Bank has
tied-up with SIDBI in an exclusive arrangement to jointly
finance MSME units, initially in 10 centres viz., Ahmedabad,
Bangalore, Chennai, Coimbatore, Delhi, Indore, Jaipur,
Lucknow, Ludhiana and Rajkot, subsequently to be rolled
out across the country.

A series of new initiatives / projects were implemented
during the year in order to improve Turn Around Time
(TAT), soften cost and provide error free services in various
facets of our operations. A new locker management system
was launched linked to Core Banking software of the
Bank. It helps the Bank to have online position of locker
availability and rentals at any given point of time.

Your Bank has also launched a software for Complaint
Resolution Management (CRM) at branches. An escalation
mechanism has been built in the CRM module whereby if
the complaint is not resolved within the stipulated time,
the same is forwarded to the Customer Care Centre at
Corporate Office for further action.

The Bank has introduced a new system of electronic
registers in bilingual form at branches which is linked to
Core Banking Software. This module was launched in




order to achieve significant reduction in the cost as well as
paper work.

Your Bank has received ISO 9001:2008 certification for all
its Currency Chests. A new Currency Chest was opened at
Kochi taking the number of Currency Chests of your Bank
to six.

The Bank has also received ISO 9001:2008 certification
for all its Centralised Clearing Units (CCUs). Equipped with
[SO 9001:2008 Certification for its Centralised Operations,
Currency Chests and CCUs, IDBI Bank is in the unique
position to have its entire operations for retail banking as
[SO 9001:2008 certified. This apart, IDBI Bank has also
implemented Lean Six Sigma Project for its Centralised
Operations, another feather in its cap, to provide error-free
and timely services to its customers.

Keeping pace with the ever increasing work load in retail
assets portfolio and also to take care of the additional
volumes arising out of merger of IDBI Home Finance Ltd.
with IDBI Bank, your Bank has installed a state-of-the-
art software for management of post-dated cheques. The
system will facilitate the Bank to handle more number of
instruments with reduced Turn Around Time.

Organizational Structure

Your Bank has continued thrust on improving organizational
structure, which values customer relations as the epitome
of banking. Accordingly, your Bank is currently organized
on the lines of “customer focused vertical” model, capable
of delivering improved services. The model has achieved
significant success in enhancing customer relationship
management, improving credit delivery and bringing
sharper focus to business lines which are sustainable and
remunerative.

With the addition of 107 branches during FY2010-11,
including Specialized Corporate Branches, total number of
domestic branches went up to 815 as on March 31, 2011
in addition to an overseas branch at DIFC, Dubai. Of the
domestic branch network, 238 are located in metropolitan
centres, 307 in urban centres, 184 in semi-urban centres and
86 in rural centres. In order to ensure improved operating
domain, branches at a few locations were relocated and
renovated to provide fresh look and feel, similar to other
branches of the Bank. The Bank constantly endeavours
to expand its branch network to execute its strategy of
building sufficiently larger customer base, improved
customer service and improved CASA contribution. Your
Bank also has plans to increase the number of Specialized
Corporate Branches and Loan Processing Centers in retail
segments.

Board of Directors

Your Bank’s Board of Directors is broad based and
constitution thereof is governed by the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Companies Act, 1956,
the Articles of Association of the Bank and satisfy the
requirements of good corporate governance as envisaged
in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The
Board functions directly as well as through various Board
Committees constituted to provide focussed governance in
important functional areas of the Bank.

As on March 31, 2011, the Board comprised of 10 Directors
with two Executive Directors (including Chairman), two
Non Executive Directors and six Independent Directors. Shri
R.M. Malla, Chairman & Managing Director as Executive
Chairman, Shri B.P. Singh, Dy. Managing Director as
Whole Time Director, Shri Rakesh Singh and Shri R.P.
Singh, Central Government Officials as Non Executive
Directors, Shri Analjit Singh, Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla,
Shri K. Narasimha Murthy, Shri H.L. Zutshi, Shri Subhash
Tuli and Dr. B.S. Bisht as Independent Directors constitute
the Board.

No Director on the Board of your Bank is in any way related
to any other Director on the Board of the Bank.

Apex Committees

The Board has in total eight committees, namely, Executive
Committee, Audit Committee, Shareholders’/Investors’
Grievance Committee, Frauds Monitoring Committee, Risk
Management Committee, Customer Service Committee,
Information Technology Committee and Remuneration
Committee.

Corporate Governance

Your Bank is committed to adopting the best practices
in the area of corporate governance. Your Bank believes
that proper corporate governance is not just a requirement
for regulatory compliance, but also a facilitator for
enhancement of stakeholders’ value. The details of
corporate governance practices followed in your Bank are
given in this Annual Report as a separate section under
Management Discussion and Analysis.

Statement under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act,
1956

There were no personnel in the services of the Bank for the
whole year, who were in receipt of remuneration of over
T 60 lakh per annum. Further, no personnel, who were
in the service of the Bank for part of the year, received
remuneration in excess of ¥ 5 lakh per month for the period
they were in the service of the Bank.




The provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the Act relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption do not
apply to your Bank.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
The Board of Directors hereby declares and confirms that:

i. in the preparation of accounts, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departure.

ii. the Directors had adopted such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your
Bank at the end of accounting year and of the profit or
loss of your Bank for that year.

iii. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records,
in accordance with the regulatory provisions, for
safeguarding the assets of your Bank and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv. the Directors had prepared the accounts on a going
concern basis.
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Business Environment

Global Economic Scenario

The global economy witnessed easing out of adversities
associated with financial meltdown and revival of consumer
demand, whichoutlined comparatively improved prospects.
However, developments in Euro region, coupled with
political conditions in North Africa, led to strengthening
of pull down pressure. Higher inflationary expectations
backed by accentuated energy prices along with edged
up unemployment continued to dominate the concern
areas. Increasing recourse to fiscal stimulants as growth
supplements, though instantly acted as catalyser, fuelled
inflationary expectations to a large extent and signified
growing fiscal stress. Taming inflationary expectations
without impinging much the pace of recovery, received
considerable policy attention and persists as a challenging
task ahead, prominently among the emerging economies.
With the edging up of commaodity prices across the globe,
strengthening of asset bubble is rather discernible.

Prolonged recovery and weak business appetite affected
financial activities considerably. Capital market activities
across the globe reacted to the downturn and remained
subdued during the large part of the fiscal. Even cross border
movement of capital resided in tighter corridor. Despite
optimistic growth stories from emerging economies, feeble
growth in advanced nations ultimately narrowed down
growth momentum of the global economy.

Domestic Business Environment

Revised estimate of real GDP growth at 8.5% during
FY2010-11 reflects robustness of Indian Economy, while
global economy is reeling under slow recovery. All the
constituent sectors contributed well signifying wider growth
platform. Growth in primary sector improved significantly
to 6.6% during FY2010-11 as compared to 0.4% during
the previous year. Indeed, the improved growth in primary
sector augurs well for the economy as a whole, as it
bestows stronger platform and linkages with other sectors
to augment their performance. Supported by domestic
demand, corporate earnings remained above the expected
level. Financial sector displayed orderly momentum and
experienced gradual stiffening of interest rates. With fresh
infusion of capital by Government in Public Sector Banks
(PSBs) including IDBI Bank, the risk shouldering capabilities
of banks improved to a significant extent.

REAL SECTOR

Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

As per the revised estimate of Central Statistical
Organization (CSO), growth momentum of Indian economy

improved to 8.5% during FY2010-11 as compared to 8.0%
during a year before. All its constituent sectors contributed

significantly, with a lions share of 65.62% from services
sector, 20.02% from industry and 14.36% from agriculture.
Size of the domestic market played a key role, offering
ample operating domain to various economic agents.
However, higher inflationary pressure along with heating
energy prices, hardening up of food prices and slowing
down of growth movement in capital goods signify severe
concern to policy makers.

Investment & Industrial Scenario

During FY2009-10, gross domestic investment moved up
to 36.5% as compared to 34.5% during previous year. As
depicted in Figure I, domestic savings improved to 33.7%
during FY2009-10 against 32.2% a year before.

Figure | : Trends in Investments and Savings
(As % of GDP)
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Industrial growth measured in terms of movement of Index
of Industrial Production (IIP) remained sluggish with 7.8%
during FY2010-11 as compared to 10.5% during FY2009-
10. Growth of Industrial Production exhibited lack of
stability and slowed down to a considerable degree during
the second half of the fiscal. Weak growth in capital goods

Figure 2 : Sectoral Growth of IIP (%)
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sector is a matter of serious concern, which may restrict
growth in other segments of industries as well, through its
forward and backward linkages.

Foreign Exchange Reserves & Exchange Rates

As at March 31, 2011, India’s foreign exchange reserves
stood at USD 305.5 billion, which were higher by USD
26.4 billion compared to end-March 2010. During 2010-
11, forex market remained steady. Flow of overseas
funds through FDI slowed down due to improved market
conditions abroad. Exchange rate for USD as at end-March
2011 stood at ¥44.65 as compared to I45.14 as at end-
March 2010, reflecting appreciation of INR.

Inflation

Both demand and supply side factors pulled up inflation
level to a higher extent wherein majority of economic sectors
were impacted adversely. Particularly, paucity of essential
food articles along with bloated purchasing power, charged
up food inflation. Food prices couple with increased
prices of oil products, fuelled inflationary expectations
to a considerable extent and subsequently spearheaded
the manufacturing inflation as well. Disturbances within
the oil exploring nations further encouraged inflationary
pressure as a result the inflation (YoY) remained at 9.5% for
FY2010-11.

Liquidity and Interest Rates

The financial market, which was comfortable with
regard to liquidity at the beginning of the financial year,
migrated to deficit mode due to policy movements to curb
inflationary pressure. Interest rates across various market
instruments hardened, exhibiting flattening of yield curve.
Policy rates and administered rates were revised to suck out
liquidity and weaken the demand-pull pressures. Financial
intermediaries realigned their liability pricing to attract
more stable funds and at the same time followed tighter
norms and better pricing to protect their margin.

Future Outlook

Growth trend of real GDP and IIP have shown sluggishness
during recent quarters. Expected policy realignment to rein
in inflationary expectations and measures considered so far
in this regard, are expected to generate downward pressure
on overall growth in the short run. Policy stance to calm
down price rise on priority basis, though deter growth in
short run, is expected to have beneficial impact in the long
run. Higher food prices, supply constraints, hardening of
interest rates, rising input costs including cost of basic raw
materials & oil and weakening capital market are expected
to restrict scope of economic activities.

Elongated recovery coupled with bearish business
sentiment, especially in advanced nations, is expected to
further dampen the growth prospects. Even the scope of
extending further fiscal support is limited due to growing
fiscal burden and frail prospects of revenue collections.
Rising input cost, including energy, is expected to corrode
corporate margin, indicating weak appetite for fresh
investment and capacity expansion.

The positive side, though narrow, is rather encouraging.
Firstly, higher food prices would pave the way towards
improved terms of trade for agricultural output. This would
attract higher investments in primary sector, both from
public and private sectors. Indeed this would pave the
way towards synchronization among the principal sectors
and would sequentially catalyse the growth momentum.
However, such positive influence may occur during
the second half and towards the tail-end of the financial
year. Union Budget 2011-12 has improved allocation and
agenda for primary sector. With an assumption of normal
monsoon, the growth prospect of primary activities is
expected to be brighter. However, growth deterrent factors
are expected to remain dominant and thereby moderate the
growth process, despite improved investments in primary
and infrastructure sector.
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Business Review

Corporate Finance

Your Bank is pioneer in the field of corporate finance
and offers array of products catering to their diversified
requirements. In order to draw focused attention and
ensure improved customer service, corporate finance in
your Bank operates on three broad corporate verticals viz.
Infrastructure Finance, Large Corporate and Mid Corporate
Groups. At present the Bank has 32 dedicated Specialised
Corporate Branches (SCBs) at key geographical locations
wherein corporate density is high and their service
requirement is immense.

In addition to tailor made products dovetailing niche
segment, Corporate finance domain of your Bank has
structured products which includes current account with
innovative features, bulk & non-bulk deposits, various asset-
based products as well as transaction banking products like
trade finance, cash management services and government
agency business of tax collection. Corporate finance group
also offers treasury products and loan syndication services
to its clients.

Your Bank continues to scale new heights in Trade Finance
business. During the financial year 2010-11, the non-fund
based business in LCs and BGs segment grew by 18%
crossing ¥60,000 crore. Fee income from Trade Finance
activities rose by 30%. Your Bank facilitated Export-Import
Trade Finance considerably and launched a multi-currency
remittance product that allows customers the option of
making remittance in more than 100 currencies.

Your Bank is fast emerging as a preferred bank for e-payment
of direct and indirect taxes. Tax collection was almost
T 1 lakh crore during FY2010-11. There has been growing
involvement with the Government’s initiatives such as the
Central Plan Scheme Monitoring System, Goods & Services
Tax and e-initiatives in respect of Stamp Duty collection. In
the current year, your Bank initiated payment and receipt
related transactions for the Railways and the Government
of Haryana. Cash Management Services have been a
thrust area of your Bank. It has established a firm foothold
in this business segment and is extending its services to
an increasing number of corporates. Prestigious dividend
mandates have been obtained from companies, both in
public as well as the private sectors. Your Bank has also
earned market recognition for its services as Bankers to Issue
for IPO / FPO assignments, especially in the disinvestment
programme of the Government of India, and has emerged
as a major player in the retail segment. Your Bank’s strategy
to continuously upgrade its CMS product offering has been
reaping rich rewards.

Infrastructure Finance

Your Bank has increasingly been associated with
infrastructure financing and always remained proactive to
realize the dreams of the nation in this regard. Infrastructure

financing involves long gestation periods and have a distinct
risk and return profile requiring innovative structuring. It
has been in the forefront in structuring and financing of
infrastructure projects in the areas of power, telecom,
roads, airports, seaports, railways and logistics, ever since
the infrastructure sector was opened to private investment,
and a significant share of its aggregate assistance goes to
infrastructure sector.

Recognising the critical role of infrastructure development
in the growth of national economy and also the huge
investment required in the sector, focused approach was
followedto provide end-to-end solutions to the infrastructure
companies viz. corporate advisory, syndication of debt /
equity, financial structuring, term loans, working capital,
securitization and other related services. Your Bank has
emerged as leading player in debt syndication field.

Your Bank has also taken initiatives in funding urban
infrastructure projects; renewable energy projects (solar,
wind and bio mass-based power projects); seaports
and airports under the Public-Private Partnership (PPP)
route. With the opening of overseas branch, your Bank
is in a position to extend, selectively, foreign currency
denominated loans to infrastructure projects.

Retail Finance & Financial Inclusion

Your Bank aims to improve its business mix and thereby
endeavors to augment composition of retail business.
Supportive infrastructure set up in terms of branch network
and skilled manpower provides good scope in this regard.
At the end of the fiscal, your Bank has 815 domestic
branches comprising 238 at metropolitan centres, 307
at urban centres, 184 at semi-urban centres, 86 at rural
centres and one overseas. In addition to its plan of
expanding branch network, your Bank is in the continuous
process of bringing improvement in existing products
to increase customer satisfaction level. Your Bank is a
pioneer in the Indian Banking industry in embarking upon
a special mission to bring about “Delight for its customers”.
Under this mission, your Bank has introduced Current
and Savings account services free from all charges to its
customers. With this unique measure, your Bank has been
able to attract about nine lakh customers with an initial
account opening amount of ¥ 3200 crore. Your Bank is
also offering additional interest on fixed deposits above
the normal deposit rates to the “Golden-Aged’ customers.
As part of customer rendezvous, your Bank celebrated the
100th anniversary of “International Women’s Day’ at 102
branches across the nation.

Your Bank, in its efforts to realize improved reach to its
growing clientele, added 169 ATMs at key locations, taking
the total number of ATMs to 1370 as on March 31, 2011. In
fact, your Bank envisages utilizing alternate models of ATM
deployment so as to increase the pace of expansion of its




ATM network. Your Bank continuously attempts to develop
innovative features and facility in its ATMs. Accordingly,
the Bank has the plan of introducing, along with others,
ATM enabled payment of direct taxes.

Your Bank thrusts on promoting Alternate Channels
and increasingly endeavors to deliver new products
and services through these channels. As a part of these
initiatives, your Bank, during the financial year 2070-
11, provided the facility of making on-line payments for
e-commerce transactions through its debit cards. Your
Bank also launched a new variant of the debit card, i.e.
Women’s Card exclusively for its women customers. Cash
back scheme for debit card usage at Point of Sale as well
as for e-commerce was also rolled out during the financial
year. In addition, your Bank has also enabled its debit cards
for withdrawing cash at merchant locations within the
permissible limits. It has also tied up with select merchants
for offering this facility to the debit cardholders of all the
banks in the country. The facility for transfer of funds by
your Bank’s customers to other customers of your Bank as
well as customers of any other bank through mobile phones
is also being introduced in partnership with the National
Payment Corporation of India.

As a part of its efforts towards making its internet banking
service more secure, your Bank has introduced a facility
of second factor authentication (by way of an one time
password delivered through SMS) before registering any
beneficiary for transfer of funds through internet banking.
With a view to enhancing customer experience and
increasing usage of its internet banking facility, your Bank
has also provided the facility of creating passwords online
by the customers themselves.

Your Bank has bagged the prestigious mandate of being
the partner for Department of Posts in their pre-paid card
programme for their account holders. Your Bank is also
partnering with Bombay Custom House Agents Association
(BCHAA) for issue of an innovative payment instrument to
enable e-payment of freight, custom duties etc. through a
closed user group debit card.

Your Bank has emerged as one of the dominant and
competitive players in the retail finance segment. To meet
the diversified needs of the retail customers, an array of
innovative products, both Secured and Unsecured, are
offered to prospective retail customers. Your Bank has
launched Mortgage Loan Interest Saver, an innovative
product, where borrower can save interest on Loan against
Property to the extent of surplus funds parked in his current
account linked to loan account.

To increase the level of Current Account and Savings
Account (CASA), your Bank has introduced Salary account
with in-built overdraft facility for salaried individuals,
having their salary account with your Bank. Your Bank
attaches great importance to Education Loan for the
meritorious, needy and deserving students. The Bank has

a tie-up with Educational institutes for granting education
loan. To ensure wider geographical coverage and to
tap the latent opportunities, your Bank has increased its
footprints by adding 9 new Retail Asset Centers (RACs)
during the year. These new centers were started in Tier Il
and Tier Il cities with a view to increase home loans in
the ambit of priority sector. With a view to leveraging the
relationship with Maruti Suzuki India limited, your Bank
has co-sponsored Maruti’s Think Big Challenge-Il event
for encouraging business ideas and entrepreneurship skill
of individuals across 19 cities. To support government
initiative of offering financial services to Economically
Weaker Section (EWS) and Lower Income Groups (LIG) of
the society, your Bank is offering government sponsored
scheme called Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the
Urban Poor (ISHUP) and Education Loan (Central Interest
subsidy scheme) to its retail customers. Today your Bank
enjoys “Top of Mind Recall” amongst its peers.

Your Bank has tied up with over 34 Asset Management
Companies (AMCs), including IDBI Mutual Fund to
provide a bouquet of diversified financial products to its
customers. It is also a distributor of Fixed Income Securities
viz. Capital Gain Bonds, Government of India Bonds, and
various Tax Saving Bonds. Your Bank is registered with
Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority
(PFRDA), as a Point of Presence (PoP), for the distribution
of New Pension System (NPS), a safe and flexible system,
introduced by Govt. of India to provide the citizens with
regular post-retirement income stream.

To cater to the investment and insurance needs of the
customers, your Bank offers Life Insurance solutions to
suit various customer segments, through IDBI Federal Life
Insurance Company Ltd. Your Bank is a Corporate Agent of
Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. to offer "Non-life’
insurance products ranging from asset, health and personal
accident.

Your Bank highly values its relationship with the NRI
clients. In its effort to deepen existing relationship and
also to build new relationship, it has launched “IDBI
Health Care Scheme” under three different packages viz.
Platinum, Gold and Economy. Under the scheme, health
check-up facilities are offered to the dependents of NRI
clients through a wide network of diagnostic centers.
Your Bank has entered into an agreement with Al Fardhan
Exchange and Oman UAE Exchange during the year for
routing remittances from Gulf Countries. With this, the
remittance services from Gulf countries can now be availed
from 12 Exchange houses. Your Bank has also entered into
an MOU with UAE Exchange in Gulf Cooperation Council
(GCC) countries for sourcing NRI deposits. Your Bank has
various NRI campaigns and NRI customer meets and also
participated in NRI events/conferences held in India and
overseas to improve the services to NRI customers and
expand visibility of NRI products and services.




Your Bank offered Portfolio Investment Scheme (PIS)
services to NRIs for investment in the secondary market
on both repatriable and non-repatriable basis by trading
in online as well as offline modes. The trading tie-up
includes IDBI Capital Market Services Limited for online
trading and other major stockbrokers for the purpose of off-
line trading. Your Bank also proposes to extend facilities
of online trading to other institutional brokers to cover a
larger number of NRI customers.

In meeting the objective of Financial Inclusion as articulated
by the Government of India, your Bank has initiated
Financial Inclusion Plan (FIP) for the first three years ending
FY 2013. The Bank is required to cover total 119 villages,
with a population of over 2000, by FY 2012, in the states of
Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, West Bengal,
Himachal Pradesh, and Dadra & Nagar Haveli. During
the financial year 2010-11, the Bank had met the target of
launching Financial Inclusion Plan (FIP) in 55 unbanked
villages. The remaining 64 unbanked villages will suitably
be covered during FY 2012. In addition to these villages,
bank will also cover 5000 villages with a population of
less than 2000 by FY 2012-13. Apart from the villages,
your Bank is also launching Financial Inclusion drive in the
urban unbanked habitations.

The FIP of your Bank is being implemented by using
Information Communication Technology (ICT) based
smart card solution through Business Correspondent (BC)
model. Services of various Technology Service Providers
(TSPs) across geographical segments/locations are being
used for Financial Inclusion drive. The TSPs would
provide end-to-end solution including management of
BCs/Customer Service Points (CSPs). Every customer in
the unbanked villages is being provided with a biometric
smart card as per Institute for Development and Research
in Banking Technology (IDRBT) specifications and capable
of incorporating around ten functions. To start with, the
banking services being provided in the allotted villages are
in offline mode. Your Bank is in the process of developing a
platform where the customers can be provided the services
on a real-time basis.

Your Bank has also commenced its Inclusive Banking drive
by launching its FIP in 46 unbanked villages and 1 urban
poor location in Mumbai. The progress in these villages is
being reviewed by top management as part of the Outreach
Programme. Presently, your Bank is only rendering services
such as deposit, withdrawals and balance enquiry through
smart cards. However, it proposes to extend the facilities
for micro credit, insurance, utility payments, etc.

As part of the Financial Inclusion initiative, your Bank
has signed MOU with Tribal Development Department,
Government of Gujarat, for delivering financial services,
including all transfers from Government Schemes to the
beneficiaries of four tribal blocks of the State of Gujarat.
Your Bank is also in the process of exploring such
partnership with other state governments.
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Your Bank has signed MOU with Unique Identification
Authority of India (UIDAI) for acting as a Registrar and
implementation of the UIDAI project has already been
commenced.

MSME Initiatives

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) have been
accorded an important role in your Bank’s growth charter.
Your Bank understands that a sustainable growth model
in the long-term can be built only on a strong foundation.
With its endeavor to take the MSME Banking facilities
proximate to MSME clients, your Bank has set up dedicated
MSME Care Centres in 30 major cities. Each MSME desks,
mapped to one of these cities, have been established in
major business areas in the vicinity of these Centres. With
that, your Bank has enhanced presence in the MSME space
at more than 84 centres covering most of the MSME sectors/
clusters of prominence.

Your Bank understands various needs of the MSME clients
and is always on the lookout to offer new products that are
customized to take care of such needs. During FY 2010-
11, your Bank introduced four new products in the MSME
space. Your Bank launched ‘Loan Against Property’ for the
MSMEs to take advantage of their assets/properties lying
idle. The Bank introduced ‘SME Smart Line of Credit’ so
that MSMEs could take advantage of emerging business
opportunities. In addition, your Bank implemented the
‘Artisan Credit Card’ scheme of Indian Banks’ Association
(IBA) to take care of the credit needs of the artisan
community of the nation. With a view to move towards
cleaner and green energy sources, your Bank joined hands
with World Resource Institute (WRI), USA, one of the top
international research institutes on a non-exclusive basis
in developing a loan product for implementation of Energy
Saving projects.

Apart from these, your Bank has taken steps to offer tailor-
made, faster solutions to the MSME clients. To further
enrich the MSME loan basket, the Bank has tied-up with
Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI) in
an exclusive arrangement to jointly finance MSME units,
initially in 10 centres viz., Ahmedabad, Bangalore,
Chennai, Coimbatore, Delhi, Indore, Jaipur, Lucknow,
Ludhiana and Rajkot which would subsequently be rolled
out across the country.

Your Bank understands the important role that the clusters
play in the economic health of the MSMEs. Your Bank
organized a cluster development initiative at Coimbatore
by holding an interactive session where prominent
speakers belonging to different specialized streams of
industry offered their ideas, highlighting the problem areas
and offering solutions to specific problems of the MSMEs
of the cluster.

With a view to promote MSME building initiatives taken-up
by various Industry Associations, your Bank participated in
a number of MSME promotional events throughout the past
year.




Agriculture and Rural Development

Agriculture is a way of life inherited by Indian farmers. It
is one of the challenges before banking industry to extend
knowledge-based credit to our farming community to
improve farm productivity, thereby improving quality
of life of the people associated with primary sector. In
order to ensure adequate reach to the farmers, your Bank
during the course of the year has positioned larger banking
infrastructure including skilled manpower in agri-business
along with dedicated branches catering to the needs of
the farmers. At present Agri-Business, in your Bank, is
transacted through 300 branches, which are attached to 14
Agri-Processing Centers.

Agri-Business of your Bank comprises direct lending to the
farmers or group of farmers; lending to farmers through
corporates and cooperatives; assistance to corporates or
cooperatives engaged in processing of agriculture produce;
and entities involved in supporting agriculture sectors.
Your Bank, with a view to increase awareness of farmers
on modern farming techniques and emerging trends, has
undertaken various programmes. These include organising
farmers’ meeting with experts in the relevant field,
participation in Agri-exhibitions, formation of Farmers’
Clubs in association with NABARD etc.

For your Bank, agriculture lending is not just financing
an economic activity but it is also an opportunity to
participate in the Rural Development mission of our
country. Your Bank, to improve income profile of farmers,
has also encouraged and supported the rural population for
undertaking allied activities under dairy, poultry, fishery,
animal husbandry and other related categories. Your Bank
has participated in various village level activities, related to
education, health and social aspects to strengthen its bond
with villagers. Rural Development, as your Bank perceives,
is difficult without inculcating desired financial literacy
among the rural population.

With a view to spreading financial literacy and awareness
amongst rural populace, the Bank is using “Nukkad-Natak”
as a tool for Financial Literacy-cum-Training programme in
collaboration with NABARD. Your Bank is also focusing on
establishing Self-Help Groups (SHGs) in the villages under
the linkage program.

Unemployment of rural youth is one of the major issues
before our country. Your Bank has decided to participate in
the mission promoted by Ministry of Rural Development,
Government of India to establish Rural Self Employment
Training Institutes (RSETIs) across the country and has
identified Satara district of Maharashtra for establishing
the first RSETI. The institute would conduct free residential
training programmes for rural unemployed youth from this
district on skill and entrepreneurship developments so that
they could set up their own small enterprises. Your Bank
would undertake this activity and other agriculture and
rural development activities under a separate trust.

Environment Protection Schemes

Your Bank has undertaken the pioneering role in the Indian
banking sector in the area of environmental banking.
Besides offering various banking services, your Bank has
been providing services in the area of Clean Development
Mechanism (CDM)/Carbon Credits under Kyoto Protocol
and Voluntary Emission Reductions (VERs). Your Bank
has also been acting as financial intermediary for World
Bank (WB) funding under Ozone Depleting Substance
(ODS) phase out schemes since 1991 and India Chiller
Energy Efficiency Project (ICEEP), a unique project aimed
at mitigating global warming and phasing out of ODS in
the chiller sector.

Your Bank has taken a step towards the Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance by going paperless by sending all
documents like General Meeting Notices / other notices,
Annual Report and other documents to members in
electronic form as permitted by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India.

Carbon Credit Services

Your Bank has set up ateam for providing specialized carbon
credits/emission trading advisory on Clean Development
Mechanism (CDM). The Bank is facilitating all the services
related to CDM projects and carbon credit market, viz.
Funding of the CDM projects; Providing Technical Advisory
Services for registration of CDM project, Providing Advisory
Services for Trading of CERs and VERs; Upfront Financing
against the Carbon Credits/Carbon Credits Receivables,
Advisory Services for Programmatic CDM.

During the year, your Bank has completed nine technical
advisory/trading assignments and more than fifteen
assignments are in progress. Your Bank is independently
providing complete CDM technical advisory service for
registration of one hydro-project with United Nations
Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC).
Two projects have been assisted under the scheme for
upfront financing against carbon credit receivables.

Ozone Depleting Substances (ODS) Phase-out projects

Your Bank is acting as Financial Agent (FA) for the World
Bank administered Ozone Depleting Substances (ODS)
Phase-out projects (ODS Il & IV) of Ozone Trust Fund
(OTF) for implementation of the projects aimed at phasing
out production and use of Chlorofluoro Carbon (CFC) and
Carbon Tetrachloride (CTC) in India as required under
Montreal Protocol. World Bank and Govt. of India have
extended the tenure of ODS Il and ODS IV projects upto
December 2011 and December 2012 respectively. During
the year your Bank earned USD 0.011 million as fee based
income for disbursement of grant funds aggregating USD
0.67 million to the beneficiaries under the two projects.
Cumulatively, upto March 31,2011, grant funds aggregating
USD 116.80 million have been released through your Bank
under ODS Ill & IV projects.




India Chiller Energy Efficiency Project (ICEEP)

Your Bank is acting as financial intermediary and project
implementing entity of the World Bank for implementing
India Chiller Energy Efficiency Project (ICEEP), aimed at
accelerated replacement of energy inefficient centrifugal
CFC based chillers with more energy efficient non-CFC
based chillers as a programmatic activity. ICEEP has been
launched by the Ministry of Environment & Forest (MoEF),
Government of India since September 2009 and is in the
advance stage of implementation. The project received
part of the grant funds of USD 6.3 million under Global
Environment Facility (GEF) and USD 1 million under
Multilateral Fund (MLF). The project is being developed as
small CDM Programme of Activity (PoA) and proposed to
be registered with United Nations Framework Convention
on Climate Change (UNFCCC) for carbon credits, which
will overcome high cost of registration of 370 small sub-
projects of individual beneficiaries.

The eligible beneficiaries in India would receive financial
incentives under two options. Under Option |, up-front
grant subsidy of 20% of the cost of new efficient centrifugal/
screw chillers would be available, based on a normative
price of USD 400 per TR 18000/TR). Under Option I, the
Chiller owners would be eligible to receive around 60%
of the CDM revenues to be generated from actual energy
savings achieved by the new chillers.

During the year, 12 eligible projects have been registered
for replacement of 23 chillers out of 18 projects
cumulatively registered for replacement of 55 CFC based
chillers from private and public sectors with total grant
subsidy of USD 1.95 million under the scheme. Your Bank
has set up a system for baseline measurement and annual
monitoring of eligible chillers and has taken a step forward
for development of required documents for registration of
ICEEP as CDM PoA with UNFCCC for carbon credits.

Treasury Operations

Your Bank has an integrated Treasury at its Head Office
covering various operations including Money Market,
Fixed Income, Foreign Exchange, Derivatives and Equities
trading operations for optimum management of funds and
returns while providing a range of products to offer efficient
customer service.

Liquidity management was undertaken efficiently and
effectively during the year. During the year, rupee liquidity
was comfortable in the system in the beginning of the year.
The maximum surplus of ¥ 119,655 crore was witnessed
on 7 April, 2010 in the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF).
The hike in Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) in April 2010 by
25 bps to 6%, outflow of funds on account of 3G/BWA
spectrum auctions, lower spending by the Government as
a tool to control inflation, resulted in liquidity tightness

in the system. The average LAF during the first half of the
financial year was deficit at ¥ 5,762 crore. The maximum
liquidity deficit of 170,485 crore was seen on 22nd
December 2010. Reserve Bank introduced a number of
measures to manage the scale of rupee deficit, including
reduction in SLR by 1 per cent of Net Demand and Time
Liabilities(NDTL) accompanied by a roughly equivalent
amount of government bond buy back. During the second
half of the financial year, average LAF was deficit at
88,919 crore.

Your Bank used various instruments including Certificates
of Deposits, Inter Bank borrowing, issuance of Bonds,
Refinance from various institutions, bulk deposits and
foreign currency borrowing to manage liquidity for balance
sheet growth and maturity of liabilities. The short term
liquidity was managed through call, CBLO, LAF and Repo
market operations.

The first half of the year witnessed sharp volatility in the
bond market. In the second half of the year, the bond market
traded in a narrow range. Adverse market conditions,
mainly on account of higher inflation and monetary
tightening measures by RBI resulted in keeping the pressure
on yields. The bench-mark 10 year G-Sec yield started the
FY 2010-11 at 7.82%, softened to 7.37% by mid May 2010
and then rose slowly and steadily to 8.23% by mid January
2011 and then softened again to close the year at 7.98%.
During the course of the year, RBI had increased the repo
rate by 175 bps to 6.75% and the reverse repo rate by 225
bps to 5.75%.

Your Bank provided various types of customized solutions
to customers for their foreign exchange requirements
and hedging of their interest rate and exchange rate
risks. Bank’s Treasury provided competitive rates for
various requirements of corporate clients for their foreign
exchange transactions, thereby ensuring a quantum
jump in customer volumes as well as Forex revenues.
Your Bank’s Treasury has a full-fledged marketing team,
which interacts constantly with the corporate clients and
proactively provides them solutions to effectively manage
the volatilities in the currency markets.

In the derivative segment, Bank offers currency and interest
rate derivative products to clients to hedge their respective
risks. Option structures also are offered as a hedge product to
clients. During the year, Bank offered its customers debt sales
service i.e. for purchase and sale of government securities,
etc. Bank also started proprietary trading in Exchange Traded
Currency Options (ETCO) following proprietary trading
initiated in Exchange Traded Interest Rate Futures (IRF) in
the previous FY 2009-10 and Exchange Traded Currency
Futures in the year before (FY 2008-09).

Cross-Border Branches

With the faster pace of globalization, many of your Bank’s
valuable customers require cross-border finance. In this




direction, your Bank has made a foray into the overseas
markets to cater to the financing needs of its Indian
clientele and also leverage its domestic banking strengths
to offer competing products internationally. From Dubai
International Financial Centre (DIFC) Branch, your Bank
provides a range of corporate banking services, including
extending of ECB’s, foreign currency loan syndication
and trade finance products for its Indian Clients’ fund
requirements for their Indian operations and overseas
ventures. It also serves as the nodal point for your Bank
for raising foreign currency resources. Your Bank has
also submitted applications to Monetary Authority of
Singapore (MAS) for setting up an Offshore Banking Unit
(OBU) at Singapore and to the China Banking Regulatory
Commission (CBRC), China for setting up a Representative
Office at Shanghai.

Foreign Currency Resources

During the year under review, your Bank raised a sum of
USD 1784.87 million equivalent, of which (i) USD 830.37
million equivalent was raised from overseas banks/overseas
branches of Indian Banks/Institutions under the Inter-bank
Dealings Scheme of RBI; (i) USD 205 million by way of
club/syndicated loan; (iii) USD 350 million by way of Bond
issuance under the USD 1.5 billion Medium Term Note
(MTN) programme; and (iv) USD 399.5 million equivalent
by way of short term borrowings from banks. Your Bank,
through its DIFC Branch, Dubai has also contracted an
Export Credit Agency (ECA) backed Line of Credit of EURO
100 million equivalent. The Line of Credit (LoC) will be
available for financing of investment and capital goods,
imported by Indian corporates from Western European
countries.

As on March 31, 2011, the outstanding amount of
borrowings under the Inter-bank Dealings scheme of RBI,
(USD 1176.37 million equivalent) was within the permitted
overall RBI stipulated limit of 50% of Tier | capital. As stated
earlier, your Bank priced its USD 350 million-benchmark
Reg S Bond issue at 4.75% p.a. on July 30, 2010. The bond
has a maturity of 5.5 years and was issued under bank’s
USD 1.5 billion MTN programme, listed on the Singapore
Stock Exchange. The benchmark bond issue has been
raised through your Bank’s branch at DIFC. The MTN
programme of USD 1.5 billion, filed with the Singapore
Stock Exchange, will facilitate raising foreign currency
funds, by way of senior debt and also Perpetual Tier | and
Upper Tier Il capital, in conformity with RBI guidelines.
The funds to be raised under the MTN programme will
be utilized for meeting the funding requirement of your
Bank’s overseas branch for financing Indian & Overseas
Corporates.

Ratings

Your Bank obtains credit ratings for both domestic and
foreign currency borrowings. The ratings for the rupee
resources are indicated in Table 3.

CRISIL | ICRA Fitch

Fixed Deposits FAAA/ | MAA+ | tAAA

Stable (Ind)
Short-Term Borrowings P1+ Al+ F1+
(Certificate of Deposits) (Ind)
Long-Term Rupee Bonds AA+/ | LAA+/ | AA+

(Senior & Lower Tier Il Bonds) | Stable | Stable (Ind)

Hybrid - Upper Tier Il Bonds AA/ LAA/ AA-
Stable | Stable | (Ind)

Hybrid — IPDI AA/ LAA/ -
Stable | Stable

The foreign currency borrowings of your Bank are rated
by international rating agencies, viz., Moody’s Investor
Services (Moody’s) and Standard & Poor’s (S&P). The long-
term foreign currency ratings and Bank Financial Strength
Ratings (BFSR) are indicated in Table 4.

apble 4 L 0 orelg C DOKro L 0

or Debt (As o d (0
Long Term Rating BFSR

Moody’s Investor Baa3 D -
Services (Moody’s)

Standard & Poor’s (S&P)

Rating Agency

BBB -/ Stable C

Long Term Rupee Borrowings

During the year, your Bank raised an aggregate amount of
32,443 crore through bond issuance comprising Innovative
Perpetual Debt Instrument (IPDI) qualifying for Tier | capital
(%245 crore), Upper Tier Il bonds 1,000 crore) and Lower
Tier Il bonds 1,198 crore) to shore up its CRAR.

Asset Quality

As at end-March 2011, 98.94% of your Bank’s net loan
assets were standard assets. As at end-March 2011, sub-
standard assets formed 0.85%, while doubtful assets
constituted 0.21% of your Bank’s net loan assets. Adequate
provisions were made in conformity with extant prudential
regulations. Your Bank continues to pursue various recovery
efforts to improve asset quality and also augment bottom
line of the Bank. During the year, your Bank initiated
several steps to settle the Non-Performing Assets / Fully
Written-Off (NPA/FWO) cases in its portfolio. Among the
various steps undertaken were restructuring of liabilities,
One Time Settlements / Negotiated Settlements (OTS/
NS), legal action, action under the SARFAESI Act, change
of management, sale of assets to Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARCs), induction of strategic investors etc.
depending on the specific requirements of each case.

The Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) of your Bank works out
to 74.66% as on March 31, 2011 as against the regulatory
threshold of 70%.
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Risk Management

Risk is an inherent part of banking business and therefore,
managing risk optimally has been a key element of your
Bank’s business strategy. The philosophy of your Bank with
regardtoriskis guided by the twin objectives of enhancement
of shareholders’ value and optimum allocation of capital.
Spreading awareness of risk across the Bank, identification,
measurement, monitoring and controlling of risk, efficiently
& effectively to yield sustained economic value, continued
to receive due priority.

Your Bank has an integrated risk management function that
looks after all aspects of enterprise-wide risk management.
Overall risk management is the responsibility of the Risk
Management Committee (RMC) of the Board of Directors.
Appropriate structure, policies and review processes are in
place in the area of risk management. A well-established,
effective and independent internal control mechanism
exists for supplementing the risk management systems
to build risk consciousness and discipline into decision-
making throughout the entire Bank.

Your Bank leverages on core banking solution to build
up adequate Management Information System (MIS)
capability. This enables risk management process to meet
the challenges of an increasingly sophisticated financial
system. In order to make the Risk Management System
more robust and technologically advanced, your Bank has
implemented Integrated Risk Management Architecture
(IRMA), which comprises software solutions, viz. Risk
Assessment Module (RAM), Capital Assessment Model
(CAM) and CRISIL’s Operational Risk Evaluator (CORE).
RAM is a two-dimensional web-based rating system, CAM
is a capital computation system for credit risk and CORE
is a system to track operational risk. These systems would
facilitate eventual migration to advanced approaches under
Basel-ll. The IRMA system has received an award from
Indian Banks” Association (IBA) for Best Risk Management
System in the Banking Industry.

Implementation of Basel-11 Norms

Your Bank has migrated to Basel-1l norms with effect from
March 31, 2009, as stipulated by RBI. In compliance to
the Pillar-1 norms under Basel-Il, the Bank has computed
capital requirement for credit, market & operational risk
as on March 31, 2011 and the Capital Adequacy Ratio
(CAR) of the Bank works out to 13.64% and tier-I ratio
stood at 8.03%, which are above the minimum regulatory
requirement of 9% and 6% respectively.

Your Bank has adopted the Standardized Approach for
credit risk and is in the process of further upgrading and
strengthening its Credit Risk Management System to be in
readiness for eventual migration to the advanced (Internal
Rating Based) approaches of Basel-Il. Similarly for market

risk, your Bank has adopted standardized method to
compute capital and is in the process of implementing
VaR based system for smooth migration to Internal Models
Approach (IMA) for capital computation.

Your Bank has adopted Basic Indicator Approach (BIA)
to compute capital charge for operational risk. As a part
of migration process to Advance Measurement Approach
(AMA), a new set of Key Risk Indictors (KRIs) and Risk &
Control Self Assessment (RCSA) framework have been
rolled out.

To comply with the Pillar-2 norms under Basel-ll, your
Bank has put in place a Board approved policy on Internal
Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP). This policy
enables the Bank to internally assess and quantify those
risks, which are not captured under Pillar-1 and also
develop appropriate strategies to manage such risks under
normal and stress scenarios. Accordingly, your Bank carried
out the ICAAP exercise for 2010, which was approved by
the Board and thereafter submitted to RBI.

In compliance to Pillar-3 norms of Basel-ll, your Bank
has put in place a Disclosure Policy and accordingly,
the disclosures as on March 31, 2011 are included in the
Annual Report of the Bank for FY 2010-11 and also made
available on Bank’s website. The disclosures pertaining to
Capital Adequacy Ratio are also updated on your Bank’s
website on a quarterly basis.

Your Bank views the implementation of the Basel-Il norms
as strategic, forward looking process to adopt the best
practices in risk management with a focus on creating value.

Credit Risk

Your Bank recognizes the significance of credit risk in
banking business and has put in place a Credit Risk
Management System with appropriate risk management
skill sets. Your Bank follows a proactive Credit Policy, which
is regularly reviewed and updated to take into account the
developments in the business & economic environment.
Best practices are employed through appropriate credit
delivery processes and portfolio & account monitoring.

Your Bank has implemented Loan Review Mechanism
(LRM), which is an effective tool to ensure that proper
credit evaluation and monitoring standards are maintained.
During the year, the internal rating processes have been
fine-tuned for achieving faster turnaround time and
accelerate credit delivery. The Rating Committee at the apex
level continues to validate credit ratings and also provides
guidance to Risk Analysts and Relationship Managers. As
a proactive measure, your Bank regularly monitors various
exposure limits and exposure to different sectors including
sensitive sectors.




Market Risk

Your Bank addresses different forms of market risks, viz.,
liquidity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk
arising out of the treasury activities as an integral part of
its overall risk management system. The overall positions
and functions of market risks are carried out under the
policy framework defined in Asset-Liability Management
(ALM) Policy, Market Risk Policy, Investment Policy and
Derivative Policy. The policies, in general, determine the
appropriate levels of risk appetite and lay down mechanism
for measurement, reporting and escalation of risks &
exceptions.

With a view to limit your Bank’s exposure to liquidity &
interest rate risk, risk limits have been specified with Board
approval. Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
regularly monitors the actual risk positions and depending
upon requirements, steps are taken to keep the gap positions
within the specified level. The ALM position of your Bank
is being periodically reported to ALCO, RMC of the Board
and also to RBI.

Operational Risk

An independent Operational Risk Cell is responsible
for design and implementation of operational risk
management framework in accordance with ‘Operational
Risk Management Policy’. Further, as a prudent risk
mitigation measure, an Operational Risk Group (ORG) of
top level executives has been constituted to closely monitor
operational risks.

Your Bank monitors operational risk through Key Risk
Indicator (KRI) data gathering framework and rating of
branches based on operational performance vis-a-vis
identified parameters. Risk & Control Self Assessment
(RCSA) framework is another tool for measuring and
strengthening the effectiveness of control mechanisms
across various critical functions.

In addition, to manage operational risk prudently, ‘Know
Your Customer (KYC) and Anti Money Laundering (AML)
Policy’ is put in place, which helps to prevent the Bank
from being used intentionally or unintentionally by
criminal elements for money laundering activities. In
order to sensitise the operating officers in understanding
and managing operational risks in finer ways, training
programmes are conducted on an ongoing basis covering
areas like operational risk management, fraud monitoring,
AML & KYC.

In order to render critical banking services in the event of
disaster, a well tested Business Continuity Plan (BCP) has
been put in place, which will help in providing round the
clock services to valued customers within shortest possible
time in the unlikely event of business disruption or disaster.
Effectiveness of BCP in the event of a business interruption
or disaster has been gauged by proper testing. Notification
& callout test and table-top test/ structured walkthrough

tests are conducted prior to real life testing of BCP. In
addition, in order to provide continued and uninterrupted
customer service even during natural disasters, a Disaster
Recovery (DR) Site is in place and Disaster Recovery drills
are conducted periodically.

Product Risk

Your Bank follows a strong new product approval
process comprising of comprehensive risk evaluation and
mitigation system such as concept validation, confirmation
of critical assumptions, technological capability, etc. Also,
regular periodic reviews of existing products and services
are carried out with a view to continuously monitor and
control the risks.

Information Technology Risk

While your Bank has been in the forefront in leveraging
Information Technology (IT) to extend better products &
services to customers and other stakeholders, it recognizes
the need for effective IT risk management. Apart from
Information Security aspects, the Bank’s IT risk mitigation
strategy includes aspects of compliance & privacy.
Information Security Policy (ISP) is in place to ensure
that information is protected from unauthorized access
and confidentiality & integrity of the information are
maintained along with timely availability of IT resources to
legitimate users. A high-level Information Security Steering
Committee (ISSC) ensures that systems are in place for
continued protection of IT resources. Apart from conducting
regular information security awareness programs for the
employees, various Information Security precautions are
also communicated to Customers.

IT systems have been implemented within a robust
information security framework. The centralized Data
Centre of the Bank has been accredited with 1SO 27001,
a reputed information security certification. ‘Defense in
depth’ is achieved by multi-level information security
implementations such as Firewalls, Gateway filters,
De-militarized Zone (DMZ) etc. Measures to enhance the
security levels for taking effective action against ‘Phishing’
attacks are in place. A dedicated team monitors the
information security infrastructure of the Bank on a 24x7
basis.

Your Bank’s risk management framework lays significant
emphasis on analyzing and understanding the underlying
risks before undertaking new transactions, and changing
or implementing new processes and systems. This enables
exhaustive assessment of all risks and ensures that the
transactions and processes conform to the Bank’s risk
appetite and regulatory requirements. This is achieved
through a combination of a governance structure, which
includes a multi-tiered approval levels for transactions and
processes. This mechanism is aided by annual reviews
of transactions, regular review of portfolio, control self
assessments and monitoring of key risk indicators.
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Management, Controls and Systems

HR Initiatives

During 2010-11, your Bank recruited 2509 employees
(Officers 1800, Executives 709) of which 239 belong to
Scheduled Castes (SCs), 80 belong to Scheduled Tribes
(STs), 457 belong to Other Backward Classes (OBCs) and
19 belong to Persons With Disabilities (PWDs). As on
March 31, 2011, your Bank had 13598 employees on its
rolls, comprising 9912 Officers, 1150 Executives, 1386
Clerical (Class-11l) and 1150 Sub-staff (Class-1V) employees.
In addition, with the merger of two of its subsidiaries viz.
IDBI Home Finance Limited and IDBI Gilts Limited, total
number of employees of the Bank increased to 13828 as
on March 31, 2011.

Your Bank has, as part of its initiative to usher in a
comprehensive  Human Resource IT architecture,
customized and implemented various modules on Oracle
HRMS platform to cater to the employee’s requirements.
This has reduced the turn-around-time and reduced
usage of paper, by way of online process flow, thereby
contributing in a small way to the environment. Another
significant initiative taken during the year is the progress
towards implementing a Performance Measurement
System (PMS), which is in its final stages of testing. The
PMS would detail Key Result Areas for every employee
and enable measurement of performance. The industrial
relations climate in your Bank has been cordial during the
year with no unrest/strikes or disruption in work.

Representation of Scheduled Castes (SCs), Scheduled
Tribes (STs) and Other Backward Classes (OBCs)

Your Bank has been implementing the Rules of Reservation
for SCs / STs with effect from April 1977 in direct
recruitment and from February 1980 in promotion. Your
Bank has also been implementing reservation for Other
Backward Classes (OBCs) with effect from September 1993
in direct recruitment. In terms of revised instructions of the
Government of India, Post-Based Roster System has been
duly adopted. The representation of SCs, STs and OBCs
in the total strength of your Bank in various cadres as on
March 31, 2011 is presented in Table 5.

Table 5 : Representation of SCs/STs/OBCs

Manpower Total Out of which
Strength SCs STs| OBCs
Officers 9912 1025 299 1319
Executives 1150 183 39 388
Clerical 1386 147 42 127
Sub-staff (excluding 905 213 66 151
Sweepers)
Sweepers 245 66 19 45
Total 13598* 1634 465 2030
% of Total Strength 12.02 3.42| 14.93

* Excluding employees of IDBI Home Finance Ltd. and IDBI Gilts Ltd.

There were 49 Ex-Servicemen and 127 Persons With
Disabilities (PWDs) in the Bank as on March 31, 2011.
Your Bank maintains separate Rosters for PWDs, as per
Government of India guidelines.

Your Bank has appointed Liaison Officers for SCs/STs/PWDs
and OBCs to effectively redress the grievances of SC/ST/OBC
employees. Your Bank conducted four quarterly meetings
with representatives of the SC/ST/OBC Welfare Association
during the year. Liaison Officers and representatives of SC/
ST Association and officers dealing with implementation
of the Reservation Policy of Government of India were
nominated for relevant programmes to keep them abreast
of the latest developments/changes in Reservation Policy.
During the period, your Bank organized pre-recruitment
programmes for 4752 SC/ST candidates appearing
for written test/ interview for the post of Officers and
Executives. Additionally, pre-promotion programmes were
held for Officers belonging to SC/ST categories.

Human Resources — Training & Development

Training continues to remain pro-active and assumed
greater significance in the context of growth plans and
competitiveness of your Bank. Indeed, quality of the
human resources plays a very critical role in providing a
competitive edge. A major development in your Bank has
been the recruitment of a large contingent of young officers
with professional qualifications and equip them with
competencies to ensure flawless operations and derive
effective contribution towards Bank’s growth. The existing
employees at the middle and senior level are constantly
facing challenges with new demands placed on them by
market forces.

Systematic efforts have been made to provide quality
training in improving and enhancing competencies of the
staff on effective branch operations, systems, procedures,
compliance, products and on marketing and service
excellence to increase the Bank’s market share and
ranking in business. In addition, making the staff better
team players/leaders have been the other areas of training.
Apart from inducting new officers into the system, middle
and senior level officers were also provided opportunities
through workshops to hone their decision-making skills
and broaden their business perspective.

During the year, in consultation with the business heads,
your Bank planned the training requirements and trained
10,988 employees, through 695 programmes. Of these,
470 were in-house training programmes covering 10,499
participants. In addition 430 officers were nominated for
194 external training programmes conducted by other
institutes/training organizations in India and 59 officers




were nominated for 31 training programmes /conferences/
seminars abroad.

To meet the vast training requirements for the entire
spectrum of our human resources, your Bank has been fully
utilizing its existing training capacity atJN IDBI Staff College
at Hyderabad, besides the four Regional Training Centers
at Mumbai (Belapur), Chennai, Kolkata and New Delhi.
A new Training Block with state-of-the-art facilities and a
Hostel Block for accommodating 100 trainees is nearing
completion on the Staff College campus. This additional
infrastructure would provide the much needed facilities for
the growing training requirements of your Bank.

Going forward, your Bank is committed to the development
of its human resources through a combination of interactive
classroom sessions, external programmes both domestic
and international and structured e-learning modules.

Internal Audit

Your Bank has a well-equipped Internal Audit & Regulatory
Compliance Department carrying out regular independent
appraisal of all activities undertaken by different business
verticals / support verticals and branches. The function is
headed by Senior Management Personnel with reporting
lines to Chairman and Managing Director (CMD) and Audit
Committee of the Board. The audit function maintains
its independence and objectivity while carrying out
the assignments. It evaluates, on a continuous basis, the
adequacy and effectiveness of internal control mechanism,
adherence to policies & procedures and suggests measures
to strengthen and streamline control for timely address
of various risks. Your Bank adopted risk-based internal
audit as its strategy while carrying out the activities. Risk
Based Internal Audit Policy was reviewed during the
year in line with the change in organizational structure,
business policies, strategies, procedures, processes and
new products.

There is an Information System Audit (IS Audit) in place as
a part of Internal Audit mechanism to address technology
and IT security issues commensurate with the nature and
complexities of the operations. IS Audit Policy also was
reviewed during the year under review. Your Bank has,
in line with the regulatory requirements, put in place a
comprehensive concurrent audit system to supplement the
internal audit function and a fraud monitoring system to
strengthen internal controls. The concurrent audit system is
reviewed on yearly basis.

There exists proper co-ordination between audit and other
operational wings for enhancing operational efficiency
and fine-tuning of the processes. Emphasis is placed on
benchmarking your Bank’s practices and procedures
in an endeavour to migrate to the best practices. The
Audit Committee of the Board and Audit Committee of
Executives review the performance on continuous basis,

give directions to the internal audit functionaries and
review effectiveness of internal control systems as also
compliance with regulatory guidelines.

Vigilance Mechanism

Afull-fledged Vigilance Department operates at your Bank’s
Head Office. The Department continues to operate as a
channel for providing inputs to the Top Management for
carrying out investigation into vigilance related complaints
and to suggest corrective measures, if any, for improving
the control systems and laid down procedures. Your Bank
has been implementing the guidelines laid down by the
Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) from time-to-time for
improving Vigilance Administration and has put in place a
system wherein complaints received, from the public/any
other sources are attended to promptly.

A Vigilance Department Site has been incorporated on the
Intranet of your Bank. The Site provides an overview of
the Vigilance Department, Standard Notice of CVC to be
displayed at all Branches/Offices of your Bank, Important
Circulars/Guidelines issued from time-to-time by CVC,
Chief Technical Examiner’s Organization (CTEO) of CVC,
as also by your Bank and Dos & Don'ts of Preventive
Vigilance.

During the year, Surprise Vigilance Visits were made
to various branches to detect existence of corruption,
malpractices and non-adherence to laid down systems
and procedures and suitable corrective measures were
suggested, wherever deemed necessary. With a view to
spreading Vigilance Awareness, numerous interactive
Workshops and talks on Vigilance Awareness with focus
on Preventive Vigilance were organized during the
year. During the said events, due emphasis was laid on
the need for Preventive Vigilance to be exercised by all
the staff members in their day-to-day work and the need
for Vigilance Awareness in achieving the larger goal of
organizational efficiency.

As directed by CVC, Vigilance Awareness period was
observed during October 25, 2010 to November 01, 2010,
at Head Office and Branch Offices of your Bank to sensitize
the employees about the evils of corruption. On this
occasion Shri R.M.Malla, Chairman & Managing Director
of the Bank launched a dedicated, toll-free, hotline no.
1800-22-8444 for receiving complaints against corruption
as per the directives of CVC.

Regulatory Compliance

Your Bank has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance
with various Statutory & Regulatory guidelines. A senior
functionary of your Bank has been designated as Regulatory
Compliance Officer to review, co-ordinate and enhance the
compliance of regulatory guidelines on an ongoing basis.




Code of Bank’s Commitments to Customers

Your Bank is a member of Banking Codes and Standards
Board of India (BCSBI), set up by Reserve Bank of India.
The Board of Directors of your Bank adopted the Code of
Bank’s Commitment to Customers (revised in August 2009,
viz., Code 09) and also Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE
Code, released in May 2008). Both the Codes are voluntary
and set minimum standards of banking practices for banks
to follow, when they are dealing with individual customers
and also with micro and small enterprises and explain how
banks are expected to deal with them for their day-to-day
operations.

As an integral part of your Bank’s compliance with the above
Codes, information on the Codes is provided to customers
through display on the Bank’s website, at the branches,
ATMs and with the Customer Statements of Accounts.
Copies of the Codes have been widely distributed through
the branches.

In further compliance with the provisions of the Bank’s
Code for commitment to customers, posters have been
displayed at all branches of your Bank notifying availability
of various policy documents on your Bank’s website as well
as at branches, which can be provided to the customers on
demand. Name and contact details of the Code Compliance
Officers are also displayed at branches and on the Bank’s
website. Your Bank is undertaking all necessary steps to
comply with the evolving BCSBI guidelines on an ongoing
basis. Also, it has in place Customer Service Committee of
the Board (CSCB) and Standing Committee on Customer
Service (SCCS) to ensure that Bank’s products, processes
and services are periodically fine-tuned to meet the desired
objective of BCSBI of achieving customer satisfaction.

Furthermore, to bring awareness amongst the staff
members, a copy of the Code 09 and MSE Code are hosted
on the Bank’s intranet. All the branches conduct training
programmes for the branch staff, sales teams and collection
teams for familiarizing them with the provisions of the Code
and ensuring care while dealing with customers and micro
and small enterprises. Besides, special training sessions
on the provisions of the Codes are being conducted at the
Bank’s training centres.

Right to Information Act

The Right to Information Act (RTI Act) 2005 was enacted
with a view to promoting transparency and accountability
in the working of various public authorities. Your Bank has
put in place a robust mechanism to respond to applications
from citizens seeking information under the RTI Act on
various aspects of the Bank’s functioning. The Bank has
designated 21 Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs)
to respond to applications on various functional areas. In
addition, all the Branch Heads have been designated as
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Central Assistant Public Information Officers (CAPIOs)
to receive and forward applications received under the
RTI Act to designated CPIOs. The Bank has designated
a Senior Officer as Appellate Authority for dealing with
appeals of aggrieved applicants. Further, in terms of CIC
Directive dated November 15, 2010 and notification dated
December 09, 2010, the Bank has designated an Executive
Director as the Transparency Officer for the promotion of
Institutional Transparency and effective implementation of
Section 4 of the RTI Act. Training is being provided to the
CPIOs on various aspects of the RTI Act on regular basis.
Further, to sensitize the officers of the Bank about the
importance of the RTI Act, a specific module on the RTI
Act is being included as part of all training programmes
being conducted by the Bank at the JN IDBI Staff College,
Hyderabad and at various Regional Training Institutes
of the Bank. A separate menu on the RTI Act has been
provided on the Bank’s website (www.idbi.com) capturing
all information relevant to the Bank’s functioning.

During FY 2010-11, the Bank received 596 applications
seeking information under the RTI Act. Bulk of the
applications pertained to the retail banking operations of
the Bank. All applications have been responded to as per
the provisions of the RTI Act.

Progressive Use of Hindi

Your Bank continued to promote the use of Official
Language Hindi as per the directives of Central Government.
Your Bank continued its endeavour to ensure compliance
of various provisions of Official Language Act & Rules.
Special efforts were made to achieve the targets regarding
use of Hindi by departments at Head Office and branches
of the Bank. The increased use of Hindi in both print
and electronic media enabled your Bank to reach wider
section of people. In order to facilitate the customers, most
of ATMs of your Bank provide the display of instructions
both in Hindi and English. On Bank’s website, information
is made available in Hindi also. During the period under
review, concerted efforts were made to increase the use
of Hindi in the technology-enabled environment. Training
on Hindi software was also imparted to the staff-members.
With a view to encourage use of Hindi in the Bank, Annual
Rajbhasha Shield Protsahan Yojna was initiated during
the year wherein five branches in each region and three
departments in Head Office doing excellent work in use
of Hindi were awarded with Shield, Certificates and Cash
Prize.

In order to create awareness among staff members and
familiarize them with the provisions of Official Language
Policy and Annual Programme issued by Government of
India, Rajbhasha Awareness Programmes were organized at
various centres pan India. As a partof Hindi Day celebration,
various Hindi competitions were organized at all India




level and also at Head Office. Lectures were organized for
the benefit of staff members at Head Office on “Prakritik
chikitsa evam swasthya” and “Media aur Janbhasha
Hindi”. During the year posters/fliers/leaflets on the Bank'’s
schemes were printed in Hindi. Also stickers promoting use
of Hindi were brought out during Hindi week. Your Bank
brought out a publication entitled “Rajbhasha Sandarbha
Sahayika” covering glossary of Agriculture, Administration,
Retail Banking and Legal words, along with standard Hindi
notings, Latin words and abbreviations.

The Draft and Evidence Sub-committee of Parliament
on Official Language had discussions with the in-charge
of your Bank’s Coimbatore branch and commended the
efforts made by the branch in implementing the Official
Language Policy.

Your Bank’s efforts in increasing the use of Hindi in its
day-to-day work and other areas of communication have
been recognized at various levels. Your Bank received
award for implementation of Hindi from State Level
Bankers’ Committee, Maharashtra; and Kolkata branch of
your Bank received award from Town Official Language
Implementation Committee for excellent performance in
use of Hindi. Your Bank’s quarterly Hindi Magazine ‘Vikas
Prabha’ received awards in various categories from the
Association of Business Communicators of India (ABCI),
Public Relation Council of India (PRCl) and Aashirvad
Sanstha.

Corporate Communications

The advertisement & publicity activities undertaken by your
Bank during the year was commensurate with its business
philosophy of providing ‘banking for all’. The advertisement
& publicity initiatives for the year under review continued
its focus on the last years brand proposition which
emphasised on your Bank’s deep relationships with its
customers. Taking this brand proposition forward, your bank
launched a pioneering initiative in the banking industry by
removing banking charges on current and savings account
transactions. This, on one hand, was aimed at bringing
in ‘Customer Delight’ while simultaneously promoting
Financial Inclusion. Accordingly, this was communicated
through an innovative and intensive ‘Customer Delight
Campaign’ in different mediums of communication viz. TV,
Print, Radio, Outdoors and On-line. This was interspaced
with other product ads depending on business requirements
at different points of time.

As in the advertising arena, several initiatives were
undertaken by your Bank in the Public Relations (PR)
domain. The overlying accent of the PR initiatives has been

to migrate IDBI Bank brand to the mind space of customers
(both existing and potential) and ensuring positive visibility
of the Bank in the media domain. It may be noted in this
context that the various communications of your Bank
were ranked one of the best and bagged many awards and
recognitions.

Shree Vayam

The popular quarterly bilingual House Journal (H)) ‘Shree
Vayam’, carries news, views, articles and photographs from
staff-members both existing & retired on varied subjects
like Banking, Finance, Sports, Literature and current issues
like Global Warming etc.

During the year 2010-11, many changes were effected in
‘Shree Vayam’ to make the HJ richer and more readable.
‘Shree Vayam’ was awarded a ‘Certificate of Excellence’
by Rotary Club of Cochin Midtown in an All India
House Magazine Contest. The Association of Business
Communicators’ of India (ABCI) awarded the H) two Gold
Trophies for ‘Best Bilingual Publication’ and ‘Features
(Language — Hindi) respectively in 2010.

Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a commitment
of businesses to contribute to sustainable economic
development by working with the local community to
improve their lives, benefiting the business as well as
the community at large. IDBI Bank has consistently gone
beyond the immediate business objectives and has taken
various initiatives to contribute for the betterment of society.

During the year, your Bank has adopted a village in the Leh
region of Jammu & Kashmir. The Bank would work in the
areas of comprehensive rehabilitation and development
of the village which includes disaster response and risk
reduction (debris removal, restoration of agricultural
infrastructure and revival of livelihood activities), improving
basic services (health care, education, drinking water,
sanitation, etc.), livelihood improvement (strengthening
income sources) and strengthening community mechanisms
(e.g. Micro planning, income and employment generation).
The Bank has also been conducting programs on Financial
Inclusion, Agri awareness camps in rural areas to benefit
farming communities, providing financial support to
Charitable Organisations, NGOs, Hospitals, organising
blood donation camps at Corporate Centre as also branches
across India, on important occasions such as Foundation
Day. To provide focussed attention, the Bank is putting in
place a Board approved comprehensive programme on
CSR initiatives in key focus areas such as Education, Health,
Community Welfare, Environment, Rural Infrastructure,
Social Empowerment, etc.
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Information Technology

Your Bankis one of the leading banks in the country operating
on the state-of-the-art technology. The Bank intends to
leverage technology to provide customer centric products
and achieve operational excellence. This approach has
enabled the Bank to stay ahead of competitors in innovative
technology service offerings. The effective management of
IT infrastructure, product and process innovation, back
office operations and highly technology enabled National
Contact Centre Services of your Bank have ensured that
technology continued to remain backbone of the Bank’s
services and internal operations. All the IT and IT enabled
activities are professionally managed by IDBI Intech Ltd., a
wholly owned subsidiary of your Bank.

The Bank has taken many initiatives to render excellent
customer service, which supported growth of your Bank
significantly. For improving operational efficiency the
Bank has made extensive usage of technology. With a
view to provide customer centric services, the Bank has
implemented many new products and added improved
technology features to our existing products. Under Cash
Management Services, the Bank has provided interfaces
to integrate clients’ ERP systems with Cash Management
Solution of the Bank to offer seamless and uninterrupted
data exchange between the two systems. This has not only
enhanced the service levels but also enabled corporate
clients to manage funds more effectively. To provide better
security features, your Bank has taken various initiatives
so that data transmission between systems is encrypted,
secure and reliable.

The Bank has taken up number of initiatives to enhance
customer services. Your Bank has launched the Cash at
POS facility at Mumbai and is amongst the first few banks
to provide this facility. The facility would enable debit
card holders of any banks in India to withdraw cash at
designated merchant establishments by swiping their debit
cards on the Point of Sales (POS) terminals.

For greater convenience of customers, your Bank has
implemented India-Pay Mobile Payment Services (IMPS)
of National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI) which
enables inter-bank and intra-bank funds transfer through
Mobile with brand name M-Remit. Your Bank has tied
up with Indian Railways for payment of freight charges
and has thus facilitating its customers to pay the railway
freight charges directly to the Railways by debiting their
account maintained with IDBI Bank. In addition to
product innovation, your Bank has also automated and
strengthened various back-end processes to enhance the
overall operational efficiency.

With the increase in number of customer accounts, ATM
transactions have increased many folds. To provide faster
and reliable service, your Bank has now connected its ATM
switch directly to National Financial Switch (NFS). This has
ensured uninterrupted ATM services for esteemed clients
by reducing the point of failures.

In order to have better control over risks and improve
profitability measurement, your Bank has implemented
Oracle Financial Services modules viz. Asset Liability
Management and Oracle Hyperion Planning. With these
implementations along with Oracle Funds Transfer Pricing
and Oracle Profitability Management systems, the Bank
has the distinction of having a wholesome Integrated
Management Accounting System with a single reporting
platform. The integrated system enables the Bank to analyze
multi-dimensional nature of business information for
decision making purpose. The implementation of integrated
system has facilitated Bank in calculating customer-wise
and transaction-wise profitability for various segments of
the Bank. It also enabled the Bank in knowing value of
relationship for its corporate customers. With the in-built
intelligence, the Bank is in a position to offer finer rates to
customers ensuring profitability for the Bank.

The Bank has upgraded hardware of various core systems
to increase the efficiency of processing large number of
transactions. It has also upgraded critical software like RTGS
/ NEFT for increasing the efficiency and scaling the system
to handle higher transaction volume and thus providing
much faster funds transfer processing infrastructure for the
convenience of customers.

Your Bank has implemented solution for automation of
Post Dated Cheques (PDCs) with image based solution. The
Bank has installed a sophisticated high speed scanner to
carry out these operations. The system will help to provide
instant reply to customer queries and handle growing
number of clearing transactions and also support cheque
truncation system.

Your Bank has procured Integrated Risk Management
Solution for implementing Risk Management. It consists
of modules such as Risk Assessment, Capital Assessment
and Operational Risk Evaluator. The procurement and
implementation of solution will enable your Bank to
be in line with RBI directions for migrating to advanced
approaches in Risk Management.

Your Bank has always taken initiatives to redress customer
complaints quickly. In this direction, your Bank has put in
place a Complaint Resolution Management System which




has inbuilt escalation matrix. E-mail alerts are generated
and on-line communicated to the concerned officials.

Your Bankis conscious about the services extended to senior
citizens especially pensioners. It has obtained mandate from
Pension Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA)
to function as Point of Presence Customer Interface for the
New Pension System. Authorized branches can now open
New Pension Scheme Tier | and Tier Il accounts in favour
of general public as per rules.

To enhance the Information Security (IS) for customer’s
transaction through Internet, your Bank has introduced
Unique Registration Number (URN). This number is sent to
customers on his mobile number through SMS while doing
the beneficiary registration. This additional authentication
has resulted in reducing phishing incidents and frauds.

In order to increase the internal operational efficiency and
move towards paperless record management system, your
Bank has developed ““E Register’” solution. This system
enables branches across the country to capture information
electronically and thus eliminating the physical registers.

Your Bank understands that it is not sufficient to detect and
investigate frauds but a well thought strategy should be
in place to curb frauds. It has therefore embraced a well
rounded Fraud Reporting system which will help the Bank
in monitoring and reporting frauds as per RBI requirements
and in analyzing trends to ensure better controls.

Your Bank has taken a new initiative of implementing
a new system for automating the entire process of Cash
Management of the Clients and branches. This system not
only tracks the entire process of Cash Delivery and Pick up
through external agencies, but also helps in settlement of
the payments.

Your Bank has implemented best practices of Information
Security by implementing ISO 27001 framework. For
ensuring uninterrupted services to the customers, your
Bank is carrying out planned Disaster Recovery (DR)
exercises at regular intervals. As a part of this drill, the Core
Banking and other critical applications including Alternate
Channels like ATM, Internet, Mobile and Phone Banking
are successfully operated from the disaster recovery
site. This is one more initiative of your Bank in ensuring
continuous and uninterrupted service.

Your Bank continues to educate its customers about online
fraud, phishing etc. through media, by sending e-mails and
by sending SMSes on periodic basis. The National Contact
Centre of the Bank is well-equipped to resolve queries
from customers by educating them. As part of its IS policy,
employees of the Bank are made aware of various IT threats
and mitigation measures.

Your Bank has won the most coveted awards “Best Use of
Business Intelligence”, “Best Risk Management” and “Best
Use of Technology in Training & e-Learning Initiatives” for its
technological initiatives at the Banking Technology Award
2010 ceremony organized by Indian Banks Association
(IBA) and Trade Fair and Conferences International (TFCI).
Your Bank’s Website has won the “Best Website Award”
from Association of Development Financing Institutions in
Asia and the Pacific (ADFIAP).

IDBI Bank’s implementation of Oracle system for Fund
Transfer Pricing (FTP), Asset Liability Management (ALM)
and Planning has won the prestigious Asian Bankers 2011
Technology Implementation Award in the category of Best
Data & Analytics Project.

This portrays your Bank’s endeavor to be the front-runner
using technology for launching innovative products for the
benefit of its customers.




Corporate Governance

Philosophy of Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to upholding the highest standards
of Corporate Governance in its operations. The Bank’s
policies and practices are not only in line with the statutory
requirement but also reflect its commitment to operate in
the best interest of its stakeholders. The responsibility for
maintaining high standards of governance lies with the
Bank’s Board of Directors and various Committees of the
Board, which are empowered to monitor implementation
of the best Corporate Governance practices including
making of necessary disclosures within the framework of
legal and regulatory provisions and banking conventions.

In this direction, the Bank is committed to ensure that the
Bank’s Board of Directors continues to be constituted as per
the prescribed norms, meets regularly as per the prescribed
frequency, provides effective leadership, exercises control
over the management, monitors executive performance and
makes appropriate disclosures. In addition, establishment
of framework of strategic control and continuous reviewing
of its efficacy and establishment of clearly documented and
transparent management processes for policy development,
implementation and review, decision-making, monitoring,
control and reporting are the other policy directives. The
Bank provides free access to the Board to all relevant
information and resources to enable it to carry out its role
effectively.

Board of Directors

The Bank’s Board of Directors is broad-based and
constitution thereof is governed by the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Companies Act, 1956,
the Articles of Association of the Bank and satisfies the
requirements of corporate governance as envisaged in
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The
Board functions directly as well as through various Board
Committees constituted to provide focussed governance in
important functional areas of the Bank.

As on March 31,2011, the Board comprised of 10 Directors
with two Executive Directors (including Chairman), two
Non Executive Directors and six Independent Directors.
Shri RM. Malla, Chairman & Managing Director as
Executive Director, Shri B.P. Singh, Dy. Managing Director
as Executive Director, Shri Rakesh Singh and Shri R.P.
Singh, Central Government officials as Non Executive
Directors, Shri Analjit Singh, Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla,
Shri K. Narasimha Murthy, Shri H.L. Zutshi, Shri Subhash
Tuli and Dr. B.S. Bisht as Independent Directors constituted
the Board as on March 31, 2011.

Relationship between Directors inter-se

No Director on the Board of the Bank is in any way related
to any other Director on the Board of the Bank.

The Board has in total eight committees, namely, Executive
Committee, Audit Committee, Shareholder’s/Investor’s
Grievance Committee, Frauds Monitoring Committee, Risk
Management Committee, Customer Service Committee,
Information Technology Committee and Remuneration
Committee.

Board Meetings

During the period under review (April 01, 2010 — March
31, 2011), a total of seven Board Meetings were held on
April 30, 2010, June 30, 2010, July 22, 2010, September
09, 2010, October 28, 2010, December 03, 2010 and
January 25, 2011. All the seven meetings were held in
Mumbai.

Details in respect of each Director of the Bank regarding
attendance at Board Meetings, attendance at the last Annual
General Meeting (AGM), directorships in other companies
and memberships of committees are given in Table 6.

Audit Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

Ason March 31, 2011, Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)
comprised of five members with one Executive Director and
four Independent Directors. Shri Subhash Tuli, a Chartered
Accountant was the Chairman of the Audit Committee and
Shri B.P. Singh, DMD, Shri Analjit Singh, Smt. Lila Firoz
Poonawalla and Dr. B.S. Bisht were the other members. Shri
B.P. Singh was the Executive Director and the remaining
four members were Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Role & Powers of ACB are in line with the provisions
of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956, relevant RBI
guidelines and revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
enumerated hereunder:

Powers of Audit Committee (as per revised clause 49)

1. Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice,
wherever required.

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant

expertise, if it considers necessary.




Table 6 : Directors’ Attendance at the Board Meetings and AGM, their Directorships and Committee Memberships

Names of Directors Attendance at | Attendance at the | Directorships | ACB/SGC Memberships
the Bank’s Board | last AGM held on in other (Chairmanships) in
Meetings July 22, 2010 companies other Companies
(Total No. of
Meetings held - 7)
Whole Time Directors
Shri R.M. Malla, CMD 5 Present 6 Nil
(w.e.f. 09.07.10)
Shri Yogesh Agarwal, CMD 1 Not Applicable 6 Nil
(upto 05.06.10)
Shri B.P. Singh, DMD 7 Present 3 1
Non Executive Directors
Shri G.C. Chaturvedi 2 Absent 1 Nil
(upto 29.10.10)
Shri Rakesh Singh 1 Not Applicable 1 Nil
(w.e.f. 29.10.10)
Shri R.P. Singh 1 Absent 2 Nil
Independent Directors
Shri Analjit Singh 0 Absent 13 Nil
Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla 5 Present 4 1(1)
Shri K. Narasimha Murthy 7 Present 5 4(3)
Shri H.L. Zutshi 6 Present 4 1(1)
Shri Subhash Tuli 7 Present Nil Nil
Dr. Sailendra Narain 4 Present 1 Nil
(upto 04.11.10)
Dr. B.S. Bisht 2 Not Applicable Nil Nil
(w.e.f. 22.07.10)
Figures in parantheses in the last column indicate chairmanships of committees
Role of Audit Committee (as per revised clause 49) a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s

Responsibility Statement to be included in the

Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-
appointment of Auditors and the fixation of audit fees
subject to RBI’s approval as well as shareholders’
approval.

Recommending payment to statutory auditors for other
services, if any, rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the board
for approval, with particular reference to:

Board’s report in terms of Clause (2AA) of Section
217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and
practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates
based on the exercise of judgment by
management.

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings.

e. Compliance with listing and other legal
requirements relating to financial statements.

f.  Disclosure of any related party transactions.

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.




5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly
financial statements before submission to the board
for approval.

6. Reviewing, with the management, performance
of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems.

7. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function,
if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit.

8. Discussion with internal auditors any significant
findings and follow-up there on.

9. Discussion with statutory auditors about the nature
and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to
ascertain any area of concern.

10. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

MR

Review of information by Audit Committee (as per revised

clause 49)

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations.

2. Statement of significant related party transactions
(as defined by the audit committee), submitted by
management.

3. Management letters/letters of internal control
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors.

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control
weaknesses.

Number of Meetings

ACB met ten times during the period April 1, 2010 — March
31, 2011 on April 30, 2010 (two times), June 30, 2010,
July 22, 2010, July 23, 2010, August 16, 2010, October
28, 2010, January 24, 2011, January 25, 2011 and March
18, 2011.

Details of attendance of Directors at ACB meetings are given in Table 7.

Table 7 : Directors’ Attendance at ACB Meetings

Names of Directors Meetings held during the Meetings Attended
Member’s tenure

Shri Subhash Tuli, Chairman 10 10

Shri B.P. Singh, DMD 10 10

Shri H.L. Zutshi 6 6

(upto 27.10.10)

Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla 10 10

Shri Analjit Singh 4 Nil

(w.e.f. 28.10.10)

Dr. B.S. Bisht 4 2

(w.e.f 28.10.10)

Dr. Sailendra Narain 1 Nil

(w.e.f. 28.10.10 upto 04.11.10)

Remuneration of Directors
Remuneration Policy

Remuneration and perquisites of the Chairman & Managing
Director and Deputy Managing Directors, who are
appointed by Government of India, are fixed by Government
of India. The details of remuneration paid to CMD and
DMDs are given in Table 8. Other Independent Directors
were paid only the sitting fees for each Board / Committee
Meeting attended by them @ %5,000/- per meeting (for

Board, Executive Committee and Audit Committee
Meetings) and %2,500/- per meeting (for other Committee
Meetings of the Board). Apart from the remuneration
to CMD and DMDs and sitting fees to Independent
Directors, no other remuneration was paid to the Directors
except the reimbursement of expenditure upon
their travel, stay and transport by the Bank. The pecuniary
relationship/transactions of non-executive Directors vis-
a-vis the Bank have been nil during the period under
review.




Table 8 : Elements of Remuneration of Chairman & Managing Director and
Deputy Managing Directors

Salary &
Allowances

Shri R.M. Malla, CMD - Pay ¥ 80,000/~ p.m. and DA @ 35% X 28,000/-. Total ¥ 1,08,000/-.
Shri B.P. Singh, DMD - Pay X 68,960/- p.m. and DA @ 27% X 18,619.20. Total I 87,579.20.

Entertainment Actual entertainment subject to ceiling of 6000 p.a. (membership of club adjustable within the above

ceiling) in respect of both CMD and DMDs.

Housing Rent-free furnished accommodation in respect of both CMD and DMDs.

Leave Travel For self and family once in a block of 2 years for visiting any place in India as per entitled class as

Concession applicable for official tour in respect of both CMD and DMDs.

Pension Entitled to draw pension, if any, admissible in the career post (below board level) as per the rules and
regulations of the Bank where the career post is held.

Gratuity At the rate of half month’s pay for every completed year of service or more than 6 months of service as
Chairman & Managing Director / Deputy Managing Directors.

Tenure Shri R.M. Malla — Appointed as CMD vide Govt. of India’s Notification F.N0.9/12/2009-BO.| dated July
07, 2010 with effect from July 09, 2010 for a period upto 31.05.2013 or until further orders, whichever is
earlier.

Shri B.P. Singh — Appointed as DMD vide Govt. of India’s Notification F.N0.9/14/2009-BO.| dated February
19, 2010 with effect from February 20, 2010 till the date of superannuation (31.01.2012) or until further
orders, whichever is earlier.

Performance In view of the Government Guidelines for payment of incentives to Bank’s Chairman and Whole Time

Linked Incentives / | Directors, a Remuneration Committee of the Board had approved grant of performance linked incentives

Stock Option to the Chairman & Managing Director and Deputy Managing Directors for the FY 2009-10 at its meeting

held on January 18, 2011.

Risk Management Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

The Risk Management Committee of the Bank consisted of
five members ason March 31, 2011, viz., Shri H.L. Zutshi, as
Chairman and Shri B.P. Singh, DMD, Shri R.P. Singh, Govt.
Director, Shri Analjit Singh, and Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla,
Directors as its members. The Committee assesses various
risks associated with the business of the Bank, their mitigation
and also addresses the issues relating to asset liability
mismatch.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2011, three
meetings of the Risk Management Committee were held
on June 30, 2010, January 25, 2011 and March 17, 2011.

Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee of the
Board

Composition and brief terms of reference

As on March 31, 2011, the Shareholders’ / Investors’
Grievance Committee (S/IGC) of the Bank comprised of four




members with one Executive Director and three Independent
Non-Executive Directors, viz., S/Shri B.P. Singh, DMD,
K. Narasimha Murthy, Subhash Tuli and Dr. B.S. Bisht as
members.

The Committee has been constituted to look into the redressal
of shareholders’ and investors’ grievances pertaining to
transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non-receipt
of declared dividend, etc.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2011, three S/
IGC meetings were held on June 30, 2010, September 09,
2010 and January 25, 2011.

Executive Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

Apart from the Board, the Bank continues to have an
Executive Committee to consider the matters apart from
the policy matters and those specifically required to be
considered by the Board and to exercise such other powers
as delegated to it by the Board. As on March 31, 2011, Shri
R.M. Malla, CMD was the Chairman of the Committee with
S/Shri B.P. Singh, DMD, K. Narasimha Murthy, H. L. Zutshi,
Subhash Tuli and Dr. B.S. Bisht as members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2011, nine
meetings of the Executive Committee were held on April
30, 2010, May 26, 2010, June 30, 2010, July 22, 2010,
September 09, 2010, October 28, 2010, December 03,
2010, January 24, 2011, and March 17, 2011.

Frauds Monitoring Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

A Frauds Monitoring Committee had been set up to look
into fraud related aspects of the Bank. As on March 31,
2011, the Committee comprised of Shri R.M. Malla, CMD
as Chairman of the committee and S/Shri B.P. Singh, DMD,
K. Narasimha Murthy and Subhash Tuli as its members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2010 - March 31, 2011, six
meetings of the Frauds Monitoring Committee were held
on April 30, 2010, July 23, 2010, September 09, 2010,
December 03, 2010, January 25, 2011 and March 17,
2011.

Customer Service Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

To look into the customer grievances and effective service
to customers in the retail banking segment, a Customer

Service Committee had been set up by the Bank. As on
March 31, 2011, it comprised of Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla
as Chairperson and S/Shri B.P. Singh, DMD, R.P. Singh,
Govt. Director & Dr. B.S. Bisht as its members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2011, two
meetings of the Customer Service Committee were held on
July 23, 2010 and March 18, 2011.

Information Technology Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

In view of the measures taken by the Bank to put in place
a technology platform for rendering various services to the
clients, to help in streamlining the approach, launch of
products and provision of services, Information Technology
Committee had been set up by the Bank. As on March
31, 2011, it comprised of Shri K. Narasimha Murthy as
Chairman and S/Shri B.P. Singh, DMD, R.P. Singh, Govt.
Director, H.L. Zutshi & Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla as its
members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2010 - March 31, 2011, three
meetings of the Information Technology Committee were
held on May 26, 2010, September 09, 2010 and March
17,2011,

Remuneration Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

As per the directives of Governmentof India, a Remuneration
Committee has been set up to consider and approve the
payment of Annual Performance Linked Incentives to CMD
and DMDs. As on March 31, 2011, it comprised of Shri
Rakesh Singh, Government Director as Chairman and S/
Shri R.P. Singh, Govt. Director, H.L. Zutshi, Analjit Singh,
K. Narasimha Murthy and Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla as
members

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2011, two
meeting of Remuneration Committee were held on June
10, 2010 and January 18, 2011 to approve the Annual
Performance Linked Incentives to be paid to CMD and
DMDs for FY 2009-10.

General Body Meetings

The last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Bank was
held on July 22, 2010. Details of AGMs of IDBI Bank Ltd.
are given in Table 9.




Table 9 : Details of Annual General Meetings

Location and time where the last three
AGMs were held

1)

2)

3)

July 22, 2008 at Nehru Centre Auditorium, Worli, Mumbai 400 018 at 3.30
p.m. (4" AGM of the Bank).

July 15, 2009 at Nehru Centre Auditorium, Worli, Mumbai 400 018 at 3.30
p-m. (5" AGM of the Bank).

July 22, 2010 at Yashwantrao Chavan Centre Auditorium, Gen. Jagannathrao
Bhonsle Marg, Mumbai 400 021 at 3.30 p.m. (6" AGM of the Bank).

Whether Special Resolutions were passed
in the last AGM

Yes, special resolutions (i) for appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Bank under
section 224A of the Act and (ii) to take shareholders approval to the proposal for
enabling the Bank to raise capital empowering the Board to take specific decision in
this regard and increase in Authorised Share Capital from ¥1250 crore to Y2000 crore
was passed at the last AGM of the Bank held on July 22, 2010.

Whether any Special Resolution is No.
proposed to be conducted through postal
ballot

Whether Special Resolutions were put No.

through postal ballot last year and details
of voting pattern

Person who conducted the postal ballot
exercise

Procedure for postal ballot

Disclosure

No company was assisted during April 1, 2010 - March
31, 2011, in which any of the Directors of the Bank
was interested. The Bank complies with the mandatory
requirements of revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
such as (i) related party transactions, if any, are being
reported to Audit Committee of the Board; (ii) Disclosure
of Accounting Treatment is clearly made in the financial
statements; (iii) The Bank submits to the Board the review
on risk assessment and minimization procedures.

A preferential allotment of 25,95,09,110 equity shares of
%10 each at a premium of ¥110.19 each aggregating to
%3119.04 crore was made to Government of India on July
31, 2010.

Non-compliance / penalties, etc., during the last three
years, were NIL.

Code of Conduct and Ethics

The Board of Directors of the Bank has adopted a Code of
Conduct and Ethics for Directors, Officers and Employees
of the Bank. In compliance of the requirement of revised
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a declaration signed

by Chairman & Managing Director about affirmation of
compliance of the code of conduct by Board members and
Senior Management Personnel of the Bank is as follows:

Declaration by CEO

Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, it is hereby declared for the information of
all concerned that all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of IDBI Bank Ltd. have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors,
Officers and Employees of IDBI Bank Ltd. for the FY
2010-11

Sd/-
R.M. Malla
Chairman & Managing Director

April 18, 2011

Prevention of Insider Trading

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations 1992, the Bank has instituted
a comprehensive code of conduct for Prevention of Insider
Trading.




CEO/CFO Certification

In terms of the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the certification by the CEO and CFO on the financial
statements and internal controls relating to financial
reporting has been obtained and submitted to the Board.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Bank’s Board has adopted a whistle blower policy.
In terms of this policy, employees are free to raise issues,
if any, pertaining to Bank’s operations and report them
to the Audit Committee through specified channels. This
mechanism has been circulated and also posted on the
Bank’s intranet.

Subsidiary Companies

As on March 31, 2011, the Bank had four wholly owned
subsidiaries, viz. IDBI Intech Ltd., IDBI Capital Market
Services Ltd., IDBI Asset Management Ltd. and IDBI MF
Trustee Company Ltd. During the year, two wholly-owned
subsidiaries viz. IDBI Home Finance Ltd. and IDBI Gilts
Ltd. were amalgamated with the Bank under Section 391-
394 of the Companies Act, 1956 vide Government of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs order dated April 08, 2011.
The appointed date under the scheme of amalgamation has
been approved as January 01, 2011. In terms of Section
394(3) of the Companies Act 1956, the Government of
India‘’s above Order has been filed with the Registrar of
Companies on April 26, 2011 on the prescribed Form
21. No Independent Director on the Board of the Bank is
required to be inducted on the Board of its subsidiaries as
none of the subsidiary is a material non listed subsidiary
company as defined under revised clause 49. The Audit
Committee of the Bank reviews the financial statements, in
particular, the investments made by the unlisted subsidiary
companies. The minutes of the Board meetings of unlisted
subsidiary companies are regularly placed at the Board
meetings of the Bank.

Annual Accounts of the Subsidiary Companies

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Govt. of India has,
vide circular No.5/12/2007-CL-Ill dated February 08,
2011, issued general exemption under section 212(8) of
the Companies Act, 1956 to the companies fulfilling the
conditions contained in the above circular from complying
with the provisions of section 212 of the Companies Act,

1956 which requires holding companies to attach annual
accounts and other documents of subsidiary companies to
its balance sheet. Accordingly, the Bank has availed this
exemption and has not attached the annual accounts and
other documents of its subsidiaries to this Annual Report.
Summarised financial information of each subsidiary has
been included in the disclosures to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Bank.

Annual Accounts of each of Bank’s subsidiary companies
and the related detailed information will be made available
to the shareholders of the holding and subsidiary companies
seeking such information at any point of time. Interested
shareholders may write to Board Department of the Bank
in this regard.

The annual accounts of each of the Bank’s subsidiary
companies will also be available for inspection by
any shareholder in the head offices of the holding and
subsidiary companies. Addresses of the Bank and the
subsidiary companies are given at the end of the corporate
governance chapter.

Means of Communication

Apartfrom providing detailed Annual Report on the working
of the Bank, consisting of Directors’ Report (containing
Management Discussion and Analysis) and Annual
Accounts, the Bank regularly brings out its quarterly results
for information of its shareholders through publications
thereof in one English language newspaper, having nation-
wide circulation and in one regional language newspaper.
The aforesaid information was also placed on the Bank'’s
web-site (www.idbi.com) along with the official press
release and presentation made to institutional investors
and analysts.

The documents referred to but not sent to the persons
entitled to receive notice of the Annual General Meeting
will be made available for inspection of shareholders at
the registered office of the Bank during working hours for a
period of 21 days before the date of AGM.

General Shareholders’ Information

Details of share price movement during April 01, 2010 to
March 31, 2011 and other general information relevant
to shareholders are provided in Figure 3, Table 10 and
Table 11 respectively.
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June - ‘10 128.90 109.10 December - ‘10 173.80 144.95
July - 10 126.60 116.10 January - ‘11 168.30 136.25
August - ‘10 133.90 117.05 February - ‘11 143.00 122.65
September - ‘10 155.50 122.05 March - ‘11 147.10 131.20




Figure 3 : Share Price ) of IDBI Bank Ltd. and Sensex at BSE - April 2010 to March 2011
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Table 11 : General Shareholders’ Information

Financial Calendar

April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011:

1) Results for the quarter ended June 30, 2010 were considered on July 22, 2010.

2)  Results for the quarter / half year ended September 30, 2010 were considered
on October 28, 2010.

3) Results for the third quarter / nine months ended December 31, 2010 were
considered on January 25, 2011.

4)  Audited Results for the year ended March 31, 2011 were considered on April

19, 2011.

Book closure date

September 06, 2011 to September 08, 2011

Last date for receipt of proxy forms

September 06, 2011

Date, time and venue of AGM

3.30 p.m. on Thursday, September 08, 2011 at Nehru Centre Auditorium, Worli,
Mumbai — 400 018.

Dividend payment date

October 04, 2011

Date of despatch of dividend warrants

September 27, 2011

Board Meeting for considering the quarterly
results

Within one month of the closure of respective quarter.

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) and
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)

Stock code / Symbol

BSE — 500116, NSE — IDBI/EQ

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Investor Services of India Ltd., 2nd floor, A Wing, IDBI Building, Sector 11, CBD
Belapur, Navi Mumbai — 400 614.

Share Transfer system

Share Transfers are approved on weekly basis by an internal committee comprising
of Executive Director / Chief General Manager.

No. of shares and convertible instruments
held by Non-Executive Directors

Nil




Distribution of shareholding

m-
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The details of shareholding in the Bank by major categories of shareholders and distribution schedule as at end-March 2011,

is presented in Table 12 and Table 13 below.

Table 12 : Shareholding Pattern as at end-March 2011

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares Held % to Total
Government of India 641287110 65.13
Employees 1313391 0.13
Public 109825430 11.15
Hindu Undivided Family 2962194 0.30
Bodies corporate 34291521 3.48
Institutions (viz. Banks, Flls, SFCs, Fls, Mutual Funds & OCBs) 115008467 11.68
Societies 28960 0.00
Trusts 585328 0.07
Insurance Companies 71899636 7.30
NRI’s 5823775 0.59
Directors & Relatives 640 0.00
NSDL (transit) 1541647 0.17
GRAND TOTAL 984568099 100.00

Table 13 : Distribution Schedule as at end - March 2011

S. Category No. of % to total Amount ®) % to total
No. From To shareholders shareholders Amount
1 1 5000 412806 92.38 615680480 6.25
2 5001 10000 20602 4.61 158482900 1.61
3 10001 20000 7728 1.73 114174160 1.16
4 20001 30000 2062 0.46 52540610 0.53
5 30001 40000 833 0.19 29894440 0.30
6 40001 50000 713 0.16 33689820 0.34
7 50001 100000 1061 0.24 78548580 0.80
8 100001 & above 1033 0.23 8762670000 89.01
Total 446838 100.00 9845680990 100.00

Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investor Grievances

To expedite the process of share transfers, an internal
committee of Executive Director /Chief General Manager
has been set up to approve the Memorandum of Transfers
(MoTs) on a weekly basis. The Bank has named Shri Pawan
Agrawal as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.

Ason April 01,2010, 716 investor grievances were pending
for redressal and during the period April 01, 2010 to March
31, 2011, 19061 investor grievances were received from

shareholders / investors by the Bank’s Registrar & Transfer
Agents. 19775 grievances were redressed during the year
and 2 grievances were pending for redressal as on March
31, 2011. In respect of shares/bonds, 87 cases of transfers
were pending on April 01, 2010. During the period April
01, 2010 to March 31, 2011, 3129 requests for transfer
of shares / bonds were received by the Bank’s Registrar
& Transfer Agents. Of these, 3158 requests for transfer
of shares / bonds were processed and 58 requests were
pending as on March 31, 2011.




Disclosure of details of Unclaimed Suspense Account
(under Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement)

In terms of the amended Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement,
the Bank is following the prescribed procedure for opening
the ‘Unclaimed Suspense Account’ in respect of the
unclaimed physical share certificates. Three reminders
were sent to the concerned shareholders on February 10,
2011, February 24, 2011 and March 10, 2011. Based
on the responses received from the shareholders, finally
1306817 shares pertaining to 5489 shareholders as on

March 31, 2011have been identified for credit to the
unclaimed suspense account being opened by the Bank as
a Demat Account in IDBI Bank. The Board of the Bank
has approved opening of the Demat Account at its meeting
held on April 19, 2011. The aforesaid Demat Account, thus,
will be opened after March 31, 2011 and the disclosure of
details of the unclaimed suspense account in terms of Clause
5A(h) of the Listing Agreement will accordingly commence
with effect from the Annual Report for the FY 2011-12
onwards.

Table 14 : Details of de-materialisation and address for correspondence

Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

The fully paid-up capital of IDBI Bank Ltd. is ¥984.56 crore comprising 98.45
crore equity shares of ¥10 each. Out of the total investor base of approximately
4.46 lakh, 3.59 lakh investors are holding 96.44 crore shares in electronic
mode. The total number of shares in electronic form works out to 97.96%. IDBI
Bank scrip is actively traded at BSE and NSE. Listing fees for the year 2011-12
has been paid to these Exchanges.

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or
convertible instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity

IDBI Bank Ltd. has not issued GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or convertible instruments.

Plant Locations

Not applicable. However, information about locations of the Bank’s branches is
available on the Bank’s web-site www.idbi.com.

Address for correspondence

IDBI Bank Ltd.

Equity Cell - Board Department,

20" Floor, IDBI Tower,

WTC Complex, Cuffe Parade,

Mumbai - 400 005

Phone : 022 - 66552779, 66553062, 66552620
Fax - 022 -22182352

E-mail - idbiequity@idbi.co.in

Registrar & Transfer Agents

Investor Services of India Ltd.

2nd Floor, A Wing, IDBI Building,
Sector 11, CBD Belapur,

Navi Mumbai - 400 614.

Phone : 022 - 27571615, 27579636 - 44
Fax — 022 - 27579645

E-mail - idbiequity@isilindia.com




Table 14 : Details of de-materialisation and address for correspondence (Contd.)

Address of Subsidiary Companies

IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd.
5% Floor, Mafatlal Center,
Nariman Point,

Mumbai — 400 021.

IDBI Intech Ltd.

IDBI Building, 1+ Floor,
Plot N0.39-41,

Sector 11, CBD Belapur,
Navi Mumbai — 400 614.

IDBI MF Trustee Company Ltd.
IDBI Tower, WTC Complex,
Cuffe Parade,

Mumbai — 400 005.

IDBI Asset Management Ltd.
IDBI Tower, WTC Complex,
Cuffe Parade,

Mumbai - 400 005.

NB : IDBI Home Finance Ltd. and IDBI Gilts Ltd. [Amalgamation with IDBI Bank Ltd.

approved by Gol’s order dated April 08, 2011]




Auditors' Report on Corporate Governance

To the Members of
IDBI Bank Limited

We have examined the Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by IDBI Bank Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the Bank) for the year ended March 31, 2011 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Bank with
Stock Exchange of India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance with
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given and representations made by
the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Bank has compiled with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/-
Pawan K. Gupta Nilesh R. Joshi
Partner Partner
Membership No. 92529 Membership No. 114749
Firm Regn. No. 000346N Firm Regn. No. 101872W

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 19, 2011




ACCOUNTS







oI uligrent st e

T SMESATSTE dek TAfes (3%) ¥ 31 79 2011

1.

& Her THfRT Ja--T9 77 39 dg & AT a9 &
foTe s9h |TeT Her Av-gif <@l qel Fehal JaTe faawo
FT TRATTeT S %, 57 foie faasot % fae S &1 e
LA €. TN FTrHar gAR ST #1 TE oRaT Rl
I TX 57 et feraoit we et Ty 7 2. 3 foaedr
feraRutt % S 37 g8 v # faaforer ot 7 ¥
SR O TR 37 T ST TS B

T T CIRETILRT I H I J1= ol e Wi
% TR I 8. 57 T T 7% 3ferd € & =7 STo orn
TR T 5 GRS 37 femfad &Y & adhyol v
Y 75 A= forar ST 9 T o foawor et eyt
Tt B it femter R g & sgar R e
T 3 S8 IS Hecaqul ST YT 8l ©. T Taa
¥ ot foareort # fert we Jend et &l JRITd e arel
TreAt 1 TR AR T S BT WA . @ e
& S TIFT oRame Tl 99 EEd S R TR
HEAYUl STIAMI o MR & Tl FAY foaxir faawon
F JER0T 1 Gtk HET A e 2. 58 foara & R
TR ST I T8 oREl WA BHR T & fld O TehETTd
ST e &l 2.

T S 1 5% v  faei faErit @ o e Ta@
F 2 S AT 31 HE 2011 F T 40815739 T F Fef
R, ToEHT F9 a9 o fd2 ¥ 561948 B &
Tl oI 37T T 7593870 Tl o Al JaTe <20 &, 57
ferirer feramolt &1 oraT TR 3 B & e o <o
ol WE & 9§ FR H & fore fafyad A g
3T o Tverdh BTRT 1 TE ©, Forget e o wega o T
3 T S & o faawoit W Srer T s % fee
ST A feram 2.

Report of the Auditors to the Members of IDBI

Bank Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of IDBI
Bank Limited (the Bank) as at March 31, 2011 and
also the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Bank annexed thereto for the year
ended on that date. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. Incorporated
in the said financial statements are the returns of
the Dubai branch of the Bank, audited by another

auditor.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of the Dubai
branch of the Bank, whose financial statements as at
March 31, 2011 reflect total assets of ¥ 40815739
Thousand, total revenues of ¥ 561948 Thousand and
cash flows of ¥ 7593870 Thousand for the year then
ended. These financial statements have been audited
by another auditor, duly qualified to act as auditor in
the country of incorporation of the said branch, whose
report has been furnished to us and which was relied
upon by us for our opinion on the financial statements
of the Bank.
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The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read
with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

We report that :

(i)  We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and have found them to

be satisfactory.

(i)  The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank.

(iii) The returns/data generated from the offices and
branches of the Bank through core banking
application have been found adequate for the

purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred
to in sub-section 3(C) of Section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 read with guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India in so far as they apply to the Bank.

We further report that:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
dealt with by this report are in agreement with

the books of account and the returns;

(i) in our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as appears from our examination of these

books;

(iii) the report on the financial statement of the
Dubai branch audited by other auditor has been
dealt with in preparing our report in the manner

considered appropriate by us;
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For S.P. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Pawan K.Gupta

(iv) as per information and explanation given to
us the Central Government has, till date, not
prescribed any cess payable under Section 44TA
of the Companies Act, 1956.

(v)  provisions of Section 274(1)(g) of the Companies
Act, 1956 are not applicable in terms of
Notification No. G.S.R.829 (E) dated-October
21, 2003 issued by Department of Company

Affairs, Government of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us and
on consideration of report of the auditor of Dubai
branch, the said financial statements read with the
notes thereon give the information required by
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required for
banking companies and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India.

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2011;

(i) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the profit of the Bank for the year ended on that

date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Chokshi & Chokshi

Chartered Accountants

Nilesh R. Joshi

Partner Partner
Membership No. 92529
Firm Regn. No.000346N

Membership No. 114749
Firm Regn. No.101872W

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 19, 2011




31 TTef ST 2011 S g& U7 / Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011

R TS/ X in ‘000s)

J7 31 AE 2010
As at 31-03-2010

G FAT31HE 2011
Schedule As at 31-03-2011

w
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

TSl / Capital 1 984 56 81 724 86 19
T51d 31T 31/ Reserves and Surplus 2 13582 02 47 9438 39 79
FHAT ek faeheq (HS{fE) S
Employees’ Stock Options (Grants) Outstanding 98 58 15825
f / Deposits 3 180485 78 85 167667 07 76
YR AT / Borrowings 4 51569 65 25 47709 47 86
371 ST W& JraeH / Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 6753 77 32 80313517
&/ TOTAL 253376 79 28 233572 7502
qfEatat / ASSETS
TR 3T AT ot S o I 90
Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 19559 04 67 13903 47 08
SRt o T 91 AT HiT 3R 3T AT U Wi Tfer
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice 7 1207 02 65 679 36 46
99T/ Investments 8 68269 17 78 73345 46 29
AfTH / Advances 9 157098 06 64 138201 85 32
37T UIEUTAT / Fixed Assets 10 3037 34 14 2996 95 53
=1 G / Other Assets 11 4206 13 40 4445 64 34
el / TOTAL 253376 79 28 233572 7502
3R SAATS / Contingent Liabilities 12 1342420115 12475579 83
T:RFTT%@’@F{/ Bills for collection 4032 76 81 3209 63 64
e qul ot et qer ot a¥ frofor S orat & ST amT R Y H £,
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming an integral part of the 17 & 18
Balance Sheet
IS &
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

TS qell F. W{ﬁ 1. . fig (M. TH. Hee)
(Subhash Tuli) (K.Narasimha Murthy) (B.P. ‘Sin h) (.R.M. Malla)
giNED EiNED 30 gy TR T JaY FHeeTE
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
3TST I ARG 1 A Her FTid o 3TER
As per our report of even date attached
Fd 9. O, A0S iE & Fdl AHI T AR
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
G TR G TR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(99 . T[T (fereT =1, e (9. Frarm)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P. Sitaram)

ISR [ERIREIEE
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer
FEI1 . 92529 HeHIdIE. 114749
Membership N0.92529 Membership No.114749
. 9. T TS, .
Firm Regn.No.000346N Firm Regn.No.101872W
e, 19 374, 2011

Mumbai, April 19, 2011
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IDBI BANK LIMITED

31 1Tt 2011 Y FUTE TH R AH-FTH 1@
Profit And Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2011

® g/ 3 in ‘000s)

319 2011 31 9 2010
Schedule & TS 9 &1 goTe 9
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
I 3T/ INCOME
1S &TST / Interest earned 13 18600 82 29 15261 31 86
3 31T / Other income 14 2083 64 68 2301 73 39
T / TOTAL 20684 46 97 17563 05 25
Il =TT/ EXPENDITURE
ST @ / Interest expended 15 14271 92 65 13005 21 69
UL o599 / Operating expenses 16 2254 69 34 183142 53
I T {RRHARAE / Provisions and contingencies 2507 53 04 1695 27 68
F/ TOTAL 19034 15 03 1653191 90
N =m7 / PROFIT
Y 1 8 &4 / Net profit for the year 1650 31 94 103113 35
ST @1 TR @4/ Profit brought forward 47040 14 7119 51
el / TOTAL 212072 08 1102 32 86
IV faf=m1/ APPROPRIATIONS
Hifafe fesd § 37T / Transfer to Statutory Reserve 413 00 00 258 00 00
YT fTe H ST/ Transfer to Capital Reserve 15500 0
g fsTd H 3T / Transfer to General Reserve 600 00 00 100 00 00
ST ST, 1961 3 9RT 36( 1) (viii) 3 ST =T
LSEEELIUY
Transfer to Special Reserve under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income 100 00 00 250000
Tax Act, 1961
&I AT / Proposed dividend 344 59 88 217 45 86
T A9 T & / Tax on proposed dividend 552740 3146 86
T 73 § of SIS 7€ 919 AT/ Balance carried over to balance sheet 606 29 80 470 40 14
2120 72 08 1102 32 86

et / TOTAL




31 ATt 2011 ST WHTE T ST ATH-gTH ol
Profit And Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2011

31 99 2011 31 99 2010
Schedule T T T T
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
T ORI 3 () (31T 18 fauqli & 6 <%)
Earnings per share ) (Refer Schedule 18 Note A.6)
- {1/ Basic 18.37 14.23
'W /Diluted 18.36 14.22
Heaqut ora it a0 ol oY few o i erat o 2=
I T H E,
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming an 17 & 18
integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
EIEE?
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Ty &. qwfeter{é . 9. e (3. TH. Heel)
(Subhash Tuli) (K.Narasimha Murthy) (B.P. Singh) (R.M. Malla)
[EENED [EENED 37 J&Y 3 UG Yy oo
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director

3TTST ol TGl BT G foad o

As per our report of even date attached

Fd TY. 1. AT U8 .
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
T T

Chartered Accountants

(99 . T
(Pawan K. Gupta)

Partner

e 4. 92529
Membership No.92529
T IS, .

Firm Regn.No.000346N
TaE, 19 37U, 2011
Mumbai, April 19, 2011

Tl AHIN TS AR
For Chokshi & Chokshi
T AT

Chartered Accountants

ERNIEIEAS )
(Nilesh R Joshi)
rEEr

Partner
[T 9. 114749
Membership No.114749

T 3. .
Firm Regn.No.101872W

(dr. drarae)

(P. Sitaram)

[ERIRECIEEAR
Chief Financial Officer




@t o AT &Y sFgfedt /Schedules forming part of accounts

R TS /X in ‘000s)

SFgET 1 - i JAT3LAM 2011 FAT31 A 2010
SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010

Authorised capital
10 T 94 & 200 00 00 000 (125 00 00 000) 3fFET AT

200 00 00 000 (125 00 00 000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 2000 00 00 1250 00 00

2000 00 00 1250 00 00
foeifir, sfere S wEw G
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
10 T T o qUTd: e 98 45 68 099 (72 48 61 921) SfRFadl 31X
98 45 68 099 (72 48 61 921) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each - fully paid up 984 56 81 724 86 19
(T 18 fZogoil. 10.2 (i) 37 (i) ) (Refer Schedule 18 Note A.10.2(i) & (i)

984 56 81 724 86 19

et / TOTAL

R B/ in ‘000s)

JT 31 HH 2011
As at 31-03-2011

g 2 - Trord ol arfergiw

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

JT 31 HE 2010
As at 31-03-2010

| wifaferes f7d / Statutory Reserve
TRfYE 91 / Opening Balance 112808 18 87008 18
Tt % S IRk / Additions during the year 413 00 00 258 00 00
T % S FAAfaar / Deductions during the year 0 0
1541 08 18 1128 08 18
Il fiord o srferforam 45 ST ok sivia st wifafies ford
Statutory Reserve Maintained Under Section 45 IC of RBI Act
faerr & ffft aftae ™ / Addition on account of merger 18 61 0
T % SR Sl / Deductions during the year 0 0
18 61 0
Il gSTea fSd / Capital Reserve
TR 919 / Opening Balance 298 8178 2988178
Tt % S IRk / Additions during the year 15500 0
T % SR St / Deductions during the year 0 0
300 36 78 298 81 78
Iv Wﬁﬁé/ Revaluation Reserve
TRV O (T 18 faoquli & 1 <)
Opening balance (Refer Schedule 18 Note A.1) 1937 71 93 1979 56 30
Tt % ST IRk / Additions during the year 0 0
T % SR I / Deductions during the year 419476 4184 37
1895 77 17 1937 71 93




W@l o 9T wY ¥ Yot (S)/Schedules forming part of accounts (Contd.)

R =X /X in ‘000s)

JT 31 H1¥ 2010
As at 31-03-2010

JM 31 A 2011
As at 31-03-2011

IgAT 2 - Tiwrd o i

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

A Wﬁﬁlﬂ'ﬁ'/ Share Premium

TR 99 / Opening Balance 17612113 1760 45 36
% % < Uk / Additions during the year 28614218 7577
Y % A FAAT / Deductions during the year 0 0
4622 63 31 1761 21 13
vi Waﬁ'{mﬁm‘/ Revenue and other Reserves
F/a QAT TS1d / General Reserve
TR 919 / Opening Balance 3401 80 48 3301 80 48
fererr o fAftT aftae= / Addition on account of merger 38000 0
% % < Uk / Additions during the year 600 00 00 100 00 00
T % S FaAfaat / Deductions during the year 0 0
4005 60 48 3401 80 48
G/b TTh oo M8/ Staff Welfare Fund
TR 91 / Opening Balance 2901 11 2909 11
% % SR 9RadT / Additions during the year 0 0
T % SR Falfaar / Deductions during the year 0 8 00
29 01 11 29 01 11
T/ ST AFTER, 1961 &R 36(1) (viii) o ST favr ford
Special Reserve under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
TR 91 / Opening Balance 63504 63504
% % SR 9Radq / Additions during the year 0 0
T % S FAAfaar / Deductions during the year 0 0
6 35 04 6 35 04
W/d ST A=, 1961 & 36(1) (viii) < ST=Td i Td ST
favm frard
Special Reserve created and maintained under Section 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
TR 919 / Opening Balance 405 00 00 380 00 00
faer & iR 9ft@ei / Addition on account of merger 61 00 00 0
T % < U / Additions during the year 100 00 00 250000
T % SR Falfaar / Deductions during the year 0 0
566 00 00 405 00 00
VIl g1 o1 % 919 T / Balance in Profit and Loss Account
T & A-TI R & MTTR / As Per Profit and Loss Account for the year 606 29 80 47040 14
faerer & f4fi ufter (fae) /7 Addition on account of Merger (net) 79596 0
TR T (2009-10) AT afaeT
Addition on account of Dividend Tax (2009-10) 76 03 0
61501 79 470 40 14
13582 02 47 9438 39 79

‘e ( |ﬁvu) / TOTAL (1 TO VII)




W@l o 9T wY ¥ Yot (S)/Schedules forming part of accounts (Contd.)

R =X /R in ‘000s)

ST 3 - TR T 31/ 2011 74731 /19 2010
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
F A
. mir STyt
Demand Deposits
(i) S ¥ / From banks 1597 30 29 569 48 70
(i) 3T ¥/ From others 22144 85 61 15103 71 16
23742 15 90 15673 19 86
Il e deh SIS / Saving Bank Deposits 1393579 82 87873110
. |rafer SURIYTET / Term Deposits
(i) & ¥ / From banks 11525 59 50 9890 20 66
(i) 3= ¥/ From others 131282 23 63 133316 36 14
142807 83 13 143206 56 80
HT / TOTAL 180485 78 85 167667 07 76
= B. N
() e o fRord vt &t st 180082 73 92 167648 12 48
Deposits of branches in India
(il) g ¥ ST Ry st & st 403 04 93 1895 28
Deposits of branches outside India
F/ TOTAL 180485 78 85 167667 07 76
R BsT¥ /% in ‘000s)
4 - SR AR FM3IAR 2011 FM31 AF 2010
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
| Ta T SAR AT / Borrowings in India
(i) e fstd o / Reserve Bank of India 0 0

(i) 377 9% / Other banks 671 30 00 2860 50 00
(iii) 3=y HEee 37 TSIt / Other institutions and agencies
F R EHR Y TR

(@) Government of India borrowings 0 33 33
T R YR & S AR - | i
(b) Tier I bonds issued to Government of India 2130 50 00 2130 50 00
T I - | (STETERTE)
(c) Tier | (IPDI) 1708 80 00 1463 70 00
g ORI - I FiE
(d) Upper Tier Il Bonds 4286 20 00 3286 20 00
(iv) srgferse, wferear stg (ZrE% 11 it o for Tior)
Unsecured, Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated for Tier Il Capital) 6836 68 03 5818 59 00
(V) 9T ¥R S TR dig/ Bonds guaranteed by Government of India 1176 50 00 2242 90 00
(Vi) 31=T1/ Others 26126 30 45 26148 41 53
Il T o aTeY ¥ SR AT/ Borrowings outside India 8633 36 77 3758 34 00
W(l 3ﬁ'{ 1) / TOTAL (1 and 1) 51569 65 25 47709 47 86

S | 31T 11 H onfier Wfee S afer - % 9998 59 41 91X (% 7693 33 17 &1X)
Secured borrowings included in I and Il above- ¥ 9998 59 41 Thousand R 7693 33 17 Thousand)
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R TS/ Xin ‘000s)

SGE 5 - I SFATY, R yrae

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

\v

\Y

=3 f9a / Bills payable

ST FTTT FATESH (f99T) / Inter- office adjustments(net)
3fd SATST / Interest accrued
3= / Others

(F) I 3AH I

(@) Advance payments received
(@) fafgy e

(b)  Sundry Creditors

() fafery Smrferar

(c)  Sundry Deposits

() fafoe

(d)  Miscellaneous

= YA / Other Provisions

(F) A G & Ui faeyel graeme

(@)  Prudential provisions against standard assets
(@) i PRl aT < e

(b) Dividend and dividend tax payable

(M) <A HAH/ TERH / A FX

(c) Service tax/TDS/Other taxes payable

(®) 3T Jrae

(d)  Other Provisions

et / TOTAL

T 31 AR 2011 JAT 31 A 2010
As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
1002 07 07 1901 28 10
1557 96 51 58 85

2106 06 68 1970 72 54
630 59 05 1500 20 26

325 69 40 339 62 76

26 34 44 271176
45130 73 433 53 95

660 36 25 540 62 02

399 87 28 251 30 74
3193 02 59 87 36

1103 95 44 955 46 83
6753 77 32 80313517

R TS/ X in ‘000s)

ST 6 - Thal 3R A fieTd seh o T 9ig

SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

JoT 31 HH 2011
As at 31-03-2011

T 31 HIE 2010
As at 31-03-2010

e H R (foel gaT e wfed)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes)

A [s1d S & 99 919 / Balances with Reserve Bank of India

(i) ch—;_[@TFhf[/ in Current Accounts
(i) 3= @i H / in Other Accounts

et (130T 1) / TOTAL (1and I

1234 68 04 655 66 48
18324 36 63 13247 80 60
0 0

19559 04 67 13903 47 08
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& &% / T in ‘000s)
ST 7 - Skl oh U 1T AT HIT U TT31 A 2011 31 91 2010
3T AT U gfere v
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES Asat31.03-2011  As at 31-03-2010

|  WRAH/ In India
(i) aﬁhlf % TI9 919 / Balances with banks
(F) = @i ¥ *
(@) in Current Accounts* 31390 67 25532 21
(@) 3 S @ o
(b)  in Other Deposit Accounts 54 35 01 50 30 01
(i) =i e 37w FeT 9T gfced AT
Money at call and short notice
(F) S F U™
(@)  with banks 0 224 50 00
(@) 3 Heeneii & o
(b)  with other institutions 0 99 93 84
St | / Total | 368 25 68 630 06 06

Il 9qRE Y d=ET/ Outside India

() =@ H/ in Current Accounts 1999 52 49 30 40
(i) 37 ST @A | / in Other Deposit Accounts 753 65 55 0
(iii) 7777 Td 37eq AT T Gfqed A / Money at call and short notice 651190 0
et 1l / Total 1l 838 76 97 49 30 40

el T (1 317 11) GRAND TOTAL (I and 11) 1207 02 65 679 36 46

= -l A o A TRl T A ¥ 3116 91 TR (% 16 58 24 TSF) MHA <.
*includes ¥ 31 16 91 Thousand R 16 58 24 Thousand) remitted by branches through non correspondent banks.

R BT /T in ‘000s)

g 8 - fawr FM319E 2011 I 31 5 2010
SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS As at 31-03-2011 As at 31-03-2010
| 9 =7 % 19T / Investments in India in
() gZHrT gfayfaai / Government securities 5401719 92 60809 53 34
(il) 311 SrgAIfed 9fayfai / Other approved securities 27990 438 66
(i) '@P:R/ Shares 3230 26 36 2653 11 83
(iv) fes=r 3T a1 / Debentures and Bonds 2272 57 98 2118 63 09
(V) GET TETE SY / A1 S A
Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures 566 50 87 753 98 55
(Vi) 37 (OIS O3, Tt %el & e i)
Others (CP’s, units in MF’s etc.) 8179 78 22 7005 76 29
FA1/ Total | 68269 13 25 73345 41 76
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& B/ T in ‘000s)
FAT31AR 2011 FAT31 AH 2010
As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010

SFTElt 8 - Farer

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

Il R ¥ a1 F=T % 99T / Investments outside India in

(i) FER gfagfaar (s wiew gfed)

Government securities (including local authorities) 0 0
(i) T Geed $fiX / 1 Ygad 3
Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures 0 0
(i) 3= FeeT ()
Other investments (shares) 453 453
HeT 1l / TOTAL I 453 453
gma‘m(l 3ﬁ'{n) / GRAND TOTAL (1 and 1I) 682691778 73345 46 29
Nl R o @97 / Investments in India
f1ereTl &l el 93 / Gross value of investments 693259179 7391296 16
HaE: el YT / JoIa™ / Less: Aggregate provision / depreciation 1056 78 54 567 54 40
f1ae f99T / Net investments 68269 13 25 73345 41 76
IV qREA TR/ Investments outside India
T &1 Tael Jo / Gross value of investments 453 453
HITe: gcd I8 / JedsI9 / Less: Aggregate provision / depreciation 0 0
fraet FaeT / Net investments 453 453
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R =X /R in ‘000s)

S 9 - AW FA31AF2011  FA731 A 2010
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
& A
(i) TR 3R gare / A T faet
Bills purchased and discounted / rediscounted 2659 16 39 3074 44 94
(ii)  Tohe 0T, ST TAT AT IX G 07
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 33098 49 98 20267 59 54

(iii)

YIS %07 / Term Loans*

121340 40 27

114859 80 84

157098 06 64

138201 85 32

et / TOTAL
g B.
(i) 7l aREial ST 9faa** / Secured by tangible assets** 145612 29 27 118730 59 22
(i) S / TR MRFAT 517 R ©+ / Covered by Bank / Government 3691297 9172710
guarantees***
(ili) 39fsge / Unsecured 11116 64 40 18553 99 00
el / TOTAL 157098 06 64 138201 85 32
7 C i
I @ 31 / Advances in India
() grerfiraT T 45 / Priority Sector 42205 70 83 31004 94 05
(i) gresifrs &1 / Public Sector 15949 42 44 7315 47 21
(i) ¥% / Banks 368 97 97 575594
(iv) 311/ Others 96733 54 15 99540 10 72
FeT/ TOTAL 1552576539 13791807 92
Il Wﬁ'ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ]’q/ Advances outside India
() S Y@/ Due from banks 0 0
(i) =T Y Y=/ Due from others 0 0
(F) T qer A T fae
(@) Bills purchased and discounted 61 55 21 232410
(@) qyfed =0
(b) Syndicated loans 0 0
) 3
(c) Others 1778 86 04 260 53 30
T/ TOTAL 1840 41 25 283 77 40

*%

TN I (1 T 1) / GRAND TOTAL (C I and C 1)

3R S TEITar g e ¥ / Includes Inter Bank Participatory
Certificate

FE FON IX T WEA € / includes advances against book debts.

157098 06 64

138201 85 32

w0k 3T2T Sl ST ST W= W% 31 WA ¥ / includes advances against letters of credit issued by other banks.
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& B/ T in ‘000s)
TeT 31 °1E 2010
As at 31-03-2010

T 31 91 2011
As at 31-03-2011

TGN 10 - 3raer ufgufaat
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

@R (Blﬂ'ﬁﬁf 18 feuuir s 1 i’@) / Premises (Refer Schedule 18 note A.1)

TR 91 / Opening Balance 259198 78 2591 71 03
Y % SR URadT / Additions during the year 142 14 69 2775
Y % AR FAT / Deductions during the year* 100 00 0
3T %l ARG ek JeIsTd / Depreciation to date 201 07 84 15018 18
%1/ TOTAL 2532 05 63 2441 80 60

I 3T 3T UREufaat (HHre) 9 fhaer |ied)

Other fixed assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

TR 919 / Opening Balance 849 71 95 63824 10
faerr & fafi uftae /7 Addition on account of merger 127517 0
% % < ik / Additions during the year 162 08 91 22437 96
Y & SR Sl / Deductions during the year 26 15 20 1290 11
3ATST o I e Jeed / Depreciation to date 5611815 456 60 57
e/ TOTAL 4372268 393 1138

]l n@mﬁ#v&wﬁm/ Assets given on Lease
TR 91 / Opening Balance 643 5577 645 76 28
Y % SR Sl / Deductions during the year 0 220 51
Wﬁﬂﬁ'@ﬂ%m/ Depreciation to date 641 79 25 641 79 25
T2 frrouress ufgafar & fof WiaeM / Provisions for Non-Performing assets 17652 17652
Hel / TOTAL 0 0
IV <7e] USTRTA &1 / Capital work-in-progess 68 05 83 162 03 55
3037 34 14 2996 95 53

el / TOTAL (I+11+111+1V)

* ORI faf T T 10 53 TR T A Rord omfiet 2.

Includes Revaluation Reserve of ¥ 10 53 Thousands on sale of Premises
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R BX /X in ‘000s)

11 - 31 iUt FAT31 T 2011 FA731 A 2010
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
AT FTT GHESH (F99eT) / Inter office adjustment (net) 0 0
” 34 A1ST / Interest accrued 1690 24 12 1538 58 22
N 3yfi T T / & R R it (faeh)
Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source (net) 1565 31 95 1570 88 35
IV e Il 3R WA / Stationery and Stamps 1327 90 00
V@t s dgfe # ure RS it
Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfcation of claims 0 0
VI =T e e fFfy (Teeges) @i siafed awat & ey 7 era/gfade
Expenses / Disbursements in respect of cases transferred to Stressed Assets 2 58 45 14 31
Stabilisation fund (SASF)
VIl 3= / Others
(F) ST X aREu (Fae)
(@) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 442 91 36 332 72 85
(@) 3 & fore dfad ST / i
(b)  Shares/ Bonds Pending allotment 2500 212 48 73
() fafey smraferr g sifum
(c) Sundry deposit and advances 78 64 38 78 09 81
() W
(d)y  Claims receivable 305 30 65 581 08 07
(3) fafe
(e)  Miscellaneous 12074 22 130 74 00
el / TOTAL 4206 13 40 4445 64 34
R B /X in ‘000s)
ST 12 - STk {GTeh IaTy, FAT31HE 2011 F731 A 2010
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
I S foees a1 578 =01 =& A T
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 37562 88 688 26 19
I sferd: yad ol & fae <gar
Liability for partly paid investments 0 2916
1 seprem arerar fafmer Sfaersit & wmor <oar
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 32057 70 75 32392 26 52
IV Treent 3l ol ¥ &1 78 TR
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(F) WRAH
(@) inlIndia 4612076 13 35940 64 14
(@) 9Rd a6t
(b) ogtsidg India 2535 89 66 2001 48 46
V. i, wie SR o wfe
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 25963 16 60 2348595 29
VI 'ﬂa‘[ / Currency Swaps 6034 1097 3240 07 87
VIl 3R / Options 1530 54 65 23523849
VIl &7 ST ET / Interest Rate Swaps 18501 11 10 233134700
VIl grrer <X ST / Forward Rate Agreements 0 0
X foafad e, =1 2, < 3T =t uiT & Hie
On account of disputed Income tax, Interest Tax, penalty and interest demands 1122 70 58 1304 56 71
X 3/ Others 3783 36 40 00

‘el / TOTAL (1to X)

134242 01 15

124755 79 83
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R TS/ X in ‘000s)

TGN 13 - ST & 31 9 2011 31 919 2010
T T T AT
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
l aﬁ;ﬁ’r/%wﬁq?m/aegr/ Interest / discount on advances / bills 13750 39 40 10774 75 40
I 5991 ¥ 31 / Income on investments 4811 52 51 422414 22
N fosrd S % o1 9 SR 37 SfaR-a% el W =
Interest on balances with RBI and other inter-bank 176617 10 04 90
IV 3=/ Others 2124 21 252 37 34
%l / TOTAL 18600 82 29 15261 31 86
(T 5 H /% in ‘000s)
SR 14 - 3T A" 31 | 2011 31 1 2010
T HHTT Y T T aY
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
1 FHH, faf e ST el
Commission, exchange and brokerage 1470 02 06 1225 44 83
o fraet @ e e/ (@) (Fraen
Profit/ (Loss) on sale of investments (net) 142 77 39 747 70 28
o e o g A / (&) (Fae)
Profit/(Loss) on revaluation of investments (net) (19 91 58) (51 54 00)
IV, e e 3 Rt # s g e / (') (Fraen)
Profit/(Loss) on sale of land, buildings and other assets (net) (2 68 86) (14319
v fafmreR-t s sfafEt wam s @ ) (e
Profit/(Loss) on exchange transactions / Derivatives (net) 189 75 67 98 40 35
VI RA Ry Teree St 3 / A GgEd Saut I e o
Dividend income from subsidiary companies and / or joint ventures in India 3343 21 18 36 26
VIl Jag @rd STl TT< Jell § agell / Recovery from written off cases 1441770 1210914
VIl fgfaer 311 / Miscellaneous Income 126 09 09 143 69 72
el / TOTAL 2083 64 68 2301 73 39
R =S¥ /% in ‘000s)
TG 15 - T S 31 94 2011 31 1 2010
T T 9y &1 FHTed gy
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
l STHTIFYTE T ST / Interest on deposits 9988 67 61 9183 15 50
foid S / 3R 3uR e W=
1l Interest on RBI/ inter bank borrowings 978 23 90 468 83 81
3 / (3TN 18 feawofi &. 10.2 (jii) <)
1 Others (Refer Schedule 18 Note A.10.2 (iii)) 330501 14 3353 22 38
gq—(-[/ TOTAL 14271 92 65 13005 21 69
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R T/ Xin ‘000s)

ST 16 - TR & 31 914 2011 31 919 2010
I HHI lGHT
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
| FHACT T T ST 37 o g
Payments to and provisions for employees 1026 50 01 756 98 99
11 feraram, AT fasten / Rent, taxes and lighting 207 83 11 178 16 42
Il &7 3 oG WET / Printing and stationery 35 47 94 29 29 64
IV {3919 3R TR / Advertisement and publicity 463372 4583 56
\Y ﬁa?a?ramﬁrww/ Depreciation on bank's property * 1270379 9098 31
VI fTeoTeR! &1 WIF 3T 49 / Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 3078 72 21
VIl oI YETeih %, 9 3T 27 / Auditors’ fees and expenses 183 46 13007
VIl faf 99/ Law Charges 727 80 464 71
IX T T, I, JAMGH, A< / Postage, Telegram, Telephone, etc. 5108 93 64 06 49
X AT 3T T3 / Repairs and maintenance 957013 84 47 98
Xl M7 / Insurance 151 60 60 114 21 96
Xi SRy Banking expenses 56 95 32 46 76 10
Xl F1E 3 TACH =17 / Card & ATM expenses 99 08 01 68 07 70
XIV TS &4 / Consultancy expenses 59242 82537
XV 92 @I T @l agel § ged &
Expenses for recovery of write off cases 38852 401 69
XVI 3RS ST =19 / International banking expenses 951 126 00
XVIl  3TRHIET &4 / Outsourcing expenses 174 44 45 153 03 95
XVIII 3T/ 1T expenses 239257 253875
XIX T GReTeIur 37 3171 =57 / Staff training & other expenses 1974 30 164523
XX 2 S aTe TR / Travelling and conveyance charges 228612 183615
XXl FSTI &7 / Treasury expenses 23363 25039
XXII' 38Ty o foT< I T 377 19 / Fee and other expenses for borrowing 28 59 56 73 94 41
XX 3r=1 2271 / Other expenditure 65 84 66 42 66 45
2254 69 34 183142 53

et / TOTAL

*T 41 84 23 T (T 41 84 37 BI) o TAHCH [LsTd Pl HIHT

* Net of revluation reserve of ¥ 41 84 23 thousand R 41 84 37 thousand)
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SYEN - 17 MUt or ifera

SCHEDULE 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

AT T ST

Basis of Preparation

Tt feir fraor TRaRTe SR TR R fim e € o 3 9l Hecarqul Teepst & et # R H SH=Ida A1 orais (gt
(i) % 379y <, fSH oy wifafies g, s o o (o ) s e fafame aree, o 7reE (Te)
37 S S § yEferd gt enfie €.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical basis and conform, in all material aspects,
to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India which encompasses applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Accounting Standards (AS) and prevailing practices in
Banking industry.

STIHHL T STERT

Use of Estimates

ferirer farareor o S ¥ W o fore 7% S § fF 9% O S0 U9 §IuTE S S fareie faerit @ arie s S
Ui, ScTsH, ST, S F ST SR SN F Yeha 0T P TG Fl &. Jale & faer @ fof 3 g o aromd
TR S fademyut €. qenfy, aredfass IO SIHHT T 376 & Thd €, oRaT 3HMT R 9 T8 % GO I =16 qe o
Srafert ¥ faerered yore § fegra § forar San e

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are reasonable and prudent. However,
actual results could differ from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current
and future periods.

Tt Frafor

Revenue Recognition

T o o =9 Sifdred ST < ded R ST © b S ol Snfeies oy eI e Tste o faroagieT @1 4 70T s S Gehll
2.

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the revenue can
be reliably measured:

i, SIST 3V T ST R Sl UM SR AR U 1 ST @ Sieifeh TR-fsureeh wiewufat % Arel  fed S & faamgef
TGS & STEI ST & STa T 3 ST @

Interest income and lease rentals are accrued except in the case of non performing assets where it is recognised
upon realisation as per the prudential norms of the RBI.

il 9T/ TR U HHISH o TUHT U SR U o STl & T {5 A1Hel § HHISH 2 1 g Y e 6 B, 3 s
I 3 WA § 8 GRg U / TR & 31afy T 3ufed M€ 8 HHET S e,
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Commissions on LC/ guarantee are reckoned as accrued, upfront in cases where the commission does not exceed
T 1 lakh and, in other cases, accrued over the period of LC/ Guarantees.

T[osh T 3T 1 Tt bt GFAFITar o SR TR SUfar ol STl € 7% TTeeh o ey i 1 97 & TR eifget Suelfe
T SR 2l &

Fee based income are accrued on certainty of receipt and is based on milestones achieved as per terms of agreement
with the client.

TR feraret T AT Bl FRAT Ufdthet ST 0= forare ol 37afiy 3 391 /T STl @

Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenure of the instrument on a constant yield basis.

SATHTST 31 TITC T AR TG B ST I AT 7 0T ST TR UL &l STl ©.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis when the right to receive the same is established.

S o) 3ﬁ'( TG / Advances and Provisions:

ST 1 T, SR, S qer s a3 w9 5 g o S § e et S s e fasemgot At
F IR Y 7T ST 2. St o TR-Fsqrees ufigufeat o fore fmer e gt i e fegren S g,

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and provisions are made in
accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI. Advances are stated net of provisions towards non-
performing advances.

STef & O e g gfayfd W AT F AT 10% 907 G / gied fwer s @, aet i #r g aiguft
SR A % &Y § aefichel fohalm ST 8. THhI, TS, i SN U, §iS, asd, Tde, FiRTse o T T9R & g
Advances are classified as “Secured by Tangible Assets’” when security of at least 10% of the advance has been

stipulated/created against tangible security including book debts. Security in the nature of escrow, guarantee,
comfort letter, charge on brand, license, patent, copyright etc are not considered as “Tangible Assets’.

ﬁa'QT/ Investments:
IR / Classification:
fostel S o Hiee foom-Feiett 3 S| Tyuf faer Tdmifer i 771 % &7 7 avfighd e ST &:

In terms of extant guidelines of the RBI, the entire investment portfolio is categorized as

YRUeerdl ek &1 / Held To Maturity,
forshr & oI 3ucTse 921 / Available For Sale and
F9-fama o fre enfid / Held For Trading.

T S 3 STt et & Fet = H O aig fopar ST &

Investments under each category are further classified as

HLHRI gfaqfdi / Government Securities
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3T Eﬂﬁﬁﬁgﬁfﬂﬁml Other Approved Securities
I / Shares

a9 dT i€ / Debentures and Bonds
TGRS LT / W@F/ Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures

T (OIS U, %ﬂ%%{ﬁ? 37f) /Others (Commercial Paper, Mutual Fund Units, etc.).

ITT(hTUT <hT 3T / Basis of Classification:

F) S SR IR O fd W o 35T § R e Al @1 afueaedr ae e St & St arfigd e S B,

a) Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as ‘Held to Maturity’.

@) G A G 90 ol o e 6 ol o forst wgoret: e T 71 farel & <sha-foher & fore enfie oft & sfeia
ifigpe foa ST 2.

b) Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified as ‘Held For
Trading’.

M) S T Sy At SR TE o €, 3% e 3 ot Sucrer St 3 Sfad anfigd o ST B,

¢) Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as ‘Available For Sale’.

H) T T R 3T @dis & gHa ufugadr 9% @i, foeh & fore Suater areer <w-fama & fae anfea i ol & i
Rl ST © 371 1 7 7 SIfOrelt & < B Sl 37actl-Saet faf s feem-Fel & Sam i S 2.

d) An investment is classified as ‘Held To Maturity’, ‘Available For Sale’ or ‘Held For Trading’ at the time of its
purchase and subsequent shifting amongst categories and its valuation is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

) e G ST Hgad St el i ufudar ae €ifid vl o Sfard ariigd fhar ST &,

e) Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as ‘Held To Maturity’.

T)  3NH WET F A T e / s / i S ifimt 3 fore @y uftgufa air i gee e & 9 eyt
AES] & oM €,

f)  The debentures/ bonds/ preference shares deemed to be in the nature of advance, are subject to the usual prudential
norms of asset classification and provisioning that are applicable to advances.

nyriar—r: / Valuation:

i) o e & arst T b e e -

In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

F)  Yehedl T W T s fordt & HHe T ya S, FHHISH, TR SaT S 3T R bl 3Tei ST # e
e ST & Staifes 3T et afed a1 Fawit & Arger § O =141 1 37 § g e S @,

a) Brokerage, commission, stamp duty and other taxes paid are included in cost of acquisition in respect
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of acquisition of equity instruments from the secondary market whereas in respect of other investments,
including treasury investments, such expenses are charged to revenue.

T)  yfagfa 7 e I¥ uTe 319 she JreTe T o T § o S &,

b)  Upfront incentives received on subscription to securities are recognized as income.

M) wied srary % foe yad / T ST B 375 T / {1 el ST ® Y SIS /37 & ©0 H {1 S |

c) Broken period interest paid/ received is excluded from the acquisition cost/ sale and treated as interest
expense/ income.

) AT & i i Sl AT TS % STER R S e

d) Cost is determined on the weighted average cost method.

i) ufued O et el 1 S o e iR god § s T &, 3T AT % A9 fewe § forar e 8. o Aot §
T BT WfCoerraT 1 I Srafer § Ot R ST &, 59 S & Sford e st / TgEd e # fFeei & e
T ST WY B FHHI S STAET B A 377 FHT o Fae T Jeleh 9T 3 foTe STerT-STenT Yo foha ST 2. 59 9o
frareit 7 foefT T 5O o1 1 et aTy- 3 Tl B ST R ST € X o ofd H Uon fieid et # T fme S e
oAl 9 5 @1f1 1 ar-a1f et B e i S g

Investments ‘Held To Maturity” are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case
the premium is amortised on straight line basis over the remaining period of maturity. Diminution, other than
temporary, in the value of investments in subsidiaries/ joint ventures under this category is provided for each
investment individually. Profits on sale of investments in this category is first credited to Profit and Loss Account
and thereafter appropriated net of applicable taxes to the Capital Reserve Account at the year/period end. Loss on
sale is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

iii) 5 fersher o e enfieet e forsft 3 fere Sueresy Fereit ohr fep-am SIS oo 1 a1 # Sifdct {3 S @ i goden Sy o 68
fraet-ae, =fE T &, B Ary-aIf org § <wiar S ¢ St Bt et ofis, afs w2 @, & 7 st s e.

Investments ‘Held For Trading’ and ‘Available For Sale” are marked to market scrip-wise and the resultant net
depreciation, if any, in each category is recognized in the Profit and Loss account, while the net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

F) o o, Ao T STHT JHI-E, ST ST o B &, P qedich T@Ie T TR R S g,

a)  Treasury Bills, commercial papers and certificates of deposit being discounted instruments are valued at
carrying cost,

T)  FA-fama/3Ea R T e o Yo B TR Uo Wis SRS H 3Uee HA- [ / T o S 8. g
Hfcfaat s Hoor ST goat 3reraT AR Fuifed S a7 SIe 3R i 9o (TRIETHEEE) & 9y et
A JreAftreh AT G (TS ST it gt o S UR fora i 2.

b) In respect of traded/ quoted investments, the market price is taken from the trades/ quotes available on the
stock exchanges. Government Securities are valued at market prices or prices declared by Primary Dealers
Association of India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivative Association of India
(FIMMDA)

M TEd /A # g favellid g/ qaeEie qo 37T 3edd qod-99 39a o TX fad uREuid 5o &
ST . BT STt €, 31=27e fiTd ok o Gaifurd feenfasen & S9am 1 9fd et i <X F et Siran &, ferd 3
it 15 S @ Jod 9o YRuaadr STaf e & S3ehr & giqgfaal & gRaeedr 9¥ gawha (aedren)
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)
d)
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=X T Tgfad w7 s o Fuffed FF aRdren SR 0T feer ST 8. ¥ 6 - A SfdY g areded w3 &
TEITECACAE B YeRTe Teiferd &3t § o] e e 2.

The unquoted shares/ units are valued at break-up value/ repurchase price or at Net Asset Value if the
latest balance sheet is available, else, at ¥ 1/- per company, as per relevant RBI guidelines. The unquoted
fixed income securities (other than government securities) are valued on Yield to Maturity (YTM) basis with

appropriate mark-up over the YTM rates for Central Government securities of equivalent maturity. Such
mark-up and YTM rates applied are as per the relevant rates published by FIMMDA.

forerstl o fershl W oy = =if bl ooy - =i oy (Frareti o farshn) o S/ fopa ST &,

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is credited/ debited to Profit and Loss Account (Sale of Investments).

iv) el o fer gre T S S S §.

Investments are shown net of provisions.

v) e i fer Fwor o 3 o & T afafot s e eiE ST @ e saH wheT: 07/ R Y7 sewensit % sfdid e
T TR} % e W gt b et e S €.

Investments are shown net of securities given against borrowing and include securities received against lending
under Repo/ Reverse Repo arrangements respectively.

%ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ?—h/ Derivative Transactions:
i TR () %S T e Y

In Transactions designated as ‘Hedge’:

&

a.

o

feafea ARt TR STARET / U et S i T ST SR I 5 S 8.

Net interest payable/ receivable on derivative transactions is accounted on accrual basis.

T T o Srafyd T B O R /e 6 S S 9 Srsifa srafy A1 i e 9 ofafy, S o
21 3 ST I T S 2.

On premature termination of Hedge swaps, any profit/ losses are recognised over the remaining contractual
life of the swap or the residual life of the asset/ liability whichever is lesser.

afdfifed Sorar B e ¥ o Wi &1 g AT F F T0MT oIS 9 T Tl 6l A 371 5L T 3Tei AT
ST 2.

Redesignation of hedge swaps by change of underlying liability is accounted as the termination of one hedge
and acquisition of another.

ST Hfearatt sl TOHT & Tk TSR oA o STTER el al STl o1 oo foh 39 3fafied Jo Sl o JTei Jod & TTaR
3ifohet Tl foRelT TTRIT 2. TSR o Sl e o ST Sifhdt oot Siaarel o Tl H e e # ufad i o e - B ol
T ST ST B,

Hedge contracts are not marked to market unless the underlying is also marked to market. In respect of
hedge contracts that are marked to market, changes in the market value are recognized in the profit and loss

account.
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“hI-Taeha’ ok Y W AU AT T / In Transactions designated as ‘Trading’:

F-ferghar % fore vt s Sfafaa ot 31 oM 3k Sifdhd o TR S S ¢ foE S o gea, faeel gar @,
oot e faehed e aTeraT & T IMHA &, 5% Folea®q §E oY / & ol oY - =1 o H famran s @ faded 7
T T JoH-T 1 G & & § <1197 ST & 3% 5 URaaar / Fed 39 W or-aif ofg 7 37afed o fear st .

Outstanding derivative transactions designated as ‘Trading’, which includes interest rate swaps, cross currency
swaps, cross currency options and forward rate agreements, are measured at their fair value. The resulting profits/
losses are included in the profit and loss account. Premium on options is recorded as a balance sheet item and
transferred to Profit and Loss Account on maturity/ cancellation.

e gREutaEt TS UoAg ™ / Fixed Assets and depreciation:

3Tt Wt Y, JACiRe ATl Pl SISy, TR AT (ST ST Sfed) IF o S 8. gedie W 4t
FIE 9fis GE o A 3T eI ot Wt H ST Rl STTelT 8. Yol Uit o wrelt  Tesie & hoftasy §u
AR qeaBT 1 e (Gofd § ar-a1 o 7 Sfafed ¢ fear sar e,

Fixed assets are carried at historical cost (inclusive of installation cost) except wherever revalued. The appreciation
on revaluation, if any, is credited to the "Revaluation Reserve’ Account. In respect of revalued assets, the additional
depreciation consequent to revaluation is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to the Profit and Loss account.

% 5000 F T TANT 31 SACHT-STHT e TRGUFT TX 3 NHA H3 & 99 7 € Tquid: Je1ad 3 foa S 2.

Fixed assets individually costing less than ¥ 5000 are fully depreciated in the year of addition.

TG URae 1 A § T 3T Ui (TUeen) S e Sl 8. ST S, 1956 F g XIV # &
-7 Sl 1 B =AW &8 HHT ST ©. % o o SIHM & 9 ) ity & iffd s 90 39 e v
% STTHI S et 1 915 H GEve i TX ST 95 STAT SHaaiel S &1 STl € < Yaie STT ST Staehret / S
YA SHEHICT 3 STFAM % SR T JeAGT ol 374 & AT ST 8. 39 H1fd  =Ied Joemd &1 Wew frefafad <
% AR fF TR

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) from the date of addition. The rates of depreciation
prescribed in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956 are considered as the minimum rates. If the management’s
estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful life on
a subsequent review is shorter, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on management’s estimates of the
useful life/ remaining useful life. Pursuant to this policy, depreciation has been provided using the following rates:

S =
Asset Depreciation Rate
TRET / Premises 1.63%
TR TF Ry / Furniture and fixtures 8.33%
forsTell G191 @ 79I / Electrical installation and machinery 8.33%
T 91e / Motor vehicles 20%
L (FHTRTT HiFed T fed) / Computers (including integral software) 33.33%
AT o 999 / Automated Teller Machines 12.50%
-T2 ST / VSAT equipment 10%
FHAAT & U {33 ST Sq€ / Consumer durables with employees 20%
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iv. oY & SR afaid / S R s ufeufaat u ardfa et 3 T qoasTe o qiE R S €.

Depreciation on additions/ sale of fixed assets during the year is provided for the actual period.

v. IS e 9 o A o 3rafiy B wfenfd e S g

Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.

vi. T 2.5 R A T dTel FopeT WeeaeaR (R-GAET) 31 Sighd AT S & 3 38 59 37T Sase §
AR foha ST & et rafy 5 o § aifees & ol 2.

Computer Software (non-integral) individually costing more than ¥ 2.50 lakh is capitalised and depreciated over
its useful life, not exceeding 5 years.

Fﬁﬁ'ﬂ'{a"@'ﬂﬁ'&l’m/ Assets given on lease

i, 3199 2001 F 47599 qd 3 IR fow A O¥ & T uReufaa i < st uREiE & sidid <ot w4 e ufeEtE
% T H g AT ST 8. 5 W T SR, 1956 S SR XIV H & T < % SR W 36T Ul & 3R W
TeTETT 1 TG i ST . AT quetor e, S aififer ofis g9 @i GoaaTg o &1 & 3 & Sl &, T oy o
T oI H ATt fohe S B

Assets given on finance lease by the Bank on or before March 31, 2001 are classified as “Leased Assets” under
“Fixed Assets”. Depreciation thereon is provided on SLM basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956. The amount of “Lease Equalisation” representing the difference between the annual lease
charge and the depreciation is adjusted in the Profit & Loss Account.

i, 31T 2001 % ST fort AT o Siaia & TR aREE B R A 19 3 YT & ST e 1 o S 8 oY
37 % ST SnfHe faFar ST &,

Assets given under finance lease after March 31, 2001 are accounted in accordance with the provisions of AS 19
and included under “Advances”.

UﬁWﬁ?—é‘l‘/ Securitisation Transactions:

e 0t o Sfcrygferemor & 57 uRgufa o farsr e arel Seeeli (Tgdrdn) @ fasn 2l 2, S 55 sact favmt & yfaufaat
S AT . Wi ufguft arer s Sl U STe S &1 20 6 Tear € o S faie ufgufE @ orifers srere
Ui : BT T AT ©. e Tt bl sl & WA a1 e faRT o 91f % fore o faysht & & aret ey / Wiy & fore e 5,
7wt S w72t €, ST shr 7T =T ST bl ST el ufa et & Sta st 3 ufcenfe fFer S g,

Securitisation of various loans result in sale of these assets to Special Purpose Vehicles (‘SPVs’), which, in turn issue
securities to investors. Financial assets are partially or wholly derecognised when the control of the contractual rights
in the securitised assets is lost. The Bank accounts for any loss arising on sale immediately at the time of sale and the
profit/ premium arising on account of sale is amortised over the life of the securities issued or to be issued by the SPV to
which the assets are sold.

yfesferentur hufrat / gedteT shufa et faxirr uftaufaat s fasht
Sale of financial assets to Securitization Companies/ Reconstruction Companies:

Sfe T U / QAT i el forire QRaflt 3l feshl ahl oM OTee Sfrfof el (TEeiY) / O o JHIvTE ()
F e g iR foir ufieufa & oo 98 o & 9, S 7 <, 3 3R T 1 STl 8. ST ST S1eraT el W S dTel o o
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A= oG § < ! Rl ST dfceh 3 THH! A L] &0l 37 farir afeaufall 31 sl 3Terar o1 THei / Wit ol agell §
B FTCAT BT /3T T 31 2 o o Tt & < I¥ STeHT § ST STl ©. Tl il STera aett & B arell =it ol gelae aret
Y i g & 91, 4fs € €, H F qEmifer forar S € 3 9 it ufer en-afT o # gefie s S . Wi i S
ﬁﬁw%a@wwﬁaﬁﬁ@wmw% THTR &l 3k Hohel ©Y H F6] Joo 3@ 3Tec T, S off & o1, T
RIS

Sale of financial assets to Securitisation Companies (SCs)/ Reconstruction Companies (RCs) is reckoned at the lower of
the redemption value of Security Receipts (SRs)/ Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) received and the net book value of the
financial asset. Gains arising on such sale or realisation are not recognised in the profit and loss account but earmarked
as provisions for meeting the losses/ shortfall arising on sale of other financial assets to SCs/ RCs or sale/ realisation of
other SRs/ PTCs. Losses arising on such sale or realisation are first set off against balance of provisions, if any, created out
of earlier gains and residual amount of losses are charged to profit and loss account. The PTCs are carried at the value
as determined above, till their sale or realisation. The SRs are carried, in the aggregate, at book value or at latest NAV,
whichever is lower.

11. ﬁﬁ?ﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂﬁq - éq' / Foreign Currency Transactions:

i, foRel ger oF-a i SiRfue ST 8 T 3% OF-S S IRRg S Yo faf e % R S foRar S ©. Hifsw
i ST SRl @ AR fasel gar SR T (FeE) s i sifan <3 1 st R S § i s
T B aTe] ST T €I &l -1 oI B <o1iT STl ©. Aifsers ot & (19 ¥ 3c07 faf0e 3d<) 9 39 srafy &1 3
AT & TG H AT ST ¢ F5TH & 30T I .

Foreign currency transactions, on initial recognition are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates prescribed by Foreign
Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) and the resultant gain or loss is recognised in the profit and loss
account. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in
the period in which they arise.

i, T e e arer Sfaarel, SR A weg ¥ fore é o T €, % St 8 ured Do o 92 @ S i gty 7
P 2T ST & H e e Sar . o121 fasl qsT arerer Wfgaret o Gt = 92 1 9 Té S €.

Premium or discount arising at the inception of Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or
speculation is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract. Premium or discount on other Forward
Exchange Contracts is not recognised.

iii. T ST faeel geT AT Sfaeelt, s SR A e fore T €, 1 g Sifqn WerE <X U A ST €. 31T S
foeel ga1 g dfaersit 1 e her s faffes ufaeadrett & fore siugfad fafme &3 =1 s 3 aftgeaast @
3fcdfeTe &3 UX R ST 8. 399 B ATt o / B bl - ofg 7 9t fRe S €.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or speculation are revalued at closing
FEDAI rates. Other outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by FEDAI
for specified maturities or at interpolated rates for in-between maturities. The resultant profit/ losses are included
in the profit and loss account.

iv. ool o1 arer gl o 9 -Ta H | S aTel T / SR, S e STurenfid Wit A 9egT, A IS o, H Hd
FI T I fewmer # forar St €.

Profit/ losses arising on premature termination of Forward Exchange Contracts, together with unamortized premium
or discount, if any, is recognised on the date of termination.
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ST el goT arerer ot & Gay § ST Adr 1 oA fasel gaT o SigerTd S 9¥ 6 S § 3iY TR,
Wi, Is3iaHT Od 37 ATt 31 7o herE & Sifad < I #r S R
Contingent liability in respect of outstanding forward exchange contracts is calculated at the contracted rates of

exchange and in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations are calculated at the
closing FEDAI rates.

ferelt oTrRaT o UfCETer <Cehig faeell uRara & &9 § aiigd e S € qer 5% S & 341 fqwsidr o gispemeii & g2
T T TR R ST %

Operations of foreign branch are classified as “Integral Foreign Operations’ and are translated using the same
principles and procedures as those of the bank.

12. AR / Employee Benefits

ﬁawn-umm?ﬁtﬁni/ Post-employment benefit plans
F) i srore Femelt § I S 3 3 % SR T T & 9 7§ TR e .

a)  Payments to defined contribution schemes are charged as expense as they fall due.

W) fafdss oy Aeeit 3 o, T yaT & & ST o fieor < STgAa s ST fafer 1 T 7 R S § qer
STHifeReh HeTiahT T oS 31 TG bl ol ST ©. STwifeheh o1eT =1 91 ohl 39 o1afey o o=t o 7 7 fegrem
ST @ R Ty =1 =1 B . el Jar e &1 3aT AT Teshrer fewner 8 off S & fS7a o veet € ured o 9%
371 37 T T AR U A & e B o 3 rafy  wfenfd e S g,

b)  For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses
are recognized in full in the profit and loss account for the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

STeUehTieTeh WS &TH / Short-term employee Benefit:
FHATT ST & ST AT JaTst o et oFa 3R ST aTeT STcaHIToih H= ot 31 ST 9T bl 39 Fafy % <R e

T o ST & 579 ST Y 9o wLd e

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the service.

3iaddl <IaT / Transitional Liability

S 9 1 31 2007 T OREIH 7S 15 (TN 2005) - HHER] A 6] ST 2. SHH ST F 3T B aredl 3rdqadi
AT T TH-15 & WGHT o STTER fomieT a 2007-08 § T B aTell Ui= ast &1 3rafer § afvenfyd fomam smim.

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005), ‘Employee Benefits’ with effect from April 1, 2007.
The transitional liability arising on such adoption is amortised over a period of five years commencing from the
financial year 2007-08 in accordance with the provisions of AS-15.

FHAN Wieh AT ASH (FHT) & A ST T AN o 6T ol Hied a5 Gl W1 gsid & MR T &

ERIEIRIES
@
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The intrinsic value of options under Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period of the ESOP.

13. 3MMA I/ Income Tax

X A ¥ 1] T ST & A €.

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

AT Sehfeueh X () e o e T 3T 39 YT o o TR & w9 § HH7 ST © S 59 ST 6 g 96 &
o o fafifene erafer & SR G ST &7 T S

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Bank will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

T F et TR T Tt o A T STt o SRS Tl 3 T < T FA H A e 5 s H foem S @
ST IS 1 ARG bl gaTed &9 I STffaire o 72 2. 9me Sfawrel § 3oq= =iarell STeefiTa s ufeufa 1 39
T ey  foram S & & e v &9 & fferd o fop st afasr # el & e,

Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax
rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from
timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in future.

STt B o ATel 7 STRefiTa Y ufgafa qult o ST € S 7% aredfas wu I gt o i Wb s fitd o
UREIf e B A ATt e ST Gl ¢

Deferred tax assets in case of unabsorbed losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred
tax asset can be realized against future taxable profits.

ferreiier ardiell Sfed rae A fondl 73 faafad ol @ < T ST drst”” & Siarid SN fmar ST e,

Disputed taxes not provided for including departmental appeals are included under Contingent Liabilities.

14, UfT 91T 3T / Earnings Per Share:

S oI A 20 % STTHR ol W6 =g Ui ST% 311 31 YT S ©. Uil 919 Tt 3719 31 70 3 -ugd et o
I 3 A § FHET S SIART S R ST T F AT BT T A 2.

The Bank reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS 20. Basic Earnings Per Share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the
year.

T DR =i 31T 3 I =0T bl STl & ST 39 Fafey oh S gasgferat = sfedt Qe S &) a1 3= Gfaareit
T AT A7 GRGH HE T & Tehel . TF DX =i 31T sl UM -1 et oy 1 sfEadt Sret o ik ofa
T 3R T F 31 T TR 2 §TeT SfEady STRt ol HE F T <R sl el &,

Diluted Earnings Per Share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the period. Diluted Earnings Per Share is computed by dividing
the net profit after tax by the sum of the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity

shares outstanding at the year end.
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15. UfEufeEt sl stehar / Impairment of Assets

ST el SEATE 3rerer URfRfe # uftad I U Wb e € o o s e -onTd S T8 @ o St Ut
STTSTeRelT T THTT bl ST &, e SR SISt bl ST aTel UG it shr Sl & Tehel 1 SAHeT 3Geh! TA Sl Jodf sl
T B G T TANT I foRaT STl &, A o Uiy st Stsies HH1 ST & ot ST STt a1 STher S99 o T
o afufa 1 T YT 3T aYAATT o § fheT ot €.

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to the estimated current realizable value. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds estimated
current realizable value of the asset.

16. UIaEH, eh{HE ﬁﬂﬂm@m TRGUfaT / Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

T, SR <TaTS 3R ST TREia Ted Tug 29 & I |, S ST F1E e ae o ST € < ey
fireseT Toraer o UROTHREET s ToAM <oaT Sl a1 31X 39 ST s G91aT o fF 39 21 % 92 & o 2 et &
Sfeate T SNavaHar 2 fSTgeh e faargHre SIH o S T ©.

In conformity with AS 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Bank recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation can be made.

T &7 39 T Ho T Sa2Tghd Tl fohal ST 37 3T FIiR0r Joius & ari il 321 3 fueH & fae smfera
A STA & MR W e S 2.

Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

T ST o e & fere srifer = o Sy 7 sruferd ufayfe it frefeor o faFan s & S g% arafas &9 9 gifad
2l o s gfagfe gred =& s

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is
virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

HATHEAR T &l fedre o 76 forar ST e,

Contingent Assets are not recognized.
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ST 18: 31 AT 2011 T GUTE aF % ToTw i@t o T o w0 o feufurat

SCHEDULE 18: NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

3. TIETeR UTeh! o TR Yehe Tadl Ty

A

1.

Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards

TG (TTH-10) / PREMISES (AS-10)

i, URER % 1339,70,11 T (% 1339,70,11 TlR) F oiel T2 Al 7€ fy (i) wnfie & o a¥ 2006-07 #
QR foaT T .

Premises include Leasehold Land (revalued) of ¥ 1339,70,11 Thousand % 1339,70,11 Thousand) which was
revalued in the year 2006-07.

i, foe @ 2006-07 F A Tk T T 1wi¢4mdfaimmmw%wwmwwﬁawiﬁ:aﬁ1
AT / FATAT T Hl T ST o T RT. T & BT faet 9o gfs % 2063 91 00 B9IX G8 & S
311 2007 1T 529 02 00 TR a6 98T To 377 T 25 92 9300 T Sl AHCifRe 9T 1 ST &, oy Tfearian
fostdl o ST e fear T .

Bank revalued its Freehold Land & Residential/ Office building based on valuations made by independent valuers
during the financial year 2006-07. The net appreciation of ¥ 2063 91 00 Thousand arising on revaluation, being
the difference between the net book value of ¥ 529 02 00 Thousand and revalued amount of ¥ 2592 93 00
Thousand as on March 31, 2007, was credited to Revaluation Reserve.

AT (TH-14) / AMALGAMATION (AS-14)

A 1 HAIEE, TR YRR S 8 37U 2011 T SR b 31 qearct, quieanfied aTci ere e 7 sMEeareme
TS e, (SAECTIHER ), Tk AT form et 3K SEEIaTane fiieey {1, (mésiee), ufaufaai # e e s, (399 59
T <3 Hua ®9 7 FfEs) 1 THME FISTT o STTH0T H, 37¥e i sl Fed G T S3are 01.01.2011 ¥
TSNS o . (ST 5% g1 i S & w7 ffds) &1 sfafea qen # ffed w2 & 7.

Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation of the erstwhile, wholly owned subsidiary of Bank namely IDBI
Home Finance Ltd.(IHFL) a housing finance company and IDBI Gilts Ltd. (IGL), a Primary Dealer in securities.
(hereinafter referred as ‘transferor’ Companies) approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India on April 8, 2011 all assets and liabilities of transferor Companies were transferred and vested in IDBI
Bank Ltd. (hereinafter referred as ‘transferee’ Bank) effective 01.01.2011.

THMEH &l SRae 3T A0 SFEIaT 31 Sfea S ST @i HHE - 14 “FHHEH & o oRgis” g Feifd <fed @
e Bl & 3favie fegre 7 o T B, Geg9R 1 SHaiT 2011 T 37k i 1 uiufat qer et & sfafed S &
fereirer fererott # 3T &1 o &9 § wnfaet fhar T & o w9 § 9 Sid¥en dufa & faie faewon 7 < e 2. qenfl, sidwe S
37T SMESTEeNE fiTead fof. 1 F1 T 39,70,93 T 1 Wi @ Sfafe S % fsid 7 amafsrd a1 7 2.

The amalgamation has been accounted for under the ‘Pooling of Interest’ method as prescribed by the
Accounting Standard - 14 ‘Accounting for Amalgamations’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
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India. Accordingly, assets and liabilities of transferor Companies as at January 1, 2011 have been incorporated
in the financial statements of transferee Bank in the same manner and form as they appear in the financial
statements of the transferor Companies. However the accumulated losses of a transferor Company namely
IDBI Gilts Ltd. of ¥ 39,70,93 Thousand has been adjusted against reserve of the transferee Bank.

T TS o STTHR 37 ST 5 SR Pl A S & HE off 9o ST T8 fher ST @ FifeR S 31 qofa:
TAHATC T Sl T ST fHar T 2.

In terms of Scheme of Amalgamation no shares of the transferee Bank are required to be issued to the shareholders
of the transferor Companies as the amalgamation has been effected of the wholly owned subsidiaries of the
Bank.

3T AT ST €1 5 FareT e & foerg fdficl s & 9 ¥ sfafed fFe s 1 afFar ¥ 2.

Some of the investments and title deeds held by transferor Companies are in the process of being transferred in the name
of the transferee Bank.

WW(E@-IS) ('Fi?'hﬁﬁ) / Employee benefits (AS-15) (Revised):
i.  3faddl <FaT / Transitional Liability

AESTNE S & AT H o H96 15 (FRNRT 2005) & AT & Foreaay siaad) Sad-HA=rT o9 T 63,22,00
T (Y9 - % 31,09,00 T, I - T 16,41,00 TR), G Faraal T 13,28,00 Tl T 2T THEFI T 2,44,00
B (% 63,22,00 B¥) &. TG0 ¥ T 12,50,00 T (T 12,50,000 BST) &l (3T o & SR er9-=I1 og § gifd &l
TE . Srfufified § 96 7 99 T 12,50,00 (% 25,00,00) S STAT I S o ST TR B 3T Y 3707 9 § g fmar
ST,

The transitional liability arising on account of adoption of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005) on “Employee
Benefits” is ¥ 63,22,00 Thousand (Pension — ¥ 31,09,00 Thousand, Gratuity - ¥ 16,41,00 Thousand, Disability
Assistance — % 13,28,00 Thousand and Leave encashment — % 2,44,00 Thousand) & 63,22,00 Thousand). Out of
this, an amount of ¥ 12,50,00 Thousand (% 12,50,00 Thousand) has been charged to Profit & Loss Account during
the year. The balance unrecognized liability of ¥ 12,50,00 Thousand & 25,00,00 Thousand) have been carried
forward and the same will be charged off in the next year.

ii. 'ﬁlﬁ@w T?ﬁF-lT@/ Defined Contribution Scheme

% o AT wfaer i % sidria onfie €, fors fae S@ gor a7 & fruifea sfaerd & & % ffrd storem o s, vfosy
fofey 2ot &t TererT <<arESiEeE wiasy ffy o5 / rESaeE da wHur wfasy ffy gw & gemEen! S R S R,
SMETTTRT T SATESATA & HAANAT 3 Go 7 wfery fafer srorar e wigss ffer s 1 5 s €.

Bank’s employees are covered by Provident Fund to which the Bank makes a defined contribution measured as a
fixed percentage of basic salary. The Provident Fund plan in the case of Bank is administered by the Administrators
of ‘IDBI Provident Fund Trust’//IDBI Bank Employees Provident Fund Trust'. In respect of the employees of IHFL
and IGL provident fund contributions are made to Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.
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Ty & SR T 4,26,73 TR (3 2,34,09 TS) 1 LT 9211 o1 b g1 &l 7.

During the year an amount of ¥ 4,26,73 Thousand ® 2,34,09 Thousand) has been charged to Profit and Loss
Account.

iii. ﬁrﬁemm/ Defined Benefit Schemes

F. Sk FHHEAEAT B TS ST oA < SMESTNSE FHAN Il e 382/ MRS S = =1 e g |
STITEH T 8. SMETHIATE T NS F et 31 U= A 9 T2l i Tersmed! & e oI 2.
a. The Bank makes contributions for the gratuity liability of the employees, to the ‘IDBI Bank Employees Gratuity

Fund Trust’. The Gratuity Fund of employees of IHFL and IGL is continued with LIC under Group Gratuity
Scheme.

W, S % G HHART GO & o U R, e Jem <SEEieIeng Yo the 7% R fH S €.

b.  Some of the employees of the Bank are also eligible for Pension which is administered by the ‘IDBI Pension
Fund Trust'.

& fAfse o1y et qem Ty =e] et AT s T SIHI A e Tl I S & 91 T o 0
ARG 1 SHifeReh Gk feRaT STl .

The present value of these defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost are measured using
the Projected Unit Credit Method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date.

iv. 3 flﬂﬁ'ﬁ[m / Other long term benefits

e o HATLT 37O ST / feroTe i gl it T e o fore Ty © ot arferndy sifererae 180 ft 37 377 Wi
300 ot % I T 1 T BT Tehel ©. Yfcaa S 15 o o gt T TR R ST e 8. e e
ST WA & 1< TS &, FoTY STeTerell 1 5121 8 U¥ o 96 Heel ©.

Employees of the Bank are entitled to accumulate their earned/ privilege leave upto a maximum of 180 days
for officers and 300 days for other staff. A maximum of 15 days leave is eligible for encashment in each year.
Some of the employees are eligible for Disability Assistance which is borne by the bank as and when the
disability events occur.

METATHTA F Hale H AR AT Hert! & SR feherd 180 & / 240 fof 1 Z2dt ol ool i o fe e U &, e
MESTTA o T 7 240 o T T Here ol <7 el ©.

In respect of IHFL the employees are entitled to accumulate leave upto maximum of 180 days/240 days based
on their cadre and in respect if IGL leave upto 240 days can be accumulated.

T T BT SRR otk ST Jfe-fee T & o 7T 37 o o SR 2 39,54,98 BT (% 36, 13,93 T9X)
F1Tfer A - B o § g e €.

Actuarial valuation of these benefits has been carried out using the Projected Unit Credit Method and an
amount of ¥ 39,54,98 Thousand (X 36,13,93 Thousand) has been charged to Profit and Loss Account during

the year.
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frrefetfae e fAfdss e el @1 fefd 3w o 31 91 2011 % 9% % o= faewor § < ¢ ufer 3

el T Al € ST T T - 15 (FON) F AR &

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit schemes and the amounts recognised in the
Bank’s financial statements as at March 31, 2011 which is as per AS-15(R).

(X FUZ ) @ in Crore)
Pension | Gratuity| Pension| Gratuity
31uwf| 31U 319|319
2011 2011 2010 2010
As at As at As at As at
March| March| March| March
31, 31, 31, 31,
2011 2011 2010 2010
) | il W aiEe
a) |Change in benefit obligations:
T % IRAH (1 37U 2010) AT o Tl T[T
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the year (April 1, 2010) 696.53| 160.78| 543.35| 143.99
foerar o ffer oftaiT (smEeaemeeD)
Addition on account of merger (IHFL) 0.00 0.31 NA NA
foerer o ffi ofvaefT (amésiraeD)
Addition on account of merger (IGL) 0.00 0.06 NA NA
SIS AT / Interest cost 57.46 13.27 32.26 9.38
=] Hal AT / Current Service cost 9.63| 19.54 9.53| 13.62
Trm ¥ gfes. 3 0T I S S 7 TS U Far @ (Ffed @)
Past Service cost (Vested Benefit) incurred during the year due to increase in 0.00 96.89 0.00 0.00
limit
J& o9 / Benefits paid (37.55)| (11.00)| (30.28)| (2.51)
IHifh (A1) / BT / Actuarial (gain)/loss 94.86 3.35| 141.67| (3.70)
e o 3fd H IS oY / AT
Projected benefit/obligation, end of the year 820.93| 283.20| 696.53| 160.78
Q@) | aiEa et T il
b) |Change in plan assets:
Y ST H (1 37l 2010) Ao Rt & 3fad goa
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the year (April 1, 2010) 685.50| 155.91| 456.53| 85.22
foerar o ffer oftariT (smeeaemee)
Addition on account of merger (IHFL) 0.00 0.23 NA NA
foer o fftre aftaedT (amssiea)
Addition on account of merger (IGL) 0.00 0.05 NA NA
A Ui O ST Ufawe
Expected return on plan assets 54.84| 12.48| 5293 12.25
flteraT &1 3f9T& / Employer’s contributions 66.94| 111.85| 220.28| 69.12
e oY / Benefits paid (37.55)| (11.00)| (30.28)| (2.51)
Hifeheh () / B / Actuarial (gain)/loss (5.08)]  5.19| (13.96)| (8.17)
o o 37 H A1 UG @ 3d ge
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 764.65| 274.71| 685.50| 155.91
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(X &) & in Crore)
TE| U= tvw| T

2 -
Pension | Gratuity | Pension| Gratuity

319| 319w| 319E| 319w
2011 2011 2010 2010
As at As at As at As at
March| March| March| March
31, 31, 31, 31,
2011 2011 2010 2010

) | i o S e o A S AT ufEu et s st 1o

o) |Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the plan

assets

31 9 2011 &I A S &l aadH 5o

Present value of benefit obligation at March 31, 2011 820.93| 283.20| 696.53| 160.78
ey 7 arfufreife / Susiferd s Sarel ufadl (<)

Transitional (Liability) to be recognized/provided in future (6.15) (3.24)| (12.30) (6.49)
31 | 2011 &I A & & e aadH 5o

Net Present value of benefit obligation at March 31, 2011 814.78| 279.96| 684.23| 154.29
31 79 2010 &I FrerT R @ 3 e

Fair Value of Plan assets at March 31, 2011 764.65| 274.71| 685.50| 155.91
SATIII/ (FTET) / Surplus/(Deficit) (60.13)) (.25 1.27]  1.62

) |31 el 2011 ! GHIE 99 & ferw foraer o

d) |Net cost for the year ended March 31, 2011

Ha AT / Service Cost 9.63| 19.54|  9.53| 13.62
IS T / Interest cost 57.46| 13.27| 32.26 9.38
TS IR 9 JeAIeTd Ui / Expected return on plan assets (54.84)| (12.48)| (52.93)| (12.25)
fraret siHiferes (<T¥) / B / Net Actuarial (gain)/loss 99.94| (1.84)| 155.63|  4.47

e ¥ gfes 3 T gy 3 < e &1 TE g e e (e
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) recognized during the year due to increase 0.00f 96.89 0.00 0.00

in limit

a7 & S fife oftadt S/

Transitional liability recognized during the year 6.15 3.25 6.15 3.25
THad T4 / Net cost 118.34| 118.63| 150.64| 18.47

F) |31 Wt 2011 Y ufcufaat sy Sof

e) |Category of Assets as at March 31, 2011

AT LRI T TRETAT / Government of India Assets 382.85 0.00| 303.43| 50.50
FHTARE T8 / Corporate Bonds 370.62 0.00| 379.50| 63.34
SR Faiferd MR / Insurer Managed Funds 0.00( 273.27| 0.00| 36.52
3 / Others 11.18 1.44 2.57 5.55
T/ Total 764.65| 274.71| 685.50| 155.91
T | oraEieR I TgE arud
f) | Assumptions used in accounting:
§2a1 <X / Discount rate 8.25%| 8.25%| 8.25%| 8.25%
2SI TfEufal O 9fdwel 3l & / Rate of return on plan assets 8.00%| 8.00%| 8.00% | 8.00%
Iaq E{é’ aa T/ Salary escalation rate 5.00%| 5.00%| 5.00%| 5.00%
B <X / Attrition Rate 4.82%| 4.82%| 4.82%| 4.82%
T X/ Mortality Rate TS (1994-66) 37T

LIC (1994-66) Ultimate
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s fifén (vua-17) /
SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)

S T Wt - o ST, G ST ST o Farelt uiErer w8, S # AT wd Jameit @ @y SN ity
IS, TTeehi & 71 THE sl UIhISet, HTTSTce e ST 31 RuifdT goret 72 faem w37 & as @ ffd w omr
T 17 F STTHR &9 WSl 31 TeaH &1 T 8. S T FRIAT G F Tt @ % 0 § Yeha ok 2. Ffeh S et # wfiarem
AT, 37T S o AR H 78 A1 T © 7 e eyt <2 e H uftarer dee € 3 sufere R o A R e g
TR

The bank operates in three segments wholesale banking, retail banking and treasury services. These segments have
been identified in line with AS-17 on segment reporting after considering the nature and risk profile of the products
and services, the target customer profile, the organization structure and the internal reporting system of the bank.
The bank has disclosed business segment as the primary segment. The bank primarily operates in India, hence the

bank has been considered to operate predominantly in the domestic segment and as such there are no reportable
geographical segments.

g T, o, a3 et | 3 wfer wnfe € S ueks ws % e sfufriied e e €, 9 @ v
F STTHM % S9N SSfad <. T uiuftet iR Sorard fme Teem Tear 0 7 76 &1 <7 Gehdl, 3= Ssfed TRaufaat
3R s # wfed e S 2.

Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the amounts identifiable to each of the segments as also
amounts allocated, as estimated by the management. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to identifiable
segments are grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities.

WedR Uehed / Segment Disclosure: (XS R in ‘000s)

ELRCER] 31Wei2011 3179 2010
4 Particulars T GHTE 96 ] U 99
Sr. Year ended Mar Year ended Mar
No. 31, 2011 31,2010
EORCERIE L] ]
a. Segment Revenue
FITARE / &1 SfERTT / Corporate/Wholesale banking 19190 7442 17701 02 99
@WW/ Retail banking 11086 04 11 8143 28 38
éﬂﬁ/Treasury 287 88 03 18518 19
31 SfehTT WfaTe / Other banking operations
el / Total 30564 66 56 26029 49 56
HIC : 3T WS TS / Less :- Inter-segment revenue 9880 19 59 8466 44 31
uftarert ¥ frae fasy / e
Net sales / income from operations 20684 46 97 17563 05 25
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(X T) R in ‘000s)

W faawo 31Wei2011 3179 2010
4 Particulars T GHTE 96 ] U 99
Sr. Year ended Mar Year ended Mar
No. 31, 2011 31, 2010
@ Weufum - wTgd o/ (21)
b.  Segment Results - Profit/(loss) before tax
FITART / e ST / Corporate/Wholesale banking 18794512 761 89 86
G ST / Retail banking 273 63 34 192 51 26
éﬁﬁ/ Treasury 127 89 54 903077
el / Total 2280 98 00 1044 71 89
JAfafema =% / Unallocable expenditure
JAGEMR 379 / Unallocable income
HeTy: Sifafreie 3 sl weT gu o sifafeia ==
Less: Other unallocable expenditure net of unallocable income
aﬂﬁwm/ Total profit before tax 2280 98 00 1044 71 89
3T T/ Income taxes 630 66 06 13 58 54
THET & / Net profit 1650 31 94 1031 13 35
T g it
c.  Segment assets
FITARE / &1 SfHT / Corporate/Wholesale banking 169306 36 56 169802 41 67
G T/ Retail banking 783690514 5861739 85
éﬁ'ﬁ/ Treasury 41251410 35820515
3121 SféTT 9T / Other banking operations 1576 23 48 1570 88 35
ot TR / Total assets 2533767928 233572 75 02
L I A1
d.  Segment liabilities
FITARE / &1k ST / Corporate/Wholesale banking 159033 60 18 152805 49 01
@T{éﬁﬁ_ﬁ/ Retail banking 78644 18 16 65858 71 22
éﬁﬁ/ Treasury 732 54 38 4745 28 81
311 ST 9t / Other banking operations 2324 65 56 1966 73 04

el TG / Total liabilities

240734 98 28

225376 22 08

e : TGl uf=e  10% i s sfmad GH 8 &A 8, o7d: Yhell T U i SRl 78 & 76 ©.

Note: Overseas operations are less than the threshold limit of 10% and hence secondary segment information is
not furnished.
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Helg UeIh1Y T Uehed (TUH-18) / RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)

WW@ 4= &A1/ Jointly controlled entity

SNEETENTE he¥d A SYILH Ul i, / IDBI Federal Life Insurance Co Ltd.
%%WWW/ Key management personnel of the bank

F. ol 3. TH. Hod, 3T Od Ty R (9 e 2010 W)
Shri R.M Malla, Chairman & Managing Director (w.e.f July 9, 2010)

T, ST AT AT, 3TeeT U Y T (5 57 2010 )
Shri Yogesh Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director (upto June 5, 2010)

T S R, 39 gey e
Shri B.P.Singh, Deputy Managing Director

oI5, TR o E1e -7 / & I o0

Transactions/balances with related parties:

(X =wsX) R in ‘000s)

Particulars Joint| HTUTEIR| SHTAUTTRT Total

Venture Key > Ty

Management Relatives

Personnel of key

management

personnel
DR 49,35,00 138,32 2,26,18]  52,99,50
Deposits Received (51,07,65) (24,78) (20,20)| (51,52,63)
3 FH <A / ST FeT 75,29,79 1,82,68 2,45,08 79,57,55
Other Liabilities/ Deposits Outstanding (24,59,65) (57,70) (23,20)| (25,40,55)
Y o SR T SAfehad ST 68,35,65 2,32,66 2,5417|  73,22,48
Maximum amount of deposits outstanding during the year (68,37,01) (1,00,47) (44,34) (69,81,82)
336,00,00 0 0 336,00,00
Investments (216,00,00) (0) (0)| (216,00,00)
fow 9 3ty 0 0 0 0
Advances given (0) (0) (0) (0)
g AT 0 35,67 0 35,67
Advances outstanding (0) (37,90) (11,53) (49,43)
T % ST < e A Tfe 0 37,90 11,53 49,43
Maximum amount of advance due during the vear (0) (56,46) (11,53) (67,99)
AT IR Yo AT 0 61 3 64
Interest paid on advances (0) (6,39) (2) (6,41)
AT 9T 3ufaa = 0 0 0 0
Interest accured on advances (0) (3,64) (3) (3,67)
T S 2,82,49 9,25 1,36 2,93,10
Interest on Deposits (5,98,29) (2,26) (1,41) (6,01,96)
i 0 41,98 0 41,98
Remuneration (0) (84,30) (0) (84,30)
f—— 38,06,49 3,01 0| 38,09,70
Other income (28,73,53) (0) 0)| (28,73,53)
T o SR I 3 fe 58,45,61 0 0| 584561
Share of loss during the year (50,37,39) (0) )| (50,37,39)
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IDBI BANK LIMITED :
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1 31T 2001 <1 T SHeh T1E U foel ULt Gedag R (ATt ¥ viifiver), (TTH-19)

Finance lease transactions entered into on or after April 1, 2001 (included in Advances), (AS-19)

i, et T S TS A YaaT YA o FHH oo B AT

Reconciliation of gross investment and present value of minimum lease payments receivable.

(X FE) & in Crore)

31 U 2011 =T TFRUerIaT NTRTSeT/ Maturity profile
faawut / Particulars FLRURE! 194 T® 195 af e 599 Y 3rfeh
Balance as at Upto Between More than
March 31,2011 1 year 1 to 5 years 5 years
T bt a9
Gross investment outstanding 0.64 0.64 - -
aMfstd fa= 3ma
Unearned finance income 0.02 0.02 - -
TEHTAT =IATH YT AT il adHH I
Present value of minimum lease 0.62 0.62 - -
payments outstanding

- ST e § % R 3rafeTe gow S e &,

There are no unguaranteed residual values accruing to the benefit of the Bank.

There are no uncollectable minimum lease payments receivable.

- 3192011 3 37y % foTT =i e § e S e sifufriied @ e e .

No contingent rent has been recognised in the profit and loss account for the period ended March 31, 2011
- 9% 73U YagT GHAER & e et o fore fo aror e 2.

The bank has financed computers under the above lease transactions.

i, o o SR PR A RETeT e T e / S TagT TR B A-ai ofd H R 161,25,46 TR (% 126,37,91 T9R)

I THTL AT 77T

Amount of ¥ 161,25,46 Thousand R 126,37,91 Thousand) has been charged to the Profit and Loss Account during

the year towards lease charges paid/payable on cancellable operating lease.

uﬁrﬁwm(éﬁ@) (WEH-20) / EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20)

9T sfFadl I 3ffehd e / Face value per Equity share )

31 W 2011 1| 31 ATl 2010 T
T T T
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 | March 31, 2010
Fqeg & T & fore feame | foram e fraet o (R 79R)
Net profit considered for EPS calculation ] in Thousand) 1650,31,94 1031,13,35
T S sl T o fore fearer 7 ford T sfad 9 g T el T
Weighted average number of equity shares considered for Basic EPS 89,84,29,626 72,47,92,498
SIS« HSX fohe TTC Tl Wieh fahed (S/IT) 1 =Hidhd Joa
Add: Dilutive impact of ESOP granted 2,49,572 2,36,901
=g ST &1 T % fore feare 7 fordr R sferdt O A i oftwd T
Weighted average number of equity shares considered for Diluted EPS 89,86,79,198 72,50,29,399
£d1eq () / EPS (Basic) R) 18.37 14.23
sy (=FA) / EPS (Diluted) @) 18.36 14.22
10 10
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7. MU o T o@ieh (TTH-20) / ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22):
i. SR Y ufEutaai / éﬂﬂT@/ Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

(R =) R in ‘000s)

31 9T 2011 <
U e & feTy| 31 WRF 2011 T 31 T 2010 ST
For the year Rl RURIDI iy iy

ended Balance as on Balance as on
March 31, 2011| March 31, 2011 | March 31, 2010

IR W{m/ Deferred tax liability

WWWW/ Depreciation on fixed assets (8,56,11) 53,38,29 61,94,40
AR 3R, 1961 &1 9T 36(1) (viii) F faria gferd wd

Tt faeny smefera ffer /

Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of the 49,10,78 183,63,87 134,53,09
Income-tax Act, 1961

HA () / Total (A) 40,54,67 237,02,16 196,47,49

ST T UFEUT / Deferred tax Asset
IR AT, 1961 & S ST 7 fohe T TS Jrare /

NPA provisions not allowed under Income tax Act, 1961 115,76,64 353,98,56 238,21,92
ATIHT AT, 1961 FT G 4347, 40 (T) (iT) F 3fcTfa wnfirer
BRI

Disallowance u/s. 43B, 40(a)(ia) etc. of the Income-tax Act, 17,81,17 104,88,31 87,07,14
1961
T AT e gree /

Provision for Restructured Advances 17,15,36 221,06,65 203,91,28
(@) / Total (B) 150,73,17 679,93,52 529,20,34
R o <l / (TfEuf) (Faeh) (F) - (@)

Deferred tax liability/ (asset) (net) (A) — (B) (442,91,36) * (332,72,85)

* TR T ESTA 1 T 5,90,98 T 3l AT HL afeguf (Fraet afed) e 2.
* includes Deferred Tax Asset (net) of T 5,90,98 thousands of IHFL and IGL.

ii. RUEHh fTT yTaa=
Provision of Taxation

(R =) & in ‘000s)

31 9=, 2011 &Y 31 9T, 2010 &Y
TEad R fay T & e

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31,2011 March 31,2010

. 3T NI
a. Income Tax 734,93,58 346,31,39
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G 32W (TTH-27) / JOINT VENTURES (AS-27)
frrartt 3 frefetfierd Toea Saw & d& & fed § 9afid T 336 F308 (R 216 F303) IMHA T,

Investments include ¥ 336 crores X 216 crores) representing Bank’s interest in the following joint venture.

HUAT T A fram e it %
Name of the Company Country of Residence Holding %
STESIAIATE Theldl AIeWh S Al fAfds I 48 %
IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Ltd. India 48 %

TUY-27 T TR h SR, HFd ®Y § FRild Seen § 9% & fodi I Gafud g uiufwel, Samtt, s, S, s Sl oY
FESEA il ot AT T ke R T 2.

As required by AS-27, the aggregate amount of each of the assets, liabilities, income, expenses, contingent liabilities and
commitments related to the Bank’s interests in jointly controlled entity are disclosed as under.

(ZTS) & in “000s)
faaur 31T 2011 Y| 31 HTE 2010 ST

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2011 | March 31,2010
AT / Liabilities

Usit wd 1 / Capital & Reserves 336,00,00 216,00,00
3= ST Td Y@M / Other Liabilities & Provisions 214,83,17 139,38,35
el / Total 550,83,17 355,38,35
QRETTET / Assets

Tl 3 S 919 WY / Cash and Bank Balances 37,48,62 52,09,33
9997 / Investments 154,49,64 93,56,04
31T URGUTa / Fixed Assets 8,17,67 8,26,20
37 URETRAT / Other Assets 175,71,23 85,59,33
fafay s / gfad =i

Miscellaneous Expenditure/Accumulated Losses 174,96,01 115,87,45
el / Total 550,83,17 355,38,35

TSIl geesde / Capital Commitments — —
3T SRR IS / Other Contingent Liabilities — —

3 / Income

799l T 3 / Income from Investments 7,03,81 9,40,12
A 3T / Other income 1,88 5
&t/ Total 7,05,69 9,40,17
T / Expenditure

AT FER F 71T / Losses from Insurance Business 64,85,26 59,03,31
TR 559 / Operating expenses 65,94 73,84
T T 3fRHRAE / Provisions & Contingencies 10 41
&l / Total Total 65,51,30 59,77,56
a4 &k fAU BT / Loss for the Year 58,45,61 50,37,39

fooqufy : 31 91 2011 % SITHR AT TR-orar wiferd faie faaol w amenfea 2.

Note: The figures as at March 31, 2011 are based on unaudited financial statements
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Ui it el SFslehaT (TTH-28) / IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

S T 31fS SrEret UG @7 e TRE HET ST © T 3% TF-28 SR URHI hd itd el s Te o
ST 8. Jele o A9, S 1 et i § S8 aiEi sl 76 5 ©.

Fixed assets acquired by the bank are treated as “Corporate Assets’ and are not “Cash Generating Unit’ as defined by
AS-28. In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of any of the fixed assets of the Bank.

ST UcheH / OTHER DISCLOSURES

10.1 ¥ €ich SITWWT (QCH'I"T) / Employees’ Stock Option scheme (ESOP)

TR GG o STIAG & STTEI0T H e WO 61T & 39N 31 7 2011 & I HHAAT B 7T 1,31,98,965 AT
(1,31,98,965 STCOTT) b < ST feraror =) e e 2.

In terms of the ESOP, as amended, pursuant to the approval of the shareholders, 1,31,98,965 options (1,31,98,965
options) granted to eligible employees were outstanding as at March 31, 2011, as detailed herein below:

HATA &9 / Year Ended AT SNTQTT 1 TET / Number of Options Granted
31 9 2001 / March 31, 2001 16,76,951
31 H19 2002 / March 31, 2002 25,54,352
31 1 2003 / March 31, 2003 32,77,542
31 919 2004 / March 31, 2004 21,47,669
31 91E 2005 / March 31, 2005 19,58,451
31 |/ 2006 / March 31, 2006 8,85,000
31 919 2007 / March 31, 2007 -
31 |19 2008 / March 31, 2008 6,99,000
31 A 2009 / March 31, 2009 -
31 919 2010 / March 31, 2010 -
319 2011 / March 31, 2011 -
el /Total 1,31,98,965
3ATCT T faaor /Detail of Options:
He A A SffoHi 1| WA HE| 31 W 2010 31 WE2011| 319 2011| 31 A 2011 31 A 2011 T 9H,
Grant dates e P TFT| Pl G | A a I T Options upto
Number of| Exercise el VA A N S ST March 31, 2011
options P”(c;) Options| féw 1T affter aHfeer Options SRy T
it chy [ o i I I
2010|  vear ended| year ended 20m1
March 31,|  March 31,
2011 2011
S | :22 3TE 2000
Tranche | : August 22, 2000 83,317 26.64 — — — — 83,317 —
@ 11+ 1 ISR 2000
Tranche Il : October 1, 2000 1,426,035 28.49 — — — — 963,171 462,864
ST Il < 1 SHaRT 2001
Tranche Il : January 1, 2001 167,599 30.54 — — — — 128,867 38,732
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Hh A A affeori 1| TN HE| 31\ 2010( 31 W 2011| 31 W 2011| 31 A 2011 3191 2011 T AT
Grant dates den T THT| A | A Y P T Options upto
Number of| Exercise ST S A S g it March 31, 2011
options Price Options sq i i i Options Fereiivey
® : TS S Ao, :
Outstanding as Exercised Lapsed| Outstanding as Exercised Lapsed
at March 31, During the|  During the| ©N March 31,
2010|  vear ended| year ended 2011
March 31, March 31,
2011 2011
S IV 1 3 2001
Tranche IV : April 1, 2001 2,134,225  29.73 1,597,867 536,358
@ V ¢ 1 3SR 2001
Tranche V : October 1, 2001 420,127 26.20 297,219 122,908
@@ VI : 1 e 2002
Tranche VI : April 1, 2002 3,223,415|  23.88 5,001 4,500 501 2,504,118 719,297
@ VIl <1 fegaT 2002
Tranche VII : December 1, 2002 54,127 28.50 47,881 6,246
S VIl ;1 37 2003
Tranche VIII : April 1, 2003 2,147,669|  30.30 1,748 1,748 1,503,876 643,793
SR X : 1 37T 2004
Tranche IX : April 1, 2004 1,641,549  50.95 23,638 16,690 400 6,548 977,807 657,194
@ X 11 AT, 2004
Tranche X : July 1, 2004 316,902|  58.06 281,691 35,211
S X1 :1 ST 2005
Tranche XI : Oct 1, 2005 885,000  98.11 237,020 43,205 2,440 191,375 160,197 533,428
G XIl : 25 3T 2007
Tranche XII : Aug 25, 2007 699,000  75.70 372,085 130,925 5,700 235,460 185,910 277,630
3 / OTHERS

T TR A 31 FATE 2010 HT T 110.19 I WET & THFH T 259509110 SRad] SR & AT A& & ST 3119.04

Government of India has infused capital of ¥ 3119.04 crores by way of preferential allotment of 259509110 equity
share at a premium of ¥ 110.19 per share on July 31, 2010.

a3 I S8 & AN T 197068 (80497 ) ST PRI 1 S fHalT T
197068 (80497) equity shares allotted during the year against ESOPs exercised.

St/ FeemsTt ¥ Hqua SUR AT F T H S T I TR F A oA T bl gferyfed shr e . Ry o wep wfer < wift
T 379 T Y FoAT T ©. e - o B i st o o fore Siee <A o6 ufe afefel & Se H v S (R 3,26,35
TIR) T o1 H o F A&

The Bank is reimbursed differential interest by Government of India (GOI) in respect of certain borrowings from
Banks/Institutions which has since been discontinued on availment of the entire sanctioned amount. Accordingly,
the interest charged to Profit & Loss Account is after considering Nil credit % 3,26,35 Thousand) on account of
reimbursement towards differential interest for the year.

IR GIHR 5T Feferd Frfafad Asmrett s 31 ° 2011 i Rfq e :

The status as at March 31, 2011 of the following schemes as formulated by Government of India is as under.
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&. PO AR TG FO TR AT, 2008
a. Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme, 2008

(X F%) & in Crore)

T TG a TS| <1 i I Tive
Scheme Claims lodged| Claims Received | Claim Receivable*
N FOT T 2ASH, 2008

Agriculture Debt Waiver Scheme, 2008 27.28 27.28 0.00
Y 01 T A, 2008

Agriculture Debt relief Scheme, 2008 7.63 7.63 0.00
& feaT STHaTeT Sifafierd i o Ted T

Additional Agriculture Debt relief claim to be 0.59 0.00 0.59
lodged

* STIHAT 9 - <3 H oM / *included in Schedule 9 - ‘Advances’.

. I 3THAT R G Ferdr 9aH S & foe AT, 2007

b.  Scheme for Extending Financial Assistance to Sugar Undertakings, 2007

(X FU%) / @ In Crores)

HELELT 2011 T <161 &1 7T TRT/ Amount claimed till February, 2011 45.07
AT 2011 & {9 7@ 1 STHaTer U317 Amount to be claimed for March, 2011 0.83
<14 &l et UPT / Total amount of claim 45.90
El'{lT*ﬁ%F» 3R TR I 37 S 2T / Received and accounted on realization basis 29.52
T oot 3 % feom FEel 3 Sar qee il & 0 7 aviied 3ifim

Advances classified as Standard Asset in terms of RBI Guidelines 81.14

e, T A AT Se e ST, 2006 % S ‘S shr e & Ter B Yo SIHeRTT o SR UX VT IS Yo, T AT HEAT
3e e & 79 9 o 1 30T F I ST Shr & SN R 31 H 2011 P U s o A 45 &t F ek oraf 1 &, o1 av &

3T ek 3o STUFTIT o STaia Uawd / S TS Wfed 319ad UTTAT 1 Yeha A T fohall T .

Based on the information to the extent received from ‘enterprises’ regarding their status under the ‘Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 there is no Micro, Small & Medium enterprise to which the Bank owes
dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days during the year ended March 31, 2011 and hence disclosure relating
to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been

given.

frrsuret o fore o1 e Sfearstt & Tew 7 Srgifa dsi ufer (17w &1 =), e fofe yrawm =@t foman 17, % 85,45,97 &9 (famra

T T 149,01,02 X))

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount (net of advances) and not provided for is

¥85,45,97 Thousand (Previous Year ¥ 149,01,02 Thousand)
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an. fiord den o feen-fdeit o AR yehew

B. Disclosures required as per RBI guidelines

I 'li\_rh'/ Capital

(X FUg) & in Crore)

T | & TAR T 11 S FTER
As per Basel | As per Basel Il
Terarur o ad|  foeenrad e ad|  foeenrad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
1 | <f=meam / CRAR (%) 12.16% 10.83% 13.64% 11.31%
2 | ERIRER - JET | tFﬁ/ CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 7.14% 5.97% 8.03% 6.24%
3 | GRERR - dET tFﬁ/ CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 5.02% 4.86% 5.61% 5.07%
4 |55 B T TR & S F e 65.13% 52.67% 65.13% 52.67%
Percentage of the shareholding of the Government of
India in the Bank
5 | omEdrEremE ¥ vt 5 e E T 245.10 1131.70 245.10 1131.70
Amount raised by issue of IPDI
6 |37 - S 11 foraht ¥ fomf g e T Tt 1000.00 1786.20 1000.00 1786.20
Amount raised by issue of Upper Tier Il instruments
7 | e F 1| ferart 3 Frefe ay e T e 1198.10 942.50 1198.10 942.50
Amount raised by issue of Lower Tier Il instruments

1l ﬁ%m/ Investments

&4 Elw‘ﬁ'é) & in Crore)

ED
q.
sr. |WE are frgen af
No. | Items Current Year Previous Year
(1) |Faer®# ge7 / Value of Investments
(i) fferer 1 W&eT ge& / Gross Value of Investments
(%) 9T / (@) In India 69325.92 73912.96
(@) TR Y &L /_(b) Outside India 0.05 0.05
(il)  Hew & feTe Wra™™ / Provisions for Depreciation
(@) gRa T =L/ (b) Outside India 0.00 0.00
(i) faaror 1 f1a 97 / Net Value of Investments
(%) 9 H / (a) In India 68269.14 73345.42
(W) IRTF T/ (b) Outside India 0.05 0.05
(2) | e & e aiftd e | 9 - 98
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
()  YRfY® ¥/ Opening Balance 567.54 319.59
(i) S : af % RE FFT T T/ Add: Provisions during the year 584.62 260.32
(iii) =2} : 3 <R 92 W ST T / TR (52 T et Jra / 95.38 12.37
Less: Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions during the year
(iv) sifagsm/ Closing balance 1056.78 567.54
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m i’lﬁ?ﬁ-ﬁ?/ Repo Transactions
R %) / R In Crores)
WHATT| aHIH| TR T
AT G| fhan g e efeR| 319 2011
Minimum Maximum TR As on
outstanding outstanding| Daily Average March 31,
during the year | during the year outstanding 2011
during the year
X 5 SieTe S e
Securities sold under repo
i. 9N gfqgfaai / Government securities 1.18 849.00 25.40 I Nil
ii. AR FO gyl /Corporate debt securities I Nil I Nil I NIl I Nl
et T ¥ e e T St
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i R giqqai / Government securities 45.00 285.00 26.39 T Nl
ii.  PruRe %= yfaqfda /Corporate debt securities I Nl I Nl I Nl I Nl

IV T - THTeRR ey e wiferEr

Non- SLR Investment Portfolio

1 IR - THueRm ey et frthesdt g

Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments

R &) & in Crore)

H. |Issuer Amount AT w0 | ST awen Elﬁ‘{ﬂﬁ
Sr. Extent of Wzﬁ Fﬁ‘{ﬁ?ﬁaﬁ AT
No. Private A A Extent of
Placement Extent of Extent of ‘Unlisted’
‘Below ‘Unrated’ Securities
Investment Securities
Grade’
Securities
m 1@ 3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
(i) | ordsife & & 399 / PSUs 411.19 135.46 0.00 22.48 16.28
(ii) | fercir geemd / Fls 201.61 189.73 12.50 12.50 187.40
(iii) éE/Banks 479.64 72.50 0.00 4.92 6.25
(iv) | Fsit Saf-=1i / Private corporate 4370.48 1802.21 145.53 775.80 2474.83
(V) | e Sl / GG 389
Subsidiaries / Joint ventures 566.51 198.41 0.00 0.00 566.51
(vi) | 3=90thers 9276.50 106.66 171.04 1383.31 3193.60
(Vi) | geeTerg o foe foma T araem
Provision held towar,ds depreciation (1056.75)
ﬁ"T/ Total 14249.18 2504.97 329.07 2199.01 6444.87

ool + sferrdt 3 Fver o for YT el aherferat 8 T T

Note — Investment in Equities are not treated as unrated securities
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Tr-frerrees - Taeem

Non-performing Non-SLR investments

R FUg) € in Crore)

Non SLR investments and ¥ 55.11 crore on account of provision transferred during conversion of
loan into preference share )

faraor KU
Particulars Amount
TRfE I (FT 1 37137 2010 F1) / Opening balance (as on April 1, 2010) 298.42
o1 9 % <R IRk / Additions during the year 101.12
Y % S FHT / Reductions during the year 70.47
3Tﬁ|'l=l"§lﬂ' (Igr 31 el 2011 aﬁ) / Closing balance (as on March 31 2011) 329.07
AT FT e (Foaresh TX-TquaeiR fael & ged o & % QT 687.22 F0g & awM 1 %0 &

SARATT O  GREe 3 SR 3Aid % 55.11 FRIE & Y & BIgad)

Total provisions held (excludes provision of ¥ 687.22 crore for diminution in the value of performing 314.42

2f@fed / Derivatives
1 dEGIqI R/ W&Tﬁ"?/ Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap

€4 ﬁ's,’) ® in Crore)

Tarar e T ad
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
T W | ey T Wl fémEy
Hedge| Trading| Hedge| Trading
Swaps Swaps Swaps Swaps
() | g IR T S Tt
The notional principal of swap agreements 1964.37|18709.52| 1964.68|22703.71
(i) | T2t o il Afs PR3y Wdt STa i & Fee o SFhet Tael & o 3U
ERUREEIRIRIIERI]
Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil| 224.77| 166.56| 144.12| 353.04
their obligations under the agreements
(ifi) | T e & o S 5 srufard wufden fafa (A (@) <)
Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps (refer (a)
below) o o o R
(iv) |37 F 3eq=T BHETe 0 SIREH & GHa0 (1 (@) )
Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps (refer (b) below) — — — —
(v) | 3 #1 3fEa e
The fair value of the swap book 175.61 6.30 110.91 (2.13)
%) ATk g ke (THATTH) I SR G (S BT i) § 3ifee & o et ST TR ST/ Suifdes faufa & w9 H s
TG P SETIH 2T B
a) Margin by way of cash deposit/Collateral is required to be maintained by clients, in case Mark to Market (MTM)
loss exceed the approved limit (set by the Bank)
W) 31 A 20115 IS HRURE TTehi T K07 SNGH F Gh=07 (S o T TAH 0T TEIar) S & FARE Teht F FoT TaaH

T eI H 74.40% (72.71%) &.

b)  Concentration of credit risk (Current exposure to the Bank) to top 5 corporate clients as at March 31 2011 is at
74.40% (72.71%) of the total current exposure from Corporate Clients to the bank.

M e R/ TS & WU &l ey 10 Y 9 .

c)  Terms of the forward rate agreement/ interest rate swap are upto 10 years.
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TR H - 9Tel o1 X efdfea

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

(ZFS)  in Crore)

(iii)

(iv)

W | faawor RUES
q. |Particulars Amount
Sr.

No.

(i) | e o S e o - R T e <X 2fRafad () S S gor Tfer I
Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives (future) undertaken Nil
during the year

(i) 3191 2011 &I g H TH- ol T T s &2 SRafed &l STTHIfe g afer I
Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding as on Nil

March 31, 2011

T B -3 o T ST TSt X SRAfed At S < 3o JrdT ** e €, ST ST A1 Hor =
Tfer

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and Nil
not “highly effective”

TR 7 O3 R TR ST st X SRafad e S 3= g T €, 6 Ah-2-Aihe el =

Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not Nil
“highly effective”

Sftafea & Hur Sifaw &1 yehe - U Yehed

Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives- Qualitative disclosures

(i)

(ii)

e BT e T @ 2T Syt % fae SRafae o sme A 7. ¥ SfRafEt ¥ s ¥ fafi sifew S
ShfE, e Sfem, e deeT shifem, fafus Sifaw onfs ag s €.

The Bank uses derivatives for Hedging as well as for Trading purposes. The use of such derivatives gives rise
to various risks like credit risk, market risk, operational risk, legal risk etc.

S % T ST SIREET % gaY ¥ o o gerafterd g § S shfew ifd, sy ge e, sty snwe ot
FrRIAT e, ST ST T JOneATTe ST ST 9 €. S § O WA Siew e SR R wime,
S gefer Tz, aiS 57 fafafess A, giwanel, wreet s el qer @ famreme foon-feet & sar sifen
% 3R, FITEHT 3T R & fore smfcs w1 § feer 2. ooty Sdr yey 9fbfa & ga whaeor & sfafa
ST 1 Jeie fohalT ST € s5ehl R A ot s ety affa oie 1 & frafoa &9 3 1 i e,

The Bank has a well defined structure to manage these risks, consisting of risk policy, risk management
organisation, risk measurement and monitoring process, limit structure and system infrastructure. The Bank
has an independent Risk Management Group, headed by a Chief General Manager. The Risk Management
Group is functionally responsible for measurement, monitoring and reporting of risks in accordance with
the policies, processes, parameters and limits defined by the Board as well as the applicable regulatory
guidelines. Risk is managed under the overall supervision of Asset Liability Management Committee with
regular reporting to Risk Management Committee of the Board as well as to the Board.
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(iii)

(iv)

T SHIEH, SR SREH GRETer de fafis Siies 0% e w2 o fore derere ofX Joners ot & st 7 Sfafea om-
T 0T SR it SR/ e ST 8. SRafed o -3 F5  Teet 98 GRfed e ST & f e / S8 ger
-3 T SIS THET B, ST SGH ol 3Rt S ey Refera, T arerar s7afyy, STt &3 & Ui Seraeierd,
ST, W, SRGH-To, BIf-31 211f Uit ohr e & Ty g foRa STl &, e JoneiTet Sy ST 3R s
TOTTCAT Pl AR T URATT ST B THT 2T ST @, SMavarss fafis st & Fsqe 3iR xSl &
I faferes Shfmt a1 & T ST &

Risk exposures in derivatives transactions are measured/assessed in both quantitative and qualitative terms to
capture credit risk, market risk and operational & legal risk. Prior to the execution of derivative transaction, it
is ensured that credit risk exposure to the client/counterparty, measured in terms of Loan Equivalent Risk (LER),
is within the approved limit and the client/counterparty has the necessary understanding of the transaction.
Market risk exposure is measured and managed in terms of positions, duration or tenor, sensitivities to
market rates, gaps, Greeks, Value-at-Risk, stop loss etc. measures. Operational risks are addressed by having
adequate system infrastructure and control mechanism in place. Legal risks are taken care of by execution of
necessary legal agreements and documentation.

2Rafaa & foe crais ifd fsrd S % feenfreet & e Tar &1 7 & fgs faewor Sger d. 17 << i Ao o
e # fey M R

The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn up in accordance with RBI guidelines, the details of
which are contained in Schedule No.17 “Significant Accounting Policies of the Bank”.

Sfafea o wur gy 61 yehe - AT Yehed

Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives- Quantitative disclosures

64 ?\ﬁg) ® in Crore)

=ITe] a e ad
Current Year Previous Year
W | faawon | SN | W
¥, |Particulars sfafea|  Sfafea| fafea) sfafea
Sr Currency Interest| Currency Interest
: Derivatives Rate | Derivatives Rate
No. — . L.
Derivatives Derivatives
(i) |Sfdfes (smgmfe geram afen)
Derivatives (Notional principal amount)
(@) e foa
(@) For hedging - 1964.37 - 1964.68
(@) s foan
(b) Fortrading 3831.06 18709.52 4237.54| 22703.71
(ii) | eh-g-wehe Retfeat
Marked to Market Positions
(F) TREURAT (+)
(@) Assets (+) 57.96 391.33 111.86 497.16
(@) =Fame (-)
(b)  Liability (-) (65.84)|  (209.42)| (118.71)|  (388.38)
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X WE) & in Crore)

ore] a Tugen o
Current Year Previous Year
%Y | faawor st N Y T IS K e
¥, |Particulars sfafea| sfafea) sfafea| sfafes
Sr Currency Interest| Currency Interest
N. Derivatives Rate | Derivatives Rate
o. .. —
Derivatives Derivatives
(iii) |0 SfEw / Credit exposure
(@) efsfafa
(@  On hedging derivatives - 240.58 0.00 170.09
(@) fensfafmw
(b)  On trading derivatives 569.59 241.42 347.67 506.86
(iv) | =a7rT &% o ek yfeera ufikad= & Gefad g9e (100 G1&6i01)
Likely impact of one percent change in interest rate
(1T00*PVOT)
(@) e sfafa
(@  On hedging derivatives - 30.48 0.00 29.04
(@) femfafmmw
(b)  On trading derivatives 0.13 0.81 0.12 0.08
(V) | e o SR TR T 1000101 F SAfieRdH TF =T
Maximum and minimum of 100* PVO1 observed
during the year
ISR EE
On hedging
- ey
- Maximum - 30.48 - 33.17
- i
- Minimum - 21.77 - 11.57
A g m
On trading
- ey
- Maximum 1.02 28.34 1.22 4.46
- i
- Minimum 0.00083 0.04 0.007 0.33
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\' 'q'ﬁ'qﬂﬁ'f";fUWﬂT/ Asset Quality
1. T-frenees ufguta (3T 3l et qer 39 13 Sufad &)

Non-Performing Asset ( Loans & Advances, interest accrued thereon )

( ?‘ch‘ﬁic;) R in Crore)

e

Items

are] 9

Current Year

Trgenad

Previous Year

(ii)

@iii)

(iv)

)

Trrarer rfomt st germn o faet T (%)
Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)
TAUT T SAR-TGTE (UeheT)

Movement of NPAs (Gross)

(F) R 3

(@) Opening Balance

(@) faorg & Fror ke

(b) Addition on account of merger

() a9 & <R g
(c) Addition during the year

() & & AR FH

(d) Reduction during the year
(%) sifaam

(e) Closing balance

fraet TUT § SR - ©eE
Movement of Net NPAs

(F) IR o

(@) Opening Balance

(@) faorg & wror ufiiaedq

(b)  Addition on account of merger

() a9 & <R ufiad
(c) Addition during the year

() & AR
(d) Reduction during the year

(:=:) 3 2y
(e) Closing balance

T % forg g % San-egE

Movement of provisions for NPAs

(A Uit & fe Jraeit & Srga?)

(excluding provisions on standard assets)

(F) IR 9

(@) Opening balance

(@) o & FRor ufe

(b) Addition on account of merger

(T g9 & <R 7 T Jaee

(b) Addition during the year

(F) 22 @I Sl T/ GAifeRa ifafiard wam

(c)  Write-off/write back of excess provision
(‘s’) 3 eI

(d) Closing balance

e S faTSTTT o SR URehferd cha st SIJUTe T JTae=

Provisioning Coverage Ratio computed in accordance with the RBI

1.06

2129.38

29.72

1957.60

1331.97

2784.73

1406.32

13.05

547.37

288.83

1677.91

723.06

16.67

1410.38

1043.29

1106.82

74.66

1.02

1435.69

NA

1483.18

789.49

2129.38

948.96

NA

734.71

277.35

1406.32

486.73

NA

771.99

535.66

723.06

74.86

guidelines
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29T 31 T 2011 Y GAHTEHTE 0T UiEafar st &

Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring as on March 31 2011

(X FS) & in Crore)

Account that
have turned
Non-performing
subsequent to
restructuring

in the fair value)

e | Taung Hur A=
T [ Others
CDR SME DEBT
Mechanism | Restructuring
W&lﬂwiﬂﬁ]ﬁ SRS %l §&T / No. of Borrowers 23 - 167
Standard advances
restructured ST T / Amount Outstanding 3237.75 - 6599.58
or (Sf%l?f{c_ﬂﬁﬁ) / Sacrifice (diminution 126.81 - 251.49
in the fair value)
W&WW ATl &1 G / No. of Borrowers 1 - 9
ATH
Sub Standard ad- | ST TfRT / Amount Outstanding 2.33 179.61
vances restructured
L (W@ﬁﬁ) / Sacrifice (diminution 0.00 4.31
in the fair value)
Wﬁﬁf gfery Ul &1 @I / No. of Borrowers 7 - 7
SIDE)
Doubtful advances |S&@T 131/ Amount Outstanding 208.31 467.81
restructured
T (3d ged § &) / Sacrifice (diminution 2.07 2.89
in the fair value)
el / TOTAL JURHAT3T & G / No. of Borrowers 31 183
ST AT/ Amount Outstanding 3448.39 7247.00
T (3 geg # &) / Sacrifice (diminution 128.88 258.69
in the fair value)
o o Qe | 3umandiai & §@ / No. of Borrowers 7 16
ECICE ORI
ECI AT ¥/ Amount Outstanding 200.64 647.42
Outof which: | oy (3fe e 3 F701) / Sacrifice (diminution 22.70 7.20
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@l o AT &Y ¥ SFgfedt () /Schedules forming part of accounts (Contd.)

T @t o Teig 7 Stfafier Yere (Hehtord SR Yaie g gHTiuT)

Additional disclosures regarding restructured accounts (as compiled and certified by the management)

h¥H
q.
S.
No

Yched

Disclosures

&
Number

EUM))

R &)
Amount

(in crore of %)

1

ST @ 1 AT 2008 H A &, 3k Fae H GG & < 31 716 2009
RERISEICES]

Application received up to March 31, 2009 for restructuring, in
respect of accounts which were standard as on September 1, 2008.

127

8671

3FF (1) B F T g%, S 7901 31 T 2009 G AT 3 Faffad &
TS T TR for@T e 3T o OIS 8 T4 d o 0F dhl i ol e
TR % €9 qeiidhd o e

Of (1), proposals approved and implemented as on March 31,
2009 and thus became eligible for special regulatory treatment and
classified as standard assets as on the date of the balance sheet.

82

3131

23

2A

IFF (1) H Y OF T, S 7T 31 T 2009 T SAIGT 3R Frifad &
TS T TR for@T e 3T o U1 & 79 W o 03 &l R ol 0
Rt % €9 qefidd o o

Of (1), proposals approved and implemented as on March 31,
2009 and thus became eligible for special regulatory treatment and
classified as standard assets as on the date of the balance sheet.

3FT (1) H F F &G, S 741 31 11+ 2009 F SR F FEfad O o
TS, fohe] AR SO & 3=fT Tt fope ST

Of (1), proposals approved and implemented as on March 31, 2009
but could not be upgraded to the standard category.

39 (1) I 9mar / Fafaa7 & 39 OF UEdrE, ST 9 31 919 2009 H
e o

Of (1), proposals under process/implementation which were
standard as on March 31, 2009.

I (1) § W / A o ST O T, S AT 31 71 2009 H
TG &, i FTeh et ohr qof hraff-aro B9 % 1% A gt & &7
7 i B ) G R

Of (1), proposals under process/implementation which turned NPA

as on March 31, 2009 but are expected to be classified as standard
assets on full implementation of the package.

 ofiehg el fe T E o ifer 21 1] Fereivey o & wiaiferey 78 €.

* Data not given as it does not pertain to current financial year
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uftEufe g e o forg faefaeror qaf e / gederar st sl o e i ufutaEt s e
Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

( ?‘ch‘ﬁic;) X in Crore)

wAE. |faaur O ad|  foenad
Sr. No. | Particulars Current Year| Previous year
(i) el & e
No. of Accounts 2 5
(i) Tl / TR TR S T @l A Fd god (T Had)
Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 2.51 4.22
(iii) T Ifdewat
Aggregate Consideration 2.86 7.70
(iv) | geedl anl o erdf @rdi & ded # age e e sifdferd gfawd
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts - -
transferred in earlier years
v) et ST et TR Fehed A1 / (®IF)
Aggregate gain(loss) over net book value 0.35 3.48
T T - freeen faxire ufwufat s
Details of non-performing financial assets purchased
wAY. || aead|  frgenad
Sr. No. Items Current Year| Previous year
() (2) | & 3 SR T T Al s e
No. of accounts purchased during the year 0 0
(b) | et ST e
Aggregate outstanding 0 0
(ii) (2) | =78 T of 3 <RI QR wTt s He
Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year 0 0
(b) | e T wfer
Aggregate outstanding 0 0
e 7T TR-frerees uftutaEt @ =i

Details of non-performing financial assets sold

(T Fe) Z in Crore)

wAY. | wepad| fuwened
Sr. No. |Items Current Year| Previous year
(i) S TS Tl e

No. of accounts sold 3 2
(i) EAGIEEIRIRNIN

Aggregate outstanding 17.60 0
(i) |y g ofaEa

Aggregate consideration received 18.64 20.92




@l o AT &Y ¥ SFgfedt () /Schedules forming part of accounts (Contd.)

Lending to Sensitive Sector

(i)

HUST & hl FUT HETIT

Exposure to Real Estate Sector

7. W UETEt o foTa yraam R FI)
Provision on Standard Asset & in Crore)
i e firgen ad
Items Current Year Previous year
(i) T U & fore graw™ / Provisions towards Standard Assets 104.19 104.16
(if) e 9T (T T ST 5 37 A F WA S e e
Cumulative Balance (included under “Other Liabilities & Provisions’ 660.36 540.62
in Schedule 5 to the Balance sheet)
VIl SHIUER SuT
Business Ratios
wAY. |0 ey o T ad
Sr. No. |Items Current Year Previous year
1. Freier et o fererd & &9 § =11 3
Interest income as a percentage to working funds 8.28% 7.75%
2, Frfeler et o gfererd & &9 H -1 o
Non-interest income as a percentage to working funds 0.93% 1.16%
3. Frfefiet ffertt & gfcerd & w9 H TREre T oy
Operating profit as a percentage to working funds 1.85% 1.38%
4. R X gfaee
Return on assets 0.73% 0.53%
5. et FHETE T (ST T e 31 (B %)
Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee [X in 000’s] 234641 241742
6. et AR T (B R)
Profit per employee [X in 000’s] 1193 844
VIl HIEAYIE & Thl 0T

X FU) € in Crore)

(@  Residential Mortgages —
AT Tfd, S Ul & ool § 8 / AW A A WA T 8, W
e ST Ui Tfeid =0

Lendings fully secured by mortgages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented

3 o ¥ 20 ARG T T FUETCT SAfRd
Of above individual having loans upto ¥ 20 lakh

BU =Te] af e ad
Category Current Year Previous year
1. Jg et

Direct exposure

() STETHN dech-

21103.96

8497.80

18277.84

7766.20




@l o AT &Y ¥ SFgfedt () /Schedules forming part of accounts (Contd.)

(X FU) & in Crore)

oty

Category

e 9

Current Year

WEGIEL

Previous year

(@) QT GueT & -

(b) Commercial Real Estate —

ElE e R E R N CER AR R G
Lendings secured by mortgages on commercial real estates 5009.20 5693.58
P B I TR- e e (e dmrd
Of above non-fund based (NFB) limits - -
) mmﬁayﬁgﬁﬁ(m@)ﬁﬁﬁwmmuﬁwﬁgﬁ
BT HetIdl
(c) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposures —
. A
a. Residential, 14.99 20.76
. A gue &
b.  Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
(i) \Wmm/ Indirect Exposure
T M deh (TTEET) 1 Sar fae shufaa (Teusdr) ©
Tfer-smenfia siw i fafer swenfia w0 v
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing 4995.37 6833.75
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
I ST YT HETIAT
Any other - Indirect Exposure 167.77 181.07
& / Total 31291.29 31007.00

2 @‘Wﬁﬁ%ﬂ/ Exposure to Capital Market

R FU2) & in Crore)

Y |faawor

4. |Particulars
Sr.
No

o] A

Current Year

oo at

Previous Year

() |=fad 9, uftad-r aieh, wRad-e feswrt 3 O sfad)-3a wgera
w%@ﬁmm,mwmﬁmmwﬁmﬁ
ERINS IS

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of
which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;

1699.42

1212.06

(i) | 9rRY (amédietysarT gfed), TRadaa iel, aiadae fes=ri o sfFad
3G PRI Hei o A f1er o fore saferrat b Sret / aiet / feseri =
3= gferyfrat ol gfafa O A1 ST STTE oT 3iim

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/
ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of

581.70

495.97

equity-oriented mutual funds;
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(X&) & in Crore)

Sr.
No

faaur

Particulars

e a

Current Year

oo ad

Previous Year

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

31 ST o foT AT, o 2Tl A1 uRac el A1 aiad e fes=ri
T $fFard]- 3 BT Het  gfat 1 Tl g fa o w7 7 ferar s e
Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds
or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
are taken as primary security;

37 ol S o for fiym, ST Qe = il et = ufare fea=ri
1 -3 Tere hel & A i gurfden wfefa s afay € srerfd
S Tt / wRacHa aiet / aiad- fes= / sfFad)-347a gaeTd thel &
I3} 3 ST 3121 Wreifereh Sfcryfer i a1 U7 et T8 el 2.
Advances for any other purpose to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security
other than shares/convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of
equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;
TIF SR T JTeel o Il 31 ST wieh St el Widhe et
R Y S TR

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

QPR / Fiet / fes=Rl A 3= Uil S ST I AT SSHH AR T
T ST &1 T H 7% Sl &1 Sfaadl o A o ST9TeH il T &L
35 Fore el A T T

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares /bonds /
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of rising
resources;

Sufret sfaadt are / e o St i

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues;

TR AT UREcH Jiet 91 aiadAr fes A1 sAadl-3E e HEl &
[l & rerfien vl o el 7 S 517 o TR @I AT
Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect
of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures of units of equity oriented mutual fund;

i S 1 mifsiT 2S5 & fore famasor

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

3w OST A (dofd wd TR-USiigd, <FD § e T g frerer sfeedr
& TAM O ST, o1 S ST AT W (Yol O oY, 2 &
AT o fTe sen! fesal H foram s,

All exposures to venture capital funds (both registered and
unregistered) will be deemed to be on par with equity and hence
will be reckoned for compliance with the capital market exposure
ceilings (both direct and indirect)

528.49

837.26

571.00

0.00

305.48

32.91

212.31

741.00

190.00

228.37

@Wﬁ?ﬂﬁ%ﬂ/ Total Exposure to Capital Market

4523.35

3112.62
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3.  STEW YUT-aR <97 ! FUT FETEr

Risk Category wise Country Exposure

&4 Eh‘ﬁ'sf) R in Crore)

EliceE) 31U 2011 31WE 2011k 31WE2010RT| 31T 2010 Y
Risk Category EVINGEER) T greE= ELNGEER) ClECRICRIE]
Exposure (net) as at| Provision held as at| Exposure (net) as at| Provision held as at

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 March 31, 2010

799 / Insignificant 797.55 0.00 318.94 0.00
=1/ Low 831.48 0.00 355.90 0.00
[T / Moderate 12.64 0.00 37.66 0.00
3=q / High 0.72 0.00 9.91 0.00
§gd 3=4 / Very High - 0.00 1.87 0.00
723 / Restricted - 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 shfea / Off-credit - 0.00 0.00 0.00
el / Total 1642.39 0.00 724.28 0.00

IX faderyut ot wgTEar dmg

Prudential Exposure Limits

31 T 2011 F THT Y & S Thel SURAS T FHE SR I & T S F %07 Tarar e 99 s feifed faamgot
0T I GrTsT & i off, fyarr < aal & STe 9T T e % SRS I 15% o Wahol SRRl Sr1 3 31feh Farydr & T o,
ST AT & G5 31 U1 2011 1 HR Wrre o7 S e (7R-ffues o e gfed) fefarad o

During the year ended March 31, 2011, the Bank’s exposure to single borrowers and group borrowers were within the
prudential exposure limits prescribed by RBI, except in two cases where single borrower limit of 15% was exceeded

with the approval of the Board of Directors. In respect of these cases, the sanctioned limits and outstanding (including
non-funded exposure) were as follows, as on March 31, 2011:

Uehol / UYE SEEhd! &l AT

Name of the single borrower/ group

31 el 2011 <R AR HATd
T s % R eey

Sanctioned limits as on
March 31, 2011, as % of

31 W=t 2011 Y SR TRT
o s % FEa

Outstanding as on March 31,
2011, as % of Capital Fund

Capital Fund

(i) Uchel SETLchAl T AT

Name of the single borrower

TR A fAfies

Essar Oil Limited 12.24 10.17

YT 2l Seifedhed fafids

Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited 10.66 8.00
(i) TIEH AT

Name of the group

@ T RS Rl

NIL NIL NIL
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X CH-BTH o o o3 91 o ST <91T T ‘WGt Ud STk feeharatt” et faawur
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account:

(X FE) & in Crore)

T o] Tusen ad
Particulars Current year Previous year
[RENRER RN EA IS Rl

Provision for depreciation on Investment 377.02 247.42
- feearess afgf & fore wrewm

Provision towards NPA 371.58 236.34
A R & fore wrarm

Provision towards Standard Asset 104.19 104.16
T TR (TweEded gfed) & fore yawm

Provision for Restructured Assets (including FITL) 122.60 599.36
T & foTe Tram

Provision made towards Taxes 734.94 346.31
SefiTe T gfgufaar (faer)

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (104.28) (332.73)
Fad T STl TS 3T F 0T

Bad debts written off 883.57 486.29
37T QT O SR

Other Provision and Contingencies 17.91 8.13
et / Total 2507.53 1695.28

X1 wﬁafr 3R / Unsecured Advances:

3 AT 31 ot e X 50 IS © 57 fore aferepr, emesi, wiferehre anfe o g S 37l gfagfoa & 7% € 7T 31 A 2011 1
37eet Sfeqferlt i HHET T9R TR THIT Jea % 1257.82 FIS o,

Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. has been
taken is ¥ 50 crore and the estimated value of intangible security as on March 31, 2011 is ¥ 1257.82 crore on Pari —

passu basis.
XIl SR YTaE / Floating Provisions:

¥ | faawn <] A Tusen a

o, |Particulars Current year Previous year

Sr.

No.

1 | ST yeEH @rd # gfie o T T
Opening balance in the floating provisions account NIL NIL

2| e o SR R T ST g e I I
The quantum of floating provisions made during the year NIL NIL

3 | % <R amer H e A Tfer T =T
Amount of draw down during the year NIL NIL

4 | orerll g @ | Sifae o N N
Closing balance in the floating provisions account NIL NIL
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X forerraat / srfafofat o6t yehes

Disclosure of Complaints/Awards

1. ek frerad

Customer Complaints

(i) | =l o gy ¥ forebrarcit &t g
No. of Complaints at the beginning of the year

1081
(i) | & 3 <R e Foprerett o1 de
No. of Complaints received during the year 69223
(ifi) | o 3 < Foore it formera <hr e
No. of Complaints redressed during the year 68364
(iv) | ot & 37  <ifa ferprrdt & dem
No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year 1940
2. Sifer cirenuTer g fo 7T srfafut
Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
() | & g o Fraft-ad = o T st & g N
No. of unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year NIL
(i) | & 2 <R ST e a1 fet e ettt b e
No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the year 6
(i) | e & 3fef & el ol =1 g
No. of Awards implemented during the year 6
(iv) |35 afer 3 e = 3 T ot o e e
No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year NIL

XIv gfayfaerTor

SECURITISATION
31 1 2011 I FAT 9 & S o = Fe Gl 01 3 e 1 Wsfcgmd Harm.

During the year ended March 31, 2011, the Bank securitised a few pools of retail loans.

S % gfagfeRToT Sreiderdt &1 faaor e faar T e

The detail of securitisation activity of the Bank is given below :

(Z30g) X in Crore)

Taawur

=Te] & Toem ad
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
yfefcea &1 € o gt / gfayfagd fme T ge ol & T ) Hd Se I
Total number of loan assets securitised/Pools of retail loans securitised # Nil 4
yfafagd o uREuiaa @ fdt 98 g I
Total book value of loan assets securitised Nil 245.08
iy T aREr & fore gred fagr afawe T
Sale consideration received for the securitised assets Nil 247.72
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(T FUZ) € in Crore)

Taaur o] LERIEN
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
fcryferaror & s fae e / (1) * ;A

Net gain / (loss) on account of securitization* Nil 2.64
frfafaa & wa & e Jamstt & fgao

Details of services provided by way of :

ST 0T g5, (Faeiiar B Swor gferen)

Outstanding credit enhancement (second loss credit facility) 36.27 30.98
SR AT G

Outstanding liquidity facility ** 65.39 65.39
AT ST 27l = =
Outstanding servicing Liability Nil Nil
# G HO & 98

Pools of retail loans
* A (g FaY) : X I (et ad % 2.53 #e)

* Gain (net of expense) - ¥ Nil crore (previous year X 2.53 crore).

% Joge] THIS o HIHCH & 12 T 32.14 F:30g Tfed, FH T3 9.07 08 TR F T H &

* *Includes ¥ 32.14 crore for direct assignment cases, of which ¥ 9.07 crore is in the form of a guarantee.

XV S 7 % SR #IE i STre O ST E e € (frwe 7 3

The bank has not issued any letter of comfort during the year (Previous year NIL).

XVI SehUgad wRIER & Heel ¥ e yloeh o wiitsfes

Fees and Remuneration Received in respect of Bancassurance Business

(@ %) @ in Crore)

faawor are] I Toger af

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

STEEETE HeTd A S2aRd &. .

IDBI Federal Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 33.12 20.61

SIS AR ST TR . .

Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. 4.74 2.32
37.86 22.93

XVII 9% & S WA [s7d d 3 S T ahiE <2 T8 I .

During the year the Reserve Bank of India has not imposed any kind of penalty on the Bank.
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XV Tl S gag

Asset Liability Management

ufEufeEt 3T SATST sl e He <hT Uilaerar @&y (91 31 UTef 2011)

Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets & liabilities (as on March 31, 2011)

(T F<) & in Crore)

wenfm| 2W7fE| sR A |1sAsfE| vfE¥| 3med| | 1=w|  wdw|  saR e
2t07| 8tol14| 151028 3URFw| M®Hd6| JMHdl| JMHT3| IWwas| @ Total
DTl days|  days|  days| yodays| wgm| wiem|  aiew| W] o
03| Over3| Over6| Over1| Over3 yrs
months | months| months | year and | years and
and upto | and upto upto 3 upto 5
6 months 1 year years years
SarafeT / Deposits 2283.59| 7321.13| 3172.91| 7783.91|22807.63|15018.47|46303.42|60559.18| 6631.70| 8603.85 |180485.79
3@1:[/ Advancesi 1208.15| 3141.61| 2312.73| 5931.39| 6741.97| 9890.63 | 7522.80|63330.56|23374.62|33643.61|157098.07
FI9T / Investments 9.51| 6394.51| 1235.34| 1485.87| 1540.72| 890.85| 1178.62| 5885.20| 8380.01|41268.55| 68269.18
ST / Borrowings 1 2.94| 273.48 5.00| 11221| 4937.12| 3712.91| 6007.35|13369.97 | 8476.06 [14672.61| 51569.65
foerefr g1 afteufat 2
Foreign Currency Assets 2 234.85| 1733.49 140.84 169.04 | 6772.05| 6417.84| 6308.71| 2343.03| 1037.19| 1692.53 | 26849.57
3
Foreign Currency Liabilities 199.25| 1124.01 437.32 637.04| 6926.63 | 6623.61| 5485.27| 2028.31| 2736.17 298.44| 26496.05
3

1. ﬁ%i’ﬁ%@lﬁmm%/ includes foreign currency balances.

2. 20606.63 FIE T F GAGA el Ga1-%0a - fershar ufeufar o faeel e aifin enfia €.
includes foreign currency — Rupee buy-sell assets equivalent to ¥ 20606.63 crore and foreign currency advances

3. 16555.47 g T F Gued Gl GaT-2uar T Hard SiX faeell a1 STt qor 36 Tferi e €.
includes foreign currency — Rupee sell — buy swap liabilities equivalent to ¥ 16555.47 crore and foreign currency
deposits and borrowings

XIX SHIRYTEY, S1firt, For gerar adr TR-frerees ufufaat (T ot Seheun

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure and NPAs

1 WWWI Concentration of Deposits

(X HUs) R in Crore)

A9 T ARSI F1 el SIS / Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 4124414
S 31 et STHRITSTA F I 92 STehdte i STHRIfeT 1 yfeera
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the bank 22.85%
L T:h'f"lﬁﬁUT/ Concentration of Advances

(X Us)  in Crore)
19 9 Uil ) T 3T / Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 49758.80
S % o1 AT 7 S 9 SRS 1 AT 1 gferera
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the bank 15.45%

3 W'FI%'I’QHTH—TI"@%EUT/ Concentration of Exposures

(X HUsS) R in Crore)

I IS SURHAIS / TTEh! P et F 0T el

Total Exposure of twenty largest borrowers/customers 50410.86
SRS / TTEeh! bl o 371 et 0T T § 19 93 SURHATT / TTeehi B 0T Tare o 9faera

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to Total Exposure of the bank 15.02%
on borrowers/customers
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4 Qqﬁqaﬂaﬁa—m/ Concentration of NPAs

€4 EFEIE) ® in Crore)

‘W@ﬁ@ﬂ?@ﬁﬁ%ﬂm/ Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts ‘ 488.62 ‘

XX éﬂaﬂ' '@"fﬂl/ Sector-wise NPAs
w0 | & g
T, |Sector gmaﬁ;ﬁ
Sr. aﬁwﬁ
No. AT 6T
it
Percentage of
NPAs to Total
Advances in
that sector
1 | 3R g it / Agriculture & allied activities 1.57
2 | 3T (Y& v 7, HEAH A g8%) / Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 1.95
3 |9ard/ Services 0.88
4 | 49fFa® F01/ Personal Loans 1.13

XXI Qqﬁqﬁw-m/ Movement of NPAs

(X FZ) & in Crore)

TqauT / Particulars
1 373 2010 F Fehot TAAT (IMRFF 9) / Gross NPAs as on Tst April, 2010 (Opening Balance) 2129.38
faera o ffia af@eq / Addition on account of merger 29.72
Y & I gL (72 T9R) / Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 1957.60
SU-STS (37) / Sub-Total (A) 4116.70
HdTQ / Less :-
(i) 3199/ Upgradations 277.42
(ii) a’{ﬂ‘am (WW@W%@WW@@EW) / Recoveries (excluding recoveries made

from upgraded accounts) 170.98
(iii) & W1 STell T TR/ Write-offs 883.57
SU-STS (31T) / Sub-Total (B) 1331.97
JT 31 |l 2011 T Fehel TAUT ( 3ifaw 919) (37-31)
Gross NPAs as on 31st March 2011 (Closing Balance) (A-B) 2784.73

XXIl USUHE ufEuteat, T ik e /

Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

€4 EI'TEI'S") ® in Crore)

fq@ut / Particulars

el IiHufai / Total Assets 4081.57
el TAUT / Total NPAs -
] TSI / Total Revenue 56.19




[GECICT %meﬁal‘:[gﬁrw (ST / Schedules forming part of accounts (Contd.)

XXI1 U T S Joi U3 ¥ 9Tiier el & (F8 orar weet o U aifnd fanam S sufae @)

Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per Accounting norms

D’Iﬁ'ﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁ%—?m/ Name of the SPV sponsored
29T / Domestic a9t / Overseas
I/ NIL 3T /NIL

XXIV fisrd 9% & feqia 11 9 2009 F TR0 % 3UR T O Wqey oy H T 7 &1 T8 gfaftedt % fore s 9 (Faen) & ged #
AT R H T[T (T 64.88 TAY) W97 ST1 1 7€ . 9% T, 3 AP bl qrr=r fosidl 8 fafeifore faen ran @ 8i 59 wfera
T AT ST SO o e STy & i TR .

In terms of RBI Circular dated May 11, 2009 Nil amount & 64,88 thousand ) has been credited to Profit and Loss
account in respect of credit balance (net) towards unreconciled entries in nostro and mirror account. Further, these
amounts have been appropriated to General Reserve and are not made available for declaration of dividend.

XXV (F) 1] 37afy % fiwet § <1 qdad Teres Geensl AEEEenE e Wy fol. ST sredmneig fireay fo. & 3% 7 faer & woesy
9% 01.01.2011 ¥ 31.03.201 1 Tk & 1 GROMH I &, ToTHR el a9 & SAihst § Toi Tt bl off Gebell. et o & efiawmet

P AAVIHATIR TAEGfE T [T {1 T € 1k =1e] o o St T S G ol oI Tk,
(@) The figures of the current period include the working results of the two erstwhile wholly owned subsidiary of
the bank namely IDBI Home Finance Ltd. and IDBI Gilts Ltd. for the period from 01.01.2011 to 31.03.2011
consequent on merging with the bank. Accordingly, the figures of the previous year are not strictly comparable.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary to make them
comparable with current year’s figures.

(@) s ¥ o T et firet o & wefa €.
(b)  Figures in brackets pertain to the previous year.
SRl T TG 1 H <18 F e e

Signatures to schedules ‘1’ to ‘18" of Accounts

IS  SIIAR

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

gy qetl &. T gid .91, o (3T, TH. Heel)
(Subhash Tuli) (K.Narasimha Murthy) (B.P.Singh) (R.M Malla)
freerh frreerh 30 g feerh 3Tee] O gae e
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
(1. Gramm)

(P.Sitaram)

e foirg srfaerd

Chief Financial Officer




31 WTe 2011 < TUTE T ST GHIhA Tehal YaTg faawur
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2011

(R =) R in ‘000)

31 7 2011 31 919 2010
I g I TETd Y
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
& U ShEicheidl § Tehdl U1
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
(1) T 3T STETEOTHS | T Faet oy
Net profit before tax and extra-ordinary items 228098 00 1044 71 89
(2) TR-THR El % o TR
Adjustments for non cash items:
— e it 9 (o) /@i (e
- (Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ( Net ) 2 68 86 14319
- W(gﬂww ESEENEEE)
- Depreciation (Net of Revaluation Reserve) 127 03 79 90 98 31
- %ﬂ% / W%WW / F2 @Il ST
- Provisions/Write off of Loans and Investments etc. 1876 86 98 1681 69 14
- RIRTE Y
— VRS Expenses - 55433
- EHE he0T
Staff Welfare Fund - (8 00)
4287 57 63 2824 28 86
(3) R iUt # (ghg) / o forg wurEee
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
— Investments 4723 96 39 (23545 27 91)
- i
- Advancqs (18522 66 86) (35480 00 56)
- =Ry
- Other Agsets 393 52 84 (49 16 53)
- F S/ e
Refund/(payment) of taxes (727 88 80) 443 08 13
@) vﬁmméamﬁﬁ (3fg) / it forg ura
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
- Borrowings 1993 05 65 3292 43 96
- Deposits 12841 26 71 55266 06 49
— A Ud YeEH
Other liabilities and provisions (1472 95 48) 112796 73
wﬁmmanﬂaﬁrrﬁﬁ / 8 I faet Tamar
Net Cash used m/generated from Operating activities 3515 88 08 38793917
@ {TEv Srwel ¥ THhd yaE
B. Cash Flow frpm Investing activities
~ TG/ SF I Uit (e s )
Receipt of Cash/Bank balances (on account of Merger) 52701 -
— o il & wls / & fore afim (Faen)
Purchase of/Advance towards fixed assets (210 25 89) (309 12 97)
e affa 1 o
Sale of Fixed Assets 17649 20255
9T iRl T UgeR / WIS TE Taet TahdT
Net cash used in / ralsed from Investing activities (203 22 39) (307 10 42)




31 WTe 2011 < TUTE T ST GHIhA Tehal YaTg faawur
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2011

(R =) R in ‘000)

31 1 2011 31 99 2010
EIREINEL I AT Y
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
B L GG E L R R G T L
C. Cash Flow from Financing activities
SieFdT QIR & e (S Yo dfed)
—  Issue of Equity Shares (Including Share Premium) 312112 80 83 81
— U AT O TR W/ Dividend and dividend tax paid (250 54 71) (209 60 93)
TamTaIeT STt UgE / WIS TS faet Tenar
Net cash used in / raised from Financing activities 2870 58 09 (208 77 12)
TFerdl S Tehdl Tuged U fraer gfg / ()
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 6183 23 78 3363 51 63
TRk ehdl i Tehdl Tuged
OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 14582 83 54 11219 31 91
3ifer Tene oI TeRd) TgeT
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 20766 07 32 14582 83 54
el YaTg o Toru femut:
Note to Cash Flow Statement: ’
T gaTe e H ofhe T i TR # frfafed gom-m w wfha €
Cash and Cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following Balance Sheet items:
T Tl ol o T el o B
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India 19559 04 67 13903 47 08
éﬁ%wwrﬁwwﬁmwmww
Balances with banks & money at call and short notice 1207 02 65 679 36 46
e/ Total 20766 07 32 14582 83 54
fooqit: STaf et 3w Qe T, fywe Staf % fiwst S gayfed e T e,
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, wherever considered necessary.
% SCIIHR
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
%ﬂﬁ@?ﬁ 11? 1. 91, i (3. TH. H1eel)
(Subhash Tuli) K Narasimha Murthy) (B.P.Sin h) RM Malla)
SR EEREL ey Td Ty fevTE
Director Dlrector Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
3TST 1 TR 3 TR et Ra1d & TER
As per our report of even date attached
Fd T, 1. AT U . TSN I AR
For S P Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
RRENGEIEIN RRENGEEIEIN
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(QEEED (Fyeter 3. Siei) (1. Grarm)
(Pawan K Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P.Sitaram)
RE Fﬁ?ﬁmmﬁrﬁ
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer
&A1 9. 92529 eI dr 9. 114749
Membership N0.92529 Membership No.114749
qeT qeT
Firm Regn.No0.000346N Firm Regn.No.101872W
TE, 19 370 2011

Mumbai, April 19, 2011
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1. T SEEEeTE de fafee (d) i s ges
STl e Hgerd e (57 9o &0 ¥ e’ FTH
SIS ) % 31 16 201 1 % Yot GHfehe qoi-us e
3G ARG o T a9 & o S%eh 1 Terr TR oy
T oIl e FAfhd TR TaTE faaRor i SraTTdeT i €.
=7 foiie foaeolt & fore S o geler STRar © o 5%
e BRI TAT-3TT fomirg faamol qer s § Hafyd
I o ST & TR 0 A fohelr T . =R
FSTAHERT B ST &1 7T oI ULHeiT o MR 0T &4 faxir
fEraroit 7% 37 T SR

2. B I8 CRATIET I § ST HI= ol Tl e
% ITIR F 7. 5 T H 7 SfRrd © fF 79 3T o
TR T 5 GRS 37 fremfad & 6 qehgol w
Y 75 g foman S o 6 faeir fareor ady Aecayet
Tt B sttt feter R g % sgar o
T 31 S8 IS Hecaqul ST YT 8 ©. Tl Taa
7 foreirer et # ferat we gerdianor a0t Tiford e arey
Tret 3 TR0 AR T S HLAT WM . T T
& ofara Jad orae st Od e SR R TR
HEAqUl SR o e & 3fear 9y faxire faawon
& TR T G BT o ot 2. o faurg €
TR SR &l T8 oRaT T SR ¥ & foe O qehed
ST J&T LAl 2.

3. T S S RS U 3 W 3e & fair faawot
3R 31T foreiveT STehT<T bl oRaT TveT & 1 & S 72 31
T 2011 &I 349,35,18 TSI &l el GG, Toama

e 9% % T T 201,40,67 T F oA TR 3R

CAMER

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IDBI BANK LIMITED

ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF IDBI BANK LTD, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT
VENTURE

TO

1.  We have examined the attached Consolidated
Balance Sheet of IDBI Bank Limited (the Bank) and its
Subsidiaries and Joint Venture (Collectively known as
‘the Group’) as at March 31, 2011, the Consolidated
Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash
Flow statement for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Bank's management and have
been prepared by the management on the basis of
separate financial statements and other financial
information regarding components. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are prepared, in all material respects in
accordance with an identified financial reporting
framework and are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for

our opinion.

3. We did not audit the financial statements and other
financial information of wholly owned Subsidiaries
of the Bank which reflect total assets of ¥ 349,35,18
thousands as at March 31, 2011, total revenues of
T 201,40,67 thousands and cash flow of ¥ (4,68,55)




(% 4,68,55) T & =hal JaTe 91T &, S R faxira
fereront 7 == ey # foram 2. 5 fareirer foaron &t eran
TR ST oI TR BT A TE © SR 3 il o
T T € ST TR T § Gers i & gay
ST ST T1E TFOTE T STt o o & 9 78 a8 § o
o qierent &1 fard TR e €.

T S PGS VIRaT  foxir faeon @ o gl T
FI % S 7T 31 A 2011 T T 4081,57,39 TR 1 Fel
R, T FH 9N o T € 56,19,48 TS &
T oI 3R T 759,38,70 T & Tehdl JaTE <20l 8. &7
ot foaeolt &1 oRaT TIET 3 S & T & <o §
o TR & T H w1 B 6 e fafgad A g
3T o Ttereh ST 91 T &, fora foaid & w1 e
ST T S & oI faaRol W Sra T s % fae
ST 3T e 2.

ST T T ity fon foT & ST 18 &l famqor 4.
10 3T 11 F7 3T LI SHE HT =18 &, S 56 &
T TR 3T Qo Tfcaared & Yo et &
SyRaTIferd ferire faaor s Hefer 7 &, S 91 31 A 2011
FIZ 407,45,96 T I et TEUIar, SHFL 83,11,75
TR & oot WU, S 31 83,11,75 TR & @I 3791
31 3ot 37afey BT TS Y % fo 2(15,39,22) TR &
TR TlTE I B

() 21 (TRfRA fomier faawon) qer oraied o 27
(T et H fiecht o el o foetrr Feqifdn) o artremati
ITET AR R T &,

TR oRaT TKRT 3R STeATT-AAT e fqaeo 12 o
oRgT TiTerRt 1 O SR TR (3), (4) W (5) H fAm
T Feof STER Yo sl 3T SIRaT o e %
forirer faaeott e sar Sifieham ST wd =6 fau T

thousands for the year then ended as considered in
the consolidated financial statements. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, in
so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect
of the Subsidiaries are based solely on the report of

the other auditors.

We did not audit the financial statements, of the
Dubai branch of the bank, whose financial statements
reflect total assets of ¥ 4081,57,39 thousands as at
March 31, 2011 and total revenues of ¥ 56,19,48
thousands and cash flow of ¥ 759,38,70 thousands
for the year then ended. These financial statements
have been audited by another auditor, duly qualified
to act as auditor in the country of incorporation of the
said branch, whose report has been furnished to us
and which was relied upon by us for our opinion on

the financial statements of the Bank.

Without qualifying our opinion we draw attention
to note No. 10 and 11 of Schedule 18 regarding
incorporation of unaudited financial statements of
a joint venture and two wholly owned subsidiaries
of the bank which reflect total assets of ¥ 407,45,96
thousands as at March 31, 2011, the Bank’s share
of Loss of ¥ 83,11,75 thousands and cash flow of
Rs.(15,39,22) thousands for the year then ended.

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Bank in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard-21
(Consolidated Financial Statements) and Accounting
Standard-27 (Financial Reporting of Interests in
Joint Ventures) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

Based on our audit and on consideration of reports
of other auditors on separate financial statements and
the other financial information of the Subsidiaries
and branch auditors referred to in para (3), (4) and

(5) above, and to the best of our information and




TSRO & R T, BHH I8 U9 © o G Fhfed
faxirr faa=or g o Smr=dar 7 oRaieT s &

according to the explanations given to us, we are of
the opinion that the attached consolidated financial

statements give a true and fair view in conformity with

gy frfafad S g=i vd T8 fRufa sufa € -

generally accepted accounting principles in India:

(F) HHSHfRT eI T & HIFl H, 31 71 2011 aﬁ@i@é; a) Inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of
ShIHERTST 3l TR fefd);

the Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as
at March 31, 2011;
(@) GHfER AT oI & HFeT H, 38 TR S A

T % feTe T o AR T 3T

b) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account, of the consolidated Profit of the Group

for the year ended on that date; and

() TRfHT TS gaTe faaur & gt H, 39 ARG &

Waﬁ%wmqﬁm. ¢) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the

year ended on that date.

ﬁ‘!}ﬂ'"ﬁ ?h'Q?:.T'Q"s"T:I'T qﬁiﬁawﬁqg%hwsﬁ For S.P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
T8 SR T SRETT Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
T . il frretet 2. Streft Pawan K.Gupta Nilesh R. Joshi
TR S DS Partner Partner

A §& : 92529

TH TSI ST 000346N

T « 4o
ARG ¢ 19 37 2011

e dI &« 114749
TH TS GE&T: 101872W

Membership No. 92529
Firm Regn. No.000346N

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 19,2011

Membership No. 114749
Firm Regn. No.101872W




31 uTel h! WlfeRd g U / Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011

R =X /X in ‘000s)

T 31 HIE 2010
As at 31-03-2010

STl FAT31 M 2011

Schedule As at 31-03-2011

LC)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

TSl / Capital 1 984 56 81 724 86 19
T51d 37T 3/ Reserves and Surplus 2 13584 40 93 9566 18 81
FHART Tk ey (HIfar) Semn

Employees’ Stock Options (Grants) Outstanding 98 58 15825
SHIITSTT / Deposits 3 180444 31 82 167587 44 84
3YR T / Borrowings 4 51569 65 25 49987 71 42
3T SAAIE Wd JIaeH / Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 6973 66 92 8234 38 01

253557 60 31

e/ TOTAL 236102 17 52
qfEmfeEi / ASSETS
TR 3R R otd S % I 91
Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 19563 75 69 13919 35 99
SRt o T 91 AT HiTT 3R YT AT U Wi Tfer
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice 7 135322 02 834 45 71
197 / Investments 8 68033 90 20 73106 51 63
37T / Advances 9 157098 06 64 140508 93 67
ST AT / Fixed Assets 10 3059 84 90 3021 11 92
3= GRFHIET / Other Assets 11 4448 80 86 4711 78 60
T/ TOTAL 253557 60 31 236102 17 52
3R S2AATE / Contingent Liabilities 12 134242 69 36 124983 37 58
alﬁr%g%a/ Bills for collection . . 403276 81 3209 63 64
e qu oRaT e qer o R faoafor S oral % = T h T H €.
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form an integral 17 & 18
part of the accounts
IS &
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
QT el F. Wtﬁﬁf . 9. e (3. TH. o)
(Subhash Tuli) (K.Narasimha Murthy) (B.P. .Sin h) (‘R.M. Malla)
ToVH T SEREL) 3T O ga 9T
Director ‘ Director Dy. Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
31T 1 ARG 1 BN Terr Rard o 3T
As per our report of even date attached
Fd T, 4. A8 U8 . Tl SN T AR
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
T TG T TR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(95 . ) GRNERASIND) (. Frar)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P. Sitaram)
TEER [ERREEIEER
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer

FeLrar 9. 92529
Membership No.92529

Firm Regn. No.000346N

TE, 19 37U 2011

Mumbai, April 19, 2011

FEEIAT . 114749
Membership No. 114749
o . 9.

Firm Regn. No. 101872W




L=
A Jaredll|
IDBI BANK LIMITED

31 AT 2011 31 AT T ShT HH{RA TTH-ZTH i@l
Consolidated Profit And Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2011

R3S/ in ‘000s)

31 9 2011 31 FE 2010
Schedule T Y AT 99
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
I 3=/ INCOME
ST &7 / Interest earned 13 18616 52 13 15531 20 35
3T 31 / Other income 14 2221 66 83 228579 56
el / TOTAL 20838 18 96 17816 99 91
1 AT / EXPENDITURE
TS @ / Interest expended 15 14270 23 21 1314523 43
GfLHTe =99 / Operating expenses 16 24918718 1934 24 08
Y I SHEHBATS / Provisions and contingencies 2512 57 59 1716 99 86
W/TOTAL 19274 67 98 16796 47 37
I &1 (JTT) / PROFIT / (LOSS)
T 1 faet & (J) / Net profit / (loss) for the year 1563 50 98 1020 52 54
Profit / (loss) brought forward 243 76 31 (118 07 68)
gm‘/ TOTAL 1807 27 29 902 44 86
IV faft=ai1/ APPROPRIATIONS
ifafee fes1d § 37T / Transfer to Statutory Reserve 413 00 00 258 00 00
YSiTd Td # 3IA07 / Transfer to Capital Reserve 15500 0
g fosTd # a0 / Transfer to General Reserve 601 50 00 108 34 63
STIRT AT, 1961 3T &I 36(1) (viii) & ST faor
fosra o ofaor
ga)l(n;\fstr, t1092|c1)ec13| Reserve under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income 100 00 00 37 73 02
&I AT / Proposed dividend 344 59 88 217 45 86
TEAIET TS T & / Tax on proposed dividend 5590 76 37 15 04
Wﬁﬁ@fﬂﬁ‘ﬁ@lﬂ'ﬂﬁ/ Balance carried over to balance sheet 290 71 65 243 76 31
1807 27 29 902 44 86

el / TOTAL




31 AT 2011 31 AT T ST HH{RA AT oIl
Consolidated Profit And Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2011

31 A 2011 31 1 2010
Schedule I AT Y I AT Y
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
e 2 3 () (T 19 famadly 7 <)
Earnings per share ) (Refer Schedule 18 Note 7)
- {1/ Basic 17.40 14.08
- g /Diluted 17.40 14.08
Hecd ! orel Aifaar qe ol 9¥ fawfor Si ot & 1=
T H ETH &,
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming an integral part 17 & 18
of the Profit and Loss Account
IS F
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
I el &. Wﬁej%iq?f 1. 7. s (3. TH. o)
(Subhash Tuli) (K.Narasimha Murthy) (B.P. Singh) (R.M. Malla)
fevms fevms 37 Y&y 3Ry U Y fSvT
Director ) Director Dy. Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
3T &l ARG bl AT Fear FTuTd o STER
As per our report of even date attached
Fd TG, 9. AU Eg & Tl AR T AR
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
Tl AR Tl TRETRIT
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(& . ) GRNERASIND) (4. drer)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P. Sitaram)
TR foretrer Srfyaprdr
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer
He&dl 4. 92529 [T g, 114749

Membership N0.92529

T 3. .
Firm Regn.No.000346N

TS, 19 37 2011
Mumbai, April 19, 2011

Membership No.114749

T 3. .
Firm Regn.No.101872W




TUfehd i@t o AT &9 T sggfedt /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts

R 2L /T in ‘000s)

TG 1 - Ust FAT31 W 2011 FA731 A 2010
SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL As at 31-03-2011 _ As at 31-03-2010

Authorised Capital
10 T Tcda & 200 00 00 000 (125 00 00 000) SfFET IIT

200 00 00 000 (125 00 00 000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 2000 00 00 1250 00 00
2000 00 00 1250 00 00
e, atfira o R S
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
10 T T o qUId: e 98 45 68 099 (72 48 61 921) SfRadl X
98 45 68 099(72 48 61 921) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each - fully paid up 984 56 81 72486 19
(TGN 18 fomulr 13 =) (Refer Schedule 18 Note 13)
el / TOTAL 984 56 81 724 86 19
R =T / X in ‘000s)
I 2 - fiord i erfergiy F31 A 2011 @31 9 2010
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
I.  wifaferes TTd / Statutory Reserve
IRfY o / Opening Balance 1128 08 20 870 08 20
% % SR 9Radq /7 Additions during the year 4130000 258 00 00
Y % SR Sl / Deductions during the year 0 0
1541 08 20 1128 08 20
1. fiord o srferfram T 45 ST o srwarta s wifafies frrd
Statutory Reserve Maintained Under Section 45 IC of RBI Act
TR 91 / Opening balance 18 61 18 61
Tt % < Uk / Additions during the year 0 0
% % SR et / Deductions during the year 0 0
18 61 18 61
Il. ST s34 / Capital Reserve
TR 919 / Opening Balance 360 7178 3607178
% % SR 9Radq /7 Additions during the year 15500 0
Y % SR Sl / Deductions during the year 0 0
3622678 360 7178
IV. e fisTd / Revaluation Reserve
URFYE oI (3T 18 fom 1 <)
Opening Balance (Refer Schedule 18 Note 1) 1937 71 93 1979 56 30
% % <9 Uk / Additions during the year 0 0
T % S FAAfaar / Deductions during the year 419476 418437
189577 17 1937 7193




TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

@ BT / T in “000s)
T 31 919 2010
As at 31-03-2010

T 31 919 2011
As at 31-03-2011

I 2 - fiord oiR rfergiw

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

V  JR W / Share Premium

TR 91 / Opening Balance 1761 21 14 1760 45 38
Tt % < Uk / Additions during the year 28614218 7576
T % S FaAfaar / Deductions during the year 0 0
4622 63 32 1761 21 14
VI T 3 31 w7 / Revenue and other Reserves
F/a | fTd / General Reserve
m'@'ﬁ[/ Openmg Balance 3641 06 70 3528 48 69
% % < Uk / Additions during the year 613 68 01 11258 01
% % SR Sl / Deductions during the year 0 0
4254 74 71 3641 06 70
G/b Tk sednur fAfdy Staff Welfare Fund
TR 91 / Opening Balance 2901 11 2909 11
% % SR 9Radq / Additions during the year 0 0
Y & S AT / Deductions during the year 0 8 00
2901 11 2901 11
/e ITEERT ST, 1961 T €T 36( 1) (viii) o ST fagn fiord
Special Reserve under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
TR 919 / Opening Balance 63504 63504
T % < Uk / Additions during the year 0 0
T % S FaAfaar / Deductions during the year 0 0
6 35 04 6 35 04
w/d STt ST, 1961 T AT 36(1) (viii) o S=ITTa i U Srfar
foor frord
Special Reserve created & maintained under Section 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
TR 919/ Opening Balance 458 08 00 4203500
% % < IRk / Additions during the year 10792 00 377300
T o SR &t / Deductions during the year 0 0
566 00 00 458 08 00
VIl &7 ST o1& | 91 YT / Balance in Profit and Loss Account
I o T B oI&l o 3TTHT/ As per Profit and loss Account for the year 290 71 65 243 76 31
faer & i 9f@e= / Addition on account of merger * 1488 31
AT T (2009-10) F fAfr aftawT / Addition on account of Dividend Tax 76 03 0
(2009-10)
306 35 99 243 76 31
13584 40 93 9566 18 81

et ( I'&Vll) / TOTAL (1 TO VII)

* S SAESISIBNE B s T, 3 SMELrens firew far. & faera-ud a1 01-04-2010 F 31-12-2010 ¥afy F @ onfe 2.

Represents pre-merger profit of IDBI Home Finance Ltd. and IDBI Gilts Ltd. i.e. from 01-04-2010 to 31-12-2010




TUfeRd i@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (S /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R 2L /T in ‘000s)

TGN 3 - TR FAT31 A 2011 F1 31 HE 2010
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
F A
I o ST iyt
Demand Deposits
(i) % ¥ / From banks 1597 30 29 569 48 71
(i) 3= ¥/ From others 22136 19 71 15058 72 39
23733 50 00 15628 21 10
Il e ek STyl / Saving Bank Deposits 1393579 82 87873110
I HTEHE SRS / Term Deposits
(i) §% ¥ / From banks 11525 59 50 9890 20 66
(i) 37T q/ From others 1312494250 1332817198

142775 02 00

143171 92 64

hel / TOTAL 180444 31 82

167587 44 84

g B
(i) e o Ry wmTEreh &l ST
Deposits of branches in India 180041 26 90
(if) e & are¥ Rerd STraeh & SR
Deposits of branches outside India 403 04 92

167568 49 56

18 95 28

167587 44 84

&/ TOTAL 180444 31 82

R =S /T in ‘000s)

S 4 - SAR v J31 AR 2011 FM31 HF 2010
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS As at 31-03-2011 As at 31-03-2010
| a3 UIYTT / Borrowings in India
(i) ey fstd o / Reserve Bank of India 0 0
(i) 3r=T19F / Other banks 671 30 00 4242 51 09
(i) 317 Teemd 3R TSifgAT / Other institutions and agencies
F T PR Y [N
(@) Government of India borrowings 0 3333
g T YR & S 3T - | S
(b) Tier I bonds issued to Government of India 2130 50 00 2130 50 00
T IR - | (MEEHRTE)
(c) Tier | (IPDI) 1708 80 00 1463 70 00
T AR - 1SS
(d) Upper Tier Il Bonds 4286 20 00 3286 20 00
(iv) argfea, gfaee s (S 11 it & fere 7o)
Unsecured, Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated for Tier Il Capital) 6836 68 03 5948 59 00
(V) 9T TR S TREh i€/ Bonds guaranteed by Government of India 1176 50 00 224290 00
(Vi) 31=1/ Others 26126 30 45 26914 64 00
Il 9 o 9T ¥ IAR ARTET / Borrowings outside India 8633 36 77 3758 34 00
et (1 307 11) / TOTAL (1 and 1) 51569 65 25 49987 71 42

| 3 11 H 9NHe Wi SHR A - T 9998 59 41 71X (% 7693 33 17 TIX)
Secured borrowings included in I and Il above- ¥ 9998 59 41 Thousand R 7693 33 17 Thousand)




TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R 2SI /% in ‘000s)

ST 5 - 37T TIATY, ST T

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

T 31 |1 2011
As at 31-03-2011

T 31 HIE 2010
As at 31-03-2010

. 2=fiet/ Bills payable 1002 07 07 1901 28 11
. 3T FEied garESH (f99eT) / Inter- office adjustments(net) 155796 5158 85
Il 3afyd =317 / Interest accrued 2104 59 75 1970 15 53
IV. 3= / Others

(F) IIed SAUH I

(@)  Advance payments received 630 81 31 1500 74 70

(@) fafg e

(b)  Sundry Creditors 410 43 51 42529 40

() fafey smERIERT

(c)  Sundry Deposits 263722 272518

() fafey

(d) Miscellaneous 582 05 41 532 3052
V. ST UE@E™ / Other Provisions

(F) A TR Ui faaamgot graEm

(@)  Prudential provisions against standard assets 660 36 25 54094 70

(@) S O I & e

(b)  Dividend and dividend tax payable 400 50 64 254 60 90

() I HATHL / S /37 L

(c)  Service tax/TDS/Other taxes payable 319302 59 14 00

(&) T a9

(d)  Other Provisions 1108 94 78 97106 12

6973 66 92 8234 38 01

el / TOTAL

R =T /% in ‘000s)
FAT31HE 2011 FAT31 54 2010
As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010

ST 6 - Thal 3T A fioTd seh o T 9ig

SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
L grer o el (el g1 e Hfed)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 123939 06 659 89 03
. gl e S % 9 99 / Balances with Reserve Bank of India
() = @i ® / in Current Accounts 18324 36 63 13259 46 96

(i) 3r=r@r|i # / in Other Accounts 0 0
W(lsﬁ-{") / TOTAL (I and I1) 19563 75 69 13919 35 99




TUfeRd i@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (S /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R =X /X in ‘000s)

ST 7 - ekl o T 91T AT T T

31T e TR Fiaes vt

SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES

JT 31 919 2011

As at 31-03-2011

JT 31 HIE 2010

As at 31-03-2010

|  WRAH/ In India
(i) a’cﬁf%wgﬁﬁ/ Balances with banks
(F) =g @ *
(@  in Current Accounts*

(@) 3= S @l |

(b)  in Other Deposit Accounts
(i) AT Oe 37T Fe1 U giqes i

Money at call and short notice

(F) Sl I

(@  with banks

(@) 377 Gt & I

(b)  with other institutions

Il 9RAT WL/ Outside India
(i) H@@Fﬁf{/ in Current Accounts
(i) 377 ST @rEl ® / in Other Deposit Accounts

Tl / Total |

(iii) W@WWWWT@U Money at call and short notice

et 1l / Total 1

el I (1 37 11) GRAND TOTAL (I and I1)
T TR HUehehell St o AT § TTRErel ST faUa 2 31 16 91 857 (T 16 58 24 BTY) TNHA ©.

*includes X 31 16 91 Thousand R 16 58 24 Thousand) remitted by branches through non correspondent banks.

35106 25 32003 42
163 38 80 140 68 05
0 224 50 00

0 99 93 84

514 45 05 785 15 31
1999 52 49 30 40
753 65 55 0
651190 0
838 76 97 49 30 40
1353 22 02 83445 71

R =X /X in ‘000s)

SFTEN § - Farer

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

JT 31 919 2011
As at 31-03-2011

J0T 31 919 2010
As at 31-03-2010

| ¥ f=r % F1&9T / Investments in India in
) gy i"l‘ﬂ 971 / Government securities

(

(i) 3r=7 STAIfed 9fayfai / Other approved securities

(iii) 17X / Shares

(iv) fes=X 3R 97 / Debentures and Bonds

(v) e T ST / 1 G 3am
Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures

(Vi) 3= (SUfSerer T3, RIgaTe hel & Ffe 3fe)

Others (CP’s, units in MF’s etc.)

Shell / Total |

54053 24 39 60903 50 19
27990 438 66
32773776 2698 30 52
2316 70 49 2141 43 67
39 08 05 39 08 05
8344 65 08 7319 76 01
68033 85 67 73106 47 10




TUfehd i@t o anT w0 T sggfeEt (S /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R3S /% in ‘000s)

ST 8 - forarem

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS (Contd.)

JeT 31 919 2011
As at 31-03-2011

T 31 919 2010
As at 31-03-2010

W'@‘Wﬁﬁ'&ﬁﬁﬂ/ Investments outside India in
(i) SRR gfegfaa (Fem gifyeRon gied)
Government securities (including local authorities)

(i) T Geed $fiX / 1 Yogad 3
Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures
(ifi) 3= Ferer (2rr)

Other investments (shares)

eIl / TOTAL I
AT (137 11) / GRAND TOTAL (I and 1)

AT o f497 / Investments in India
ﬁé’?ﬁﬂ‘v’lﬂﬂ‘i@?/ Gross value of investments
Ha<: el YT / JoIa / Less: Aggregate provision for depreciation

9t f9er9T / Net investments

W'ﬁ'aﬁ'{/ Investments outside India
EEN [ &1 Hehel Hd / Gross value of investments

HITE: Ged e / HeTsId / Less: Aggregate provision for depreciation

991 f199T / Net investments

0 0

0 0

453 453

453 453

68033 90 20 73106 51 63
69090 64 21 73674 01 50
1056 78 54 567 54 40
68033 85 67 73106 47 10
453 453

0 0

453 453




TUfeRd i@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (S /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R3S /% in ‘000s)

g9 - fw FAT31AE 2011 T 31 HF 2010
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES As at 31-03-2011 _ As at 31-03-2010
% A

(i) G T AT / AT T e
Bills purchased and discounted / rediscounted

(i) The FOT, LS TAT T 9T Gfeers For

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(i) 7T =01 / Term Loans*

el / TOTAL

(i) ﬁmmgﬁ?ﬁ** / Secured by tangible assets**
(i) F/ TR TRfad! 51 GfTd ** / Covered by Bank / Government

guarantees***

(iii) 379fYd / Unsecured

et / TOTAL

| AR S| / Advances in India

(i) refendT g & / Priority Sector

(ii) @<+ &= / Public Sector

(iii) S / Banks

(iv) 31/ Others

T/ TOTAL

| W'&Wﬂ'ﬁ]ﬂ' / Advances outside India
(i) §f ¥ I/ Due from banks
(i) =T Y Y= / Due from others

(F) @ q A / A T e

(@) Bills purchased and discounted

(W) qyfed =0
(b) Syndicated loans
m I
(c) Others
et / TOTAL

THETANT (1 3T 1) / GRAND TOTAL (C 1 and C 1)
3T
* SFA S I AT O I €.
includes Inter Bank Participatory Certificate
** e FO T AT WM €
includes advances secured against book debts.

*% 31T Sl ST ST GREUST I AT 9T .

includes advances secured against letters of credit issued by other banks.

2659 16 39

33098 49 98
121340 40 27

3074 44 94

2024959 12
117184 89 61

157098 06 64

140508 93 67

145612 29 27
3691297

11116 64 40

122251 10 32
9172710

17340 56 25

157098 06 64

140508 93 67

42205 70 83
15949 42 44

368 97 97
96733 54 15

31004 94 05
731547 21
575594
101847 19 07

155257 65 39

140225 16 27

0 0

0 0

61 55 21 2324 11

0 0

1778 86 04 260 53 29
1840 41 25 283 77 40

157098 06 64

140508 93 67




TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R3S /% in ‘000s)
T 31 919 2010
As at 31-03-2010

JeT 31 919 2011
As at 31-03-2011

ST 10 - I Uit
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

@R (313'{1?1 18 fewum 1 a@') / Premises (Refer Schedule 18 note 1)

URFYE 91 / Opening Balance 2598 54 95 2598 27 20
a9 & < ufae / Additions during the year 142 14 69 2775
Y & S Ffdar / Deductions during the year* 100 00 0
Wﬁﬂ]’@'@%ﬂ@@q/ Depreciation to date 203 61 69 152 50 86
%1/ TOTAL 2536 07 95 2446 04 09

I 3 e Ut (HHeR 9 ftherd? gfed)

Other fixed assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

TR 919 / Opening Balance 896 91 25 692 44 22
faera & fafasr aftaefT Addition on account of merger 127517 0
a9 & < afiaeq / Additions during the year 173 29 64 2315127
Y & SR Flfaar / Deductions during the year 26 29 26 138719
3ATST ol I e Jeed / Depreciation to date 601 18 60 497 45 61
et / TOTAL 455 48 20 412 62 69

]| ﬂ@“ﬁ‘ﬁm/ Assets given on Lease
URY 91 / Opening Balance 643 55 77 645 76 28
Y & SR St / Deductions during the year 0 22051
3ATST 3l I e Jeeld / Depreciation to date 64179 25 64179 25
1% forress wfgufaal & T 9ree / Provisions for Non-Performing assets 17652 17652
HeT / TOTAL 0 0
IV <7e] USTRTA &1 / Capital work-in-progess 68 28 75 1624514
3059 84 90 3021 11 92

et/ TOTAL (1+11+111+1V)

* UG 1 91 T T 1053 T & JAHeaih Xo1d onffeT &

Includes Revaluation Reserve of ¥ 1053 Thousands on sale of Premises




TUfeRd i@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (S /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R 2L /T in ‘000s)

TG 11 - 3= ufeufast FAM31 AR 2011 FAT 31 HH 2010
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS As at 31-03-2011 _ As at 31-03-2010
I SfaR-Frerd F9TEeH / Inter-office adjustment (net) 0 0
Il 3ufd &A1 / Interest accrued 1699 87 04 1547 56 28
N 3yfi T STd / & R R kit (faeh)
Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source (net) 1591 77 84 1597 30 90
v @I’@?WWW/ Stationery and Stamps 1327 90 00
V@t s gfte § ure X - i it
Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfcation of claims . 0 0
VI <aE e et i (THeeye®) & Sfafd e & Gy § er/giaao
Expenses / Disbursements in respect of cases transferred to Stressed Assets 258 45 14 31
Stabilisation fund (SASF)
VIl 3/ / Others
(F) IeAfTd X aREuraa (Faer)
(@) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 441 42 14 34020 58
(T) 3M&e & fore dfad TR / 97
(b)  Shares/ Bonds Pending allotment 2500 212 48 73
() fafey SHrfer o 1w
(c) Sundry deposit and advances 91 66 03 10117 60
(&) THE
(d)  Claims receivable 364 17 61 624 08 78
(%) fafay
(e)  Miscellaneous 256 93 48 287 91 42
=T/ TOTAL 444880 86 4711 78 60
R 2L /% in ‘000s)
ST 12 - STk {GTeh IaTy, FAT31HE 2011 2731 °H 2010
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES As at 31-03-2011  As at 31-03-2010
I S oo o 5= =0 =16 A T
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 375 86 08 688 71 19
I sford: yed el o foe e
Liability for partly paid investments 0 29 16
I o arerer fafmre dfesrstt & T <aar
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 32057 70 75 32392 26 52
IV et &1 3l ¥ & 76 MRfaa
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(F) IRGH
(@) inlIndia 46120 82 23 35940 65 51
(@) 9d 9 et
(b) ogtside India 2535 89 66 2001 48 46
V. Efqar, wieT i 3 A
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 25963 16 60 2348595 29
VI 'ﬂa‘[ / Currency Swaps 6034 1097 3240 07 87
VIl 3w/ Options 1530 54 65 2352 38 49
X foaTfad SR, STt &, <8 ST =t 9 & fafm
On account of disputed Income tax, Interest Tax, penalty and interest demands 1123 09 50 130637 79
X 3= / Others 37 82 36 70 30

Sl / TOTAL (1 to X) 134242 69 36

124983 37 58




TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R3S /% in ‘000s)

TGN 13 - Sfta s 31 9 2011 31 11 2010
T AT 1 AT
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
l 31T / el U2 =T / 9221/ Interest / discount on advances / bills 13750 39 40 10996 05 94
I 99T W 31T / Income on investments 4826 18 09 4248 17 47
N fosrd S % o1 9 SR 37 Sfae-d ffal W =
Interest on balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds 176617 227522
\Y 31 / Others 222847 264 2172
&l / TOTAL 18616 52 13 15531 20 35
R 2/ T in ‘000s)
ST 14 - T AT 31 99 2011 31 /1 2010
T AT 1 AT
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
1 FHH, faf e ST el
Commission, exchange and brokerage 1489 69 04 1258 62 88
o e e T e/ (B (Faen)
Profit/ (Loss) on sale of investments (net) 150 45 87 72909 75
o el o g T / (BIF) (FHae)
Profit/(Loss) on revaluation of investments (net) (19 91 58) (51 00 44)
IV o, a3 afE i & s a7 (') (FHEe)
Profit/(Loss) on sale of land, buildings and other assets (net) (2 69 44) (151 42)
v e eR-ed e i / (@) (Faen)
Profit/(Loss) on exchange transactions / Derivatives (net) 193 89 65 98 60 17
VI R Ry Ter S 3 / A GgEd S I i o
Dividend income from subsidiary companies and / or joint ventures in India 2062 21 0
VIl Jag @ STel TTE HHel § agell / Recovery from written off cases 1441770 12111 39
VI fafay 311 / Miscellaneous Income 245 43 38 1308723
el / TOTAL 2221 66 83 228579 56
R 2 / T in ‘000s)
ST 15 - I = 31 99 2011 31 /1 2010
1 AT a 1 AT
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
l STHRIFSTT X &S / Interest on deposits 998716 93 91771119
Il ford 9 / SfaR-s Sy Afert W =
Interest on RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 978 23 90 5771339
1 A= / Others 3304 82 38 3390 98 85
&l / TOTAL 14270 23 21 1314523 43




LI R
A Cav =gl

IDBI BANK LIMITED

TUfeha oIt o N1 &0 T sggfeat (W) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

R TS /% in ‘000s)

TGN 16 - TR & 31 7 2011 31 A 2010
P T Y T Y
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
| FHACT T T ST 37 o g
Payments to and provisions for employees 1083 97 68 803 11 93
Il R, 5 ST fSSTel / Rent, taxes and lighting 21190 73 184 98 46
I Wﬁ?é’@?‘v’lﬂﬁ/ Printing and stationery 374552 303526
v e/ 3 7= / Advertisement and publicity 52 24 45 40 24 94
\% S T Frf T eIs / Depreciation on property * 130 50 44 94 9557
W fe TRl &1 T, W 31X 59 / Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 4177 82 62
VIl oRET Teme! i ST 79 / Auditors’ fees and expenses 19396 15749
VIl faf g9/ Law Charges 72780 464 71
IX S T, T, JAGH, A< / Postage, Telegram, Telephone, etc. 53 57 62 677611
X A 3R TEREd / Repairs and maintenance 96 33 29 8630 14
Xl M/ Insurance 151 70 20 114 42 61
Xi e/ Banking expenses 56 95 32 46 76 10
Xl e 3R WA =1 / Card & ATM expenses 99 08 01 68 08 94
XIV TS &4 / Consultancy expenses 98403 171877
XV 92 @I "l @ agel ¥ gayd
Expenses for recovery of write off cases 38852 40169
XVI amﬁ@wémam/ International banking expenses 9 51 12600
XVII - ST=eqifdT =9 / Outsourcing expenses 268 36 63 153 15 04
XVIII 3TE 2T / IT expenses 26 78 97 8 48 69
XIX  TIT TFOTEIOT 371 371 771 / Staff training & other expenses 228512 18 86 44
XX T SR 916 TR / Travelling and conveyance charges 2691 36 213428
XXl asrem Treasury expenses 555 81 43990
XXII' 34y o fTe %I 1 3121 21 / Fee and other expenses for borrowing 28 59 56 7396 77
XX 3r=127 / Other expenditure 115 60 88 87 5162
2491 87 18 1934 24 08

el / TOTAL

* T 41 84 23 T (% 41 84 37 TIY) o YAHCHA [4oTd &l HIThT

* Net of revluation reserve of ¥ 41 84 23 thousand ® 41 84 37 thousand)




TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

ST - 17 WEqUt TUfehd o faar

Schedule 17: CONSOLIDATED PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A T T ST

Basis of Preparation:

T foir faaror TEqRnTe SR 0 T o 170 € 3K 3 it Heeaqul Taeatt & HrHeT 7 91 H Y=o Ji oiaid i
(Sirewdn) & o1& €, f5m o] wifafues wem, adm R o (e o) 5 feife fafaEme amee, SmnfafeEme o
ferahrer TIeeT (STEREe), Saferd & H Taferd oRafe w1e (Tew) SiX Tsfaat enfia &,

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical basis and conform, in all material aspects,
to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India which encompasses applicable statutory provisions,

regulatory norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA),
Accounting Standards (AS) and prevailing practices in the respective industry.

SITHTAT ehT SURRT
Use of Estimates:

fereirer forareor o i ¥ e % fore 9% e § fF 9% O A U9 §IuTE S S fareie faeruit @ arie s S
ufeEft, SErnelt, S, S s e ST SR ST % JeRdIRor P FHIfad S §. TS P 59 § 6 7 sgae o
YRS Yol 3R faehyul &, ey, ardfass qiomy SIHET & STorT o Gehd ©, oRaT SIHM H R A 7XE o T ol =1 e
e yafer 7 ey ¥ fewre # forer S €.

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are reasonable and prudent. However,
actual results could differ from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current
and future periods.

THEHT I HET:

Preparation of Consolidation:

TR o faamot % oRaie e (TeH) 21 TR faxir fgawor 3t weg 27 <ggaa Semi § fed & R 7 faxdirg Rafdm
T gy foper STTE SMESIEeNE o fof (Yot ety - S ST o il Jera Geesll / W 349 & o I <. THaA
T gy ek SRRl / T e & e faaor 36 Raifd T ariRg o oA R T © R ariRg o srefd 31 79 2011 S
ToTe Y % fore Sk o o faresor dam R T

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of IDBI Bank Limited (parent company — “the Bank”) and all
its subsidiaries / Joint Venture as defined in Accounting Standard (AS)-21 ‘Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS-27
“Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures’. The financial statements of the subsidiaries/joint venture used in the
consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of the Bank i.e. year ended March 31, 2011.

o o foriry faaeott 1 ot & rer e T @ (%) T Serd Seemel @ iR, Sdel, o ST o S A
FEI-HeA Pl -SSR UX SIS, () S T 30 & TRGufa, Sordrel, 21 oiR =1 SidT /et 3 o Ser
Tt ] iR - S -ferT AR TR HRfh Y THEA T Y T oH-o gaT fae T £,

The financial statements of the Bank have been combined with: (a) its subsidiaries on a line by line basis by adding

the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income & expenses, (b) its joint venture on a line by line basis
by consolidating the proportionate book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income & expenses. Intra Group

transactions have been eliminated on consolidation.



TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

T farira faamon # wnfiret &1 7€ Heemd Frefafed §:

The entities considered in the consolidated financial statements are:

HH. |HUHTRTAW frm e e g o wnfie fea
Sr.No | Name of the company Country of EANIGHIGH
Incorporation| % of ownership interest as at
31WE2011| 317972010
March 31, 2011| March 31, 2010
®) | Uk faie UeaTe:
A) Financial Subsidiaries:
1) STEEHETTE Hiyed Tihe wfddw fafes T
IDBI Capital Market Services Limited. India 100 100
2)  aMEETeTE SR HsHe d fafiree RIS
IDBI Asset Management Company Limited. India 100 100
3) SRS THTE 2% &l fefids RIS
IDBI MF Trustee Company Limited. India 100 100
4)  IMEIEIRTE B wEY fdfds IRk
IDBI Home Finance Ltd (see note below) India - 100
5) oESHTeITE frrew e (AR <1 g foooh ) e
IDBI Gilts Ltd (see note below) India - 100
@) | TR-faeie vee wen
B) Non Financial Subsidiary:
D AREEIETE 2 ffies I
IDBI Intech Limited India 100 100
M) | ST S g Sad
(@) Life Insurance Joint Venture:
1) ISR wIfdy A% s2aR Y &l fdfids IRk
IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Limited India 48 48

T e FE3T H S T 20% F 37fereh ot AAMHR 8, TN 378 W 23 “FAfehe farirar faawont # weein geeneti & fawr &

feTe SR % Siaic Tearl e H 1397 & = ST 8, S9! T HR0T AT A1 Seel@-T T sl il & 3rerar O faei &
G L o (T HEeaqot fereT =& H1T S 2.

Though the Bank holds more than 20% of voting power in certain entities, the same are not treated as investment in
an Associate under AS-23 “Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements’, mainly
either due to lack of significant influence or such investments are not considered as material investments requiring
consolidation.

forequly: 3er ST U T AT 01.01.201 1 T S 7 et o 7.

Note: Both these companies got merged with the bank w.e.f. 01.01.2011.




TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

Revenue Recognition:

Tored 1 FufeoT 59 Siferiae ST 3 e R ST § 36 e ol 3nfeleh oy S o Tored i farv e & I TI0T 31 ST Tehell
2.

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can
be reliably measured.

é'a; / Bank:

(i) ST 3T TN T R aht O SU=T SR TR &l ST & Siafeh 11 -fouress ufgufea & et § footd S 3 foasget
RSS! % TR TYAT 3 1 TOHT 31 Sl 2.

Interest income and lease rentals are accrued except in the case of non performing assets where it is recognised
upon realisation as per the prudential norms of RBI.

(i) 9GO/ TR HHISE T 0T U SR T & STl © a1 59 Jeli | T 1 3 O SHI9H €, 30 370%e 37T 3
AT T8 1 U / TS 37ary § Ul SER U HET S §.

Commissions on LC/ guarantee are reckoned as accrued, upfront in cases where the commission does not exceed
Rs.1 lakh and, in other cases, accrued over the period of LC/ Guarantees.

(ifi)  Tooh ST AT oAl WIfCct Shr GFATEETT o6 STRTE W= Sufet fohelT STTelT & 371 TTeh 3 1 i 6l 9Tl o ST9I Bifet Sucifer
T 3T BT &

Fee based income are accrued on certainty of receipt and is based on milestones achieved as per terms of agreement
with the client.

(iv) TSI feradl TX 3 Pl FRAE Hfchel 3T TR ferard 37 oFafy % SEI HHT ST 2.

Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenure of the instrument on a constant yield basis.

(v)  CATHIeT ST Ifee ot STfHerY s &1 ST O el il 0T SU=T ST I T STl ©.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis when the right to receive the same is established.
T favii W@ / Financial Subsidiaries:

(i) U S STl 0T Aot i TR ST UX WIS 3TeraT fafshl UX Jeet 37T Tt el Uit 1 G Ui 3K 3ufad
1T & ©9 1 T § Fuffed fra sar . S ufqufet s @i w o et & w9 H e Tfer qe fasn o2 ure afer
et ST % TIO0TT 1 ST & 37X 39 1 o6 S 272 21efal 317 o &0 # feewray 3 feam Siref &

Total consideration paid or received on purchase or sale, on outright basis, of coupon-bearing debt securities is

identified separately as principal consideration and accrued interest. Amount paid as accrued interest on purchase,
and received on sale, of such securities is netted and reckoned as expense or income by way of interest.

(i) OH-TF I G I e o o & ATt o wfafoat o e srafy 3 fore o &7 12 =41 3fae e &, ufiade
AT S it o ST foeie s Tt o g fuifed <X Suferd S e,

Interest on fixed coupon debt securities, held as on the Balance Sheet date, is accrued for the broken period at the
coupon rate. Interest on floating rate securities is accrued at rates determined as per the terms of the issue.

(i) STEr) Fia 3 ey H sforadl 91T & =INTd B @ T 5 TR R, 59 R O wier o1 @ ey Oe i o | ST
TR a9 o qor | F o e S 2.

Devolvement of equity shares in respect of issues underwritten are treated as investments. Underwriting income
on these issues are credited to the Profit and Loss Account and netted against the value of investments.
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ﬁ'{-ﬁ?‘ﬁ?mm/ Non Financial Subsidiary:

G Hieerelt ¥ W Torea 1 el & I & SR R o § o1 S €. 3curat shr s i qend oIt & SATHR e B
I o ST TR ey B o ST €. 9 T 37 Sreae ol qodich el BT S & oY Tafied iR o & e &
T TEC ©. SfYeR Teh-Ichl ST TTe 1 Tl Sl TTE Jarif shr 7afey & IR STt &9 I fewmer H foan S ¢, e diea
Y e Yo B fe A1 gfte T 2w e 7 fordm S 8. S We 31 S Ja FEihT 3 R 6 TR IS SR T
ey T o STl 8. 3121 31791 il 3= 3T U CRaTels: fehafT Sfrefl @,

Revenue from software contracts is recognised on achievement of milestone basis. Sale of products is recognised on
transfer of property of goods as per agreed terms. The softwares sold, on which propriety rights continue with the
company, are not valued. Annual Technical Services revenue is recognised proportionately over the period in which
the services are rendered. Revenue from National Contact Centre is recognised upon receipt of confirmation of sales.
Knowledge Management income is recognized upfront on commencement of Knowledge Management program. Other
Income is accounted on Accrual basis.

W@WWW/ Life Insurance Joint Venture:
(i) TS/ Premium:

I (T T H2ehY) &l S B U 3779 & &Y § AT fmar ST &, ST uifafea & Wi @ s uiffaa) & e
TG B9 T 3 % & 1 e # foram San . Greida Qe 1 SRrefemor o # <o 5 Sy € 3% 39 Aeem figem
HET ST R,

Premium (net of service tax) is recognized as income when due. Premium on lapsed policies is recognized as
income when such policies are reinstated. Commuted premium is considered as due in the year of commutation
and is considered as renewal premium.

21T 319 W o et G =T ST ©.

Top up premiums are considered as single premium.

Y5 FRIER & fo1C T (3T % G T Tfem 7 1 HH1 <7 2.

For linked business, premium is recognized as income when the associated units are created.

(i) mﬁﬁrﬁm/ Income from Linked fund:
T et & 31y, ot ffer wler 9o, - oM ok, S i T 31 SnfHe &, 1 S giferd & e wd vrdf &
TR G5, R ST ST § 37 3= 3R T e 7 fora S €.

Income from linked funds which includes fund management charges, policy administration charges, cost of
insurance, etc. are recovered from the linked fund in accordance with terms and conditions of policy and are
accounted on accrual basis.

3Tﬁ,'|'q 3:h'l' TG / Advances and Provisions:
ém/ Bank:

(i) 3T 1 A, STaH, |y qor i uREufEt % € § aviigd A S € 901 R S % el gt % ogar
T T ST ©. AT &l Ssies TREUfa 3 fe R T2 g ol e e S .

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and provisions are made in
accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI. Advances are stated net of provisions towards non-
performing advances.

(i) STef 581 ol Wfed o gfayfa W= Afm &1 =7aq 10% 907 faffds / gied fren s @, @6t oifimt 1 g ufufar
SR U & T § aviiche fohaT ST 8. THhT, TR, Tl ST 3, s TX T4, o1sdd, T2, SiiRmse onfs & qd
Advances are classified as “Secured by Tangible Assets” when security of at least 10% of the advance has been

stipulated/created against tangible security including book debts. Security in the nature of escrow, guarantee,
comfort letter, charge on brand, license, patent, copyright etc are not considered as “Tangible Assets’.
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THE9T / Investments:

oeh / Bank:

F(GRTTT / Classification:

o 3 e e S ST Ut T ST 3 et S 3wt e T
In terms of extant guidelines of the RBI, the entire investment portfolio is categorized as:
(i) GfegeFrdr e &1k / Held To Maturity,

(i) fohl & feT@ 37eT@ F2T / Available For Sale and

(iii) F9-fasra & fore &nfte 7 Held For Trading.

T S 3 ST et & fore = 8 O i foer e

Investments under each category are further classified as:

(i)  HLHRI 9faqfqdi / Government Securities

(i) 3T aﬁﬁﬁgﬁ'ﬁiﬁml Other Approved Securities

(iii) 9T / Shares

(iv) fes=z g dig / Debentures and Bonds

(v) HeEs ged / l:i'gﬁl—?f?ﬂq/ Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures

(vi) 37T (arforfaes U, ngmﬂn_s’ ﬂﬁd, 3Mf<) / Others (Commercial Paper, Mutual Fund Units,etc.).
TEHTUT T ST / Basis of Classification:

F) S ST T O S T & 3aav ¥ e e el @ afagerd O i St § i fRar E.

a) Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as ‘Held to Maturity’.

T) TR H AR § 90 fedt & e e g1 : fad & o enfid faott @1 wa-fawa & foe aifea Sroft o anffea foman S
2.

b)  Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified as ‘Held For

Trading’.
M) S e ST At Sfora H T o €, 3% <fashn o fore Suctsr 9ot 7 i fper S ®.
¢) Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as ‘Available For Sale’.

) 199 1 39 TS F 99 Rugadr a% @iid’, fSel & fae Sueter srar wa-fasa & fore anfed Srof § el feer
ST @ 377 35 91 3¢ fafame feen-FEe  Srar Sfvr 8 safed fFar srars.

d)  An investment is classified as ‘Held To Maturity’, ‘Available For Sale’ or ‘Held For Trading’ at the time of its
purchase and subsequent shifting amongst categories and its valuation is done in conformity with regulatory

guidelines.
T) TR GRS ST TR St § R T e & afuerr O e S § aniigd fmer S €.
e) Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as ‘Held To Maturity’.

) A T F 7 T feder / ate / s S S % e Ay ufvufa e oi g F & H faem
HHES! ¥ 3T ©

f)  The debentures/ bonds/ preference shares deemed to be in the nature of advance, are subject to the usual prudential
norms of asset classification and provisioning that are applicable to advances.
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W: / Valuation:
i) T e i e AT & it e o

i) In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

F) YRS IR T G T sfad ot o Aol H Ye S, FHITH, TR AT ST 37 3 I 37ei et § e
fepaaT STTe & STaifeh 511 ool |fed =1 fasii & wmer & O o5 &) Tsted W g e S 2.
a) Brokerage, commission, stamp duty and other taxes paid are included in cost of acquisition in respect

of acquisition of equity instruments from the secondary market whereas in respect of other investments,
including treasury investments, such expenses are charged to revenue.

@) yfqgfaat 7 e I U 379 the Jredred et 3 & w9 H o S B

b)  Upfront incentives received on subscription to securities are recognized as income.

M) fed srafy S I ya / e ST & 31t AT / s H et T e S € S7) 38 oIS o9/ & © 0 H A/
EIGIkS

c) Broken period interest paid/ received is excluded from the acquisition cost/ sale and treated as interest
expense/ income.

H) AN & IR ST AT T & TR O i fomar Sar e,

d) Cost is determined on the weighted average cost method.

TR ek e T o 3 & {3 TR Pt e < uiaererett o eifer” St & Sievie gt fahen Sl 3. ¥ el &1 579 o e
3ifehe ooT Sk 7 2, STl AT % IA fewra H fora S 2. 0wt # N s ufasadn i 9w srafer 7 ufvenfd fpe
ST ©. 59 S0 o ST ol Taraen Seersil / Seerd Semt o forel & goot H SR Ty &l T & STCTaT e aTell 311 T & Hefey
T g T ¥ feTe 7etTT- 37T T fohen STrar 2. 59 St 7 Frarit o1 fasht & 5 o o wect ofrv-aif S 3 ST faay i ©
3R e % ofd ¥ Gofl i T § TR foham ST @, foishl 0% 3if o -2 oy B A & Sl 2.

Investments ‘Held To Maturity” are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case the
premium is amortised on straight line basis over the remaining period of maturity. Diminution, other than temporary, in
the value of investments in subsidiaries/ joint ventures under this category is provided for each investment individually.
Profits on sale of investments in this category are first credited to Profit and Loss account and thereafter appropriated net
of applicable taxes to the Capital Reserve Account at the year / period end. Loss on sale is recognized in the Profit and
loss Account.

- fersher o e enfieey e fovehl  fore Suetesr Sforelt o s oot w1 fery-ar mid-2-mrehe ¥ ifefe foram ST & 377 wedies St
¥ 5% fact 81, afs FE @, 3 o9-9if orRg § et S & Safn R et 9, At i 2, 71 9ie e s e,

Investments Held For Trading and Available For Sale are marked to market scrip-wise and the resultant net depreciation,
if any, in each category is recognized in the Profit and Loss account, while the net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

&) gorl ot anforsers TE T ST T, S 9e2ighd forad B, Hodie TEIe AnTd I AT S B,

a)  Treasury Bills, commercial papers and certificates of deposits being discounted instruments are valued at carrying
cost.

W) FA-fawa/3ad fF T Fael % Hey § 9N qo Wi Sl § 3Uae FI-faw / TE-ga § o S 8. g
i @1 et TS Jeli Srerat WA i ST JaT a1t 3 oJeh=1 S (TR3TETHTHE) 3 Aref et wRar
T ST § (FEIesie) SIRT = qeit 3 ST I o e 2.

b)  In respect of traded/ quoted investments, the market price is taken from the trades/ quotes available on the stock
exchanges. Government Securities are valued at market prices or prices declared by Primary Dealers Association
of India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivative Association of India (FIMMDA)
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M TG W/ @ g favalfiid qea/gaeiis qod el At STEad o 09 U ), of Mad uREtd qed &
3 TX 310 oTd e & JogadT fEon-Fi & SER 1 %9 Ui ST &1 <X J el s 8. fad o 9l sgd
yfafel (TR A S Sed) 1 Hod FHH JRueET STaf ATl & SR & fagfadr s TRueadr ¥ Jfawa
(TEEH) X T g T § A <X (i F2 aden S R e S 8. 59 YR § G 9 aden &3f B
TESTETHAET ST YeRIoTe Heifere <X o ST U AN ol e .

¢)  The unquoted shares/ units are valued at break-up value/ repurchase price or at Net Asset Value if the latest
balance sheet is available else at Rs 1 per company , as per relevant RBI guidelines. The unquoted fixed income
securities (other than government securities) are valued on Yield to Maturity (YTM) basis with appropriate mark-up
over the YTM rates for Central Government securities of equivalent maturity. Such mark up and YTM rates applied
are as per the relevant rates published by FIMMDA.

o) ool 3 TS & e oo 37 I & T - i org (P & faehn) | S/ e s e,

d)  Profit or Loss on sale of investments is credited/ debited to Profit and Loss Account (Sale of Investments).
T) el o e g S e e S .

e) Investments are shown net of provisions.

) frait s afer o o 3 fere & R i fot 1 e SoIE S § e 9 sweer: 307/ fad Yo sreenelt F stard
T U 3 et Treet wfergfert  omfiret o ST 2.

f)  Investments are shown net of securities given against borrowing and include securities received against lending
under Repo/ Reverse Repo arrangements respectively.

3 faei ik 'ﬁ'l‘-ﬁ?ﬁ?mm/ Other Financial and non financial Subsidiaries:
foerott spr Srfafer farer SR A et % &7 § avfidh fohar e & o o iR o Sfieese o s vhEday $e 5T
ST Fret 3 g e oian He (T9g-13) % ST Jedifhd e ST 2,

Investments are classified as Long Term Investment and Current Investments and are valued in accordance with Governing
Authority and Accounting Standards on Accounting for Investments (AS-13), issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

Gﬁaqzﬁmwgaam/ Life Insurance Joint Venture:
e afufer, 1938, SMEaMRETe (faer) fafer, 2000 3R SMEARE 51 9 Taef H gre-gme 2 S fafir=T o1y wfewst / srfergerait
F IR 99T foFe o1 &,

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the IRDA (Investment) Regulations, 2000, and various
other circulars/notifications issued by the IRDA in this context from time to time.

et &1 @i & TE & SA1Td TR &St e ST & fraw 3uferd o5 &1 81 X Solell 31T e, IfE IS =, ofHet e S &,

Investments are recorded at cost on the date of purchase, which includes brokerage and taxes, if any, and excludes accrued
interest.

JITRATT / Classification:

o T IRIG § S HE & T ufgse 2 aret FaeT 3R o T R § SIE He # e o a9 s § e e et
T STl (1T % &9 H gifigd fihar S e,

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and investments made with the specific intention to
dispose them off within twelve months from the balance sheet date are classified as current investments.

A (a9l o 3TeTrar 37 et o Sefemferas frarsii & &0 § afigsd fmam ST &.

Investments other than short-term investments are classified as long-term investments.
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TATeh - PRRENEhT o a9 iR TR-Tag uiferdrament & fraer

Valuation - shareholders’ investments and non-linked policyholders’ investments

Gt or et <ufuerare o eifa /T ST €. TR IR ST 3ifehe o STl & S T 3 o S R qfuararar / et
37afey o S 7 ToR @I AT - o H Fifier & ufeeie st 22 W gfe & S B

All debt securities are considered as ‘held to maturity’ and accordingly stated at historical cost, subject to amortization of
premium or accretion of discount in the revenue account or the profit and loss account over the period of maturity/holding
on a straight line basis.

T T T ARG B GG ST IRt 1 3 3 g W eifhd R ST € S e Wi S (T W iy g
(ST afersfear TTegs & g 76 €, 376 A H S Wi T (‘e I SifqH g 9 €. Bt %e et #f g T
P TG it et fot & T Ui gt T g R STt . G s goitet B s DRt 1 TR 9o 1T 3ifhd e
ST & ST 59 e o (19T Goa o Todeh aen 3 for 7o § Feiifea faam wma  3i S o 8 e, afe % 2, 3 fore e & o 2.

Listed equity shares as at the balance sheet date are stated at fair value being the closing price on the National Stock Exchange
(‘NSE’) (In case of securities not listed on NSE, the closing price on the Bombay Stock Exchange (‘BSE’) is used). Mutual fund
units as at the balance sheet date are valued at the previous day’s net asset values. Equity shares awaiting listing are stated
at historical cost subject to provision for diminution, if any, in the value of such investment determined separately for each
individual investment.

S SfFadl TR SR TR % AT % 7 fofe T e / Jif % R0 g€ uRady @1 3fd g ufedd @i 7 o S @ 3ie
SEELERICI DRSS B/ Ik

Unrealized gains/losses arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and mutual fund units are taken to “Fair
Value Change Account” and carried forward in the balance sheet.

7. %ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ?—h/ Derivative Transactions:
'é'a;/ Bank:

(i) ‘geEa’ (%Gl') %mﬁmﬁaﬁ'—lﬁﬁ/ In Transactions designated as "Hedge’:
F.  Sfafod e T AR / 9o et <A i TOMT S SR T S S 8,

a.  Netinterest payable/ receivable on derivative transactions is accounted on accrual basis.

W, ool WU STafergd quTe B UX R /@I 1 T ol O STEfe rafy AT ufaf/ e s 9 srafy, 5 o
=, o 3T IX 4 fohal ST @.

b.  On premature termination of Hedge swaps, any profit/ losses are recognised over the remaining contractual
life of the swap or the residual life of the asset/ liability whichever is lesser.

T, SiAffed S H UREc oS ST & T ST S IO o o Y TR o ST e 371 SR Sl St Wi
ST 2.

c.  Redesignation of hedge swaps by change of underlying liability is accounted as the termination of one hedge
and acquisition of another.

H. BRI R A O AR G & SR A TE AT ST & e o o 3 3fdffed A o TR goT % 3ER
Siferet el fora ST, TSI o fore faferal ot il & Say H SIS go | URac- &l ard Td i @i H &St T ST
2.

d. Hedge contracts are not marked to market unless the underlying is also marked to market. In respect of
hedge contracts that are marked to market, changes in the market value are recognized in the profit and loss

account.
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(i) ‘wa-fasma %swﬁmﬁméqi:ﬁﬁ/ In Transactions designated as ‘Trading’:

F71- o o fere e sehren Sfafea ot #, o <ret o T3, TRERysT WY, TRERgE fased Td el a¥ I 9He
&, 91 3T 3ifehe] Hoo T UM Bl ST 8. S ol §Q T / B ol ey el w1 Tl o feaman el @, et o2 fifermy
P ToH-TF I TG & T F <t {ohal] STl & 37 5 ufuerarar / f3d a9 W - a1 o 7 afafid o e S 2.

Outstanding derivative transactions designated as ‘Trading’, which includes interest rate swaps, cross currency
swaps, cross currency options and forward rate agreements, are measured at their fair value. The resulting profits/
losses are included in the profit and loss account. Premium on options is recorded as a balance sheet item and
transferred to Profit and Loss Account on maturity/ cancellation.

e gt T UeAg™ / Fixed Assets and depreciation:
e/ Bank:

37Tt iU Pl STt el GH iR (R T 2, 2 STTal TXRITd AT (HeTO eNTd Sed) U o ST &. Jdedis a%
% 1 9 58 o A Y e ot T ST R ST €. YHeaehd Ut & Gey H gTHed 5 heraey 59
AR GeTar 1 i f1d I -2 o 7 37afed & feam san e

Fixed assets are carried at historical cost (inclusive of installation cost) except wherever revalued. The appreciation

on revaluation, if any, is credited to the "Revaluation Reserve’ Account. In respect of revalued assets, the additional
depreciation consequent to revaluation is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to the Profit and Loss account.

% 5000 T FH TN ST 1Tt UG T2 3% 3751 6 a9 § Juf Heaa foham S 2.

Fixed assets individually costing less than Rs. 5000 are fully depreciated in the year of addition.

TG 1 WIS URa i aE T G 36T U6 (THeered) & SR I 62 ST ©. S AffTem, 1956 s 3= & &
T YT 1l &3 1 <A &3 AT ST €. 7% e o STHM & 9 o ity & iffd 3 T 39 o Ui &
ST ST et 2 ST H e i TX S9! 9 SYANTT STaehlel 7 & ST & o Jae ST ST Staehe / Sl STt

SHEHICT % TFAM o AR T JeIET i 3l & oA ST &, 39 <1 % =Tod Hoaai &1 Ja frefarad <2 & SIar fea
TE

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) from the date of addition. The rates of depreciation prescribed
in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 are considered as the minimum rates. If the management’s estimate of the
useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is
shorter, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on management’s estimates of the useful life/ remaining useful
life. Pursuant to this policy, depreciation has been provided using the following rates:

TREata g &
Asset Depreciation Rate
TEY / Premises 1.63%
FHAER T Ry / Furniture and fixtures 8.33%
fSTSTell SRTa1 @d 9 / Electrical installation and machinery 8.33%
A a1eT / Motor vehicles 20%
FRIET (3 HIFZaL fed) / Computers (including integral software) 33.33%
EIfeAd o H979 / Automated Teller Machines 12.50%
3-8 T / VSAT equipment 10%
FHAIAT & U {313 3Tl S5 / Consumer durables with employees 20%
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Y & SR afaffe / S TR st ufEiEt iR arfass S1af & foTe qousr w6 WIe R ST ®.

Depreciation on additions/ sale of fixed assets during the year is provided for the actual period.

it AT i B i o v i aReifer R Sl .

Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.

2.5 G ¥ 3k 9T A1) FIeT Wi (F9-3fa7er) & USiighd T ST @ ST 33 59 ST Siameha § esiad fhar
STl ® ot srafyr 5 oy ¥ sifyes 76 2l &,

Computer Software (non-integral) individually costing more than Rs.2.50 lakh is capitalised and depreciated over its
useful life, not exceeding 5 years.

ﬁmaﬁﬁﬁw Gﬁ'{ ﬁ'{-ﬁ?ﬁ?WW/ Bank’s financial and non financial subsidiary

e 1 TerTe Tl % W H Heasi §agT Il g faf (Sseggn) I forar S . @ s, 1956 ST XV
& TR GeBT <X A A ) HAT ST €.

In case of Bank’s Subsidiaries, depreciation is provided on Written Down value (WDV) Method. The rates of depreciation
prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 are considered as the minimum rates.

3 TRETFT (072 FrHea) & STESINeNE 23 fof.  Arcl # o o 3K amEdiatent Hfieet A gt fo. & amer
T 3 o Fr 3rafy o ufenfid fomr Sar 2. 99 ST dider # s ufteiee 3 9 & fod i Wi TS Har S 4.75% difte
I Y fF ST R,

Intangible Assets (computer software) are amortised over a period of five years in case of IDBI Intech Ltd and 3 years in
case of IDBI Capital management Services Ltd. Web Trading Portal in 3 years and Stock Exchange membership card at
4.75% PA.

T ey et 3 oo 7 faaRor 7 52 o o ufkei fRaR e i ffat 7 36 e s srafy # & ferdmifers Mt § erafy
1 guifte I foHa STl 2.

Expenses incurred towards marketing and distribution of new fund offers are amortized over a period of 36 months in
case of open ended funds and over the tenure of the close ended funds.

SISt UL &1 I UGt / Assets given on lease
ok / Bank:

(i) 319 2001 I 2 S5 Jo Sioh 527 foref oot o & T afEufat i <3t Uit & sidia ot 72 & T ufEE
% © H el R ST ©. 57 U T I, 1956 1 ST XIV H & T R IR W 3 1l & SR
GG T TS feRaT ST 2. ool GAeR0r 2T, S aftieh ofief TR 37 Goora & i & 37 ol <oiiell &, &7 o=
TR H TSI faF e &

Assets given on finance lease by the Bank on or before March 31, 2001 are classified as “Leased Assets” under
“Fixed Assets”. Depreciation thereon is provided on SLM basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956. The amount of “Lease Equalisation” representing the difference between the annual lease
charge and the depreciation is adjusted in the Profit & Loss Account.

(i) 317 2001 % ST foret AT o fefvier & T ORIt bt oigis AT 19 o Wi o AR fears 7 fofen s & ofX %
Mt 3 st snfie frar ST .

Assets given under finance lease after March 31, 2001 are accounted in accordance with the provisions of AS 19

and included under “Advances”.
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Eﬁiﬁlﬂ?{mﬁqﬁ?/ Securitisation Transactions:
ﬁiﬁl Bank

= ot o gfafoemeor & s ufufa ot o gaiem el Seenet (Tu2ier) i o 2l 2, S 35 Sact v &1 gfagfaa
ST AT 8. Hfefosse afErafat are srafid st o s i 78 Tedr & o W faie ufufadt @ fifers srerer gufa:
S T TN ST B, Sk el &bl feish! <5 G B aredl fomddT off eif 3 fore ofi farsh @ e arel oy / diferers & fore wediel sy,
S wfefufaa s 7ol €, S 1 T AT S A S At St foet % Siee s 8 afonfrd e S ®.

Securitisation of various loans results in sale of these assets to Special Purpose Vehicles (‘SPVs’), which, in turn issue
securities to investors. Financial assets are partially or wholly derecognised when the control of the contractual rights
in the securitised assets is lost. The Bank accounts for any loss arising on sale immediately at the time of sale and the
profit/ premium arising on account of sale is amortised over the life of the securities issued or to be issued by the SPV to
which the assets are sold.

wfergfereRTuT shufrat / g T shufrt et o ufteutaat <61 fasny
Sale of financial assets to Securitization Companies/Reconstruction Companies:

a%li / Bank

Sf T U= / QST STt bl faire aREafar 1 fashl o 7o gre Sisf TEer (SHeT) IR o YRS (e &
I ot S foirg ufeuf & foarct i o, i ol o =, 3 ST UX 1 STl 8. W e 3reraT aigelt UX B aTet e & -
A R H &St el R ST afcsh 3 THHT AT ST &0l 317 foi UREufal 31 foshl STerdT 31=1 THeiY /Uidrdl &1 agell § o
A B /T 3 Tfgfet o o Jrarm & IR UT STenT & I S B, VT S Sterat agei I 2 arelt it o geaet o I
AT gt & 9, e €, T J qErEfore fopem Srar @ ST wf & 9 ey enw-wi o H g 3 Sl 2. G 6 s
FoeIfoT 3 SR ST foihl Sreram et ook foram ST ©. U fa THal (THeie) 1 gy & 7 58 goo fefdT 3fad Tiedl § 4
ST of 7 & 39 TR fern e B

Sale of financial assets to Securitisation Companies (SCs)/ Reconstruction Companies (RCs) is reckoned at the lower of
the redemption value of Security Receipts (SRs)/ Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) received and the net book value of the
financial asset. Gains arising on such sale or realisation are not recognised in the profit and loss account but earmarked
as provisions for meeting the losses/ shortfall arising on sale of other financial assets to SCs/ RCs or sale/ realisation of
other SRs/ PTCs. Losses arising on such sale or realisation are first set off against balance of provisions, if any, created out
of earlier gains and residual amount of losses are charged to profit and loss account. The PTCs are carried at the value
as determined above, till their sale or realisation. The SRs are carried, in the aggregate, at book value or at latest NAV,
whichever is lower.

ﬁ%&ﬁﬂ'ﬂ'ﬁ? - %? / Foreign Currency Transactions:
a%ﬂ/ Bank

(i) ool ger -2t ot e Srfufafeor A1 T -2 I IRg i Jeferd faf e &% TR ot e St €. Hifses ufgufEt
R et T A fasel gaT R T (RerE) sy i sifem s <3 X wuraiid R S @ 3R 55 Bereey
B ATt T A T Bl -1 o H <1 e . Hifeeh 7al & fueH & Seu=1 2 Al fafmey 37ast 1 39 oraf i 3
A1 7 % T H HHA ST @ R F ST 2 &,

Foreign currency transactions, on initial recognition are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates prescribed by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) and the resultant gain or loss is recognised in the profit and loss account.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the

period in which they arise.



IDBI BANK LIMITED :

(i) O A fafeer wfeersl, S e o e % fore Té T €, % Yesid ¥ ured NHgw A7 92 S Higer o shewe § o
T 3 o T F IR foRa ST 8. 1= argen fafme sfaarstt w fife =1 s @ fewre % 78 fomr s e
Premium or discount arising at the inception of Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or

speculation is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract. Premium or discount on other Forward
Exchange Contracts is not recognised.

(iii) T ST A fafee Gfasre, S e = gag o fore e, & 3ifay et X TR YHee R ST €. 37 ke ara
fafe Sfaemstt &1 e here s fafifess aitueaadmstt & fore sifgfad fafwe &3 = S & aRadadrsi & sidarerd
R T foR STl . S B ATt W / B 1 - o et fope ST €.
Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or speculation are revalued at closing
FEDAI rates. Other outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by FEDAI

for specified maturities or at interpolated rates for in-between maturities. The resultant profit/ losses are included
in the profit and loss account.

(iv) arereT fafme sfaersii & 9w qd et 3 8 arel oY / =i, Sre & STafeenfd WiHam a1 9221, At FiS o, i guid &
ARG T e ¥ forar San e

Profit/ losses arising on premature termination of Forward Exchange Contracts, together with unamortized premium
or discount, if any, is recognised on the date of termination.

(v) S AT fafee Sfaarsit % Yo 7 SR ST s oA faf e st arsfid &3t 7% o S € X MRfE, Wi,
TSIl T 3 AIfcal T e Sl i < T ST .
Contingent liability in respect of outstanding forward exchange contracts is calculated at the contracted rates of

exchange and in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations are calculated at the
closing FEDAI rates.

(vi) TRl e & ofEret B S sl afEret # arifed e Srar € e oA B 39 9y § S % @ fgsidt o)
gt o STTEE W] fohalt ST .

Operations of foreign branch are classified as integral foreign operations” and the transactions are translated using
the same principles and procedures as those of the bank.

Hen o1 T 3T - ot TeTareh TRamy, qem Siia= ST U Sem:
Banks financial, non financial subsidiaries and life Insurance Joint Venture:

fereroft &1 oH-2AT T O3 ST ITRg bl Tferd fafie % WR & fohelt el 2. & o 31t H ool ga1 # qoaantia wifss wat & ot
3ife & i T e g R o ST €. 39 0 A Faiferd o H fee a1 S / T UX Seu 8 ATl fafree ST # o rere
=19 % w9 ¥ foure # ferar s e

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. At the year end,
monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported using the closing rate of exchange. Exchange difference arising
thereon and on realization / payments of foreign exchange are accounted as income or expenses in the relevant year.

13. SHUET T / Employee Benefits:
(i) ﬁw-ummﬁmﬂ/ Post-employment benefit plans
F) s Sferem sl § G, 3 2 % SR T @ o w9 7 Jeid R S e

a)  Payments to defined contribution schemes are charged as expense as they fall due.

W) fafdss o Al & fore, @ Tem S S AT @ HETor qET A ST ST fafer o TET R foRaT S € qer
THifeReh HeTiah T O 31 TG bl ol ST . STwifeheh oTe] 211 1 ohl 39 o1afey o arv-aif o | 7 fearem




14.

(ii)

(iii)

ST & S ey = = Sl 8. T HaT AT B AT ST et e # o S § ST o et € U o 9 §
3T ST T T AT T AT o ffect B ok e srafer & wfenfer fopar Srar @.

b)  For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses
are recognized in full in the profit and loss account for the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

STeqTafer ST @1 / Short-term employee Benefit :

FHAR BTRT Jowt Yatett & e Fa fohe) ST aTet STeuehcieh e =TT ot bl STaaaTghd 9T 1 39 37afy & S foqma # foran
ST & ST ey el Ja il 2.

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered

by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the service.

il AT / Transitional Liability

e T 1 370 2007 J AGiHT A 15 (FET 2005) - HHART 1 (TSF 15) 1 ST R, THH! ST T 30 & arell
A ST T TTH-15 % TS o SR i a9 2007-08 F SR B a1l o ot &1 orafer # wfeenfd fHar g,

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005), ‘Employee Benefits’ with effect from April 1, 2007.
The transitional liability arising on such adoption is amortised over a period of five years commencing from the
financial year 2007-08 in accordance with the provisions of AS-15.

FHANT R MM ASHT (STMT) & AT AT T AN Jod $6rq ol Hfed rafy # el a1 Tsfd & 3R W™ =79
ERISIGIES

The intrinsic value of options under Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period of the ESOP.

3 I / Income Tax

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

T R H AT T SR T A €.
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

AT SR T (AT) ShiEe T el a1 Uk Uil & €9 § 377 39 G 7 HH1 STl € 919 59 97 &1 g 9 o
o5 S fafiifene srafiy 3 <RI QAT 31TRIRT ST JITa h.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Bank will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

T o afelt TR T AT o S AT STt B SR Y 1 3 HT & T HA B FANT Y 58 fewme & ferar srar g s
AT Sl ARG 1 T ©9  tffafird o T 8. 99 Sfawell ¥ 3ca= Si-arell SMRfTd ¥ ufeufat & 39
e e ¥ foram e & forer 3 fferaar o f s afass # age o s,

Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax
rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from
timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in future.

SN S & el 7 SR ¥ uRgufaar G+ 7 Sl € S 7% ardfad &9 J g o fp O sy #
TREUf e B A At I ST Gehedl 2

Deferred tax assets in case of unabsorbed losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred
tax asset can be realized against future taxable profits.

51 faranfed &2 & foTe gra =ei foran ST §, 3% ST Sl & a7dvid ofhe famam ST ©.

Disputed taxes not provided for including departmental appeals are included under Contingent Liabilities.
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15. Uiq PR / Earnings Per Share:

(i) TS G A 20 F STHR YT Td =LA 9 S1a% 371 31 Yo <ol . 9l 919 et 31 ol 0T 2-u2ie, faet o
I 39 A § FHET S SIART S W S T F 9T B T ST 2.

The Group reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS 20. Basic Earnings Per Share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the
year.

(i) T ST =g S 39 Tferd =10 bl 9T & ST 39 37afer 3 S ufqefet = sadT 9 S & s o1 diganeit
T ST AT YR HE T & Tehell 8. U D% =i 31T sl UM -] et oy 1 sfEadr Sret o i ofa
T 3R T 31 T TR 2 e SfEady STRT ol T F T <ok sl el &,

Diluted Earnings Per Share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the period. Diluted Earnings Per Share is computed by dividing
the net profit after tax by the sum of the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity
shares outstanding at the year end.

16. UfEUfET ST Sstehar / Impairment of Assets

ST o foRel ST sreraT wRRefat % g uftad s sueh Gohd < © i R ity i war anTd ayelEe 7@ @ e
TR S STiahaT sl THIET S S €. 1 qT STANT S aTel Ui S e # A A =1l
YA G 1 T R 37 Tard Tfer § T 3R g i ffar e =, afs S ittt syt 7 e
FTetshell & 39 YRE 31 &5t ANTd F 3Tk =] SATHT FGART HeT bl JotTT o ST & AT Sfrel 2.

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison
of the carrying amount of an asset to the estimated current realizable value. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the
estimated current realizable value .

17. UTEEH, ATehfaTdh ia?rrqqaana;ﬁuaa qfEutasi / Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

(i) T 29 F STEY YT, AR SR T 3ehfos: TG & et § Te Yt o o+ fewme # foram S & s
T 7 Ui o @ 6 fireel fFl Togaer & Ry $1E S S s o S S o1 31 S o 3 39
W%ﬁw%ﬁ?wm%aﬁaﬁﬁwqwmm‘aﬁ?ﬁmwﬁ?ﬁ%ﬂ:ﬁﬂaﬂﬂrﬁmww%

In conformity with AS 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Group recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation can be made.

(ii) WIS 1 39 S Joo T T2 e T Sl S S fFHafor qoros s qirg & 31 & F9am & e emfaa
T STHM % TR TR a1 ST 2.

Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

(i) TRl eIt 3 Foer & o sriférd oz o Sefer o Gomiferd gferafef e ferfor o fomam S @ St 9 aredfoes &9 9 gfafa
#1 for el gfegf are e S,

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is
virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

(iv) 3eHfees TREaar o feame 3 76 forr srar e,

Contingent Assets are not recognized.
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TGN 18: 31 AT 2011 I GUTE aF o TeTw Tifehra wiat & T o wu o feufurat

SCHEDULE 18: NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

YT (TTH-10) / PREMISES(AS-10)

| WfER % 1339,70,11 BSIX (R 1339,70,11 %) & A 9L & T 4ffF (qAeeaind) onfie & g v 2006-07 #
GAE IR el T <.

Premises include Leasehold Land (revalued) of ¥ 1339,70,11 Thousand ( ¥ 1339,70,11 Thousand) which was
revalued in the year 2006-07.

Il S 7 faeier o 2006-07 F SR T Gedidamdisl ST T T Hodie & AT U 379 q0f Tafied arel gf T
STAT / AT Fa &l T AT, T e S T2 Fad 7o gha € 2063 91 00 B & 9T, ST 31 A
2007 F1Z 529 02 00 TR et T& Ho 3 T 25 92 9300 T 1 TTHCAIhH T & SFAT &, e ford 5 ST
FTEE.

Bank revalued its Freehold Land & Residential/ Office building based on valuations made by independent valuers
during the financial year 2006-07. The net appreciation of ¥ 2063 91 00 Thousand arising on revaluation, being
the difference between the net book value of ¥ 529 02 00 Thousand and revalued amount of ¥ 2592 93 00
Thousand as on March 31, 2007, was credited to Revaluation Reserve.

FATE (TH-14) / AMALGAMATION (AS-14)

T B TG, A TR ST 8 37U 2011 T IFFAIG S ol qdarcl, e 1ol Hards GLe 3reid ST o
TS o, (SMETTCHTA ), T AT ot it AR SESTaes e fer. (3mgsiraet), wfqufat # weh grefhes =, (598 59
T <3 HUA & &9 H ff) 3 TR ATSHI & STTHI0 H, 3¥eh Ul ol Foee REgal T <2 01.01.2011
Y AESIIRTE S fo1. (SqH 9% T Sfafedl §F & w0 # fafds) @1 sfafea qen 398 ffed w2 & 8.

Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation of the erstwhile, wholly owned subsidiary of Bank namely IDBI Home Finance
Ltd ( IHFL) a housing finance company and IDBI Gilts Ltd (IGL), a Primary Dealer in securities. (hereinafter referred as
‘transferor’ Companies) approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India on April 8, 2011 all assets

and liabilities of transferor Companies were transferred and vested in IDBI Bank Ltd. (hereinafter referred as ‘transferee’
Bank) effective 01.01.2011.

THMEH &l SRE AT A0 AHR[IaT 31 e S ST @i HHE - 14 “FHHEH & o orgis” g Feifd <fed &
e BT & e fegra 7 o T B, EgER 1 SHaT 2011 T 3Rk Sl 1 uiufaat qer et @ sfafdr S &
fereirer ferarot S &1 e = 3 enfiret fora e € R w9 # F 3 hufE & foier faawoit # € 7 €. qenfy, sfa S
7 SMELISIBNE fiTead fot. i Fe1 T 39,70,93 TR il Wi w1 37l S & frd H gurafa S e 2.

The amalgamation has been accounted for under the ‘Pooling of Interest’ method as prescribed by the Accounting
Standard-14 ‘Accounting for Amalgamations’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Accordingly,
assets and liabilities of transferor Companies as at January 01, 2011 have been incorporated in the financial statements
of transferee Bank in the same manner and form as they appear in the financial statements of the transferor Companies.

However the accumulated losses of a transferor Company namely IDBI Gilts Ltd. of ¥ 39,70,93 Thousand has been
adjusted against reserve of the transferee Bank.

T AISHT & 3R AR S o FIE o I ek Ul % SRR 1 S T R ST & i S A gofa:
ATl Geldeh Ul & GHHE fhar 77 2.

In terms of Scheme of Amalgamation no shares of the transferee Bank are required to be issued to the shareholders of
the transferor Companies as the amalgamation has been effected of the wholly owned subsidiaries of the Bank.

e Ui ST e e FareT el &k faeig Sfafee S & T 7 a7afid fv < &1 ufpan 7 &

Some of the investments and title deeds held by transferor Companies are in the process of being transferred in the name

of the transferee Bank.
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WW(E@-IS) (@Fﬁ'ﬁlﬂ) / Employee Benefits (AS-15) (Revised):

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Ifdadr %’ﬂ'ﬂT/ Transitional Liability

MESTNATE S o T T CRaTah H 15 (FINMMT 2005 ) o 3T h hefea®q Saddl <aal-HHaI ar  63,22,00 Tl
T (T - % 31,09,00 TS, I - R 16,41,00 B, ST FeRIA X 13,28,00 B W6 P THEHIR 2,44,00
T (% 63,22,00 TR) 2. TG0 F T 12,50,00 T (3 12,50,000 T 1 T a6 oh S -2 o1 H goifie a7 78
2.

In case of IDBI Bank, the transitional liability arising on account of adoption of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised
2005) on “Employee Benefits” is ¥ 63,22,00 Thousand (Pension — ¥ 31,09,00 Thousand, Gratuity - ¥ 16,41,00
Thousand, Disability Assistance —% 13,28,00 Thousand and Leave encashment - 2,44,00 Thousand) ] 63,22,00

Thousand). Out of this, an amount of ¥ 12,50,00 Thousand (12,50,00 Thousand) has been charged to Profit &
Loss Account during the year.

ﬁﬁ%‘ 3yieH TfﬁF-lT@/ Defined Contribution Scheme

Ty & FHHA e iy sifafiar ffa % starfa onfre €, fSaw oy et 3o 3 e ufqerd & w9 1 feifea sioram e
. ST T 3T ST O (eQre  foral Sl € 37T 3% M-8l oid § o7 & &7 § <91 STl 2.

The employees of the group are covered by Provident Fund/ Superannuation Fund etc. to which the group makes
a defined contribution measured as a fixed percentage of basic salary. The contributions are accounted for on
accrual basis and are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account.

%WW/ Defined Benefit Schemes

TSl &l TN Ll §Q Todieh Joi-05 I fohe TTC sfiHifehen (QeRaret) Hedieh IX ST =l / R Siia s
(TSI ) BT Wferel = / At o 1 Arerneti & sferar el €. o T Teenstt & 1 =g / fferr =78 €, 37 vt
T T IS & Ut AT T Sifeheh B . 5 T Tensh H g = / ffer 7E €, 3wl § 9 A & ufd o
ﬁ@gﬁ%ﬁwﬁﬂ%ww%wﬁﬂw ST ©. U oalidhelt % @I et Hifeheh o1 / B Bl ey & w1 o H wwrien
ST .

The group entities operate separate gratuity and pension schemes, which are defined benefit schemes. Some of the
group entities make the contributions towards these schemes in the Trust/Funds administered by the Trustee/Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) based on the actuarial valuation carried out at each balance sheet date using
Projected Unit Credit Method. In the case of group entities where no Trust/Fund is maintained the liability towards
such scheme is accounted for based on actuarial valuation. Actuarial gains/losses arising on such valuations are
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

ST SrETa e &Y / Other long term benefits

T & AT YT AT / Fror gfegalt st weh e S o S &2 & fore oy € 578 3 afers # oy o o gt
T T ST STAT L Fehel & AT YeTHTed o6 SR A1 Qaf1gfe / T / farsi o o s 9 O &L T . S &
T FHHATIOT STLTFAT 1 ST B T S BIRT e 31 ST ATl ST9TeRall Farelell oh (o< O 27T, 3 oy Sefafer o <br Sofy
T 31T 3R s fewne SIAIfd I ST T o TN ) T Yo Joi-UF UX RS 7T S Jeatid & 3MER T
el STl & e O Yol TR @ AT Sifeheh o / B 1 - s org § awnta S &,

The employees of the group are entitled to accumulate their earned/privilege leave upto a specific limit, which
they can carry forward in future and utilize or receive cash compensation during the service period or at the time
of their retirement/resignation/separation. Some of the employees of the Bank are eligible for Disability Assistance
which is borne by the Bank as and when the disability events occur. These benefits are considered as long term
benefits and are accounted for based on actuarial valuation carried out at each balance sheet date using Projected
Unit Credit Method and actuarial gains/losses on such valuations are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
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frrefetfae e fAfdss e el @1 fafd 3T 31 A1 2011 ® Tz & i faazor 7 <ot 78 ufer i fefa wgd s & s
TG - 15 (FO) F SR 2.

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit schemes and the amounts recognised in the Group'’s financial
statements as at March 31, 2011 which is as per AS-15 (Revised).

(& Tﬁg‘)  In Crore)

Yom | Y=gt | UvW

Pension | Gratuity | Pension | Gratuity
'a.a[”' 31WR| 31WR| 319 319
Particulars 2011 2011] 2010 2010

As at As at As at As at
March| March| March| March
31,2011 31,2011 31,2010 31,2010

& | o It ¥ ufiEd T

a) |Change in benefit obligations:

T & ST T (1 37U 2010) AT oA

Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the year (April 1, 2010) 696.53| 162.85| 543.35| 145.41
ST AT / Interest cost 57.46 13.38 32.26 9.49
TAH TaT A1Td / Current Service Cost 9.63| 20.52 9.53 14.41
37afer o 2 3T 98 a1 AT (Ffed @)

Past Service cost (Vested Benefit) incurred during the period 0.00 96.89 0.00 0.00
e oMY / Benefits Paid (37.55)| (11.51)| (30.28) (2.76)
SHifeh (S9) / =M / Actuarial (gain)/loss 94.86 3.46| 141.67| (3.70)

9 F 3 H AT oY / Fd /Projected benefit/obligation, end of the year | 820.93] 285.59| 696.53| 162.85

9 | A ufuta § ufwd

b) | Change in plan assets:

s o 3T 7 (1 37, 2010) A1 IRl & 3fd g

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the year (April 1, 2010) 685.50| 157.45| 456.53| 85.88
ST URE ! O STHIH Ufdwe / Expected return on plan assets 54.84| 12,61 5293} 12.34
flieraT &7 319T& / Employer’s Contributions 66.94| 113.14| 220.28| 70.24
S oM / Benefits Paid (37.55)| (11.51)| (30.28)| (2.76)
TR & / (BT / Actuarial gain/(loss) (5.08) 5.10| (13.96)| (8.25)
TN o 37 H AT ISR & 3 g

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 764.65| 276.79| 685.50| 157.45

7 | ST oh ST o BT THTE SR AT yiufeE o St

c) | Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the plan assets

31 Hrd 2011 &I AT <1 1 IdHH Jed

Present value of benefit obligation at March 31,2011 820.93| 285.59| 696.53| 162.85
s H AT / STaferd ol STHaTel sidadl (<)

Transitional (Liability) to be recognised/provided in future (6.15) (3.24)| (12.30) (6.49)
31 /= 2011 &I A S &l Hael aadH 5o

Net Present value of benefit obligation at march 31,2011 814.78| 282.35| 684.23| 156.36
31 H1d 2010 T I TREURET 1 3 g

Fair Value of Plan assets at March 31,2010 764.65| 276.79| 685.50| 157.45
e/ (D) / Surplus/(Deficit) (50.13)|  (5.56) 1.27 1.09
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(X #U2) & in Crore)

T | IegEr | YW | I
Pension | Gratuity | Pension | Gratuity
i‘a.auu 31uret| 31U 319w 319w
Particulars 2011 2011 2010| 2010
As at As at As at As at
March| March| March| March
31,2011 31,2011 31,2010 31,2010

T |31 T 2011 <h! GHTE a8 ok feTu et e

d) | Net cost for the year ended March 31, 2011

JaT AT / Service Cost 9.63 20.52 9.53 14.41
ST <Td / Interest cost 57.46 13.38 32.26 9.49
2ATSHT G 9 IeTd Gfawe / Expected return on plan assets (54.84)| (12.61)| (52.93)| (12.34)
et SIHifeheh (<) / =11 Net actuarial (gain)/loss 99.94| (1.64)| 155.63 4.55
37afey o SR TR FTE 5d e anTd (Ffed @)

Past Service Cost [Vested Benefit] Recognised during the period 0.00| 96.89 0.00 0.00
a3 SR TR F T Siad <o fad A

Transitional Liability Recognised during the year 6.15 3.25 6.15 3.25
19T AT / Net cost 118.34| 119.79| 150.64| 19.36

T |31 W= 2011 1 afEutaat sy i

e) | Category of Assets as at March 31, 2011

AT GLHR &l TRETRE / Government of India Assets 382.85 0.00| 303.43| 50.50
FITARZ |1 / Corporate Bonds 370.62 0.00| 379.50| 63.34
SRl gafad MR / Insurer Managed Funds 0.00| 275.35 0.00 38.06
3171 / Others 11.18 1.44 2.57 5.55
T / Total 764.65| 276.79| 685.50| 157.45

¥ | orgieh # Tge g

f) | Assumptions used in accounting:

&1 <X/ Discount rate 8.25%| 7.60to 7.00 to
8.25%| 8.25%| 8.25%

2151 IR TX 9fhet i &2 / Rate of return on plan assets 8.00%| 8.00%| 8.00%| 8.00%

é?Ff aé e/ Salary escalation rate 5.00%| 5.00to| 5.00%| 5.00to
10.00% 10.00%

BIY <X/ Attrition Rate 4.82%| 4.82%| 4.82%| 4.82%
to 80%

T & / Mortality Rate TAEHT (1994-96) AT

LIC (1994-96) Ultimate

HAESENRNTE S0 . o SESIaienE adie Hasiie fof. § SwH=r] o1 SR 3uTed T8 &.

Employee Benefit information from IDBI Intech Ltd. and IDBI Asset Management Ltd. is not available.
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s fifén (vua-17) /
SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)

T B AT . TE S AISHIeH Te HaTsT 1 TWET 37 SHfaw WIS, Uee & o THE 1 TEIsel, TSAeE g 37T
3t FfdT Jonel W foem o507 & aTe @ RifdT o2 orar A 17 3 SR 5 Wl 1 TedH &1 1 8. e 1 FREN
T N TIHF TS F T H b 51 8. 7 Tz IR H UR=Te F3T €, 316 : e % SR H 78 7ET T 3 9% g
et <9 @ H giErer Fdr § 3 safae e e A #iE diifas @S 74 2.

The Group operates in four segments wholesale banking, retail banking, treasury services and other banking
operations including operations of joint venture and subsidiaries. These segments have been identified in line
with AS-17 on segment reporting after considering the nature and risk profile of the products and services, the
target customer profile, the organization structure and the internal reporting system of the Group. The Group has
disclosed business segment as the primary segment. The Group primarily operates in India, hence the Group
has been considered to operate predominantly in the domestic segment and as such there are no reportable
geographical segments.

g Yo, o, uREuREt 3R Saasi | 3 wfer wnfe € S ueks ws % faw sfufriied wea ame €, W @ v
% STTHM % STEIR SSfad <. T ufufaa SR Sordrd fmeh e Tear 0 5 & & <7 9, 3% SMsfad giEuraat
3R ycmett B Tfee fopar S @

Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the amounts identifiable to each of the segments as also
amounts allocated, as estimated by the management. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to identifiable
segments are grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities.

iR Gear ST

Consolidated Segment Information

(X M) % in ‘000s)

%A Taawor 3192011 31 W= 2010
¥ Particulars wAE A g 9
Sr. Year ended Year ended
No. Mar 31,2011  Mar 31, 2010
% WSWEE
a. Segment Revenue
FITIRE / 1 ST / Corporate/Wholesale banking 19190 7442 17701 56 58
G ST/ Retail banking 11086 04 11 8498 20 80
EASE / Treasury 3101594 207 01 52
311 SfdT 9RATEH / Other banking operations 189 88 51 166 52 28
=5 / Total 30776 8298 26573 31 18
HdQ : AT GE TS / Less :- Inter-segment revenue 9938 64 02 8756 31 27
et ¥ frae faent / e
Net sales / income from operations 208381896 1781699 91
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THTchd AR TSR
Consolidated Segment Information
(R =) R in ‘000s)

wA Taawor 31U 2011 31 WT=F 2010
¥  Particulars HIEU S R T qf
Sr. Year ended Year ended
No. Mar 31, 2011 Mar 31, 2010

@ WUy - &I o / (JT)

b.  Segment Results —Profit/(loss) before tax

FARE / &1 ST / Corporate/Wholesale bankin 1866 64 11 743 53 60
< p 8

X ST / Retail banking 273 63 34 265 27 66

R / Treasury 14993 37 9144 20

311 SfeT GRE=Te  / Other banking operations (91 22 32) (50 07 04)

el / TOTAL 2198 98 50 1050 18 42

STY; i 31 hl UeTd gu 3 Sifafama &

Less: Other unallocable expenditure net of unallocable income

T Ud el @9 / Total profit before tax 21989850 1050 18 42
3T T/ Income taxes 63547 52 29 65 88
FrEet A / Net profit 15635098 1020 52 54
T Ee it
c.  Segment assets
FITARE / 20 SfdhTT / Corporate/Wholesale banking 168776 86 84 167786 36 44
G ST / Retail banking 78369 0514 62169 32 90
éa{’ / Treasury 4343 04 16 4236 31 12
377 ST AR / Other banking operations 427 88 43 266 41 45
ffafenfra srvaRe wREuf@i / Unallocated corporate assets 16407574 164375 61
el UREUTAET / Total assets 223557 6031 23610217 52
T e IFAY
d.  Segment liabilities
FITARE / &1k §fETT / Corporate/Wholesale banking 15897099 53 153725 65 08
G ST / Retail banking 78644 18 16 66955 82 30
gt / Treasury 73239 14 4947 94 25
377 SfekTT AR / Other banking operations 22810 35 14139 04
AfafFnfa HTARS SFA/ Unallocated corporate liabilities 23377367 2007 04 89

T GG / Total liabilities 240913 4085 227777 85 56

e : el ufmrer 10% 31 ffés siman S & 9 €, ord: Iedl @ § Safrd S 78 & TE 8.

Note: Overseas operations are less than the threshold limit of 10% and hence secondary segment information is

not furnished.
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5. WG g I Yehed (TTH-18)

RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE (AS-18):

i)

T o YU YEE ST

Details of Key Management Personnel

e
Entity

ATESTBTE S e

IDBI Bank Ltd.

AESTSTE Hfreet Hhe
iy faa.

IDBI Capital Market
Services Ltd.

IESTSISNE B HrI-g foT.
(T e <)

IDBI Homefinance Ltd.
(see note below)

TREEISTE ey f.
GIEEIEA=C)

IDBI Gits Ltd.
(see note below)

AMESISRTE 33 fa.
IDBI Intech Ltd.

IESTERATE ST AE S9ARY

T fe.

IDBI Federal Life Insurance

Company Ltd.

ATESINTE TH TF 25T
T e

IDBI MF Trustee Company

Ltd.

STEETEISTE 3R HsTiie
T fed.

IDBI Asset Management
Company Ltd.

T Y& hTuTeih

Key Management Personnel

ofT 3T TH. Hooll, 3T T4 ey fFeem (09 T[T 2010 )
T AT STTAT, STeHe Td Yoy F9Th (5 S 2010 )

A<, 0. i, 39 ey Freers
Shri R.M Malla, Chairman & Managing Director (w.e.f July 09, 2010)
Shri Yogesh Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director (upto June 05,2010)

N

Shri B.P. Singh , Deputy Managing Director
%ﬁqﬁaw Yo feereh @ FEel (30.12.2010 )

T 319 AMAT, Yoy Feemn wd HEel (31.12.2010 ¥)
Shri. Nagendra Bhatnagar, Managing Director & C.E.O (up to 30.12.2010)

Shri. Abhay Bongirwar, Managing Director & C.E.O (from 31.12.2010)
off TH T e, Ja e wd WEel (31.12.2010 )

Shri M H Kulkarni, Managing directors & C.E.O (up to 31.12.2010)
1 51 T TS, Jae feerh T8 FEel (31.12.2010 )

Shri G A Tadas, Managing directors & C.E.O (up to 31.12.2010)

1 G v, Faier freereh e i

Shri Sanjay Sharma, Managing Director & C.E.O

1 ST < AT T, ey e we sl

Shri G V Nageswara Rao, Managing Director & C.E.O

T O] fersrr, Tay (e od et

Shri Krishnamurthy Vijayan, Managing Director & C.E.O

T T TS, ey e wd sl

Shri Krishnamurthy Vijayan, Managing Director & C.E.O.

e =7 A9 HUFET F T 01.01.2011 P S F fFem=T 8 T

Note: Both these companies got merged with Bank w.e.f. 01.01.2011




LI R
A Cav =gl

IDBI BANK LIMITED
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i) TG UHRRT o W oH-T

Transaction with related parties:

(R ZM) R in ‘000s)

faaur @ yud @ Ued FHA
Particulars EaRticED amfmaaﬁ Total

Key & TaEr

Management Relatives of key

Personnel  management

personnel
gred SR 138,32 226,18 364,50
Deposit Received (24,78) (20,20) (44,98)
3T TR A / ST e 182,68 245,08 427,76
Other Liabilities/ Deposits Outstanding (57,70) (23,20) (80,90)
T & S ST A ST 232,66 254,17 486,83
Maximum amount of deposits outstanding during the year (1,00,47) (44,34) (1,44,81)
few e sifym (0) (0) (0)
Advances given (0) (0) 0)
EEIRIE D 35,67 (0) 35,67
Advances outstanding (37,90) (11,53) (49,43)
T % SR < Sfma 31 wfer 37,90 1153 49,43
Maximum amount of advance due during the year (56,46) (11,53) (67,99)
AT TR Yo = 61 3 64
Interest paid on advances (6,39) (2) (6,41)
Il o¥ 3ufad = (0) 0) 0)
Interest accured on advances (3,64) (3) (3,67)
SRS ) =S 9,25 1,36 10,61
Interest on Deposits (2,26) (1,41) (3,67)
e / gfagfea 374,00 0) 374,00
Remuneration/Reimbursements (2,72,94) (0) (2,72,94)
3T 3T 3,21 (0) 3,21
Other income (0) (0) (0)
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6. 1 3eT 2001 I 91 SHeh WS U T U221 oo (i 1 grifiret), (TTH-19)

Finance lease transaction entered into on or after April 1, 2001 (included in Advances),(AS-19)

i, Wehel (9T ST WU AT YTE <[AqH U22T YT et qe i Yo

Reconciliation of gross investment and present value of minimum lease payments receivable.

& a:ﬁg) & in crore)
31 ATl 2011 T TR &R / Maturity profile

FETOT / Particulars o 1afad 1¥saeRdE 5oy
Balance as at Upto Between More than
March 31,2011 1 year 1to 5 years 5 years
T e (ST
Gross investment outstanding 0.64 0.64 - -
FfSte ot 3
Unearned finance income 0.02 0.02 - -
FRIT =IATH T2 AT TAHH T
Present value of minimum lease payments 0.62 0.62 - -

outstanding

- S % A Ut o aTe S STRfET SrafeTse Ho 7 €.
There are no unguaranteed residual values accruing to the benefit of the Bank.
There are no uncollectable minimum lease payments receivable.
- 31 201 1 I G & o TR T H i SR o T St T R
No contingent rent has been recognised in the profit and loss account for the year ended March 31, 2011
- S T ST YeaT TS o ST et ah fo T foRe R,
The bank has financed computers under the above lease transactions.
i, PR I Yeg ¥ e / 29 TagT JHRT o Ui a9 & SR ar-ai o HR164,92,59 B (R 129,21,44 BIY)
e g & T '

Amount of ¥ 164,92,59 Thousand & 129,21,44 Thousand) has been charged to Profit and Loss Account during
the year towards lease charges paid/payable on cancellable operating lease.

i, TE A $ UG % fore s ufterer gagr R R 3. 39 92 & Uid or-gif org H S T St vag
A T 44,28 TR (T 29,80 TY) TaT. IWF o Ufd T U221 e Frefarad @ -
The Group has entered into non-cancellable operating leasing arrangements for certain assets. The total lease

payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account towards the said leases amounts to ¥ 44,28 Thousand (* 29,80
Thousand). The future lease payments towards the above are as follows:

F Y § 74 el % 8100 TIX

Not Later than One year % 8100 Thousand
T Y o 96 foh 5 I8 W T % 8345 T w94
Later than one year but not later than five years % 8345 Thousand
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U PIE% 31 ($WTH) (TTH-20) / EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20)

Taawur 31WRI2011 T 31 W 2010 ST
Particulars T 98 T 98
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2011  March 31, 2010

Fqg & T o fore feame # ferar e fraet o (2 &%)

Net profit considered for EPS calculation & in Thousand) 1563 50 98 1020 52 54

A 1 O o fore fewma 8 fordl 712 sfaardy Srert < ifie sivad g

Weighted average number of equity shares considered for basic EPS 89,84,29,626 72,47,92,498

SIS« HSX R TTC A ek faded (STMT) 1 =Hidhd Joa

Add : Dilutive impact of employee stock options granted 2,49,572 2,36,901

=g SUTeE &1 T % fore fere 7 fordr TR sfrdy 9 9 e it g

Weighted average number of equity shares considered for diluted 89,86,79,198 72,50,29,399

gﬁréwm (<) ) / Earning per share (Basic) (%) 17.40 14.08

Ufd R 3T (=FA@d) () / Earnings per share (Diluted) (3) 17.40 14.08

WWWWW (X / Face value per Equity share () 10 10

3T W & o ToT SR (TTE-20) / ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22):
i) ST R TRt / aﬂ?ﬂ'@/ Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

R =) R in ‘000s)

faaun 31T 2011 R 3192011 31 79T 2010
Particulars Wﬁﬂ'ﬁf%ﬁ—l‘q HIGATA TS <hl GHTE a8
For the year ended As at 31st As at 31st

March 31,2011 March

,2011 _ March,2010

STRTHTA T AT / Deferred tax liability

WWWW/ Depreciation on fixed assets (816 23) 54 49 28 62 63 84

AT ARITIH, 1961 3T €T 36(1) (viii) F 3favia gierd Td Farferd

foremy smefera fAfyr

Special Reserve created and maintained 36(1)(viii) of the Income 491078 1836387 1345309

-tax Act,.l 961

ferur W farereor = & ureE

Amortization of marketing & Distribution expenses 12153 121 53 0
F (F) / Total (A) 421608 2393468 1971693

STRATHTA S UREUTT / Deferred tax Asset 0

3TIRT AT, 1961 & AT STTAT 7 o T TS Jrae

NPA provisions not allowed under Income tax Act, 1961 11576 64 3539856 244 5008
Tferey 21} o feT 9w / Provision for Doubtful Advances 710 50 84 43 86
TR ST, 1961 FTERT 434, 40 (T) (7T) 3 feA7ie SFEHf
Disallowance u/s 43b,40(a)(ia) etc. of the Income tax Act, 1961 178982 104 96 95 873311
3T o ST 741 51T / Carry Forward Loss (104 79) 14 39 11918
/ Gratuity 0 0 0
T =19 &l 9RO / Amortization of Preliminary Expenses 943 943 0
T 37T o foTe J@ee / Provision for Restructured Advances 171536 2210665 2039128
1 (@) / Total (B) 1499356 6807682 537 37 51

SRR T =ar / (ufeuta) (Faet) (%) - (W)

Deferred tax liability/(asset) (net)(A)-(B) (441 42 14)* (340 20 58)

* ST TAUHUS 9T SSATA HIT 5,90,98 T hi SRATTA HT TREUte (Farer) vniier 2.

* includes Deferred Tax Asset (net) of ¥ 5,90,98 thousands of IHFL and IGL.
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11.

12.

13.
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i) A o foTe yrae

Provision of Taxation
(T 59X) R in ‘000s)

w faawor 317 2011 T 31Tt 2010 Y
4. ek for Tumad s Ty
Sr  Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
No March 31,2011 March 31,2010
. T NI

a. Income Tax 737,33,91 365,34,19
. I (FhsT) e =

b.  Fringe Benefit Tax NIL 38
. g9 - GUETHL A
c.  Wealth Tax 11 Nil

i i STl (TTH-28)

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

s ST 31feifed et UREuia 1 RRORe U HHT T § 9 36 TOY-28 SR Ui e Gier w arel s
T AT ST . e 6 A, S sl 37t uRgui § #E uEufa ol 76 6 ©.

Fixed assets acquired by the Group are treated as ‘Corporate Assets’ and are not ‘Cash generating Unit’ as defined by
AS-28. In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of any of the fixed assets.

TG | A 6T TE SIS e let aTsh S T . o famiier faaon @i orar ULrern! & Jrel 39 &0 & SIS &l oal
e GHf S R & TE ®, G 3% A1S 9 S 9 € SAAIST S STarell § STl ol &l a1 g7 Wi A S

Financial Statements of IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Ltd as incorporated in these accounts have been reviewed
by the Audit Committee of the Board of the said Company along with Auditors however, their Board meeting is scheduled
to be held shortly where the accounts are to be adopted by the Board.

HESAE STy HASTHE HAT e, T SESTHAE BT e 6T el fet. & Siady 2010 # fmifire fam 7 ofiT 3%
UG- oG 31 A1 2011 T 15 HeHT & 37afy & foe €. 59 Yo o Gfhd faraoll # Snfiel &l 712 39 < Gerieh uiai &
SAGT-THfRT 3iwe 12 Tl &l 37aty & foe 2.

IDBI Assets Management Company Ltd and IDBI Mutual Fund Trustee Company Ltd were incorporated in January,
2010 and their audited accounts are for the period of 15 months up to March 31, 2011. As such, in these consolidated
financial statements the unaudited financial figures of these two subsidiaries incorporated are for a period of 12 months.

foste S BT 2010-11 % fere 3iferd Torariersh 3T AT S Gafhd ST 11 (fTeR 111 Teha Tt e 37 & 39N
2.

Consolidated Basel Il (Pillar Ill) disclosures as required by RBI, both qualitative and quantitative for the year 2010-11
are as per attached Annexure ‘A’.

(i) T TR T oF H 31 el 2010 I 110.19 T T & WiFIT WX 259509110 St S1=1 & = efaiad & ST
3119.04 FS T F IS s,

Government of India has infused capital of ¥3119.04 crores by way of preferential allotment of 259509110 equity
shares at a premium of ¥ 110.19 per share on July 31, 2010 in the Bank.

(i) o BT TANT o T E 3 Ui A % SR 197068 (80497) FfFad] SRR aafed fmw e,
197068 (80497) equity shares allotted during the year against ESOPs exercised by the Bank




IDBI BANK LIMITED :

TUfeRd @@t & 9RT &Y sFgfedt (M) /Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)

14. U STfafrEw, 1956 Y WY 212 & 3iaTia 31 W 2011 1 Hgdeh hulaT i ARig faaa e frefafaa s

Summarized financial information of the subsidiaries under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 as at March 31,

15.

16.

2011 are as under:

(X T5X) R in ‘000s)

Taawor AESERIE  MESEens SMEEERNE SmEdaRnE

Particulars PRwhfa. Hfeamhe TTHIET @ e

IDBI Intech Hlaﬁﬁ fﬁ T e, T e,

Ltd. IDBI Capital IDBIMF  IDBI Asset

Market Trustee Management

Services Ltd. Company Ltd. Company Ltd

TSl / Capital 131282 12810 00 20 00 50 00 00

fSTd / Reserves 93890 171 06 60 313 (26 51 74)

WW/Tota] Assets 454093 310 71 65 26 64 3092 74

T <A (Yot we fooTd @l BiEat) / 2289 21 11 55 05 352 7 44 48
Total Liabilities (excluding Capital & Reserves)

1391 / Investments 0 119 41 96 0 1823 63

T HLET / Turnover 14419 32 63 06 12 17 30 35283

Wiﬁaﬁ-‘l/ Profit before taxation 70158 55708 726 (23 26 57)

&Y/ Tax 23239 92 54 104 145 84

HL YYTT 1Y / Profit after taxation 46919 4 64 54 622 (24 72 41)

&I A4IeT / Proposed Dividend 10% 2% 0 0

feuutt ; sudfa were sttt i A Tk o N Teras S R §.

Note: None of the above subsidiaries have any subsidiary.

SETTNE ST ST HH=T SIS Bl A | T §C A, Teradh Heeieli T S ami & Yo, foreie forawott  yepfact Oy
e wifafers ST fore T forier et &1 98 3iv 3 &0 § =9 T IE g 78 e € ST 37 7w 7 wefya
STHFERT ST Heeaqut T8 &, 1 Yeha TRfehel ferirar fereror 7 = form T 2.

Additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of parent, subsidiaries and joint ventures
having no bearing on the true and fair view of the consolidated financial statements and also the information pertaining

to the items which are not material have not been disclosed in the consolidated financial statement in the view of
general clarification issued by ICAI.

AESISIRNE et Ahe Qs for. 3 3T a7 Wieh TS (S9gE) FewydT SRl i sir Wi ot fo. (degdee) &
Fo1-forgher SRPRT e STegEet & SRt # uRady & SIS, 3 ST § TWIRNTT AT R R -farsher SR i 3ifhd g
TR @l S T, TN 7 oA Ui SR 31 A1dS hRday A e (MEdiesns) &l faems gereswr gfifd (36
T fow TTE A % SIER T 2. e gorewr fufa (34 sy faw M Sifiad % Igar T4 €. fasie gerer 9fafa 3
Wﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁﬂ%qﬁ@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁwﬁwmaﬁéﬁ-ﬁ% AT H YR ST SN Rgie Ufshan &
G T8l L ©.

IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd., after conversion of their Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) membership rights into trading
rights of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd (BSEL) and shares of BSEL, the said Company continues to carry trading rights at
historic cost and shares at face value. However this accounting treatment is not in accordance with the Opinion given
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by Expert Advisory Committee (EAC) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). EAC recommends that
accounting standard does not envisage historical cost based accounting treatment in case of transactions involving
exchange of assets.

17. STl e o e 9Het T, foscl 9 % Siwst &1 gigfed qer (elarted / TRiferd fhem 7 € i =g ad & owet ¥
ST I T T T,

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and re arranged /adjusted wherever considered necessary to make
them comparable with the current year figure.

18. B 3 o T ot fireset ol § W €.
Figures in brackets pertain to the previous year.
1 <18 o YT o o s
Signatures to schedules ‘1’ to ‘18" of Accounts

S F AT
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

(T i) (F. T 1feh) (.14, fge) (37X, TH. HoedT)
(Subhash Tuli) (K.Narasimha Murthy) (B.P.Singh) (R.M. Malla)

v EEtEa 30 gy e 3T U gay e

Director Director Dy. Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director

(1. Hrarm)
(P.Sitaram)

e foirg sifyerd
Chief Financial Officer




31 WTe 2011 ST TUTE T kT GHIhA Tehal YaTg faawur
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2011

(X T5X) R in ‘000s)

<h
A.

= gl

TRETeH ShTehent ¥ Tehal JaTg
Cash flow from Operating Activities
(1) ST 3N SR wet | ud fae o
Net Profit before tax and extra-ordinary items

(2) RT3 G % forg wTEe
Adjustments for non cash items:
— 39yl & fedr g (o) / @ (Faen)
(Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
- fraer s g B
Loss on Revaluation of Investment
- ORI (A [T Her)
;(s%reaatlon (Net of Revaluation Reserve)
- / FeeT o foTe WTe / 92 @1l STerT 2T 371 e
Provisions/Write off of Loans/Investments & other provisions
- dRmEg g
VRS Expenses
- W Sl
Staff Welfare

uf e ufeufaat o (gfg) / ot oh forg aumem
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:

Investments
- Ifm

Advances
- AR

Other Assets
— F A/ (ITAH)

Refund/(payment) of taxes
TRETer qaaet # gig / (SHHT) o oty uraes
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
- R

Borrowings

Deposits
— I AN Td JeeH

Other liabilities and provisions
TR ShTeheTal # Ua / | ST fae el
Net Cash used m/generated from Operating activities

Trar srfeRemat A TRl yaE

Cash Flow from Investing activities
— A Rl & wls / & foe i
Purchase.of/Aquance towards fixed assets
- 3T
Sale of Fixed Assets

rarvT refeReTal T ygeR

Net cash used in / ralsed fro

g Traer TaRdt

nvesting activities

31-03-2011T  31-03-2010 ST
[T a¢ [T a§
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
2198 98 50 1050 18 42
269 44 15142

19 91 58 -
130 50 44 94 95 57
1877 10 07 1687 33 98
- 554 33

. (8 00)

4229 2003 283945 72
46756753 (23193 40 83)
(17844 51 45) (36636 17 20)
340 76 29 (187 70 81)
(731 80 85) 462 36 45
1581 93 83 4277 56 50
12856 86 99 55258 21 70
(1598 36 68) 1040 47 09
3509 75 69 3860 78 61
(221 27 96) (316 61 60)
740 36 632 59

(213 87 60) (310 29 01)




31 WTef 2011 <! THT a8 T T {chd Tehal UaTg faaTur (STd)
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, (Contd.)

(X =) & in ‘000s)
31-03-2011&T  31-03-2010 T

[T a¢ [T a§
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
T fauuu SRt ¥ Tehdl YA
C. Cash Flow from.Financing activities
—  sfFadr ol @ fig
Issue of Equity Shares 31211279 83 81
— IO IR T IR W/ Dividend and dividend tax paid (253 84 87) (229 04 24)
TorRTdIuT ShTeeTd § UgE / W JETS T8 e Tt
Net cash used in / ralsed from Financing activities 2867 27 92 (228 20 43)
Tehdl 3l Tehdl Tuged ¥ fraer gfg / ()
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 6163 16 01 33222917
YTifieR TeRdT 3T T
OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 14753 81 70 11431 52 53
3iferT Tehay ST Thal
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 2091697 71 14753 81 70
Tehdl YaTg ok forg femuir:
Note to Cash quw Statement: ‘ ’ ‘
TR aTe faRor B oot TRl SX TR T e § qo- T s Frefarad 7S onie &
Cash and Cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following Balance Sheet items:
TR ToTd S & g T4 99 3
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India 19563 75 69 13919 3599
ST o I 9 YT et A MY aﬁq%ﬂmwuﬁéﬁw
Balances with banks & money at call and short notice 135322 02 834 45 71
e/ Total 20916 97 71 14753 81 70
fooquit: STt 3t STTereeren S TR 2, Rrel arafiy ¥ ofiehet @ Tnfed frer e .
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, wherever considered necessary.
EIEE?
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
'%‘HTNQFﬁ 5@ 1. 1. f% (3T TH. Hee)
(Subhash Tuli) K Narasimha Murthy) (B.P. Sin h) (RM. Malla)
TV EER'ELS) 3T I g TV
Director ) Dlrector Dy. Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
3TST 3l ARG 3l A Her furd &
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FHfeha fUetT 111 Uehe

Consolidated Pillar 111 Disclosures
SIUH-1: JITAT T &

DF-1: Scope of Application

(%) T % VI ek ol 10 {9 T S OET AN 2161 § : SESIIAE 95 s (363 56 s s el ST ) ged el
2, o T IR 1| T A ©.

(@ The name of the top bank in the group to which the Framework applies: IDBI Bank Ltd (hereinafter referred to as
the Bank) is the parent company to which the Basel II Framework applies.

(@) wr@ieh g fafames e 29 TR & STER T g9 aTel 3ia ol SUET UUg <hi TRemett o1 Ui <31 o g
T I TTE &, T 1 1 ) Heraerl @ we RRerfet & fafiry it o fore qum i St & SR i
fefe 1T ©. wifafees / fafame Savawarsit % S STl SAas T8 8, Fa Geifed s / fafrarmes i s smefera

(b) An outline of differences in the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory purposes, with a brief
description of the entities within the group. The consolidation is done using uniform accounting policies for

all transactions and other events in similar circumstances. Where it is not practical, due to statutory/ regulatory
requirements, accounting policies as mandated by respective statues/ regulatory authorities are followed.

S 37 ST Gerd Gesl % Ghfhd faxig faawors aRd § g Wigd o [Gsidr (STeed) % 3y € 3K
ot wifafees wam, fRord S % fon- e ofT e 511 ST O Al bl It fhar T 2.

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries confirm with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise statutory provisions, RBI guidelines and Accounting
Standards issued by the ICAI.

(i) T’ﬁ: WW/ Entities that are fully consolidated:

.U, |HETEE g HIER &
Sr.No. | Subsidiaries Line of Business
1 | STEEER Hiyed Aike wfdta fafide | e | Wi S, faxde el @ faa, wHe af,
IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd Business includes stock broking, distribution of financial
products, merchant banking, corporate advisory services
etc.
2 | oM s e dw fafiee. | Rl @ T R €.
IDBI Asset Management Limited Manages Assets.
3 IMESIRNE TEHTF 3&] Sl faffes BI3T e HRISR &l 2.
IDBI MF Trustee Company Limited Looks after Mutual Fund business

(i) TR T ¥ TUfhd TG : I Tel.

Entities that are pro-rata consolidated: Nil
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(iii) U TR, o U weTe e e B

Entities that are given a deduction treatment:

.. |HeTaw S HREAR AT

Sr.No. | Subsidiaries Line of Business

1 SIS e Tdl Tk SYARY ol foifide | STiae ST HaeT SRIa Hdr ©.

IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Ltd. |Carry out business in the area of life insurance.

2. |STESERTE S fafide 3Td] &1 i fcfafyal § e
IDBI Intech Ltd. Undertakes activities in the IT sector.
3. |SMESERTE oLy afdus fafids fafiy= TEy i s IR TLIR
TaTE IuT FAA ¢
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd. Provides a wide spectrum of corporate trusteeship
services.

(iv) W TR S A GHfRd € 7 ST Har § (3 Set sifgy i faer e : e @
Entities that are neither consolidated nor deducted (e.g. where the investment is risk-weighted): Nil

() T Herd il  GSiTd HHAT & it T Sl THEA H 2MHe et fohar T 8 37eiid S =1era qeais fmam e o
TqUT 39 A : &I e

(c) The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries not included in the consolidation i.e. that are
deducted and the name(s) of such subsidiaries- Nil

(%) ST GEemst # S o et fedlt 1 Tehet AT (SR SAHH FE GoA), S i@ i o, Ter & A% A, 39 F
e a1 T, Tafiredt & ohr ST 37 e, Af oFomT of SiIX 37 TRemet | oY &1 1. 39 3Tell 39 Ufd s
Il T Rl B T ol ST R fafams gei o2 e - 3w e,

(d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the bank’s total interests in insurance entities, which are risk-
weighted as well as their name, their country of incorporation or residence, the proportion of ownership interest
and, if different, the proportion of voting power in these entities. In addition, the impact on regulatory capital of
using this method versus using the deduction or alternate group-wide method- Nil

ST 2: Y |

DF 2: Capital structure

%) W
Summary
fEoTd S o Yoil JadT AIGS! o STa geiTe fAferat S | @ 2% 11 H aiighd & 7 &

The capital adequacy norms of RBI classify capital funds into Tier I and Tier Il capital.
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T | il 7 7 10wk oNfHer € ¢ b sfaadt goi, Wifafems e, 37 yefea fafer fistd, 4ot fewrd oo 2 | 7 onfier e
& I AAIHNT SHRE %07 fored.

Elements of Tier | capital include; paid up equity capital, statutory reserves, other disclosed free reserves, Capital
reserves and Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments eligible for inclusion in Tier | capital.

T | Yol 7 T e o € < e T, S Wree v wi R, e o g forae e o o,

Elements of Tier Il capital include; Revaluation reserves, general provisions and loss reserves, hybrid debt capital
instruments and subordinated debt.

TR A :31 A1 2011 F SIS 1 S | 95 & Frrferfiae onfa € -
Tier | Bonds: As on March 31, 2011 the Bank’s Tier | capital includes;

THRATEYT (TSI HE T TSRS FUT el & STl [Td Seh o Uil S ohl 13T & HURac 92 7 2002 F i
IR ST S 3 T3 T 2,130.50 FUS & I3 | 7S, YT TR 51 A o 9 3% R | &S 3 31afy 20 a9
2, o Trer <3 st o &7 % uikafdd 3 1 37eraT S % 3R 1X 20 o & ey & fore 3i7 3 s &t fashey o
8. TG S7cian f5rg o S =1 H B, 3G o & (o7 5SS WS A Bl HE H 6 G4 H 9 RN GHRIHs €7
e . foed o = 57 ISt &7 9 s ST | go 3 ®0 H feferd e ST o fofe e /e g e

Tier | bonds of ¥ 2,130.50 crore subscribed by the Government of India (Gol) in March 2002, on conversion of
liability of the Bank towards RBI under NIC (LTO) fund & IBRD Lines of Credit. Tier | bonds subscribed by the
Gol have a tenor of 20 years with an option for conversion into equity or for rolling it over for a further period of
another 20 years, at the request of the Bank. Further, Gol would favourably consider foregoing the interest due on
these bonds in the years in which the Bank incurs loss. RBI has made these bonds eligible for qualifying as Tier-I
Capital of the Bank; and,

o fergrdt 1 S w2 & e oot S & feon-Feen % srurer | #faus iR @ IRt # 2 1,708.80 FRIS & T80
T 07 forad (STEUIEIRTE) S2r 7.

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument (IPDI) of ¥ 1,708.80 crore raised in various tranches and dates in compliance
with RBI guidelines for issue of such instruments.

SEREIE ferad SHRE Te % B €, f57 footd 9 & Td 3gHeT § 10 99 % STe et S Iuers Tl 8. 5 &
TR Hifafie Savahrsl § HH o T §7 el T TS < el oI, $4h 3TTal 7 diel 9¥ S1el o e ardl. s
e 3 ferem-FeT 3 STE oSSt U¥ R Y-21g fasked % 9rer S 100 MR {855 aTer S ST foh? <1 Tkl  ofY 59
ST T I ATV F I Fael O & S JANT Rl ST T ©. T oot e T 20 ey 2011 % 370 Wieos 517 59
TR & TY-21Y fashed & ey 7 fa 2.

[PDI instruments are perpetual in nature, having a call option after 10 years exercisable with the prior approval of
RBI. Interest on these bonds is not payable if the Bank’s CRAR is below the regulatory requirement and the unpaid
interest is not cumulative. As per the then RBI guidelines, coupon on these bonds could carry a step-up option up
to a maximum of 100 bps, which could be exercised only once, in conjunction with the call option. However, RBI
vide its Circular dated January 20, 2011, has since disallowed such step-up option.
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X ER NI TS T ferglt P ST &2 o fore st ook o feom-feeti & Srurer # siawer fredi 9 arai # S 3 15 a9
I ufCueraT 3Tafy et (FGatd ST % AR § 10 T & SIS hiet ATH) T 4,286.20 FES F I Ffeaes 37 2 1
TS forlt B S[ET &, 39 TS ST 11 YSi ok &9 H A ST o TSI ¥ S1aferss ufvuererdr & S 5 o & S W o &
3 . T e & ThIei o1 3 SO 7 Jiet % Fo IX Sfha 100 AR {55 e T Y-317 fake 2
ST T ST % T el Tk & a1 WA Rt ST HhTT. S 1 TIRESTR Hifafes: navasmhdielt § w7 e I% & §isi 1%
SIS < 81 BT, A S ToTd e o Yd-3TAIeA R & 9feiesy 8. Tenfiy foetd S 7 20 SHasr 2011 3 319 IR0 517 59 Yo
o W37 foehe I AHS T e 2.

Upper Tier 1l Bonds: Unsecured, redeemable Upper Tier Il bonds of ¥ 4,286.20 crore with a maturity of 15
years (call option after 10 years exercisable with the prior approval of RBI) were raised by the Bank in various
tranches and dates in adherence to norms prescribed by RBI in this regard. These bonds are subject to progressive
discounting during the last 5 years of residual maturity, for the purpose of treatment as Tier Il capital. According to
the then RBI guidelines, coupon on these bonds could carry a step-up option up to a maximum of 100 bps, which
could be exercised only once, in conjunction with the call option. However, RBI vide its Circular dated January
20, 2011, has since disallowed such step-up option.

TS 5 I GreMCAR fafTar et & o arl € o & SiSt U¥ &A1l <F a2, Ty e & a5t # 3w fafams
ST B T T 3TaT SATST 37T R feedl] el .

Interest on these bonds is not payable if the bank’s CRAR is below the regulatory requirement. The unpaid interest
may, however, be paid in later years subject to the aforesaid regulatory compliance.

Tt (FeT) SRR 90 : 5 o i Tasarar sfafey arel arfae, fae, o (Fen) S 11 i fafu et sl a3
SRTC T E. 31 7 2011 3 U 1S & ot FaaT AR 6,836.68 FS (T 5438.81 F T2l Jod & W1e) T, 5 fergrait
& T T T YR 5 T ok T o SIS T o o Ja-3THIa T et ST T ST, 47 I 2, fohalT 7T TehelT 8. 30
TS o S 11 U571 & § 7 ST o T § faferss aiueedr & 3ifaw 5 o o A W g % o 2, food o
& TP F2T-FST & STTEI $7 SISl & U TT YT 50 S {65 Toh il TU-1 fGehaeq 2T S et AT o el
Wiﬁwwmwu@ﬂ.ﬁaﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁzomzon%WWW@W%@-WW@W
TR,

Subordinated (lower) Tier Il Bonds: Unsecured, Redeemable, Subordinated (lower) Tier Il Bonds with a minimum
maturity of 5 years have been raised in various tranches and dates. Outstanding balance of such bonds aggregated
36,836.68 crore (Discounted value of ¥ 5438.81 crore) as on March 31, 2011. Call option, if any, may be
exercised for these bonds only with the prior approval of RBI, after the instrument has run for at least 5 years. These
bonds are also subject to progressive discounting during the last 5 years of residual maturity, for the purpose of
treatment as Tier Il capital. As per the then RBI guidelines, coupon on these bonds could carry a step-up option up
to a maximum of 50 bps, which could be exercised only once, in conjunction with the call option. However, RBI
vide its Circular dated January 20. 2011 has since disallowed such step-up option.

S 31 1R 1| ST TR 11 it % w0 F et a ATt foRad g1Reht s Teet UX AT i e o Henfa  faer ufae Ta o,

Instruments eligible for inclusion as Tier | & Tier Il capital of the Bank are not redeemable at the initiative of the

holders or without the consent of RBI.
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@) A TR 11 G o B H MOET oy ST Tt for@at iy fagieerd

b) Main features of the instruments being reckoned as Tier | and Tier Il capital
feraur aﬁﬁﬁgaﬁ 31.3.2011 At 1 rate LIEG) aduE T
Particulars FHRETIWT | ( )Average w Present Rating
Date of Issue (&4 wﬁg) Tenor (years) |(% )
Amount Weighted
Outstanding as average
on 31.3.2011 Coupon
® Crore) (% p.a.)
EiCRRREIRIEIES
(T LI ST 3
Convertible Tier |
Bonds (subscribed by {30.03.2002 1,157.02 20 8.00
Gol) 31.03.2002 973.48 20 11.88
2,130.50 20 9.77
TAH SArETE %0 ford | fafi= ardrat & 1,708.80 | qummrey (10a8 & | 940 # | forfet 5T “ww/=aa” SR
Innovative Perpetual | On various dates 1% Pl AT BT Tera (e FuraT
Debt Instruments Perpetual (Call & 1)
option after 10 ‘AA/Stable’ by CRISIL
years) ‘LAA’ by ICRA (with
stable outlook)
AR I NI 97 fafi=r drérat & 4,280.20| 15 (10ad %= | 9.69# |foRRIA ST TSI Sh
Upper Tier 1l Bonds On various dates IcT TR BT “Cera” (e HreT
15 (Call option & 1T
after 10 years) ‘AA/Stable’ by CRISIL
'LAA’ by ICRA (with
stable outlook)
T () deR s |fafr it 6836.68* 9.68 9.06 @ | fRfael BT T/ SH
Subordinated (lower) | On various dates I TANT” (R gqreHT
Tier Il Bonds F H1eT)
‘AA+/Stable’ by
CRISIL'LAA+’ br ICRA
(with stable outloo
# Tt AT o HASH o 1T SRV S @RI H 50 R f6g 1 Lg-377
# With step up of 50 bps in most of the bond series, in conjunction with the call option
@ TS HHE H FHict ST & JANT o 1T 25 T {5 §2-377
@With step up of 25 bps, in conjunction with the call option, in applicable cases
* T 5438.81 FIS 1 LI I
* Discounted value of ¥ 5438.81 crore
M) S EEAT
¢) Composition of capital

AT 2011 / As on March 2011

R Eh_fl_s?) & Crore)

ZQITI'{I‘F?[EI?I T / Amount of Tier | Capital

dPR 1Sl / Tier | Capital

e SRR TSt / Paid up share capital 984.57
ftsTd / Reserves 11801.64
FAIST fA@d / Innovative instruments 1708.80
34?’11177?[%1'@?[ (P 1 91) / Other capital instruments (Tier | Bonds) 2130.50
Heho! €= | ST / Gross Tier | Capital 16625.50
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e ATl 2011 / As on March 2011 (X HUE) R Crore)
I / Deductions:
TerTe Rl § f1997 / Investments in subsidiaries 174.76
WW/ Intangible assets 89.52
ST X 9RGURA / Deferred Tax asset 442.91
31 / Others 21.49
e 1= 1 USH (&) / Net Tier | Capital (@) 15896.81
I 11 USTT k! TIYT / Amount of Tier 11 Capital
S 11 ST / Tier 1l Capital
ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁc/ Revaluation reserve 853.10
3T 37 11 1997 / Upper Tier Il investments 4286.20
TARR 2% 11 f19971 / Lower Tier Il investments 5438.81
G 9199 / General Provisions 660.36
Hehel ST 11 YT / Gross Tier 11 Capital 11238.47
HENT / Deductions:
T / TEANT i Heemsti s gax sfaadt # e
Investments in paid-up equity of financial subsidiaries / associates 174.76
31T F2T / Other deductions 21.49
e =R I US (@) / Net Tier 11 Capital (b) 11042.21
el U USH (S + &) / Total Eligible capital (a+b) 26939.02
¥ 2010-11 %WW‘#W/ Capital raised during the year 2010-11:
T/ Tier | 245.10
ST IR I/ Upper Tier Il 1000.00
BT 3T 11/ Lower Tier I 1198.10
T / Total 2443.20
SITH-3: USH g ear

DF-3: Capital Adequacy:

e T 99T 3 o 7 w1 e o Ui GRa Ua e T SISl 3H G SEOTETarsl B e F g o fere o T
. S ST Yol MR 3R YSiT bl AT S il HRIER M & Tad ST diftieh FRIER AT 7 3@ . 3 31 3o
NITAHATS Bl ORI A H o U Ferm=rr, Tempifera farsy e urifives s SRy foreg wrest e off o &t 3. 35 3refan
ST <X AT TRl R & T 1ol & e q¥ o f= ey ST 8. 3oy & qaigam § gegsed <91 & fore For fo=mg 3ik
e Afoer 1 o7 SUTEH foha ST &,

Capital is maintained by the Bank as a cushion against risk of loss in the value of exposures and to protect the depositors
and general creditors against probable losses. The Bank projects its capital requirement and its future need for capital
as a part of its annual business plan, in accordance with the business strategy of the Bank. In calculating the capital
requirements of the Bank, broad parameters viz. balance sheet composition, portfolio mix and relevant discounting are
considered. In addition, views regarding market behaviour with regard to interest rate and liquidity positions are also
taken into account. Further, the loan composition and rating matrix is factored in to reflect precision in projections.

S A T 1T ST B T 5 9 36 IR H GEHE A & T 1S ST SRS Adfiss oy ST iR
R (SMEGTdr) T = 1 7. 59 0 % Sl S SR ST ol STl e 6T F e SIEHl U HaTE H
fse, ferir feefer o2 wg arer wore e i 3 FiE0 & il &1 e 7 7 SIS T ¥ W I TE €. S5 9 S
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1 GIT Bl TATCTT BT SR e 3T TIHM T 1T SREH 1 T0MT 3 e O Sy § f9e 3 fore 3ugerd WwHifd dar
T eI e 2.

To quantify and project current and future risks, the Bank has a Board approved Internal Capital Adequacy and Assessment
Process (ICAAP) policy. The policy covers the process for addressing various potential and actual risks faced by the
Bank, measuring their impact on the financial position and formulating appropriate strategies for risk containment and
maintaining adequate levels of capital.

e 1 frsTel o o STt 11 T fewm T o o | 3 3Taid YT qaieadr 1 et i & ol 0T e &g T SR,
URETEH SIREH 3q HT Tehddh SRehivT 9T ST o A 37afd SM2ehor STaaTaT 8. S 1 Sifem wifea ufeufa & gorm
T TN 3BT ST (TBTRTRTT) ZATH 9 % (TR ST TX) T 37feqet &, Foret & 21 | il T 3197 6 9% BT Afe. S
I FAIR ot o 517 e =em WeResiR § aif Saifad & 71 2. 31 U 2011 T S 1 G 13.64%
AT ERIT | 3TIII 8.03% 1. 31 FIE 2011 I T (FHIRT) &l TN 13.78% &1 T TE o T ST | 3T 8.13% <.
g1 T 2011 1 = TR & SRaw & foIe =7a9 9 % I UST avashdral 3T S 1 TemResm i gufhd ffd FemEr

The Bank has adopted the standardised approach for Credit Risk, the basic indicator approach for Operational Risk and
the standardised duration approach for Market Risk for calculating the Bank’s capital adequacy under Pillar I of RBI
guidelines on Basel Il. The Bank is required to maintain a minimum Total Capital to Risk weighted assets (CRAR) ratio
of 9% (on consolidated basis) comprising a minimum Tier | capital ratio of 6%. CRAR of the Bank is well above the
minimum capital as stipulated by RBI. At a standalone level, the CRAR of the Bank as at March 31, 2011 is 13.64% and
the Tier | ratio is 8.03%. The total CRAR of the Group (consolidated) at March 31, 2011, 13.78% and the Tier | for the
group is 8.13%. The position of the Minimum Capital required (at 9%) for different types of risks and the CRAR of the
Bank on a consolidated basis as on March 31, 2011 is as follows:

(X F2)R Crore)
() TG IS :
(@) Credit risk Capital:
eI SEehI0 & 3T TRl / Portfolios subject to standardised approach 15916.29
Gfyfdeaun / Securitisation 1.01
(@) IR ey gsi
(b) Market risk Capital:
eI 1A Sftashin / Standardised duration approach
15T <X S / Interest Rate Risk 414.75
feereft g fafmer shfigy (zamf 9fed) / Foreign exchange Risk (including Gold) 751.05
fFadT SR / Equity Risk 31.50
(M) uftarer e gsir
(c) Operational risk Capital:
ELFTWQW’UT/ Basic indicator approach 478.78
Tl YT I ST / Total Minimum Capital required 17593.38
%l T S | Uil &l 3T / Total and Tier 1 capital ratio:
I (%) / Tier | (%) 8.13%
P (%) / Total (%) 13.78%
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SIAH 4 : FOTRGA-HH Yehed

DF 4: Credit Risk - General Disclosures

T ST Tk Wb 1 B SN & S Wil ST famirg Tfear 3 S7avid Sorarsii & T 7 3 371 9Tt &1 T 7 < I o 1T
SCY I ©. 59 TS I el -1 1 o I Fareiie] shrei- 7Tt TX Hfcighet Tre TSl €. e H 07 Sifaw 35 34 3T faey
Ut % ST Seq=T Bl 8. S o T S aTe 0T SHGH o T 1 ST 2 & oIS O Y@ SHraw Yee g s T
2.

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may occur from failure of the counterparty to meet its obligations and to abide by the
terms of the financial contract. Any such failure has an adverse effect on the financial performance of the Bank. The
Bank faces credit risk through its lending and investment operations. To counter the effect of the credit risks faced by
the Bank, a robust risk management framework has been set up.

W) deh ! HUTSTET Yaig i

a) Bank’s Credit risk management policy

S F TR O FURE KT AT & S 0T G & 9, R iR R 51 o 35 1ol s demiferar
T AT 3T SIS TG F I9T o WY HAA ©. T8 A1) B ST TR et & el S 9o S 9
Ul FRIET THE SA, e & T 0T Scaral H Wahiferd & fEema I2 4 e o €. Hisar e uigee a1
fafamme: v1af & 3rclie 7% fa SRR e I IR <7 & 9fd §a &1 e yafefd Fdr 8. Frare wHfd 9
TR X Y e 1 ST € 3 3T SgAifad fma ST €.

The Bank has a Corporate Credit Policy which is guided by the objective to build, sustain and maintain a high
quality credit portfolio by measurement, monitoring and control of the credit exposures. The policy also addresses
more granular factors such as diversification of the portfolio across companies, business groups, industries,
geographies and credit products with an acceptable risk-adjusted yield. The policy reflects the Bank’s approach
towards lending to corporate clients in the light of prevailing business environment and regulatory stipulations.
The Corporate Credit policy is reviewed annually and approved by the Board of Directors.

KT SIGT T TR 3 3 [CTT 31 0T SRGH & THaol F 573 o T, S 7 Wbt SRahdl, G Huf-ai oh e H 07 Fargel
HHEE, GaeAiet &t P S0 AT 1 0T, FErAdT 3T STUfayd 0T Gerdr & an # s fonfier a5 € A
PIRIET Ut T 3 fT 371 721 TTeent o1 Uiy it & fore oy wee fafidee fondy 1 €. e -sif fedrr avnfrelf, anfinfoeren
ferer we, goit SR e e & Tfed ot o Sem 1 %07 37 3 e 1 frord S, It e o fafreres et s
fafers & I ST e T 0ot ot OTet T ©. S5 37T, fadasnyut ot & 3R W s fafers wet & fore eridfi
e o frrffee < T €,

To measure credit risk and to avoid concentration of credit risk, the Bank has in place internal guidelines on
exposure norms in respect of single borrower, group companies, exposure to sensitive sector, industry exposure
and unsecured exposures. Norms have also been detailed for soliciting new business as well as for preliminary
scrutiny of new clients. The Bank abides by the directives specifically issued by RBI, SEBI and other regulatory
bodies in respect of lending to any industry including NBFCs, Commercial Real Estate, Capital markets, and

Infrastructure. In addition, internal limits have been prescribed for certain specific segments based on prudential
considerations.

S afuf TR s ToTerT bl SIS e o fofe S T 1 O Y e % 9 H S ST 8. 906 T )
I wfafaet stdfis For T a1 S FAT E. For g T 0T R 9 i TS 1 e B3 & e
ST AT S (TSI ) 1 A Tk TS e o 9 H ST {1 ST @

The Bank utilizes credit risk rating as one of the key tools to assist in maintaining quality asset portfolio. The Rating
committees at the apex level validate the internal credit ratings. The Loan Review Mechanism (LRM) is also used
as an effective tool to evaluate the effectiveness of credit evaluation and credit monitoring process.

188
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FICIRE T 0T T & ATET, GoH Td 7] W &1 e I Tk S7eT THEgE i ST Geiferd 2id 8. S % T 9 e
ffedi St o wor-frger Q geifra gfquel S ux o faferse Sifq e fafir= <ot & or-Faer 3 gefrd o shifgy yee
T T fafere A @

Apart from Corporate Credit Policy, Bank’s advances to Micro & Small enterprises are guided by a separate MSE
policy. The Bank has a specific policy on Counter Party Risk pertaining to exposure on domestic & international
banks and a specific policy on Country Risk Management pertaining to exposure on various countries.

S U T G FHT A & T S o e uRE i # Sgn 9w 37 SR T & 7T /i, WAre qer Tsfaat
fafdss &1 7 €. =% it fafi=r g 3carel & fore dafas Soure T feonfeen & gfaured @1 of Seferd w3 8. 59
Sifer 31 3 ufkaer (fafTames wd STeie) &1 e 37 JeareT H =1 % Togae B T 6 S ¢ S §9 uiees s s 4
TORAIfeieR ferm H Ui e & A1 S Feeiierar ofs # afad #ear @.

The Bank has a Retail Credit Policy which, details the standards, processes and systems for growing and maintaining
the Retail Assets of the Bank. The policy also guides the formulation of Individual Product Program Guidelines
for various retail products. The policy is reviewed either in anticipation of or in response to the dynamics of the
environment (regulatory and market) in which the Bank operates or change in strategic direction or change in risk
tolerance, etc.

) 3Fich UEufaEt sl oW
b) Definitions of non performing assets

fosTdl o o Hioer feenfeelt o SFaR S o1 St it ffeor srsieh o sl wRgufal & ©0 § 2 8. & feenfen # o
Tt 3 Q-1 3Tsieh TG (TS bl O 07 A7 S &% w9 F qfeqfie e ®, 5w

The Bank classifies its advances into performing and non-performing advances in accordance with extant RBI guidelines.
The guidelines inter-alia, define a non performing asset (NPA) as a loan or an advance where;

o T U H SIS AT / ST YoteH il et 90 ¥ 3feres fo § avfa &

interest and/ or installment of principal remains overdue for more than 90 days for a term loan,

o WO H TIAR 90 ¥ 31 fof ek SRS / 3T hiSe Feld Tewl T Wil “SAfige” T Se 2. (S @i H s qien
TSI THT / 30T SR F IR 31feres Tedi o, T 38 off it g Siar 2. o Aret # e wiere @ # 9
o1 AT T / 3R AT F €, fohe] ST FAT o U T ARG O AR 90 F Ak & Tk ig fer st Té
I & AT ST ST 5 St o S A R T e 3 fore vt e €, 0w o i g S e,

the account remains ‘out of order’ in respect of overdraft / cash credit continuously for 90 days. An account
would be treated as 'out of order' if the outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned
limit/drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the principal operating account is less than the
sanctioned limit/drawing power, but there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of Balance Sheet
or credits are not enough to cover the interest debited during the same period, these accounts are treated as 'out
of order’.

o I ISR R T T TR faet @ 90 fo AT <t W S €.

A bill purchased or discounted by the Bank remains ‘overdue’ for more than 90 days.

o TV F Gy H STy Tl b ATHC H SAIST T / ST Hor i Rt &1 STarent & hoet B ¥ Sifaed 2 &k
ety wEe H T B HIEE § 3ifasd 8 1.

In respect of an agricultural loan, the interest and / or installment of principal remains overdue for two crop seasons
for short duration crops and for one crop season for long duration crops.




)
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T 37T o1 Sk o Fwn-FEeT & STTER SIS i 3raHe, |ty Od wf uREufat & ®9 § avfigd fhar S @
Further, NPAs are classified in to substandard, doubtful and loss assets based on the criteria stipulated by RBI.

fcrfet % fFerer & Sl ®, STat AT / YT SR €, S W7 Hfqfadt o o1 i o § onfiet T A & qer e % ge
T T % fere 3 wTaw T B,

In respect of investments in securities, where interest / principal is in arrears, the Bank does not reckon income on such
securities and makes appropriate provisions for the depreciation in the value of investments.

M) 31T 2011 % SRR T TETAT

Credit Exposures as on March 31, 2011
i, TEUTEY <R TUT shiteh! o fer o ue faemt foru fomm oher ot werm:

Total credit exposures without taking into account benefit for credit risk mitigants:

(X FU) & Crore)
iy HRTET T
Category Amount Outstanding

Domestic Overseas
f4fer amenfea* / Fund Based* 155294.05 1840.41
TR-ffy 3menfee #/ Non Fund Based# 76015.26 908.58
* fit ¥ gaifra
* refers to advances
# includes LC, BG, LER and acceptances
ii.  Waliteh GETEdr UTe 20 SET

Top 20 Industry wise exposure

X FU) & Crore)
wA AT fafe| Ifafr| Femw
q. |Industry M| SmEf@| W@l
Sr. Fund| Non Fund Total
No. based Based| exposure
1 |fSS/lt / Power 18,727.50| 15,108.88| 33,836.37
2 X 1 / Retail loans 26,870.30 0.00| 26,870.30
3 | eI wd 391 / Iron and steel 15,264.83| 8,517.78| 23,782.61
4 |9s®, 9d / U1 / Roads & Bridges / Ports 11,097.18| 8,709.22| 19,806.40
5 TEER aTE / Telecom 13,195.89| 4,772.05| 17,967.94
6 | e 3T g / Yaifem gered /0il & Gas/ Petroleum products 9,680.55| 7,084.73| 16,765.27
7 | Hd<EE /NBFC 14,144.58 435.99] 14,580.58
8 | 3f ud U< Har #ied / Agriculture & Related service activities 12,962.59| 1,072.38| 14,034.96
9 | 9= 7Y € 39U /General Machinery & Equipments 4,236.02| 7,442.91| 11,678.94
10 | 399215 / Textiles 8,784.61| 1,555.95| 10,340.56
11 |fmiur / Construction 2,648.09| 7,675.02] 10,323.11
12 |9 / Trading 3,611.82| 3,773.91| 7,385.73
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(Fs3) & Crore)
T o LE =
H. |Industry
Sr. Fund| Non Fund Total
No. based Based| exposure
13 | g waref / Metal products 2,902.04| 4,446.07| 7,348.11
14 |4d¥e / Cement 6,101.41] 1,047.43| 7,148.84
15 | SHgaX / Infrastructure other 3,038.42| 4,079.18| 7,117.60
16 | TG 37 TR 3c97< / Chemical & Chemical products 2,475.63| 3,039.63| 5,515.26
17 | aiforfsees ford e / Commercial Real Estate 4,388.90 620.30| 5,009.20
18 | 3mard fa=t 43 / Housing Finance Companies 4,995.37 0.00| 4,995.37
19 | f9stell 79i={ ©d 390l / Electrical Machinery & Equipments 1,624.78| 3,229.83| 4,854.61
20 |3 / Fertilizers 2,599.99| 1,774.10| 4,374.09
&d / Total 169,350.51| 84,385.35|253,735.86

i) 31 TTEl 2011 % SFTHN ek i Tehel SMET U UREUTAET T AT ST 919 UlaeTenes Uf{uerT favergur

Residual contractual maturity breakdown of assets and liabilities of the Bank on a standalone basis as on March

31, 2011
(X FUg) & Crore)
Maturity Bucket Assets Liabilities
o den LS L | T Tgamd|  qEand
A dufal| dufral|  fod T
St d T3 rEE
T ST | it
Wy
Cash &| Invest- Ad-| Fixed| TOTAL| Capital| Depos- Bor-| Other| TOTAL
Balanc-| ments| vances|Assets & ASSETS & its| rowings| Liabili-| LIABILI-
es with Other Reserves ties & TIES
RBI and Assets Provi-
Other sons
Banks
gl f&T / Day 1 9,151 10| 1,208 422| 10,791 - 2,284 3 94| 2,381
2F7RA/ 210 7 days 709 6,395 3,142 54| 10,298 [ 7,321 273 243 7,837
8 14T/ 810 14 days 165 1,235 2,313 181 3,894 1 3,173 5 414 3,592
15929 &I/ 1510 28 days 397 1,486 5,931 159 7,973 -| 7,784 112 93 7,989
29 e ¥ 3 A T
29 days & upto 3 months 1,675 1,541 6,742 760 10,718 | 22,808 4,937 839| 28,584
3 TE ¥ 31 9 6 A6
Over 3 months & upto 6
848 891 9,891 387| 12,016 - 15,018 3,713 428| 19,159
months
6 TI1E ¥ A 9 12 11 T
Over 6 months & upto 1 Yr 2,555 1,179 7,523 94| 11,351 -| 46,303 6,007 800 53,110
1 99 ¥ 3 9 3 a9 9
Over 1 year & upto 3 years 3,432 5,885| 63,331 19| 72,667 -| 60,559| 13,370 1,103 75,032
39 ¥ 37 9 5 a9 a&
Over 3 years & upto 5 years 667| 8,380 23,375 1,861| 34,283 -l 6,632 8,476 -| 15,108
599 § 31F / Over 5 yrs 1,167| 41,269 33,644| 3,307 79,386| 14,568 8,604| 14,673 2,741| 40,585
hel / Total 20,766| 68,269|157,098 7,243(253,377| 14,568/180,486| 51,570\ 6,754|253,377
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) 31T 2011 o SFER sieh U@t

d)  Non Performing Assets as on March 31, 2011

(X FU2) R Crore)
TAUIT Sl TRT (FERA) / Amount of NPAs (Gross) 2784.73
%) SIS
a.  Substandard 1595.18
T) gl
b.  Doubtful 1 730.99
m  Hy2
c.  Doubtful 2 297.80
) g3
d.  Doubtful 3 57.52
3 ®H
e. Loss 103.24
=) free e afer
f.  Net NPAs 1677.91
%)
g.  NPA Ratios
o T MM F JoH H Tt TTUE / Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 1.76%
o fyae 21t & gt H fet T/ Net NPAs to Net Advances 1.06%
S) U U (HeheT)
h.  Movement of NPAs (Gross )
o 3f¥E AW/ Opening Balance 2129.38
o foorm % ffawr aftesd= /Addition on account of merger 29.72
o Uft@¥q/ Additions 1957.60
o il / Reductions 1331.97
o 3ifam W/ Closing Balances 2784.73
) A ok fer graE ¥ ve-ag
i.  Movement of Provisions for NPAs
e 37Xf%& 9 / Opening Balance 723.06
o foom ¥ ffasr uftes= /Addition on account of merger 16.67
o 37af 3% ¥ RS T IIMH / Provisions made during the period 1410.38
o AR TEEH I 92 @l STerHT / TR HEl 1043.29
Write off/ Write back of excess provisions
AT I / Closing Balances 1106.82
ED) mﬁﬁsﬁaﬁvﬁﬂ
() Amount of Non-performing Investments 329.07
T) IS AR ok (T S wra i &l reT
(k) Amount of provisions held for Non-performing Investments 314.42
3) Tyl (a7S 7 feder Bfed) & g § FHl & oI Traemi 4 529
() Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments (including bonds and debentures)
3R I / Opening Balance 205.15
37af¥ 3 SR T T2 Jr¥ / Provisions made during the period 160.87
S erd UTa &1 dad @Id STerHT / GAifhd BT /
Write offs / Write Back of excess provisions 51.60
3 3% / Closing Balance 314.42
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SIUH-5: WHehIGhd G ehIUT oh ST T IfeTal hl Yehe:

DF-5: Credit Risk- Disclosures of Portfolios subject to the Standardised Approach.

S i1 TTOMT o foT 37O 0T PRIl WY e SREH shr TT0TT a6 o fore Rt sk o ferem- ket gy faffes 3 weifett sy
T 1 TTE 3T 1 JET e 7. ot S 3 It 11 3 e 7 a7 feo-fasett # w1 fafafds fimen € o S o1t 3o 07 werera
T el e & e %, FAfaet, st 3i fifer (3feam) qer faselt ot ferett & fore fifm, et e oy de 4 S ofafsesa
TSRt BIRT & T8 I T ITANT T Tl ©.

The Bank uses the solicited ratings assigned by the rating agencies specified by RBI for calculating the risk weights on
its exposures for capital calculations. In its guidelines on Basel Il, the RBI has specified that banks may use the external
ratings assigned by CARE, CRISIL, ICRA and FITCH (India) for their domestic exposures and by Fitch, Moodys and
Standard and Poor’s for overseas exposures.

et T AN Gol-T H FT I U I 5T Sreqrafy o Sefafr; Fof YR i 0T Tererdr & o st 99 s egAd
o ST ©. et 3781 3T R Fa foRaT STl 8, S Sl oh o Sucte B o ST woid % Wi Jeife & SIER A 8.

The ratings assigned are used for all eligible exposures; on balance sheet and off balance sheet; short term and long term
in the manner permitted by the RBI guidelines. Only those ratings that are publically available and in force as per the
monthly bulletin of the rating agency are considered.

SfEe eI YIS § STe 0 Yedih & foTd o 1 307 eraar 1 9y o1 &1 foran San 2. % o a9 a7 S99 &9
Gferarce TRTEadT aTell 0T FerdT & fQ STearafy T qerm o o 9 31fes arell %07 Ferddn & foe refafer 3T a6 9o adr
2.

To be eligible for risk weighting purposes, the entire amount of credit risk exposure to the Bank is taken into account
for external credit assessment. The Bank uses short term ratings for exposures with contractual maturity of less than or
equal to one year and long term ratings for those exposures which have a contractual maturity of over one year.

ol FITARE 1 e T 718 33T B 3 U Sl F0T Herl § Tafd e T 39 F0T Ferral # 3fd Siaw fedr @y i
F1 ufspe Rt S g frefe faframmes feon-fen & gy 31 S 8. et yot Werd & fore weh I 3ifees 33T 3ucrey €, =@t
21 AT ITere B TR T T e & AT st T e o fad e 3 @y # e e,

The process used to transfer the ratings assigned to a corporate to the exposure of that corporate and apply the appropriate
risk weight to that exposure is as per the regulatory guidelines prescribed by RBI. In cases where multiple ratings are
available for a given facility, the lower rating, where there are two ratings and the second lowest rating where there are
three or more ratings is applied.

SifehT S afEa shr SR T 37 fafi ST S =g iehRor e o fcia Sifaw gyt # ffy smenfea giawneit i s
Tfer fram @

The amount of outstanding of Assets in banking book and non fund based facilities in various risk buckets net of credit
risk mitigants is stated below.

(&4 Eh‘a@;’) ® Crore)
AEw AR EHTET AT
Risk Weight Total Outstanding
100% ¥ & / Less than 100% 170902.73
100% 110746.11
100% ¥ 314 / More than 100% 18458.38
ﬁﬁa@?ﬁ/ Deduction from Capital 42.99
9T / Total 300150.21
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BITH-6 : FHUTNGH <[ARTT : WG GERIUT h Uehe

DF-6: Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for Standardised Approach

Grfeden wferfer Sumerdl ST 07 Gferer b Gfere T 3 feTe SURaTar bl Yo &1 T8 o i 1 SR 3. St 51 gifde 1
ST QU T ST : Fe0T HaTHl Sl a1 SAa] A () o fore o e T-foirer 2t swfider wferfora  semet fopan
T, IS S JRIOTGS el St STerdor Goot 3 e Sia ST aiea enfet €. TR-foie dwfds ufagfadt & 9ft 9 we 1,
ERERCE N DRSS

A collateral is an asset or a right provided to the lender to secure a credit facility by the borrower. Both financial as well
as non financial collaterals are used by the Bank to hedge its credit exposures in whole or in part against the collateral.
The main financial collaterals include cash, Bank’s own FDs, gold, securities issued by Central and State Governments,
Kisan Vikas Patra, National Saving Certificate and Life Insurance Policies with a declared surrender value. The non
financial collaterals include Land and Building, Plant and Machinery and Stock.

S o T ST G 0T ek T SR S e ¥ Hey § v S Sruifad i ¢ forw wied ufden yfayfaat
F IR T feonfer oY W S ufqufaet % ariienor aur qetiE & fore vl ue vk & T E.
The Bank has a Board approved policy on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques and Collateral Management of the Bank,

which includes guidelines on acceptable collaterals and procedures and processes to enable classification and valuation
of such collaterals.

e TIfere FE 0T SHTET o T BT S A o fore faf= Tfsmansi e derient shr T et 2. 0T SIREH 1R O 01 T & oy
st s 3 feenfreent # ffdse & % ur Soifds gfayfa s=T g fR T3 Shfew =T 37 G oo Yol Savahal & TUHT Fd
Ty YcrTed BT e % 07 h SHEH 1 A 3 o (o T o 7o 2. rfden wfqfa o St =gienor e i fegre 7 o o fore
SR HIfS I o a1 Wfcedl 1 %01 Gereren 7 fafafiss faxdrr sufden fafaat % g o S o el &1 Sl &, wfst s g
O eI e Sde giafd < & fore Siferr SRS Tfer gem .

The Bank utilizes various processes and techniques to reduce the impact of the credit risk to which it is exposed. Credit
Risk Mitigation is one such tool designed to reduce the Bank’s credit exposure to the counterparty while calculating
its capital requirement to the extent of the risk mitigation provided by the eligible collateral as specified in the RBI
guidelines. The credit exposure to a counter party is reduced by the value of specified financial collaterals after
applying appropriate haircuts to take account of risk mitigating effect of the collateral. The application of the haircuts
will provide volatility adjusted amounts for both the exposure and the collateral.

3T F foTe U G afayfa 1 fafor Sureal % Jer, Sy S0 qer gfaw & e 5 o % a1s f61 S 2. S 5170
TR T ST aTe T fomirg St Sfafaat 3 S &1 o &1 ST, TS s gumor-vs, R - u o S et
e . arferier o o Suifde ufqufaer STe S ¥ Femey dw i & SAdTid YoiTd e UIed R 7, S o T i ety
ST % 9§ € Y 37aCd FT A7 SIS SIEH & S T8 . Koot fidwiferar & sfaria ks gfaufaat @1 e & TR %
ST TRy foRa el &, S o1 %01 3 fore Sufder wferf smarde s 2.

The appropriate collateral for a product is determined after taking into account the type of borrower, the risk profile
and the facility. The main types of eligible financial collaterals accepted by the Bank are Bank’s own deposits, National
Savings Certificates, Kisan Vikas Patra and insurance policies. Most of the eligible financial collaterals where the Bank
has availed capital benefits under CRM techniques are in the form of Bank’s own FDs and hence not subjected to credit
or market risk. Under the retail portfolio the collaterals are defined as per the type of product e.g. collateral for housing
loan would be residential mortgage.

o s 378 TR R o T & S Weered, TS T ST9Tt Rl €. 0T S 0T oh 37T ol UTeef B & fore TR ooy Tferay
ey TRt a1 THRfoTd Sfgm A =i 2.

The Bank only considers those guarantees which are direct, explicit and unconditional. For availing benefits under
Credit Risk Mitigation, the protected portion of the guarantee is assigned the risk weight of the guarantor.

T TN, G TSN, e, Trerfireh ATt e 3o 2T Hree shiuria Teeshi bl st s o S1er || Terefy feremfeen # fraffea
Y H YT AT Yot 2 o foT Sef BIRT U1 TR et AT STl .
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Sovereigns, sovereign entities, banks, primary dealers and highly rated corporate entities are considered as eligible
guarantors by the Bank for availing capital benefits as stipulated in the RBI guidelines on Basel II.

TI3REH T H WM S bl 01 G FATER & -

The bank exposure where CRM techniques were applied are as follows:

(X #U) & Crore)
faaur fifrsmenf|  f-ffr smenfa
Particulars Fund Based Non Fund Based
T fairar S gferfa # onfie et o Ferdr
Total Exposures covered by eligible financial collateral 8542.23 11662.35
T SR Sfcrfel &1 o o o ST 0T el
Exposure after taking benefit of eligible collateral 3322.90 8020.63

Tet fore S o ferom-FeT o STaR R TR T TIRCH T & & § AT {1 72 et 0T Gl 1 W91 546.21
Fg o,

The exposure covered by corporate guarantees where CRM techniques as per RBI guidelines were applied amounted to
%.546.21crores.

BIUE-7 : YiasIferehTut U1 1397 : WHehihd gfEhIUT AT Uehe

DF-7: Securitisation exposure-Disclosure for Standardised Approach

S STTT S ey ORI o O e % T § il o Furer ST, =ty § gfs o ufgufaat & sifuemdn gfawe g w
% fore Wfcryfoor Frided F2T ©. S % g Hfaufagd wor- e ue o gaiferdt (T % &1 7 gfayfasa Fo-u §
fef2r T FoereT S forchiar =i e et Qe & &9 7 307 g9fi I AT 8. S FORE FON, GaIT 0 T 3 gfagd
V- T - ferohe T . S O/ T TRt ot Sk 3 wispat feenfeen o SrE ufeyfamer urt & g R e e,

The Bank takes up securitisation activity for efficient use of capital, enhancing liquidity and churning of assets as part of
the risk management strategy. The main securitsed exposures of the Bank are the investments made in securitized papers
in the form of Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) and the providing of credit enhancements in the form of Second Loss
and Liquidity facility. The Bank enters into purchase /sale of corporate loans, pool of retail loans and securitised paper.
These loans/ receivables are acquired through the Securitisation route in accordance with the prevalent RBI guidelines.

S yfqfaeRor RS # Fefafad § ¥ 2 =1 9 g of w3 &
The Bank plays either some or all of the following roles in securitisation transactions:

1. Traren: freem St o garsr wremt (agie) ST S sfa g wor-ua srefe o o wdiftherat () # fraer s
3

Investor: As an investor who invests in the securitized papers viz. Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) issued by the
Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV).

2. HUTY(GYSET: T H Gl I oh Wi fiehor o3, foroefl ST%aie Beal 2006 H fTotd S & HisTar faenf=eei & oy
B & 1 T8, I : A1 Gl (Tuw), o Sl 30T Gt (TRTEEe: ) 7 fede s S0 giowr (THeadig)
ST T §. 57 gfawnsit @ argfed © F F07 gfes el ST B, AT G A YA GE Sidate H ST SEe &
TR  foT T ST & STaifeh Terw aif 07 gfererm ofi fociier 2 o7 gfere s w07 § il a1 Qo o fore srorfra

Z
@ .
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Provider of Credit Enhancement (CE): Securitisation transactions of retail loans in India, originated after introduction
of extant RBI guidelines in February 2006, are generally backed by Liquidity Facility (LF), First Loss Credit Facility
(FLCF) and Second Loss Credit Facility (SLCF), collectively known as Credit Enhancement. While LF is used for
meeting temporary mismatch in pool inflows, FLCF and SLCF are meant for meeting pool delinquencies.

TR : T Jacidh o T 1 49 ST F0T ARt 1 g o A % Sie wede s v it 4 ot & ae
I o & ST H FAA L,

Originator: As an originator the Bank sells its loan portfolios either a single asset or a pool of assets to an SPV
through the securitisation route.

YA YeTAT: yferfera FHel o, 9o Tquiel &1 3l Y qomdf e sar &, Tadd) s el & gay st € 3 Faem
I YaTS o FHA €. TR H, Facles S SARIRT oi-SA 7 ST Farel 1 iR 37a1 S ©.

Servicer: For pools securitized, the bank carries out administrative functions on behalf of the SPV, manages
the SPV’s funds and services the investors. In India, the originator generally plays the role of the servicer in most

transactions.

a.

<h.

Heh o UTAfereRTUT ShTehelTaT o e T YTAT=T Uk Yehe o fHTeIEd &:

The general qualitative disclosures with respect to securitisation activities of the Bank are as follows:

Hffaetor Frefwar & Tay # 36
F1 35599, 39 4mr Afed o 0% 4
Frfhamy sfdfHfed afayfaga o
F 0 SHEH F S F ST
Teerralt & afafed Fea €.

the bank’s objectives in relation
to securitisation activity, including
the extent to which these activities
transfer creditrisk of the underlying

securitised exposures away from
the bank to other entities.

T TR 3T & ST 1l SAfstd i aeT U fagd wrTsd
TS 3 / 9 o fae o1 1 Sfrea-ed SR W gfqyfagd e
ST & TR 5127 ffifed Foit &1 307 NG UTeeha bl Safed o S
2.

To generate fee based income and capital gains and acquisition/
sale of securitized papers. The loans are securitized on non-
recourse basis whereby the credit risk of the underlying loans is
fully transferred to the acquirers.

I S 7 WE

the nature of other risks.

FS Tel
Nil

fergfaareor ufwar & S s
S el fafeT e ot s 3
RE A S5 F FefTar # G =
opa

The various roles played by the
bank in the securitisation process
and an indication of the extent of
the bank’s involvement in each of
them;

fertrer 3 2011 % SR S 7 Fercieh, Farers, 3607 gfis, =ty gfewr e
3 e T & & H Frfefad g ore 1 8

During FY 2011, the Bank has played the roles of an Investor,
Provider of Credit Enhancement and Liquidity Facility in
Securitisation exposures as per the following details:
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. |STeTeh! TTE AftehT T [fffea e
4. e R F)
Sr. |Role played No. of Amount
No transactions | involved
® Crore)
T (e
Investor 4 89.35
2 [z gfes gare (fsi =i gfeen)
Provider of Credit enhancement 1 36.27
(Second Loss Facility)
3 [Tt g garar
Provider of Liquidity Facility 2 33.25
o TfqufaeRor w7 faw F For d | ufeyfamor F- e 3 ufayfagd ge ol @ wfed T € ST Y
I SifE § aiad @ e | FaT JeTdT % w9 S S §. 9UE & Tu (SHe) I & o g 8k
T ¥ o7 AT Ueraret o ferawoy | 3% TR 0T i (W) TR Wl fo STl ©. e argedt fare, et

a description of the processes
in place to monitor changes in
the credit and market risk of
securitisation exposures.

U T, 0T g o SYANT T AT et St Srrafirss T S €.

The securitisation exposure is to Pools of secured retail loans where
the originators are acting as servicers. The pools are rated AAA(SO)
and supported by adequate credit enhancement (CE). The Bank
periodically monitors the collection performance, repayments,
prepayments, utilization of CE and rating of the pools.

gfayfeezor For-frael & SR
e SfeHt &1 A i & fae
0 SifEH = & TA
Foifire et ey o =1 ifct o farareo
a description of the bank’s policy
governing the use of credit risk
mitigation to mitigate the risks
retained through securitisation
exposures;

S W WA % SfafaeRr % Hay H R S % 1 Wl 2006
e  afofe feem-frtt o ST s 2. 9 3 wsifet gy fraffea v
H qafeet 07 gfes: 3 ey gferfere it @ i A 8. S wae o
3 et T (TgS) T Ut wferfog T A A e A e,

The Bank meticulously follows extant RBI guidelines on
Securitisation of Standard Assets as outlined in RBI circular dated
February 1, 2006. The Bank acquires securitized assets with
adequate CE as stipulated by the rating agencies. The Bank’s
securitisation exposure is to AAA(SO) rated pools, where adequate

credit enhancement have been provided.

=n

UfefereRuT shTieheTTdt o ToTT Sk el o@T Afaat et ardieT, fFrafela afea:

Summary of the bank’s accounting policies for securitisation activities, including:

- I Tl |7 ST & =
famamor

whether the transactions are
treated as sales or financings;

o TffieREoT I faishl /T ST 2.
o Yfafced HITSITC & ST 9T HHT ST 2.

e Securitisation is treated as Sales.
®  Acquisition of securitized papers are treated as investments.

yfqaia o w7 & T Rafqar @

oo e B gt T e e | FreT Teaiene o ST TE -3 -HIehe fobel SiTef .

HRon, (ffafee |fed)

methods and key assumptions|The securitized papers (PTCs) are marked to market based on
(including inputs) applied in|FIMMDA valuations as per extant RBI guidelines.

valuing positions retained or

purchased

Sferfagr srmend (TR @1 ferd 9% % Aiepe o fEe % ogur
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o Tq 37ary ¥ fafeEl qer g greoms
# Hfeae ST afad i @ g
changes in methods and key
assumptions from the previous
period and impact of the changes;

;A

NIL

o 3 FawwRl & fau qea-w |
el @ =i & fere feer s S
3 Sferefe e ¥ fore
TR bl STT ¥ Tl <.
policies for recognising liabilities
on the balance sheet for
arrangements that could require
the bank to provide financial
support for securitised assets.

feoTd § % ferm-Fel 3 SIgaR SFaTe o H S S 2.

Liabilities are recognized on the balance sheet in terms of RBI
guidelines.

SR @ #, fefaer % fore g Sy
0 YA SRl (SHeETE) F A o
fcryferaror o fraret 1 gehr foraeh fofe &2
TSI T WA R ST ®.

In the banking book, the names of
External Credit Assessment Institutions
(ECAIs) used for securitisation and the
types of securitisation exposure for
which each agency is used.

o 3 fereirr o 2010- 11 7 foredr eor ahr wferegferameor & e,

The Bank has not securitized any loan in FY 2010-11.

SfehTT 91 ¥ Sk o WiaufehuT hiicheTal ok Hefe T ATk Yehe freferiad &:

c. |Quantitative disclosures with respect to securitisation activities of the Bank in the Banking book are as
follows:

1. | S g gfayfega ot & e Tfer I
The total amount of exposures NIL
securitised by the bank

2. | g srafy % SR wfyfagd s & fae| s
o 5T ey # ot 7€ ST Ferren
For exposures securitized, losses|NIL
recognised by the bank during the
current period broken by the exposure
type.

3. |uw ¥ & ffx yfqufada & SH el | 3=
BlEC R RIE RN
Amount of assets intended to be|NIL
securitised within a year

4. =79 ¥ yfayfaeor § o 9 96 379 g |3
Of the above, the amount of assets|NIL

originated within a year before
securitisation.
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yfefasa ol & Fer AT (T F TR
F ATHR) AT 0 TER  AFHR 37 T
ST = 81 7 7 T

The total amount of exposures
securitised (by exposure type) and
unrecognised gain or losses on sale by
exposure type.

;A

NIL

7= 1 et ifem

Aggregate amount of:

o HUF TFR & AR favad yfaenfa
RIRCHERIE CERE R B A G EID)
g (‘l‘ﬂ RETWEAYI
on-balance  sheet securitisation
exposures retained or purchased

broken down by exposure type
and

X F9) & Crore)

yfaenfid / @l T

Retained/purchased

NSl
NIL

ey =1 gferen
(1 GfefeerTor oH- o fe2)

Second Loss Facility
(for 1 securitisation transaction)

36.27

=Y Gferan
(2 TR -2 3 o)

Liquidity Facility
(for 2 securitisation transactions)

33.25

3

Total

69.52

o U % YRR & NIEN faved o o
 onfHet 7 fore 7T gfeyfoemor

off-balance  sheet securitisation
exposures  broken down by
exposure type

A

NIL

o gfuitd = &l Mo gfayfaeo
It 7 fererere ST w3 fafammes gofr
Sfieamr & e srerT-srerT SifEy
¥ <R | g1 favera

Aggregate amount  of
securitisation exposures retained
or purchased and the associated
capital charges, broken down
between exposures and further
broken down into different risk
weight bands for each regulatory
capital approach

&4 Eh‘ﬁi-}’) ® Crore)

gfaen

Facility

100 %
AR
T

Amt. At
100% CCR

e

Rating

e
qAI
Risk
Weight

Ty gfer 33.25

Liquidity Facility

Rk GRIEURU
(TgaM) ()

Pool rating AAA(SO)
by FITCH

20%
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o U el % dET | gST ¥ g
TR Y AT, S Tl § Y =212
T %07 by S forad &I Fe
TSl § § HaTe TS 31 0
Exposures that have been deducted
entirely from Tier 1 capital, credit
enhancing 1/Os deducted from

total capital, and other exposures
deducted from total capital.

&, IR T SR O Y : % 6.71 S

a. Home Loan Securitisation of PTCs . 6.71crore.
. [ e g ] 36.27 S
b.  Second Loss Facility ¥ 36.27 crore.

(FEX | T IR, G QT 21.29 S &1 i)
 21.49 crore. deducted from Tier | and Tier Il each)

TUTIh TET T Seh o YA fTeh{uT hTefehelTul o Hee ¥ HTTeHeh Uehe e @ @ :

Quantitative disclosures with respect to securitisation activities of the Bank in the Trading book are as

follows:

S ST Ufcrfagd o TR s Fel T
fSep o S 7 o 01 SfEmt & o1 I
T@T @ 3 ST 0T F TR IR T
ShfEw gftewmr & 3 €.

Aggregate amount of  exposures
securitised by the bank for which the
bank has retained some exposures
and which is subject to the market risk
approach, by exposure type.

;A

NIL

91 o et afoT
o E F UER & AR AT
it g T e e ga T

STt ferl TR g oo or: e

Aggregate amount of:

e on-balance  sheet securitisation
exposures retained or purchased
broken down by exposure type; and

T frT T (ST f999) - ¥ 89.35 WIS

Purchased (Investments Outstanding)- %.89.35 crore.

o U JHR o SFFHR -7
T G- TS Wferyfefeneor .

off-balance  sheet securitisation
exposures  broken down by
exposure type.

NIL
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1 o fore 3reT-3rem wfdqenfd ar e e
BIE REUEA AR T RANE

Aggregate amount of securitisation

exposures retained or purchased

separately for:

o fafore Sifew & fae =me sifem | s
3 & 3T S = @die T
TiTycfehor T e
securitisation exposures | NIL

retained or purchased subject to
Comprehensive Risk Measure for
specific risk; and

fafr Sifew 9 <Rl 7 faved
faferss Sifem o fore wfayfasor g
& 37 gfcryfeieRor T

securitisation exposures subject
to the securitisation framework

for specific risk broken down into
different risk weight bands.

T 9997 - T 89.35 TS

Investments Outstanding-%.89.35 crore.

Aggregate amount of:

i = % fore Yo sried,
IATT-STCTT SNTEH X SRR 5 favyer
yfafaer e & o

the capital requirements for the
securitisation exposures, subject
to the securitisation framework
broken down into different risk
weight bands.

G4 Eh_ais') & Crore)

Eraal 100 % e SlliCL]
Facility TARM Rating qI
I YT Risk
Amt. At Weight
100% CCR
ECIRINECH] 8935 wmm(wwem)  [20%
Investment (W’ w'@
Outstanding 'F%_vzf)
AAA(SO)

(CRISIL, CARE &

FITCH)

F0r 5% T S ¥ T e W
AT TR %, FA Yoil H J A T
U gl SwET fama 3 Fot
TSI H ¥ HATE T 31 0T

securitisation  exposures  that
are deducted entirely from Tier
| capital, credit enhancing 1/Os
deducted from total capital, and

other exposures deducted from
total capital.

NIL
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SITH-8: IR F&1 ¥ TR ATEH:

DF-8: Market Risk in Trading Book

ST S 1 37ef & =TT <3, 3faadt <3, fafreey &3 ot ooy &3 S STef &1 gefifer & aret een B Sa-erd e siferd
o BT FTOT o ey 1 B ATelT B1f ohl SfGH . ek bl a2l o TTey-Tey TTechi 31 37 & A o ST ATy ShIRIaIT< T hriehet i o 20T
SIS, SEH T AFHT AT TS ©. S 57 FAer & B aTell famie 0T Ferel 0 701 SIRaH Je S7a%e & qed (e a
e T, SR e forie ST &7 STHenford Y UX ol T o H1eI-H1e] Tk S Usi R g are foRudr fadia
TS T AT LA 1 T BT ATl &

Market Risk is the risk of loss in the value of an investment due to adverse movements in the level of the market
variables such as interest rates, equity rates, exchange rates and commodity rates, as well as volatilities in them. The
Bank is exposed to market risk through its trading activities, which are carried out on its own account as well as those
undertaken on behalf of its customers. The Bank monitors and manages the financial exposures arising out of these

activities as an integral part of its overall risk management system, which takes cognizance of the unpredictable nature
of the financial markets and is striving in minimizing any adverse impact on the Shareholders wealth.

S 7 ufufa ST ge (Yeeren) i, e shftew ifq, feer A o Sfafe Hifa Sih ifaat dar e, S e sy e
. =9 Nt & =7 gt fomar s @ i afafa, faol gar fafrer it Sfafea % wfmrem st @ o= FRER e % &y 9o
faferemmes ferom-Fent % e fore . 5 it & ferirer ferarei & o -3 3 Hele 3 TiTe o2 31 178 . RIS Saveihdrel 9 anfds
TR B ATt UfadT 3R Gonfyd - Foi i S 5 ST 3NavE Uik o o 5 it i safs T I qeiter of 1 S
2.

The Bank has formulated as Asset Liabilities Management (ALM) Policy, a Market Risk Policy, an Investment Policy
and Derivative Policy, which are approved by the Board. These policies ensure that operations in securities, foreign
exchange and derivatives are conducted in accordance with sound and acceptable business practices and are as per the
extant regulatory guidelines. The policies contain the limit structure that governs transactions in financial instruments.
The policies are reviewed periodically to incorporate changed business requirements, economic environment and
revised policy guidelines.

e 1 gl v ge TfEfa (o) B afiss Feiures w1 € SR qor- U SIRGRT S Gerareerd & Y USy $ & fore 55 i
B Y 25 Tl €. ol T, AT & F faeel ga1 fafme shiew Sy areie shfem & T 7 o9 e S 2. <1 &% GaaTotierd
fEroeTouT S &1 fraet SATST 31 (T3NS UX o47ST <l § HE-o¢ & TS aTcl THI o 37l Hd ©.

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprising top executives of the Bank meet regularly to manage
balance sheet risks in a coordinated manner. ALCO focuses on the management of market risks viz., liquidity, interest

rate and foreign exchange risks. Interest rate sensitivity analysis measures the impact of interest rate movements on Net
Interest Income (NII) of the Bank.

IR SIfaw A S 51 e e ST arer SfET Sfemt 1 Te= H2ar 8. 59 Jifd % efarid o 98 H Sife™ ey & 3T9ed T
% foTQ v FrTaTer ST, (i W, wsfa, ufwensi snfe i o fruffed fem T 8. 9 57 3rTe S aret ygE Sifew
T 2T NEwIera 1 A < Hiehe (THERR) T, Saar JdT 07 Gerrd, T T onfs wnfier 7

The Market Risk Policy identifies the trading risks to be managed by the Bank. It also lays down the organizational
structure, tools, systems, processes, etc., necessary for appropriate levels of risk management in the trading book. The
major risk management tools employed by the Bank are Marked to Market (MTM) of trading portfolio, Potential Future
Exposure, stress testing etc.

frerer et Sfvafea i frsrd o o fafir s 3 S o2 oo 1 778 . 59 i 3 sfie ferat # frerer & w1t 3 afean ¥ fren
% RIS T 3 I - o O et & A § Aeee i e e R

The Investment and Derivative policy has been drafted keeping in view the various circulars issued by RBI. The policy
lays down the parameters for investments in instruments, the purpose for such investments and the eligible customers

with whom Bank can transact.
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e 7T TR IS o T STYHT SIS SHIEH T Jafey el ©
The Bank manages its market risk with the broad objectives of

1. e, ool gar fafat o Sfafas widmifaa # ffed = <2 Shfem, g1 shfew 7 sfFadt Sifam = ge

Management of interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk arising from the investments and foreign exchange
and derivatives portfolio.

2. ol Ui  oF-ot o Sy H 3fad S, qedid & orgia.
Proper classification, valuation and accounting of the transactions in various portfolios.
3. 2fafe, Faer i fasel gar fafme Scuret & wafird oF-341 1 3y 9 3 fefd.
Adequate and proper reporting of the transactions related to derivative, investment and foreign exchange products.
4. SR Y G oAl o RErer o fogre T e i
Effective control over the operation and execution of market related transactions.
5. fafemes stoemsit @ srareH

Compliance with regulatory requirements.

T UfTeT B SIS SHE sl IeaH 3, odich &, T 3@ 3 R & e St S 99e (THeTRsT) <adT 2.
7I% T TSI NG 1 Godid i o e fqat 7 giramstt & Goie Garar €. 59 99e % J9@ W0HIfaar 7 9w fegan
o

The Market Risk Group (MRQ), is responsible for identification, assessment, monitoring and reporting of market risk in

Treasury operations. The group also recommends changes in policies and methodologies for measuring market risk. The
main strategies and processes of the group are

1. Yo : 3o Uit & fore SRt @1 Sugerd Joardier iR T @, fer wa fofa S @ foer wfifa s @,
TSRS fafe Grrsht &1 fRreT e &, S At & i faffde #1 T E.

Delegation: Appropriate delegation of powers has been put in place for treasury operations. Investment decisions
are vested with Investment Committee of the Board. MRG monitors the various limits, which have been laid down
in the policies.

2. FeEn: faen # Tt STer R (T €. S A a6 orarae S YA e S €.

Controls: The systems have adequate data integrity controls. The controls are used for audit purpose.

3. STugS FeTer iR St % Sidia a9 31 T G fen # onfier R & TE § A1 578 S1uasid i =Aad $4 & fore @]
e ST . e 7 Sooter / TSt o, T 3T aiferd W 51 gid & R S e,

Exception handling processes: The limits set in the policies have been inserted in the system for ensuring that the
same is being enforced to minimize exceptions. The limit breaches/exceptions, if any, are ratified immediately
from the concerned authorities.

AT A Y 3T S ol Wi o el & Ha, e 3 SRafaa Sear e SifgH & 9 # safess w1 F R <
2. S i faframmet 1 fofd srirensit % srgey R sar e,
The MRG periodically reports on the forex, investment and derivative product related risk measures to the senior

management and the committees of the Board. The Bank also reports to regulators as per the reporting require-
ments.

S 7 ot S ST qEe-THA R S feen- et % S fafe=T Scarl % fore SremT-StenT Sifew Aes 9 e . = Sty
THEET & A H THITRST el €Y F ke J afvss Jee &l g a2,

The Bank has devised various risk parameters for different products in line with the guidelines issued by RBI from
time to time. These risk parameters are measured and reported to the senior management independently by MRG.




31J& - 3T (W) /ANNEXURE - A (Contd.)

e ST 3T ST T T T 3 fer STOATe ST aTet S Hee 7 Sonferd srafy, S fig 1 e (Fdr 01), B3y,
S G et ST Tier G, S Ui 311 Snie €. S &1 SGH 331 &l &/l & SER I Siiey Ao 72 9 @
ST & T 3 TR AT SR T FREr T S €.

The risk parameters adopted by the Bank for monitoring its risks are modified duration, price value of basis point
(PVOT), stop loss, gap limits, net open position limits, option greeks etc. Based on the risk appetite of the Bank,

limits are placed on the risk metrics which are monitored on a periodic basis.

@) aSIR Gt o o Usi o ot aug

Aggregation of capital charge for market risks

b)

(R F%) R Crore)

Risk Category Capital charge
& | fagie o Rt g g9r
a. |Capital Charge on account of specific risk 628.06
) | =T =X Hei fer@al 9¥ / On interest rate related 252.54
i) | sfFdl 9/ On equities 375.52
iii) | 2fxafea 9 / On derivatives 0
W | SR SEH % T g g9r
b. |Capital charge on account of general market risk 569.24
) | =Tl =T Hedl feradi T / On interest rate related instruments 160.03
ii) |3fFETTT 7 On equities 375.52
iii) | faeel gaT faf & 7/ On Foreign exchange 31.5
iv) |SEHe g1g3il T/ On precious metals 0
V) | Sfdfaed T (THEd fashed) / On derivatives (FX Options) 2.19

STUTEh T8 U3 Shel Uil U9 (& + )

Total Capital Charge on Trading Book (a+b) 1,197.30

SHTeh 981 W Shel SIRGY AT wiEafat

Total Risk Weighted Assets on Trading Book 13,303.33

SITH-9 : THETeN Gag! iE :

DF-9: Operational Risk

T G SR Togel 41 GRIeT Bif o1 SHREH &, ST 3Tidieh ehelldy, Sfara 3 Tt & @i a1 STqwerciai 3 o a7

STe] H2131 & 0 Bl B, S o 370 a3 Td 3 e &l TR Gael Siad & Goe § 396 Ja w4 H erddr 9ar

T % ISV F TG SIRGH TeieT @1 R 77T 8. S 3 o el Sifam 3 2 faf= amet  fore ufmrem Sifem 99e

(3TN o TS foRaT &, TR Sies fageiaur o sqeh feufd & Gay § a1 & Siiaw gy Siifd (Sewd) & et &9

Y 37T AT ST R,

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events and is inherent in Bank’s business activities. To keep a check on these risks, the Bank has developed
an Operational risk management framework to support its senior and line management in better understanding and
managing operational risk. The Bank has constituted an Operational Risk Group (ORQG) to deal with various operational
risk matters. Operational risk analysis and status are periodically presented to the Risk Management Committee (RMC)

of the Board.
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e 51 ek gufRefird wfErer e ifd @, (e sevd aiere S e 1 U6 o 39 odi #2338 =79 41 8. 59
et 1 3 ST et § Geifd SRawt 1 T i S Helidh ST a0t 39 UF T @ <o o 9, Tafd 9 9
TIRFHIATE,

The Bank has a well-defined Operational Risk Policy which aims to identify, measure and mitigate operational risks.
The main objectives of the policy are identifying and assessing operational risks pertaining to banking operations and
developing tools, systems and processes to monitor and mitigate these risks.

URETET S &1 e I & =IH A o (o7C 3 T SIRGH Hehcleh (F3TTTE ) Sl SUINT HEAT & TAT T ITe 7T Ffefer shraf
% fore Sifam v feEo @-qeis (SIRUege) Teferd F3dr €. FH3MIME o & e & e g Siiay s & a9 T
HATTATE o foTe fTE WrTe 7oy 61 7€ . SR O JUTTeAl @, ST S bl UfeATet S il SR J Holidh i qe T FRIaR
s o fore oyl Freiar ey o Terrell Wa Sl €. U S ol SITEH TR S T T § 9HeH § Hew Ao @ ST 59 TR g
i § URETe S T G ae BT &, S ford o & T 1| e feon-fren # ufefyd i orgar #Rer a6 & fae
ofrer B Hed iR o ufed e &,

To ensure timely mitigation of operational risk, the Bank uses Key Risk Indicators (KRIs) and conducts Risk and Control
Self Assessment (RCSA) for select functions which have been identified as critical. KRIs are the prime risk indicators
in the operations of the Bank and trigger limits are set for each KRI. RCSA is a methodology which helps the Bank to
assess and examine the operational risks faced and the effectiveness of the controls used for each business process. It
enables the Bank to have a clear understanding of the risk levels and the effectiveness of controls thus ensuring sound
operational risk management. The Bank also collects Operational loss data for business lines as have been defined by
RBI guidelines on Basel II.

TR e Sifem % e TS snavedharsit S AT & o S - 11 e % SHar fherera gof S g
(S3TET) YT Tl . 3T SR ST & o S 7 0 f9wem 1 37 e € 3R O 7211 URATe Sifes SiedaR qa)

The Bank currently follows the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) as per RBI guidelines on Basel Il for calculation of capital
charge for operational risk. To migrate to advanced approaches the Bank has upgraded its systems and implemented a
new operational risk software which comprises of four modules namely RCSA, KRI, Loss data collection and Loss data
modeling.

S FRER FRATAT AT () o 9% 3712, S 98 gRAfad s e dom o T © 6 o euer e T e FH-3-5 TR,

The Bank also has in place a Business Continuity Plan (BCP), which is framed to ensure customer service with minimal
interruptions in the event of a disaster.

BITH-10: o1 71 7 S T G (SERETE)

DF-10: Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB)

ST T8 H =1t <X SIREH F 39T <A X H B a1t Ut o HIROT 9 o 7ol qoT UREE o e  Ied T s ar
T TG Y 7. IS & § =T Ui o e faf=T Scarat / ferardt § st <3 H Ha-ag (3refd g gfayfaat w gidery,
T SRR OX et <X, I U 3uR o of) of <At < S o T HR07 . <A1t R 7 uRadq F gt <t 3 (e
3 H Y A 7 HaY) § H2-9¢ 3 WA I o 1 35 T I S5k T & uRgufadt 9 <Al & sl god # He-ag & o
Y sfFady 3 3Nl qo U off 3T Ul ©. 37l 3T SfEadl & Snfie qoor § ufkad i ufmre geerd : ufudedT & SR qelr 3
ufeufEt & St & e SRider T T ST e,

Interest rate risk in the banking book refers to the potential impact on the Bank’s earning and economic value of assets
and liabilities due to adverse movement in interest rates. Besides the general change in interest rate, variation in the
magnitude of interest rate change among the different products/ instruments (e.g., yield on Government securities,
interest rate on term deposits, lending rate on advances etc.,) is also a significant source of interest rate risk. Changes
in interest rates affect the Bank’s earning through variation in its net interest income (interest income minus interest
expenses) and as well as economic value of equity through net variation in economic value of assets and liabilities. The
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extent of change in earning and economic value of equity primarily depends on the nature and magnitude of maturity
and re-pricing mismatches between the Bank’s assets and liabilities.

e X SR Y % Ao bl G §C e o Toh 3 TR ST e (Teeraw) feen G e 8, fas are s srgrifed =t
=X S gaiy i qer 59 faen 3 fe Rord S & ol & e uiwem @ Sy ST e 1 178 8. =7t <X Siiaw e
I SEH o TG &l T L U JUIei § SR AT HIGT T2 TRuaadl ST, G, 3cA1S 3 UTedh T M & §ag 1§
S ERT AT G SATST <X SN 7T o ded 3 (I S35, SUR 31 9 Jo-17 ¥ R 0Mifaat s 7. S <8 § =
=X ST ¥ fere S o oot et STt 31 37 sfadl & 3nfels qod o et yue % ey 7 fafafds o e €. ufvete S g
TfAfa (Tewn) SifEs & A1, FTET o 1t &2 shfew ge & foe shfen feier veet S Fafrd &9 3 gifad #3d 2. Teeey srde
I PRI 9 Sk TTET YeleT o oI Tomhl il YOI oAl FmifeT &) 3 fore ook e o0 e e (STegersi) =@ T 8. 3
IR TR Tere i STEer % fore e g yomedr <enfie 37 78 2.

Recognising the importance of interest rate risk management, the Bank has put in place appropriate Asset Liability
Management (ALM) system which includes Board approved interest rate risk management policy, procedures and limit
structure in line with the RBI guidelines for ALM system. The objectives of interest rate risk management are to identify
the sources of risks and measure their magnitude in terms of appropriate methods, and follow appropriate funding,
lending and off-balance sheet strategies with respect to maturity structure, pricing, product and customer group mix
within the overall interest rate risk exposure appetite approved by the Board. The Bank’s tolerance level for interest rate
risk in the banking book is specified in terms of potential impact of net interest income and economic value of equity.
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank is responsible to ensure regular measurement, monitoring
and risk control initiatives for the Bank’s interest rate risk management. A separate Balance Sheet Management Group
(BSMG) has been created to regularly measure and monitor ALM mismatches and recommend strategies to ALCO for
effective management. Adequate information system has been put in place for system based ALM report generation on
a daily basis.

ST S B STt <X St & W 7 R a6 e et <X Saaeiierar (o i AT 7R, faf Sid¥ vl ST e ot
(Freret =Tt 31T IX 37R) et 3nfilier oot WieeT (3l 3 Snfieh ot R S1gY) S At 8 e v i faweruit & S e strar
. 1T & FaeTeiiardT e Fuid o R e T faf gor-e &1 =311 o Sifay 31 5t § Foarelier ufaufaat o <ol &
ST TR 1 ST TE 37afey A o YA i SITE AR, S o e 2, % MR U¥ 1@ e . 59 i o for 3 St
TTeT H Y Y TG ST S ST 1 *3 HIe I 31 T 6 e 7 % Te H STeiT a STiTaetsiy 27 3R <X § Heies fmt
I +3 TTE T HF F 6 TIE Tk TE 7 SToMT ¢, Fh 7 TREuiaal & SFamsh & goo & (i 3 ¢ gd-fafafs i 78 e,
ATy AT TV TS <X il it | Aol UREURl & Sl ahi 3Tafe g HTal el JaTe & a1 Jed ahl TUHT & TR 9T foha
ST ©. WieGe faweror faet st 31 e fafe= <1t o ufeawa & farid Usi & 3Mfeles qoo = SaTel 319 I }I9 3 & forg
ERISIGIES

Measurement and monitoring of interest rate risks in the banking book are carried out through the methods of Interest
Rate Sensitivity (re-pricing) gap, Duration gap and Scenario based analysis covering both earning (impact on net interest
income) and economic value perspective (impact on economic value of equity). Preparation of interest rate sensitivity
gap report involves bucketing of all interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities into different time buckets based on
their respective remaining term to maturity or next repricing date, whichever is earlier. Major assumptions made for
this report are for bucketing of saving bank deposits into ‘over 3 months to 6 months’ and advances linked to BPLR or
Base Rate into ‘over 3 months — 6 months’ as these liabilities and assets do not have prior-specified re-pricing date.
Duration gap analysis is done based on computation of duration and present value of future cash flows of the interest
rate sensitive assets and liabilities. Scenario analysis is done to measure impact on net interest income and economic
value of capital under different interest rate scenario.
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ALCO regularly monitors the interest rate risk exposures at its monthly meeting and takes appropriate steps/ provides
directions on composition and growth of deposits and advances, pricing of deposits and advances and management of
money market operations and investment books etc., to control interest rate risks of the banking book within the internal
limits. Interest rate risk position is periodically reported to Risk Management Committee of the Board and also to RBI.
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Magnitude of interest rate risks in the banking book in terms of the potential decline (increase) in earnings and economic
value for upward (downward) interest rate shocks as per usual methods as on March 31, 2011 is given below:
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Sensitivity of Net Interest Income to Interest rate Sensitivity of Economic Value of Equity (EVE) to Interest
change rate change
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(Time Horizon: 1 year)
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36.80 2392.38






